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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR INVESTORS IN GERMANY

The Bundesanstalt fir Finanzdienstleistungsaufsicht (Federal Agency for Financial Services
Supervision) has been notified of the intention to distribute Shares of the Company’s Portfolios in the
Federal Republic of Germany.

The Paying and Information Agent in Germany is

ODDO BHF Aktiengesellschaft
Bockenheimer Landstrasse 10
60323 Frankfurt am Main

Redemption and switching requests for the Shares of the Portfolios which are authorised for
distribution in Germany can be lodged at the Paying Agent.

Redemption proceeds, possible dividends and all other payments can be paid upon request of the
Shareholders through the Paying Agent and may also be paid out in cash to the Shareholders.

The latest available Prospectus, the Key Investor Information Documents, the Memorandum and
Articles of Association, Annual and Semi-Annual Reports as well as the Issue, Redemption and
Switching Prices can be obtained free of charge in hardcopy form at the Information Agent. The
Management Agreement, the Investment Management Agreement, the Administration Agreement, the
Distribution Agreement, the Custodian Agreement, the Administrative Services Agreement, the UCITS
Regulations, and a list of past and current directorships and partnerships held by each Director over
the last five years, can be inspected and obtained by Shareholders at the Information Agent. Issue,
Redemption and Switching Prices will be published on the Fund’'s website
https://www.man.com/DE/all-prices. Any other documents and information that must be published in
Ireland, with the exception of the agreements mentioned above, the UCITS Regulations, and the list of
past and current directorships and partnerships held by each Director over the last five years, will be
published for investors in Germany by way of investor letter.

The statement of changes in the composition of the investment portfolio is also available free of
charge upon request at the office of the German Paying and Information Agent.

In accordance with § 298 (2) of the Investment Code investors in Germany are informed by way of
investor letter and publication in the electronic Federal Gazette (Bundesanzeiger) under the following
circumstances:

. Suspension of the redemption of a Portfolio’s Shares,
. Termination of the management or winding-up of a Portfolio,
o Any amendments to the articles of association of the company which are inconsistent with

the previous investment principles, which affect material investor rights or which relate to
remuneration and reimbursement of expenses that may be paid or made out of the asset pool,
. Merger of Portfolios,

. Conversion of a Portfolio in a feeder fund or the amendments to a master fund.

Note: It should be noted that for the following Portfolios Man GLG European Alpha
Alternative, Man GLG Global Consumer Equity Alternative, Man GLG Global Equity
Alternative, Man GLG Japan Equity Alternative, Man GLG RI European Equity Alternative,
Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities, Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity, Man
GLG US Equity Extended, Man NewSmith UK Equity Alternative and Man Numeric Market
Neutral Alternative no notification has been filed and that the shares of these Portfolios may
not be distributed to investors withinthe scope of applicabilitv of the Investment Code
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Man Funds VI plc

Fund and Class of Shares

Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class DL GBP

Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class DL H EUR
Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative Class DL H USD
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class DN H USD
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class DNY H EUR
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IL GBP

Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IL GBP Dist
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IL H EUR
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IL H EUR Dist
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IL H SEK
Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative Class IL H USD
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IL H USD Dist
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IL U GBP
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IN GBP

Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IN H CHF
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IN H EUR
Man GLG Alpha Select Alterative Class IN H SEK
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IN H USD

Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class DN EUR

Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class DN H CHF
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class DN H GBP
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class DN H NOK
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class DN H SEK
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class DN H USD
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class DN U EUR
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class IMU H GBP
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class IN EUR

Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class IN H GBP

Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class IN H SEK

Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class IN H USD

Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class INU EUR

Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class INU H USD
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class INZ H CHF Dist
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class INZ H GBP Dist
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class INZH USD
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class IXXN EUR

Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class IXXN H USD

Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative Class DN USD
Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative Class DN H EUR
Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative Class DN H GBP
Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative Class IN USD
Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative Class IN H EUR
Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative Class IN H GBP
Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative Class IN H SEK

Man AHL TargetRisk Class D USD

Man AHL TargetRisk Class D H CHF

Man AHL TargetRisk Class D H EUR

Man AHL TargetRisk Class D H GBP

Man AHL TargetRisk Class D H SEK

Man AHL TargetRisk Class D H SGD

Man AHL TargetRisk Class DJ USD

Man AHL TargetRisk Class DRV USD

Man AHL TargetRisk Class DU USD Dist
Man AHL TargetRisk Class DU H HKD Dist
Man AHL TargetRisk Class DU H SGD Dist
Man AHL TargetRisk Class DV USD

Man AHL TargetRisk Class DW USD

Man AHL TargetRisk Class | USD

Man AHL TargetRisk Class | H AUD

Man AHL TargetRisk Class | H (BRL) USD
Man AHL TargetRisk Class | H CHF

Man AHL TargetRisk Class | H EUR
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ISIN

IECOBGOK3800
IEOOB5ZNKR51
IEOCOB6116G19
IEO0OXMD6G0D9
IEOOBKBM1400
IEOOB60S2G54
IEOOBF2WQN35
IEOCOB3LJVGO7
IECOBF2WQM28
IEOOB57XDM94
IEOOB5ZN3H63
[ECOBF2WQP58
IECOBYQG5598
IEOOBK1X8B47
IEOOBMZ59K67
IEOCOBJQ2XGO7
IEOOBJBK4F46
IEOOBJQ2XHO05

IEOOB5591813
IEOOB3N8Z959
IEOOB50LJD33
IEOOB5BGS293
IEOCOB664J889
I[EOOB55G5T10
I[EOOBGBWYN70
IEOOQYZTP476
IEO0B5429P46
IEOOB501WY55
IEOOBSMLB684
IEOOB54VK141
[ECOBYZCNV02
IEOOBYZCNW19
IEOCOBZ607S50
IECOBZ607V89
IEOOBDRVT430
IEOOBK77QN81
I[ECOBKGGVG4T

IECOBRJT7S37
IEOOBRJT7T44
I[EOOBRJT7X89
IEOOBRJT8355
IEOOBRJT8462
IEOOBRJT8793
IEOOBRJT8B35

IEOOBRJT7498
I[EOOBRJT7720
IEOOBRJT7613
IEOOBRJT7944
IEOOBRJT7D83
IEOOBRJT7FO8
IEOOBMBX8J60
IEOOON2EQY24
IEOOBNNH3G56
IEOOBNNH3D26
IEOOBNNH3F40
IEOOBKY59P81
IECOOBWQXIS0
IEOOBRJT7H22
IEOOBRJT7506
IECOBKY59R06
IEOOBRJT7L6G7
IEOOBRJT7K50



Man Funds VI plc

Fund and Class of Shares (continued)

Man AHL TargetRisk Class | H GBP
Man AHL TargetRisk Class | H JPY
Man AHL TargetRisk Class | H SEK
Man AHL TargetRisk Class | H SGD
Man AHL TargetRisk Class INU USD
Man AHL TargetRisk Class INU H CHF
Man AHL TargetRisk Class INU H EUR
Man AHL TargetRisk Class INU H GBP
Man AHL TargetRisk Class IV USD

Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative Class DN EUR
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative Class DN H USD
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative Class DNY EUR
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative Class IN EUR
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative Class IN H GBP
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative Class IN H SEK
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative Class IN H USD
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative Class INF EUR
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative Class INF H GBP
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative Class INF H USD

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class D USD

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class D H CHF
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class D H EUR
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class D H GBP
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class D H NOK
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class DL USD

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class DL H EUR
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class DMF USD
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class DMF H EUR
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class DR USD Dist
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class DY H EUR
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class | USD

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class | USD Dist
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class | H AUD

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class | H CHF

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class | H EUR

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class | H EUR Dist
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class | H GBP

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class | H SEK

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class IL USD

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class IL H EUR
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class IMF USD
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class IMF USD Dist
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class IMF H EUR
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class IMF H EUR Dist
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class IMF H GBP Dist

Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative Class DN USD
Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative Class DN H CHF
Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative Class DN H EUR
Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative Class DN H SEK
Man GLG Innovation Equity Alterative Class DNF USD
Man GLG Innovation Equity Alterative Class DNF H EUR
Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative Class IN USD
Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative Class IN H CHF
Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative Class IN H EUR
Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative Class IN H GBP
Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative Class IN H SEK
Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative Class INF USD
Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative Class INF H EUR
Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative Class INF H GBP
Man GLG Innovation Equity Altermative Class INU H EUR
Man GLG Innovation Equity Alterative Class INU H GBP
Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative Class IXN H EUR
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ISIN

IEOOBRJT7N81
IECOBRJT7P06
IEOOBRJT7R20
IEOOBRJT7J46
IEOOBDCY1W99
[ECOBDCY1Y14
IEOOBDCY1X07
IEOOBLOX2H72
IEOCOBKY59Q98

I[ECOBWBSF561
I[ECOBWBSFF61
IEOOBWBSFG78
I[ECOBWBSFJO0O0
IEOOBWBSFM39
IEOOBWBSFQ76
[ECOBWBSFV20
I[EOOBYXWT366
I[EOOBYXWT580
I[EOOBYXWT473

IEOOBD3B6K23
[ECOBYXPSM70
IECOBD3B9479
IEOOBD3B6H93
IEOOBZCGN561
IEOOBD3B9693
IEOOBD3B9586
IEOOBD8GLB82
IEOOBD8GLI69
IEOOBYXQ8195
IEOOBF20KP72
IEOOBD3B6F79
[ECOBYWC7X35
I[EOOBYVW6714
IEOOBD37M355
I[EOOBD3B6B32
IEOOBDB77545
IEOOBD3B6C49
IEOOBD3B6DS5
IEOOBD3B9362
IEOOBD3B6G86
IEOOBYZJRMO2
I[ECOBYXZ2Y79
[ECOBD6GFC99
IEOOBDB77768
[ECOBD8GLC99

IEOOBDRKSX26
IEOOBDRKSS72
IEOOBDRKST89
IEOCOBDRKSW19
IEOOBDRKSZ40
IEOOBDRKSY33
IEOOBDRKT516
IEOOBDRKTO60
I[EOOBDRKT177
IEOOBDRKT284
IEOOBDRKT409
IEOOBDRKT730
IEOOBDRKT623
IECOBYX7RF96
IEOOBFZ18L99
IEOOBYP55G81
IEOOBLKGX613



Man Funds VI plc

Fund and Class of Shares (continued)

Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class D USD
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class D H DKK
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class D H EUR
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class D H NOK
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class D H SEK
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class | USD

Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class | H AUD
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class | H DKK
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class | H EUR
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class | H GBP
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class | H JPY
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class | H NZD
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class | H SEK
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class INU H GBP
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class INU USD
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class INU H EUR

Man AHL Active Balanced Class DV USD
Man AHL Active Balanced Class | H EUR
Man AHL Active Balanced Class | H GBP
Man AHL Active Balanced Class | H JPY

Man AHL Active Balanced Class | H USD

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class D EUR

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class D H CHF

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class D H USD Dist
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class DV H USD

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class | EUR

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class | EUR Dist

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class | H (BRL) EUR
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class | H CHF

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class | H GBP

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class | H USD

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class | H USD Dist
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class IF EUR

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class IF H GBP

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class IF H GBP Dist
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class IF H GBP G-Dist
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class ILU H GBP G-Dist
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class IV H USD

Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Altemative Class DN H EUR
Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Altemative Class IN USD
Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Altemative Class IN H EUR
Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Altemative Class IN H SEK
Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Altemative Class INU H GBP

Man GLG Event Driven Altemative Class DN USD
Man GLG Event Driven Alternative Class DN H CHF
Man GLG Event Driven Altemative Class DN H EUR
Man GLG Event Driven Altemative Class DNFY USD
Man GLG Event Driven Alternative Class DNFY H EUR
Man GLG Event Driven Altemative Class IN USD
Man GLG Event Driven Altemative Class IN H CHF
Man GLG Event Driven Altemative Class IN H EUR
Man GLG Event Driven Altemnative Class IN H GBP
Man GLG Event Driven Altermative Class IN H SEK
Man GLG Event Driven Altermnative Class INF USD
Man GLG Event Driven Altemative Class INF H EUR
Man GLG Event Driven Altemative Class INU H EUR
Man GLG Event Driven Alternative Class IU USD
Man GLG Event Driven Altemative Class INXX H EUR
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ISIN

I[EOOBF52FP54
IEOOBJON8BSE0
IEOOBF52FN31
IEOOBJON8VO9
IEOOBJONST77
IEOOBF52FK00
I[EOOBGOHKK25
I[EOOBJP5L097
IEOCOBF52FG63
IEOOBF52FH70
IEOOBD3HVN8O
IEOOBM966B52
IEOOBF52FJ94
I[EOOBFZNCQ85
IECOBZ7PF851
[EOOBD5FCH16

IEOOBMX0JP88
IEOOBGGLHH44
I[ECOBGGLHJ67
I[EOOBGGLHK72
[ECOBGGLHL89

IEOOBDTYYP61
IEOOO8FJL2B6
IEOOBKGB3DV41
IEOCOBL6VJ735
IEOOBDTYYL24
IE000QO8BPCH
IEOOBNXH7F29
I[EO00YB1G2WO
I[EOOBDTYYN48
I[EOOBDTYYM31
IECOBKB3DT29
I[EOOBJXMVL37
IEOOBJ5K4VE3
I[EOOBHZHG737
I[EOOBHZHG844
IEOOBGLSPX24
IEOCOBL6VJ842

IEOOBDVJ5TOO
IEOOBDVJ5R85
IECOBDVJ5Q78
IECOBDVJ5592
IEOOBJJUNGT35

I[ECOBJBLGM81
I[EOOBNXH7D05
IECOBJBLGL74
IEOOBKDV7752
IEOOBKDV7869
IEOOBJUNGVSE6
I[EOOBNXH7C97
IEOOBJJUNHO14
IEOOBJUNGX70
IEOOBJUNGY87
IEOOBJBLGKG7
IECOBJBLGJS2
IEOOBK80LR53
IEOOBLOBP158
IEOOBMWO6BF54



Man Funds VI plc

Fund and Class of Shares (continued)

Man GLG Global Debt Total Retum Class | C EUR
Man GLG Global Debt Total Retum Class | C USD
Man GLG Global Debt Total Retum Class | H CHF
Man GLG Global Debt Total Retum Class | H EUR

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE Class | EUR
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE Class | EUR Dist
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE Class ILU EUR G Dist

Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate Class D USD
Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate Class D H CHF
Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate Class D H EUR
Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate Class | USD
Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate Class | H CHF
Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate Class | H EUR

Man GLG Asia Pacific
Man GLG Asia Pacific
Man GLG Asia Pacific
Man GLG Asia Pacific
Man GLG Asia Pacific
Man GLG Asia Pacific

ex-Japan
ex-Japan
ex-Japan
ex-Japan
ex-Japan
ex-Japan

Equity Alternative Class IN USD
Equity Altemative Class IN H EUR
Equity Altemative Class IN H GBP
Equity Altemative Class INF USD

G

Equity Alternative Class IU H GBP

Man AHL Target Growth Altemative Class D H CHF
Man AHL Target Growth Altemative Class D H EUR
Man AHL Target Growth Altemative Class | USD
Man AHL Target Growth Altemative Class | H EUR
Man AHL Target Growth Altemative Class | H GBP
Man AHL Target Growth Altemative Class IF H GBP
Man AHL Target Growth Altemative Class IF H JPY

Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Altemative Class IN USD
Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Altemative Class IN H EUR
Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative Class IN H GBP
Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Altemative Class INF USD
Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative Class INF H EUR
Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative Class IU USD
Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative Class IU H GBP

Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Altemative Class IN USD
Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Altemative Class IN H EUR
Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth Altemative Class IN H GBP
Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth Altemative Class INF H EUR
Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth Altemative Class IU H GBP

Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Altemative Class IN EUR

Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Altemative Class IN H GBP
Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Altemative Class IN H USD

Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Altemative Class INF EUR

Man AHL Global Bond Class | USD

Man AHL Global Bond Class | H EUR
Man AHL Global Bond Class | H GBP
Man AHL Global Bond Class | H JPY

Equity Altemative Class INF H EUR

Man

O

GLG

ISIN

IEOOBJR66947
IEOOBJR66830
IEOOBLR6PG89
IEOOBJRG6B64

IEOOBKRQZ499
IEOOBKRQZ382
IEOOBKX9B006

I[EOOBN4NVY61
IEOOBN4NVX54
I[EOOBNCOY173
IEOOBNCOY405
IEOOBN4NVZ78
IEOOBNCOY280

IEOOBN15T637
IEOOBN15T744
IEOOBN15T850
IEOOBN15T967
IEO00B5Y3YWH1
[ECOBM9OGRB29

IEO008506778
IEOOBNDVWW63
IEOOBNDVWZ94
IEOOBNDVWX70
IEOOBNDVWY87
IEOOOERH4SS1
IEC004GJGB26

[ECOBNG2SV72
IEOOBNG2SW89
IEOOBNG2SX96
IEO0OB6H4RR4
I[EOOBNG2SY04
I[E000Q4DOLD9
IEOOBNG2SZ11

IEOOBNG2T035
IEOOBNG2T142
IEOOBNG2T258
IEOOBNG2T365
[EOOBNG2T472

[ECO0SZG8CH4

IEOOOXMZGR81
I[EOOOAN41RW5S
IEOOOFUORADS

IEOOBNNLPP0O4
I[EOOBNNLPQ11
IEOOBNNLPR28
I[EOOBNNLPS35
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Man Funds VI plc

Investment Managers’ reports

Performance table

For each of the sub-funds that form a part of Man Funds VI plc, details of their performance returns during the financial year ending 31
December 2021 are tabulated below.

The individual share classes for which we have reported the performance figures on this page have been selected by the respective
investment managers, as their investment manager commentaries throughout this section of the financial statements best reflect the
performance of these particular share classes.

To an extent, the investment managers’ reports also incorporate their views and analysis on the other share classes belonging to their
portfolios, however the performance return for these other share classes during the financial year may differ to what is reported in this sub-
section of the financial statements.

Further details of the returns generated for all other share classes belonging to the various sub-funds of Man Funds VI plc can be found in
the Directors’ report.

For any sub-funds which launched part way throughout the financial year, the information tabulated below represents performance from

the date of launch to 31 December 2021.

Sub-fund Share class Share Benchmark Benchmark(s)
Class Return
Return
Man GLG Global Emerging Man GLG Global Emerging (0.16%) N/A N/A
Markets Debt Total Return Markets Debt Total Return |
usD
Man GLG Global Debt Total Man GLG Global Debt Total (4.78%) Barclays Global Aggregate (4.71%)
Return Return | C USD Total Return Index Value
Unhedged USD
Man GLG Convertible Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage  (2%) N/A N/A
Arbitrage Alternative Alternative IN H EUR
Man GLG Alpha Select Man GLG Alpha Select 8.87% N/A N/A
Alternative Alternative IL GBP
Man GLG European Equity Man GLG European Equity 2.54% N/A N/A
Alternative Alternative IN EUR
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Man GLG European Mid-Cap 6.87% N/A N/A
Equity Alternative Equity Alternative IN H USD
Man GLG Innovation Equity Man GLG Innovation Equity (4.23%) N/A N/A
Alternative Alternative IN USD
Man GLG High Yield Man GLG High Yield 10.85% (1) ICE BofA Global High (1) 2.2%
Opportunities Opportunities D EUR Yield Index (EUR,
TR) Hedged
(2) CE BofA European (2) 3.33%
Currency High Yield
Constrained (EUR Hedged)
Man GLG Credit Multi- Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy ~ 0.02% N/A N/A
Strategy Alternative Alternative IN H EUR
Man GLG Event Driven Man GLG Event Driven 6.26% N/A N/A
Alternative Alternative IN USD
Man GLG High Yield Man GLG High Yield 5.03% (1) ICE BofA Global High (1)2.12%
Opportunities Opportunities DE | EUR Yield Index (EUR,
TR) Hedged
(2) CE BofA European (2) 3.33%
Currency High Yield
Constrained (EUR Hedged)
Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex- Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex- 3.76% N/A N/A

Japan) Equity Alternative

Japan) Equity Alternative IN
usD
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GLG

Sub-fund Share class Share Benchmark Benchmark(s)
Class Return
Return
Man GLG RI Global Man GLG RI Global Sustainable  5.1% N/A N/A
Sustainable Growth Growth Alternative IN USD
Alternative
Man GLG Rl Sustainable Man GLG RI Sustainable (2.45%) N/A N/A
Energy Transition Alternative Energy Transition Alternative IN
EUR
Man AHL Multi Strategy Man AHL Multi Strategy (2.06%) N/A N/A
Alternative Alternative IN USD
Man AHL TargetRisk Man AHL TargetRisk D H EUR 14.42% MSCI World (NDTR) 13.52%
Man AHL Active Balanced Man AHL Active Balanced | H 7.345 N/A N/A
EUR
Man AHL TargetRisk Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate 6.33% N/A N/A
Moderate D HEUR
Man AHL Target Growth N/A* N/A* N/A N/A
Alternative
Man AHL Global Bond N/A* N/A* N/A N/A

Performance data is shown net of fees with income reinvested, and does not take info account sales and redemption charges where
such costs are applicable. Returns are calculated net of management fees and any applicable performance fees for the share classes
referenced in the performance table above. Other share classes may charge higher fees.

For further details regarding the specific management and performance fee rates chargeable by each sub-fund (and their various

share classes), please refer to Note 8 of the financial statements.

*Under MIFID Il regulations, fund performance cannot be disclosed until a fund has been trading for 12 months.
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Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return — Annual Report Commentary
Market summary

The emerging markets (EM) sovereign debt asset class delivered negative returns in 2021, with hard currency (HC) providing a positive
return and local markets (LC) declining’. Dispersion of country results was high in both segments to accommodate for idiosyncrasies of
each country.

In EM HC, total returns were dominated by duration, with the average yield increasing, while EM spreads somewhat widened. In tandem
with the U.S. Treasuries, EM HC came under pressure in 2021 Q1 as markets started to anticipate a possible tapering of the Fed’s
quantitative easing programme experienced a bounce in Q2 and Q3, but this was followed by further pressure in Q4 as markets priced in
rate hikes expectations. The investment grade (IG) sector outperformed the high yield (HY) segment.

EM LC suffered from a double impact of both higher rates and currency depreciation that more than offset interest return. The average
local yield increased, reflecting an increase in DM vyields and higher EM inflation. In currencies, the USD appreciated against the majority
of G10 and EM currencies as the market started to price in policy normalisation by the Fed. Subsequent EM central banks hikes were not
sufficient to boost EM currency performance as rising inflation kept real rates negative in most cases. EM currencies, particularly the TRY,
came under substantial pressure over the latter half of the year. The CNY was the best performing EM currency in 2021.

A combination of demand-side recovery, fiscal stimulus, supply-side bottlenecks, labour shortages, and the very easy monetary stance of
most central banks in the beginning of the year led to inflationary pressures globally. In EM these pressures were amplified by currency
depreciation. As a result, although most major central banks started the year on a dovish footing, they gradually turned more hawkish as
the year progressed and inflation proved stickier than anticipated. Several EM central Banks hiked policy rates at an unprecedent pace,
particularly in Q4; nevertheless real policy rates remained negative in most. Brazil hiked its policy rate, followed by Russia, Czech Republic,
and Hungary which increased their rates. Turkey initially hiked to a peak but cut its policy rate since September 2021 despite accelerating
inflation, which forced the central bank to heavily intervene in the FX markets.

Performance review
In 2021, Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return (the “Fund”) delivered a negatively return.

As EM currencies corrected, the short posttions in EM currencies added to gross performance, while the short credit spread DWE exposure
detracted, as spreads only widened in the period, which did not offset the cost of carry of the short.

The largest contributors to returns were the credit spread exposures to Turkey, and the currency shorts to CLP and COP. The largest
detractors were short credit spread exposures to South Africa, Indonesia and Saudi Arabia.

Future outlook

In our view, U.S. economic activity is likely above trend and inflation is becoming unhinged, corroborating the Fed’s hawkish pivot.
Moreover, other major DM central banks, though at their own paces, are likely to follow suit. The subsequent increase in DM yields may
lead to outflows from EM towards DM.

Additionally, the meaningful injection of liquidity in the U.S. since April 2020 that, in our opinion, was a key factor keeping yields suppressed
and supporting risk assets in Q2 and Q3, should be reversed. The recent U.S. debt ceiling increase will enable the U.S. Treasury to rebuild
its cash levels and the subsequent higher net UST issuance will add to the reversion of the supportive global liquidity conditions.

China's economy faces several headwinds in 2022 - from the deceleration in property investment to the slower than-expected consumption
recovery - and thus we do not expect it to support additional commodity demand at this point, unless the government adopts more drastic
stimulus policies.

These add to EM idiosyncratic vulnerabilities including debt overhang in many countries, geopolitical uncertainties (Russia vs the West and
Ukraine and more U.S.-China tensions), political risk from a busy election calendar, crowded market positions, overall larger gaps to Covid
immunisation and stickier inflation.

" EM LC returns and statistics measure by J.P. Morgan GBI-EM Global Diversified Composite Unhedged USD (JPM GBI_E GD family of
indexes and EM HC returns, spreads and other statistics measured by J.P. Morgan EMBI Global Composite (JPM EMBIG) family of
indexes.
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Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return — Annual Report Commentary (continued)

Past performance is no indlicator of future performance. Returms may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The value of an investment and any income derived from it can go down as well as up and investors may not get back their original amount
Invested. Alternative investrments can involve significant addiitional risks.

Certain indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information purposes only. They are intended to provide a
comparative indication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely (‘market backdrop®). Unless
Indicated otherwise, the investment process of the Fund is independent of these indices/measures.

The financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be construed as a
recommenaation for their purchase or sale.

GLG LLC

452 Fifth Avenue

27th Floor

New York

NY 10018

United States of America
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Investment Managers’ reports (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

Man GLG Global Debt Total Return — Annual Report Commentary
Market summary

Global fixed income markets performance was dominated by market expectations for central bank policy normalisation. US Treasuries,
and other DM sovereign markets, came under pressure in Q1 as markets started to price in a possible tapering of the Fed’'s QE
programme. In Q2/Q3 they recovered as the liquidity conditions loosened?, but this was followed by further pressure later in the year when
markets priced in rate hikes expectations.

Performance in the investment grade debt markets (IG) was largely conditioned by duration, with the Global Aggregate yield increasing
48bp to 1.32%, while its spreads only widened 1bps to 38bp. Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate (Global Aggregate) returned -4.71%
in 2021, as coupon return (2.10%) was not enough to offset currency (-3.36%) losses, resulting from the USD? strength as the market
started to price in policy normalisation by the Fed, and price (-3.23%) losses as reference yield curves shifted up. In tandem with DM
government debt, the IG® market came under pressure in 2021 Q1 (-4.46%), partially recovered in 2021 Q2 (+1.31%), but suffered further
pressure as the year advanced (2022 Q3 -0.88% and 2021 Q4 -0.67%). By credit quality, AAA (-3.51%), BBB (-4.45%) and A (-4.66%)
outperformed, while AA (-7.86% ) underperformed. Sector wise, securitized (-2.20%), government related (-2.35%) and corporates (-
2.89%) outperformed, while treasury debt (-6.60%) lagged. Geographically, North America (-1.76%) outperformed, on tighter spreads (-
Bbps to 36bp spreads) and stronger currency, the Asia Pacific (-4.76%) and Western Europe (-8.42%) conglomerates. The index ended
the year 11bp longer in duration (7.5 years) and 5.4% larger than it started the year, though its market value only increased 1.2%*.

In IG corporate sector, although in 2021 the net ratings change was stillin negative territory (anet -1.6% of U.S. |G bonds were downgraded
in 2021), it was substantially lower than in 2020 (-10.5%), while downgrades were mostly concentrated in Q1°. Inflows into the IG bond
funds totalled of USD321bn in 2021, similar to 2020, and representing 8.57% of the AUM of the funds at the start of 2021.

COVID-19 pandemic remained a key topic in 2021, either on optimism for a rapid end of the pandemic following the deployment of
vaccination campaigns in H1, or because of the surge of new variants (delta variant in Q2/Q3 or the omicron variant in Q4).

With the gradual reopening of economies, global economic activity positively surprised in H1. Since then, various supply chain issues (in
shipping, chips and other categories, and energy restrictions) limited growth sustainability. In China, activity data underwhelmed since
Q2 as the credit impulse bottomed out and the increase regulatory restriction in sectors, like real estate and tech, as well as the energy
crisis, impacted growth.

The combination of demand-side recovery, fiscal stimulus, supply-side bottlenecks, labour shortages, and the very easy monetary stance
of most central banks in the earlier part of the year led to inflationary pressures globally. In EM these pressures were amplified by currency
depreciation® As a result, although most major central banks started the year on a dovish footing, they gradually turned more hawkish as
the year progressed and inflation proved stickier than anticipated. As a result, markets started to price in a more rapid tightening cycle
for major DM markets in 2022.

Performance review

In 2021 the Fund returned negative performance, hence leading to it underperforming its reference index. The underweight in DM and
EM added +0.08% and +0.42% to gross performance. Most of the gross relative outperformance was generated in Q1 (+1.22% gross
and +1.08% net) by the portfolio’s defensive position in DM and short exposure to EM, in a quarter where the benchmark had declined.
This was partially reversed in Q2 (-1.12% gross and -1.27% net) when the DM rates, IG and EM markets rallied.

Country wise, the largest positive contributors to performance were the off-benchmark short exposure to Turkey, and the underweight
in Colombia and Chile, as well as the underweight in DWE in the U.S. The off-benchmark short credit spread DWE to South Africa and
Indonesia, and the underweight exposure in the Eurozone were the largest detractors from relative performance.

Future outlook

We hold the view that key investment themes that dominated 2021 - such as the monetary and fiscal normalization led by the US, the
risk of higher for longer inflation and increased global economic uncertainty posed by the Covid pandemic - will be carried over into 2022.
In our view, U.S. economic activity is likely above trend and inflation is becoming unhinged, corroborating the Fed’s hawkish pivot.
Moreover, other major DM central banks, though at their own paces, are likely to follow suit.

"In 2021 9M net marketable issuance after Fed purchases was USD101 billion, while the liquidity injection from Treasury account at the
Fed reached USD1.39 trillion. Source: GS for marketable issuance, Bloomberg and Man GLG; as of January 18, 2022.

2 USD appreciated by +4.7% in 2021, on nominal trade weighted terms, measured by Bloomberg Dollar Spot Index, while 56.9% of the
Global Aggregate is denominated in other currencies.

3 Returns and statistics of IG market measured by Barclays Global Aggregate index and its sub-indexes.

4 Amount outstanding increased grew 5.7% to USD63.8 trillion, and market capitalization grew by 1.2% to USD 68.3 trillion.
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Investment Managers’ reports (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

Man GLG Global Debt Total Return — Annual Report Commentary (continued)
Past performance is no indlicator of future performance. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

Certain Indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information purposes only. They are intended to provide a
comparative indication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely ("market backarop®). Unless
Indicated otherwise, the investment process of the Fund is independent of these indices/measures.

The financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be construed as a
recommendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG LLC

452 Fifth Avenue

27th Floor

New York

NY 10018

United States of America
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Investment Managers’ reports (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative — Annual Report Commentary

Performance review

Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative (the “Fund”) was down in performance by the end of the financial year ending 31 December
2021. The second half performance was mainly due to a financing drag of around 1.2%. With the S&P grinding higher by 14% and both
credit spreads and equity volatility continuing to remain near historical lows (VIX consistently below 20), portfolio hedges were a significant
detractor (Credit Single Name CDS IG Hedges, particularly on energy names, and equity index put spreads contributed -50bps and -11bps
respectively) alongside short convertible bond positions (-35bps). On the short side in particular, Expedia 26s and Microchip 24s both
richened significantly into the end of the year, each contributing -15bps. The bonds richened 8 vol to 58 and 63 implied vol respectively
despite both listed option implied and realised vol consistently being ~45 vol.

To the upside, Ford was the main driver, contributing 42bps as the stock rallied 43%, with a notable portion of the gains made leading
up to the Rivian IPO - the convert richened by 7 vols to an implied volatility of 42, still cheap relative to listed option implied volatilities of
~45. More broadly, the portfolio benefitted from tech weakness inducing higher realised volatility to the downside, which provided multiple
gamma trading opportunities, for example in Palo Alto Networks and Block (Square) which contributed 19bps and 15bps. In Block
(Square) we are holding a long 25s vs short 27s switcher — maintaining a net long vol and gamma position returned PnL despite the 27s
richening 8v as the stock declined 64% in the final quarter of the year. The Fund was underweight the highest implied volatility convertible
bonds which were primarily non-profitable tech names. We did not find the risk-reward particularly attractive however in the 2H of 2021
this cohort experienced periods of elevated realised volatility which benefitted holders given the complete absence of credit widening in
the market. New Issuances contributed 14bps however a late end of year surge in primary did weigh on the secondary somewhat.

Positioning.

Since inception, the Fund has been relatively more defensive given historically tight overall credit spreads and peak equity valuations. This
view is expressed through a portfolio composition of convertibles with relatively: higher delta, higher quality credit spreads, lower absolute
implied volatility levels and cheap-to-theoretical valuations. In addition, tail events are hedged through IG (and occasionally HY) single name
CDS and equity index put spreads (SPX and SX5E) which are opportunistically added when implied market volatilities and skew are
attractive relative to realised volatility.

As a result, credit exposure has consistently remained conservative (CS10% around -30bps with +20bps coming from IG hedges) and
weighted average delta has consistently been 70-75%. The Fund’s overall rate exposure remains manageable at ~2 years duration with
-2bps DVO1. The geographic allocation remains 85% U.S. and 15% Europe reflecting our view of the overall respective opportunity sets.
Top gross positions are Workday (47% gross), Palo Alto Networks (33%) and Akamai (29%).

Future outlook

Looking ahead to 2022, there continues to be an overhang of sizeable macro catalysts such as higher persistent inflation coupled with the
Fed'’s increasingly hawkish stance, the geopolitical Russia/Ukraine conflict, Evergrande’s restricted default and the continued China
slowdown, and the potential for new covid variants. Owing in particular to the Fed tapering and the potential for four or more rate hikes
this year, it seems likely that volatility will move to more elevated levels and volatility will likely continue to be supported if the Fed regularly
reconditions market expectations in future meetings. If the Fed miscalculates and/or the economy falters, high yield spreads should start
to widen, pressuring bond valuations. In this case, the Fund would benefit from a relatively low credit exposure, becoming opportunistic
buyers of cheap paper.

Past performance is no indlicator of future performance. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

GLG LLC

452 Fifth Avenue

27th Floor

New York

NY10018

United States of America
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Investment Managers’ reports (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative — Annual Report Commentary
Market summary

Risk assets continued their post-pandemic recovery in 2021 even as COVID-19 fears fluctuated, inflation proved less transitory than first
expected, and central bankers became increasingly hawkish.

Equity markets performed strongly, especially in the US with the S&P 500 Index' up 27% and the NASDAQ 100 also up 27%. The FTSE
100 Index lagged but was still up 14%. Commodities also performed well with more cyclical commodities such as Copper up 27% and Oil
up 54%, as global mobility and industrial demand recovered. However, the standout was the European gas price, up 240% in 2021, with
the UK gas price up 177%, both considerably higher than the 53% rally in the in US gas price. This was partly driven by rising carbon
prices, but also due to geopolitical tensions with Russia, which led to lower gas imports into Europe.

Higher gas prices have led to higher power prices across Europe, which will be a significant inflationary headwind if they continue into
2022. Measures for dealing with this are already being discussed, including the potential for a North Sea windfall tax, however, it will be
very hard to offset the bulk of the price increases.

Sovereign bond yields moved higher as economic growth recovered and inflation expectations rose. However, real yields were broadly flat
in the US and down significantly in the UK as central banks, despite becoming less dovish over the course of the year, remained behind
the curve, given the increase in inflation expectations.

Performance review

Performance was positive across all sectors, as cyclicals benefitted from economic recovery and higher commodity prices, whilst growth
stocks were helped by structural tailwinds and real yields remaining low.

Against this backdrop, Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative (the “Fund”) delivered a positive performance during the year.

Generally, the biggest contributors to performance during the year were the quality growth names, that were added to during the first half
of the year, such as RELX, Croda, Ashtead and Diageo. One main contributor we would like to highlight is Watches of Switzerland which
has performed particularly strongly, increasing over 150%. The company’s consensus earnings for 2023 were revised up by over 50%,
the strategic update gave further clarity regarding the group’s long-term ambitions and the valuation discount to luxury peers narrowed.
We remain enthused by the outlook for all of these stocks.

RELX is transitioning to a higher growth business than it was prior to the pandemic, as its print businesses continues to shrink, whilst its
faster growing data and decision analytics tools continue to grow strongly, improving the mix of revenue growth. In addition, we believe
that there is recovery to come in the events business.

Croda’s life sciences business, aided by the acquisition of Avanti lipids in 2020, has grown significantly and is a key asset in the
development of MRNA vaccines.

Ashtead has benefited from a recovery in end demand, although its revenues have not recovered to the level suggested by the pre-
pandemic trend growth rate. As a result, we think that there is further recovery to come, structural tailwinds from infrastructure, and other
investment, as well as a supply constrained market which should allow them to take share from smaller competitors.

Diageo is benefiting from its portfolio repositioning and improved execution, which is resulting in sustained market share gains even as the
spirits market is taking market share in the overall alcoholic beverages market.

The biggest negative contributors to performance in 2021 were a food retailer that was bid for and several reopening stocks that performed
poorly in the second half of the year, as COVID fears grew. The significant level of corporate activity in the UK, meant that M&A was likely
to be a risk this year. We diversified the short book to try and mitigate individual stock risk, and, generally, avoided significant pain other
than in this one position. Frustratingly, after the company was bid for, they reported extremely disappointing interim results.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The value of an investment and any income aerived from it can go down as well as up and investors may not get back their original armount
Invested.

The organisations andvsor financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recornmenadation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom

" Certain indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information purposes only. They are intended to provide a
comparative indication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely ("market backdrop"). Unless
indicated otherwise, the investment process of the Fund is independent of these indices/measures.
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Investment Managers’ reports (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

Man GLG European Equity Alternative — Annual Report Commentary
Performance review

Man GLG European Equity Alternative’s (the “Fund) performance was steady and consistent in what was arguably a volatile year for long-
short equity strategies. Overall, the Fund gain a positive return during the financial year ended 31 December 2021.

The year started on a negative note as concemns about vaccine supply and delays weighed on sentiment and dragged markets lower.
Conditions became more challenging in the final week of January when US retail investors targeted the short positions of hedge funds,
forcing hedge funds to de-leverage and triggering a broader sell off in the markets. The Fund experienced significant losses during this
week, primarily concentrated in idiosyncratic risk, where the majority of the Fund’s risk is allocated. Our discipline was maintained during
this volatile period; portfolio management teams responded quickly, making the necessary adjustments to their portfolio with the aim of
mitigating further losses.

As is often the case with losses in idiosyncratic risk, the drawdown was short-lived and was a positive contributor to returns by the end
of the month. Unfortunately, it ultimately failed to offset the losses in the other risk attributes, particularly Style and Industry risk. Conditions
improved in February and the combination of strong Idiosyncratic and Style risk retumns helped the Fund largely recover the losses
sustained in January. By March, successful vaccine distribution programmes, continued accommodative monetary policies from central
banks, and fiscal stimulus packages drove bond yields higher at the end of the month, contributing to a rotation out of high-multiple,
growth-oriented stocks to more value-oriented and economically sensitive names and sectors. This factor rotation resulted in moderate
losses in Style factors for the Fund given the slight tilt against value in Europe.

Performance recovered in April and from late summer onwards the Fund enjoyed a streak of positive performance. Throughout this period,
strong earnings and accelerating vaccination rollout outweighed concerns about rising inflation and the impact of the Delta variant on the
re-opening of economies, boosting investor sentiment. By the end of the year, however, the rapid spread of the Omicron variant alongside
a shift towards a more hawkish stance from central banks saw volatility return risk assets. The risk off environment proved challenging for
a number of our portfolio managers, resulting in the Fund giving back some of its gains in December.

A review of the factor risk attribution’ of this year’s returns show that idiosyncratic risk returns were once again the key driver of
performance, contributing 7.89% gross of fees. Our increased participation in primary and secondary deals also made a sizeable
contribution to returns (+1.93%) fueled by an exceptional year for European IPO issuance and a record amount of deals. Country and
market risk also provided a modest positive contribution, adding a combined 1.10% to returns.

Unfortunately, these positive returns were offset by a combination of negative returns from industry risk (-2.63%) and style risk (-1.61%),
despite the two risk attributes representing a limited percentage of the Fund’s overall risk. It is important to note that no single factor drove
negative industry risk returns this year. Losses were predominantly spread across our long exposure to European retailer and US
technology stocks. Style losses were attributable to the Fund’s short value tilt.

At the underlying strategy level?, the largest contributions to performance this year were made by Risk Arbitrage and Europe Mid-Cap.
Risk Arbitrage enjoyed a strong first half, benefitting from an exceptional year for global mergers and acquisitions activity, fueled by a
combination of cheap financing, private equity, special purpose acquisition companies, soaring equity markets, and companies actively
seeking new opportunities for growth. Performance flattened as spreads began to narrow in August attributable in part to the growing
levels of US regulatory antitrust scrutiny by the Biden administration. Europe Mid-Cap had a strong year with performance, enjoying an
above average hit rate during Q2 reporting season. Gains were primarily led by idiosyncratic risk, though style tilts also generated positive
returns. The top contributor to idiosyncratic returns was a long position in French listed engineering consulting firm Alten which rallied on
improved outlook in aerospace (its second largest end-market).

On the negative side, it was a challenging market environment for Sustainable Energy and Long-Term Growth this year. Sustainable
Energy’s negative returns were attributable to a combination of idiosyncratic and style risk factors. The largest detractor to idiosyncratic
risk was a long position in Enel Spa which fell in September as a result of regulatory intervention by the Spanish government that placed
a levy on nuclear, wind and hydropower producers. Whilst the stock recovered in October after the government backtracked, it tumbled
again after its annual capital markets day failed to impress investors.

Long Term Growth, the largest contributor to the Fund’s returns in 2020 after strong performance from high growth names in its portfolio,
saw its investment style out of favour this year. The strategy was negatively impacted by the violent rotations out of growth and into cyclical
areas of the market that occurred in 2021.The strategy maintains its conviction in backing strong companies that do well irrespective of
macroeconomic developments and thus rely on structural rather than cyclical drivers.

" Barra Risk Factor Analysis is a multi-factor model, created by Barra Inc., used to measure the overall risk associated with a security
relative to the market. Barra Risk Factor Analysis incorporates over 40 data metrics, including earnings growth, share turnover and senior
debt rating. The model then measures risk factors associated with three main components: industry risk, risk from exposure to different
investment themes and company-specific idiosyncratic risk.

2 As a multi-manager fund, capital is allocated to portfolio managers who autonomously run their own portfolios, or books.
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Investment Managers’ reports (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

Man GLG European Equity Alternative — Annual Report Commentary (continued)

Future outlook

The reduction in fiscal accommodation and the likely tightening of monetary policy present a challenging back drop for risk assets as we
enter 2022. However, we are optimistic that this will provide many opportunities for our talented team of stock pickers. On-going cost
pressures and the varied ability of companies to pass on these costs will no doubt continue to be a key theme this year, one that our team
remain focused on. Their skill in fundamental research, combined with our rigorous focus on disciplined portfolio construction leaves us
well positioned in our view to improve performance in 2022.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The organisations andvor financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recornmendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom
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Investment Managers’ reports (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative — Annual Report Commentary

Market summary

2021 proved to be a strong year for global equity markets as a successful vaccine rollout, supportive stance from central banks, and strong
corporate earnings helped investors look past the ongoing uncertainty. Whilst the end of the year saw a spike in volatility following the rapid
spread of the Omicron variant and a hawkish stance from the US Federal Reserve, markets continued to demonstrate strength, recovering
quickly. The Stoxx Europe Mid 200 Index (MCXP) ended the year higher, gaining 16.82%".

Performance review

Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative (the “Fund”) enjoyed a strong year of performance as it ended the year with positive
performance.

The Fund had a strong second half, benefiting from a successful second quarter reporting season where we saw an above average hit
rate and a strong attachment between share price moves and fundamentals®. Part of the success during this period is attributable to a
comprehensive review of the portfolio in June after the changes to the portfolio management team. As a result of this review, 15 positions
were exited, ensuring that only the highest convictions ideas remained. Additionally, we added a further 10 new names to the Fund in the
second half of the year and removed .

The primary driver of the Fund’s returns in 2021 were stock specific, though style tilts also contributed positively. Market and industry risk
detracted from returns, while country risk had a minimal, positive impact.

In terms of portfolio construction, the bulk of the Fund’s risk was allocated to stock specific risk, while exposure to style factor risks was
limited. As our confidence in the market backdrop grew, gross exposure increased, though remained at the lower end of the typical 120-
160% range (attributable to the number of position exits in June and profit taking in the latter half of the year). The Fund maintained low
directional exposure, ending the year with 0% net market exposure and a beta-adjusted net exposure of around 3-4%.

The top three contributors to performance were on the long side of portfolio. French listed engineering consulting firm Alten had a strong
year, rising on the back of a much faster recovery in revenues as they were able to shift engineers to higher growth segments, despite the
delayed recovery in their two biggest end markets (automotive and aerospace). Alten remains a top weight position in the Fund. German
listed off-patent branded pharmaceutical company Dermapharm saw strong operational performance as their partnership with BioNTech
on the COVID-19 vaccine led to significantly higher earnings than expected and the market started discounting a longer duration to this
business given the prospect of future boosters. Dutch listed industrial components company Aalberts performed well in 2021 as revenues
rebounded faster than expected and as the market began to better appreciate the potential for structurally faster growth due to the
company’s significant exposure to energy and water saving technologies for buildings. This was further solidified at their Capital Markets
Day in December with upgraded medium-term growth and margin targets.

The primary negative contributor to performance was a long position in UK and Irish listed box maker Smurfit Kappa, which saw a strong
start to the year but underperformed from September when concerns around slowing industry demand pressured the shares. However,
part of the negative stock attribution was offset by a positive country attribution as Irish shares outperformed the broader European market.
A long position in Weir Group also detracted from returns after the UK listed mining equipment manufacturer saw service orders recover
slower than peers as their exposure is further downstream in the mining process and thus faces a natural lag. A long position in Irish listed
hotel group Dalata also contributed negatively to returns as the recovery in international travel was further delayed throughout the year.
Like with Smurfit Kappa, a part of this negative stock attribution was offset by a positive country attribution.

Positioning:

We entered 2022 with significant dry powder, with our gross exposure at the lower end of the historic 120-160% range® as we had taken
profits on some positions following strong performance through the second half of 2021. Risk is primarily stock specific with limited industry,
country, or style factor risk. From an industry perspective, we have modest long exposure towards industrials, paper and glass packaging
and building construction suppliers.

We have negative industry exposure towards real estate, asset managers and postal operators. In real estate, we continue to have thematic
positions on both sides of the portfolio with long positions in logistics and residential and short positions in retail and offices. We have a
neutral exposure towards travel and reopening after reducing our small net long tilt in the fourth quarter of 2021 after the spread of the
Omicron variant increased risks to the space. We also have a neutral position in auto suppliers where our shorts in internal combustion
engine exposed tier-1 suppliers are offset by a long position in tyres.

Country risk is minimal, with small positive exposure to the UK, Ireland and France and small negative exposure to Germany and Sweden.
Style factor risk is also modest with positive exposure towards price momentum and beta, and negative exposure towards dividend yield
and highly shorted companies.

" Source: Bloomberg.

2 Our favoured measure of market behaviour around fundamental news we call earnings persistence, which we measure as the correlation
between the results day move and the five-day move including results day. This measure has continued to remain at high levels (>0.8) for
the past four quarterly reporting periods after a nosier 2020 (<0.6 correlation to moves) when macro drivers played a larger role in stock
price performance.

3 The limits and/or targets illustrate the Investment Manager’s current intentions, and are subject to change without notice.

14



Man Funds VI plc M O

Investment Managers’ reports (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative — Annual Report Commentary (continued)

Future outlook

We hold the view that the structural opportunity for stock picking continues to expand in European Mid-Caps as sell side coverage declines
and the frequency and quality of research deteriorates. Our in-depth and time intensive investment process is designed to capitalise on
these inefficiencies in a disciplined and repeatable way.

Going into 2022, we see a variety of opportunities from long-term structural themes and opportunities for both the long and short books
as economies continue to normalise after the many disruptions through the pandemic period, separating the temporary beneficiaries from
the long-term winners. We see potential for the style regime status quo to change away from ‘quality growth at any price’ on the back of
higher inflation and interest rates and will continue to limit our style factor risk as we believe our best opportunities to be found in consistent
bottom-up stock picking.

We thank our investors for their continued interest and support.
Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

Certain indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information purposes only. They are intended to provide a
comparative indication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely (‘market backdrop”). Unless
Indicated otherwise, the investment process of the fund is independent of these indices/measures.

The organisations andvor financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recornmendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom
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Investment Managers’ reports (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative — Annual Report Commentary
Performance review

Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative (the “Fund”) declined amid a frustrating backdrop of stock prices being driven, in our view, by
macroeconomic factors (the rapid spread of the Delta variant, inflation concerns) rather than company specific fundamentals. This macro
driven environment proved difficult for fundamental long-short strategies (particularly those run with a low net exposure) such as ours to
navigate in.

Coming off a strong year of performance in 2020, the Fund’s positioning at the start of the year reflected our strong conviction in a return
to normal environment. The portfolio consisted of names that we believed were both poised to benefit from the re-opening of the economy
and still attractively valued on normalised earnings. Whilst this approach proved successful for the Fund in the fourth quarter of 2020 and
again in February, from mid-March onwards conditions became more challenging for our strategy. It was increasingly clear that we
underestimated the impact that the Delta variant would have on the re-opening trade.

To diversify the portfolio, we increased our short exposure to re-opening names (mainly in airlines, hotels and cruise lines that are more
reliant on international travel, which in our view, were more challenged than wholly domestic leisure activities) and added more secular
growth exposure on the long side. These moves helped somewhat, but ultimately the Fund was hurt by our holding re-opening stocks as
the Delta variant spread through the summer and again at the end of November when the Omicron variant began putting pressure on the
market.

The portfolio’s bias towards small to mid-cap names also had a negative impact. Since mid-March, the performance of small cap stocks
(as represented by the Russell 2000) is in stark contrast to that of their large cap peers (as represented by S&P 500 Index).

The reason for such a significant divergence is unclear. Our fundamental research tells us that there is significant opportunity in the small
to mid-cap space yet many of these stocks are trading at significant discounts to their large cap peers, despite having, in our view, superior
long-term prospects. One possible explanation for this disconnect is that the record flows into equity markets this year have benefitted
large cap stocks at the expense of small to mid-cap stocks.

At the stock level, the top contributors to returns were long positions in Hostess Brands and Alphabet. Food manufacturer Hostess Brands
had a strong fourth quarter, benefiting from positive results and its growth prospects in the consumer staples sector. Meanwhile, Alphabet,
the parent company of Google, rose on the back of exceptionally strong results this year.

Conversely, the top detractors to Fund returns were long positions in Bally’s Corporation and Kontoor Brands. Bally’s Corporation, a
regional casino operator, declined along with other re-opening names as the Delta variant spread. Its moves to acquire Gamesys, combined
with growing concerns that the sports betting landscape in the US was becoming too competitive, also weighed on the stock’s
performance this year. Meanwhile, mid-cap clothing company Kontoor Brands® was negatively impacted by Covid concems and potential
supply chain issues in the latter half of the year.

Future outlook

In our view, markets will remain volatile in the short term. Though the Omicron’s impact was less disruptive, and we are increasingly moving
towards a post-pandemic environment, it was a reminder of continued risks of the virus. Of more importance equity markets is the growing
inflation risk and the impact of moves from central banks to tighten monetary policy. The removal of accommodation is likely to put pressure
on equity valuations as real rates are likely to become less negative (and could even go positive). This should lead to more focus on stock
specific fundamentals with earmnings revisions driving returns.

We believe that this tricky market environment presents a strong opportunity for fundamental stock picking strategies with active risk
management like ours. Whilst the economy remains strong, headwinds from inflation and supply chain disruptions will continue to pressure
margins. As a result, we do think that companies able to best navigate these forces will be rewarded.

We also feel that, given the long-term track record and the performance of the strategy in periods of extreme volatility such as 2020, we
are in a strong position to navigate challenging equity markets.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The value of an investment and any income aerived from it can go down as well as up and investors may not get back their original armount
Invested.

The organisations andvsor financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recornmenadation for their purchase or sale.

Certain indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information purposes only. They are intended to provide a
comparative indication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely ("market backarop”). Unless
Indicated otherwise, the investment process of the fund is independent of these indices/measures.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom
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Man GLG High Yield Opportunities — Annual Report Commentary

Performance review

The Fund delivered another year of strong performance and outperformed the benchmark! and peers by some margin. The Fund has been
able to deliver retumns across a wide array of market conditions which is in keeping with our approach of aiming to deliver returns across
cycles. The team remained dynamic in managing the overall credit beta of the Fund first reducing in Q2, increasing back in Q3, followed
by a further reduction going into the end of the year. The actions have helped us to navigate increased volatility within the market and has
set the fund up for a strong start to 2022.

The portfolio saw performance spread broadly across a number of idiosyncratic, credit specific positions which include a core longstanding
holding in a North Sea oil producer which was the top performer for the year. The bonds recovered from the high 20s in spring 2020 to
end the year at 93.5. The oil producer refinanced its bank facility following an acquisition it made at an attractive price which will add
material new production volumes. The firm also confirmed during two credit conferences that after closing the acquisition their next focus
will be on refinancing its bonds.

Another top performer included a distressed US business services credit we bought in early spring, whose bonds rallied after the company
managed to raise equity to cover coupon payments and also used some of the proceeds to buy back debt in the secondary market at a
discount to par and therefore started its deleveraging process. Arguably, with such demonstrable access to the public equity markets, the
business is no longer “distressed”. Late in the year the company announced a tender and exchange offer. We were part of a bondholder
group that negotiated its terms which led to material improvements compared to what the company originally offered. As part of this
transaction, we received part cash and part new notes with extended maturity, increased coupon, and substantially increased covenants
and terms. Indeed, once the tender settled before the holidays we bought some additional new notes.

We also saw our position in a UK consumer business continue to perform well. We restructured the balance sheet, recapitalised the
business and took control of it alongside other senior secured bondholders in 2020. The restructuring included a debt-for-equity swap
where we obtained post-reorg equity in the business and the provision of new liquidity to provide the business with runway and the means
to effectuate operational optimisation efforts. The company refinanced its post-restructuring capital structure in July — it issued a new bond
with the proceeds to repay the old post-reorg bonds and new money facility, lowering its overall cost of capital. As a result, we obtained
an early repayment premium on our bonds and our post-reorg equity performed well after the refinancing. Indeed, we also participated in
the refinancing, subscribing to the new bonds which we believe offer good value, and also added to the post-reorg equity holding. Later
in the year, the company posted strong results showing operational efficiency improvements coming through in the numbers.

Furthermore, another notable contributor was our position in the Swiss KKR-owned vending machine operator where we led the
restructuring in 2020. The firm posted encouraging results and outperformed its business plan put in place last autumn when we
successfully restructured its balance sheet.

On the other hand, the key notable detractors were our index short on the US high yield market which we continue to believe is expensive
in particular relative to Europe and the UK whilst also having higher corporate leverage and more commodity risk. The Fund currently
maintains its lowest allocation to the US since inception as we feel that valuations are both expensive and the market remains more
exposed to inflationary pressures. Other detractors include a short on an Italian construction company and two short positions on US
focused petroleum and natural gas exploration and production companies.

We were active during the year and opportunistically added to several positions during spells of market weakness across the credit
performance spectrum, including performing and special situations names. These included, amongst others, holdings in oil & gas, gaming,
retail, a US restaurant chain, UK mortgage provider and the Swiss KKR-owned vending machine operator where we led the restructuring
last year.

Following the Q2 reflation wash-out in markets, we added back selectively into cyclical themes through the latter stages of Q3 — primarily
around oil and gas and financials — which we argued following a period of underperformance were well placed to re-emerge as winners
into the end of the year. This was indeed the case, and the fund benefitted from these market shifts which form the bedrock of its flexible
decision-making process.

Future outlook

After a year characterised by economic recovery, 2022 is likely to pose more complex questions in our view. High yield bond investors will
need to navigate a change in monetary policy direction, entrenched inflation and increasing pressures on many businesses. It is likely to
be a year where returns are driven by idiosyncratic risks for individual bonds, rewarding judicious stock picking. With growth rates having
peaked and inflation picking up, the fundamental backdrop is likely to be less favourable and certain businesses may struggle to adapt.
We think this is likely to drive a divergence in credit quality between the ‘haves’ and ‘have nots’, not least in terms of cash generation and
pricing power. Whilst resource sectors remain a favoured area for the fund during Q1, the fund is seeing increasing opportunities in
consumer staples, healthcare and telecoms which we expect to be an increasing theme as we move through this year.

" The ICE BofA Global High Yield Index is an official benchmark for this fund. Please consult the prospectus or KIID for more information.
Lipper global high yield peer group. Lipper Global High Yield Index is provided for information purposes only. They are intended to provide
a comparative indication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely ("market backdrop"). Unless
indicated otherwise, the investment process of the fund is independent of these indices/measures.
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Man GLG High Yield Opportunities — Annual Report Commentary (continued)
Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The value of an investment and any income derived from it can go down as well as up and investors may not get back their original amount
Invested. Alfernative investments can involve significant addlitional risks.

Certain indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information punposes only. They are intended to provide a
comparative indication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely ("market backdrop"). Unless
Indicated otherwise, the investment process of the Fund is independent of these indices/measures.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom
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Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative — Annual Report Commentary
Performance review
Convertible Bond Arbitrage:

The convertible bond arbitrage books we mixed for the year. The US and Europe books were positioned with greater overall downside
convexity given the long vega bias and macro hedges which were designed for moderate-severe macro events. The books had lower
credit exposure due to historically tight credit spreads. The books benefitted from the CB Arb rally in Sept-Oct, though participation was
capped due to the slightly more defensive positioning as all assets were nearing peak pricing. The portfolio manager (the "PM") continues
to favour volatility over credit within convertible arbitrage, and favours volatility spreading beyond the current pocket of high growth stocks
into lower beta tech and non-tech names the books have meaningful exposure. It is expected that shorts will normalize and there will be
a benefit from an uptick in event and special situations trades.

The Asia book performed well in the year on volatility names such as Bosideng, Anta and PSB, and by banking profits in some long delta
names such as LG Display. However, China regulatory events weighed on some of the book's names which became heavily out the money
on their equity options. In addition, the Japan book delivered positive returns with the book's larger credit volatility names such as Mit
Chem, Nagoya and SBi outperforming. The book is positioned to benefit from opportunities against the backdrop of rising rates, increased
volatility and with wider credit spreads. Also, given that China has begun easing rates whilst the rest of the world is tightening, this should
provide stimulus to the APAC region.

Credit Long/Short

The credit long/short books were largely positive for the year with robust returns for the Asia, EM and Europe books while the |G book
underperformed. 2021 was a challenging year for the Asian hard currency corporate credit market as HY market got decimated from
material weakness in the China property sector whereas |G bonds generated little return. Against this backdrop, the Asian book performed
strongly as duration management worked well, and the book avoided the downturn in the property sector and more importantly identified
a selection of event driven winners. These included a position in a distressed Chinese university name which had strategic interests from
multiple parties and a position in a Chinese lithium producer as a turnaround play.

Furthermore, positions in some semi distressed Inda HY names generated solid returns for the year. The PM also identified short
opportunities in a Chinese holdco conglomerate and an Indonesian textile manufacturer and in both the cases, the bonds were shorted
close to par and went deep into distressed territory. Conversely, detractors included some longs in the Chinese property sector and
underperformance of a first time Viethamese corporate issuer.

The EM book also delivered strong performance and was driven by a sizeable position in a high conviction turnaround HY oil company in
Colombia. Also, the book benefited from positions in the capital structure of a shipping conglomerate, a carry position in a Brazilian based
Latam IT services company and a long in a semi distressed African sovereign. Performance was offset by CDS hedge positions in a few
sovereigns as well as individual shorts in a Saudi property company and a UAE based education company.

The Europe book saw performance spread broadly across a number of idiosyncratic, credit specific positions, including a position in a UK
consumer business which has continued to perform well. The PM restructured the balance sheet, recapitalised the business and took
control of it alongside other senior secured bondholders in 2020. The restructuring included a debt-for-equity swap where they obtained
post-reorg equity in the business and the provision of new liquidity to provide the business with runway and the means to effectuate
operational optimisation efforts. The company refinanced its post-restructuring capital structure in July - it issued a new bond with the
proceeds to repay the old post-reorg bonds and new money facility, lowering its overall cost of capital. As a result, the PM team obtained
an early repayment premium on bonds and post-reorg equity performed well after the refinancing.

The PM team also participated in the refinancing, subscribing to the new bonds which we believe offer good value, and also added to the
post-reorg equity holding. Later in the year, the company posted strong results showing operational efficiency improvements coming
through in the numbers.

The IG US book performance was negative in 2021 , driven largely by tactical duration management. After an early surge in yields, volatility
became more elevated in government bond yields through the year as stronger and more persistent than initially expected inflation battled
with central banks 'transitory' view and ongoing QE. The elevated volatility of yields made it difficult for the book's tactical duration
management process that capitalises upon more nuanced factors, such as supply/ demand dynamics, flows, positioning and technical
factors, and has been implemented successfully for several years. The book will continue to manage duration actively in 2022. The
long/short credit portfolio ended moderately down on the year, albeit against a net short credit positioning in a year when spreads remained
relatively stable, thus short side carry was a performance drag.

Energy Transfer was the top performing credit as the commodity price backdrop and a cash windfall from storm Uri drove strong cash
flow generation, and allowed ET to meaningfully de-lever the balance sheet. Vivion Investments was also a strong contributor, despite
pricing proving volatile due to factors unrelated to its continuing strong results or outlook - negative idiosyncratic headlines having affected
a close competitor. The AA group also continued to be a top performer for the book.
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Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative — Annual Report Commentary (continued)
Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The value of an investment and any income derived from it can go down as well as up and investors may not get back their original amount
Invested.

Certain indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information punposes only. They are intended to provide a
comparative indication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely ("market backdrop'~. Unless
Indicated otherwise, the investment process of the [Fund/Strategy] is independent of these indices/measures.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London
EC4R3AD
United Kingdom
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Man GLG Event Driven Alternative — Annual Report Commentary
Market summary

2021 has been an exceptionally busy year for global mergers and acquisitions (M&A) activity with a record USD 5.8 trillion of deals agreed.
This is a 64% rise from 2020 and is one of the fastest growth periods since the mid-1990s. ' The activity has been fuelled by cheap
financing, private equity (PE), special purpose acquisition companies (SPAC), and a soaring stock market, while companies have been
actively seeking growth opportunities, acquiring new capabilities and simplifying their corporate structures. Despite this record-breaking
year, there are concerns over the growing levels of US regulatory antitrust scrutiny, with Lina Khan the new chair of the US Federal Trade
Commission (FTC), Jonathan Kanter the new Assistant Attorney General of the Department of Justice's Antitrust Division and more recently
Gary Gensler the new Chair of the US Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), all starting to place greater scrutiny on M&A deals.

At a high level 2021 spreads seemed to remain relatively stable after the extreme events that were seen in 2020. However, spreads did
slowly widen over the first half of the year as certain large and risky deals came under pressure. > Key factors that contributed to the
widening of spreads included increasing concerns about US antitrust, China State Administration for Market Regulation (SAMR) risk, the
sudden termination of the deal between Willis Towers Watson and Aon at the end of July and the risk off environment seen in the second
half of the year.2 Spreads began to narrow from August to December; this was due to Maxim-Analog Devices, the revised bid for Kansas
City Southern from Canadian Pacific and the sharp narrowing of the deal between Xilinx and AMD:-.

Performance review
Man GLG Event Driven Alternative (the "Fund") rose substantially during the year.

2021 can be summarised as a year of two halves (as noted for spreads), with the majority of the returns being made up to the end of
August. The Fund was impacted by the general narrowing of spreads from August to December gaining +0.11 %, net of fees. While strong
levels of M&A activity were seen over the period, the US antitrust regulatory landscape and its view on M&A materially changed (as noted
above).

At a sector level industrials +3.27% and information technology +2.51 % deals were the main drivers of performance, these sectors also
accounted for nearly half of all deal activity during 2021. While financials -1.21 % and consumer Staples -0.55% deals where the largest
detractors to performance during the year.

At a regional level, the majority of fund's performance was driven by North American deals +6.81 % gross of fees. During 2021 the majority
of M&A activity took place in the US, with an announced deal value of over USD 3 trillion. US activity was supported by an increase in
unsolicited deals, while leverage buyouts and financial sponsor activity advanced to near post credit crisis levels. Other important regions
included the European Union, UK as well as Emerging Market Asia and Latin America. The only regional detractor to performance was
from Australasia -0.39% gross of fees, key detractors in that region included McPhersons and Link Administration.

Future outlook

During 2021, global M&A soared to its highest levels since records began. With companies continuing to explore acquisitions, we believe
M&A activity is expected to remain strong during 2022.

We expect there to be a continued recovery in US deals, driven by a build-up of corporate cash balances which are now at historically
elevated levels. This has occurred due to the pandemic uncertainty which clouded companies' eamnings and cash flow, resulting in
measures being taken to ensure firms had enough capital.

Companies may also look to make strategic changes and allocate capital to reinvest in growth, innovation or companies with a disruptive
business model. This could be caused by changes in new technologies and consumer behaviour that have evolved during the pandemic.
This may also lead to multiple buyers evaluating the same target which could lead to counter bids and larger deals.

PE groups have been a key driver of M&A activity during 2021, there was a material spike in activity with deal volumes more than doubling
when compared to the previous year. We believe that PE will continue to drive M&A activity into 2022, this comes as PE firms have a
record USD 1.9 trillion in dry powder which they are ready to deploy, more than double the levels post 2008 °.

As noted above we are seeing a number of attractive opportunities in China. Given the esoteric and complex nature of the Chinese market,
there is some risk involved in participating in these deals, but the reward can also be high. We have a vast amount of historical experience
in this market, and we believe that we have developed an edge in analysing and trading Chinese deals. If done selectively, this market
could provide an attractive risk adjusted return, as the widening of spreads opens up new opportunities.

However, while all the indicators are still pointing to an overall positive M&A outlook for 2022, there are several risk scenarios that may
impact the strategy over the next 12 months.

As noted through this note the growing levels of US regulatory antitrust scrutiny could impact the M&A landscape. Lina Khan who was
selected to chair of the FTC in June has noted concerns about the concentration of economic activity under the control of a small number
of corporate giants.

" Source: Financial Times and Bloomberg
2 UBS Special Situations - US M&A Review: 2021 and 4Q21.
8 Source: Financial Times and Bloomberg
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Man GLG Event Driven Alternative — Annual Report Commentary (continued)
Future outlook (continued)

The FTC is also looking to collaborate much more closely with the EU competition commissioner which could impact M&A in Europe. This
comes as Jonathan Kanter the new Assistant Attorney General of the DOJ Antitrust Division and Gary Gensler the new Chair of the SEC,
are both starting to place greater scrutiny on M&A activity. Regulators are expected to target the technology sector which has been one
of the largest sources of deals this year.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The value of an investment and any income derived from it can go down as well as up and investors may not get back their original amount
Invested.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recornmendation for their purchase or sale.

Certain indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information purooses only. They are intended to provide a
comparative indication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely ("market backdrop'l. Unless
Indicated otherwise, the investment process of the fund is independent of these indices/measures.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London
EC4R3AD
United Kingdom
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Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE — Annual Report Commentary
Performance review

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE (the "Fund") delivered another year of strong performance and outperformed the benchmark by
some margin. The Fund has been able to deliver returns across varying market conditions which is in keeping with our approach of aiming
to deliver returns across cycles. The team remained dynamic in managing the overall credit beta of the Fund first reducing in Q2, increasing
back in Q3, followed by a further reduction going into the end of the year. The actions have helped us to navigate increased volatility within
the market and has set the Fund up for a strong start to 2022.

The portfolio saw performance spread widely across a number of idiosyncratic, credit specific positions including our position in a UK
homewares retailer which performed strongly as the company proved its sustainable business model which is differentiated from high
street retailers. The credit performed well on the back of re-opening and as a result, led to some positive recommendations from sell-side
analysts (more than a year after us, we'd note). We also saw positive contribution from an Africa-focused oil & gas company in which we
owned a convertible which traded higher following an asset sale. We fully exited our holding after the company ultimately raised a new
bond, the proceeds of which it used to refinance the majority of its existing capital structure; rather than wait to get repaid at par we
managed to sell our position just above par.

A key performer was a longstanding core position in an oil & gas production and development company focused on the UK North Sea. In
2019, it acquired Chevron's North Sea assets which it financed partially by issuing senior unsecured notes which we subscribed to at new
issuance. The key characteristics differentiating this company from its peers are, in our view, the low production costs, extensive hedging,
low leverage, and substantial free cash flow generation used to deleverage the balance sheet even further. As such, when the bond price
declined due to indiscriminate selling in the spring 2020, we were active buyers and increased our holding. The company refinanced these
bonds at the call price in mid-2021.

Another notable performer was a position in a FTSE 250 listed company which provides underbanked UK consumers with credit cards
and loans to finance used car purchases. The senior unsecured bonds fell when a peer, whose sole business was under threat due to its
lending practices, announced it would have to restructure to prevent insolvency. Spotting the differences in structure as well as the value
in the core business of credit cards we took this opportunity to purchase bonds we viewed it being in a fundamentally different position to
its peer. After an initial recovery, we believed the business would have a better capital allocation if it repurchased this senior bond and
issued instead a subordinated bond, thus improving its capital ratios and therefore its financial strength. We worked with some banks in
the structuring of a repurchase of the senior bonds at a premium to the market and issuance of a subordinated bond at an attractive level
which subsequently traded well. We were an anchor investor of the new bond.

Conversely, the key notable detractors were our index short on the US high yield market which we continue to believe is expensive in
particular relative to Europe and the UK whilst also having higher corporate leverage and more commodity risk. The Fund currently
maintains its lowest allocation to the US since inception as we feel that valuations are both expensive and the market remains more
exposed to inflationary pressures. Other detractors include a short on an Italian construction company which we believe may be faced
with cost overruns, detrimental working capital developments, weak cash generation and high leverage.

Portfolio activity:

We were active during the year and opportunistically added to several positions during spells of market weakness. These included, amongst
others, holdings in oil & gas, gaming, retail, a US restaurant chain, UK mortgage provider.

During periods of market strength, we exited and reduced some holdings where we attained our price targets, thus taking profits. These
were in more cyclical areas of the market such as financials and energy names, as well as in auto OEM names, US food and healthcare
retailers, a copper miner, a UK gym operator, as well as UK and Italian financials. We also used these opportunities to set and increase
shorts. These shorts were in a UK pub company and financials in Greece, the Netherlands and UK.

We actively managed the portfolio's overall risk exposure throughout the year and heading into Q2 we reduced the Fund's overall risk
exposure and moved up in quality and out of more cyclical segments, maintaining a cautious stance as valuations reflected market
consensus of an economic recovery. As anticipated, Q2 was characterised by a rotation from cyclical assets as markets priced the
transition towards a more mid-cycle backdrop, which was very much in keeping with our long-held views. We were well prepared having
moved the funds up in quality and towards more defensive sectors.
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Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE — Annual Report Commentary (continued)
Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

For investment professionals only. Confidential. Not for onward or public distribution. Please refer to the prospectus of the UCITS and to
the KIID before making any final investment decisions.

Performarice data is shown net of fees with income reinvesteq, and does not take into account sales and redemption charges where such
costs are applicable. Returns are calculated net of 0.60% management fees. Other share classes may charge higher fees.

The ICE BotA Global High Yield Index is an official benchmark for this fund. Please consult the prospectus or KIID for more information.
Lijpper global high yield peer group. Lipper Global High Yield Index is provided for information purooses only. They are intended to provide
a comparative indication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely (‘market backdrop”). Unless
Indicated otherwise, the investment process of the fund is independent of these indices/measures.

Certain indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information purnposes only. They are intended to provide a
comparative indication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely ("market backdrop"). Unless
Indicated otherwise, the investment process of the Fund is independent of these indices/measures.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London
EC4R3AD
United Kingdom
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Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-dapan) Equity Alternative — Annual Report Commentary
Market summary

The outlook for Asia at the start of the year was particularly strong as hopes of a recovery post-Covid from the vaccine rollout alongside
stimulus expectations would provide the catalyst for strong corporate profit growth and positive earnings revisions. However, the discovery
of new Covid variants and a lack of vaccine availability meant mobility remained restricted across most of Asia, contrary to original
expectations. As a result, earnings growth and revisions slowed with the latter tuming negative in H2. This created dispersion upon index
constituents as companies in Asia facing Developed Markets growth continued to perform while domestic facing companies struggled.

Performance:

Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Alternative {the "Fund") generated a positive return during the year, after launching on 31 December
2020.

On a sector basis, long positions in I.T. were the top contributors to performance. Infosys Technologies, the Fund's best performing stock,
rallied momentously in the second half of the year after capitalizing on strong I.T. demand resulting from a shift online during the pandemic.
The company's diversification into automation, cloud, and e-commerce services translated into impressive second and third quarter
earnings numbers, which was rounded off by management revising its FY22 revenue guidance to the upside in December. Wuxi Lead
Intelligent Equipment, another winner from this part of the portfolio, performed well following strong H1 and Q3 results, driven by growth
in its EV battery equipment line. The high-tech equipment manufacturer is part of the Fund's exposure to China's EV supply chain, an
important growing theme in light of Beijing's carbon neutrality push and a greater capture of the passenger vehicle market from local EV
prands.

Despite numerous macro headwinds, China was the biggest return driver on a country basis - notably in the short book, which generated
+5.80% of gross contribution. The team have been particularly bearish on the prospects of China's tech platforms as mounting regulatory
pressure and waning household demand weighed on earnings potential. A high conviction short initiated in a large e-commerce player
earlier in the year was the Fund's best performing alpha short and a key contributor to the overall portfolio. Index hedges also contributed
well to short book returns.

Turning to detractors, both casino operator Sands China and video sharing platform Bilibili, were both hit by tightening regulation of China's
gaming industry. After a heavy sell-off in September, it was encouraging to see Sands China recover somewhat, supporting our view that
the death of gaming in Macau has been overdone. Meanwhile, Trip.com fell amid Covid concerns, namely after an outbreak in the Chinese
province of Fujian in September and discovery of the Omicron variant.

Future outlook

From a macro-perspective, we view Asia as fast approaching a critical juncture as reopening momentum is challenged by the Fed's
tapering, Omicron, and signs of China weakening. In China, we are witnessing an intriguing dynamic where strong external demand driven
by a shift from services to goods consumption since the pandemic appears to be upholding an economy whose domestic outlook is clearly
deteriorating (i.e. weaker retail sales, property and household sector deleveraging). There are several reasons we do not think growth will
be sustained and why we believe China's economic recovery is under threat, including: a low likelihood of the government reversing their
tightening cycle materially enough to stimulate demand; continued disruption to supply (and demand) from the highly transmissible Omicron
variant together with ongoing Covid restrictions; and slowdown in broader EM unable to continue to support export growth.

Outside of China, we expect to see further upwards revisions in I.T (computer hardware, electronics, and semiconductors) as supply
bottlenecks start to abate. Meanwhile, we believe Financials and Property in Hong Kong SAR should also outperform from the reopening
and closer economic integration with China.

While strong capital/intermediate goods growth has sparked a partial recovery in India and several ASEAN economies, we are wary of the
impact the Fed's tightening could have on this part of the market. Despite withessing a weaker USD in the last weeks of the year, we lack
conviction on its future path and are closely monitoring Developed Markets currency movements. Specifically, a situation where the
repricing of central bank policies is supportive of the trade-weighted dollar has the potential to derail the recovery of these nations, especially
in a fragile economic environment pertaining to new Covid-related restrictions.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The organisations ana/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London
EC4R3AD
United Kingdom
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Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Alternative — Annual Report Commentary
Performance review

Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth Alternative (the 'Fund'’) launched on 14 May 2021 with the aim of capturing the long-term value
creation generated by the world's strongest companies. The investment strategy is global, unconstrained by regions and sectors, with a
net long exposure.

Against an uncertain macro-economic backdrop of rising yields, inflationary tensions, supply-side bottlenecks and concerns around the
Omicron variant, the Fund delivered a positive absolute return for the period spanning 14 May 2021 to 31 December 2021. On the whole,
the long book made a positive contribution to performance during this period with Novo Nordisk, Microsoft and EssilorLuxottica? the top
three contributors. These names have strong balance sheets and enjoy formidable competitive leadership positions in end-markets where
demand drivers are structural instead of cyclical. Single names shorts also contributed to performance led by an interactive fithess platform
and equipment provider and an airline.

The share price weakness in Delivery Hero and Logitech proved costly for the Fund, however both remain important holdings. Thanks to
its leadership position in vast majority of the countries it operates in, Delivery Hero is well positioned to capture more meal opportunities
whilst its profitability is improving. Logitech could benefit from the long-term opportunity we see for the video collaboration business, with
only one-eleventh of meeting rooms equipped with video. In both instances, we used share price weakness to reinforce our positions.

The short portfolio is primarily focused upon providing a partial hedge for the longs, in the form of limiting the overall Fund's net exposure.
Despite being a negative contributor to performance, albeit in a rising but volatile equity market, the short book did act as a hedge during
difficult periods in the year, most notably in September and November.

The Fund ended the calendar year with the long and short portfolios representing 108% and 83% of the NAV respectively. Both of these
numbers are higher than the average figures for the period which stood at 102% and 76%, with average net exposure consistently between
the 20%-30% range.

Environmental, Social, and Governance analysis:

We have actively engaged with a number of the companies held in Tier 2 of the long portfolio. During our engagement efforts, we advocate
that companies not only improve disclosure of Green House Gas (GHG) emissions, but also set GHG emission reduction targets in line
with the Science Based Targets initiative. It is crucial that targets be followed by action, and eventually lead to a reduction in absolute
carbon emissions. Many targets are far in the future, with limited short-term milestones, and even less accountability and consequence if
not met. We see it as our responsibility as long-term shareholders to engage with management to understand their reduction plans and
hold them accountable for progress. We want to ensure companies take responsibility for their environmental impact, not only because it
is "the right thing to do", or because it is a prerequisite for long-term success, but because it also offers new commercial opportunities.
Only companies which operate in a healthy ecosystem, in which the environment is a key stakeholder, are likely to have the staying power
to succeed in the future.

Future outlook

Inflationary tensions run the risk of sending government bond vyields higher, a phenomenon at large again at the beginning of 2022. It
explains why we must operate within a disciplined valuation framework where our return expectations for the long portfolio are based upon
multiples which are deserved by the intrinsic merits of the constituent companies. Target valuations regularly need to make allowance for
multiple compression, with the Fund's future returns instead reliant upon the robustness of the portfolio's underlying earnings traction. But
we think the best defence against the corrosive effects of inflation is to back those companies which demonstrate both purchasing and
pricing power.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The value of an investment and any income derived from it can go down as well as up and investors may not get back their original amount
Invested.

The organisations ana/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London
EC4R3AD
United Kingdom
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Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative — Annual Report Commentary

Market summary

Oil and gas spiked on geopolitical tensions but also incapacity of supply to cope with a rapidly growing demand emerging from lockdown.
In fact, large integrated oil and gas companies refrained from investing, not only to rebuild their balance sheets but also in response to
pressure from all shareholders to take proactive steps to lower their future exposure to conventional energy sources. Such strategic move
is behind investment levels which remain at multi-year lows.

Since the inception of the fund, the team has advocated that for Energy Transition to follow an effective and orderly process, it should
abide to principles of sustainability, but also capacity, affordability, and safety. With energy critical in so many value chains, the spike in
inflation is indissociable from the hike in oil and gas prices, compromising the post pandemic recovery. Demand is effectively being
destroyed with companies deciding to mothball production because rising input costs make their activity uneconomical. And the spike in
electricity prices is effectively compromising families' access to what is a basic need, essentially forcing governments to plug the hole with
fiscal transfers.

That is why, as active and impactful owners, we have long motivated the companies we invest in to shift their capital investment efforts
decisively towards low carbon energy sources... while not starving their conventional activities from capital. Specifically, we have long
believed that gas - with much lower emissions than oil - plays a critical role as a baseload, low-carbon energy source, while renewables'
capacity is in a ramp up mode. That is why we have been shareholders of companies such as TotalEnergies, Shell or Equinor through
most of the year, including in times when these companies were largely out of-favour for investors, who instead preferred pure renewable
exposed counterparts (in some cases exposed to unproven technologies or with immaterial capacity generation targets).

It was, therefore, with satisfaction that during the last quarter of the year the team observed the European Commission releasing new plans
to include some natural gas (and nuclear) energy power plants as 'green' under the existing EU Taxonomy's Climate Change Mitigation
objective.

Performance review
From the Fund's inception to 31 December 2021, it had finished the year with a slightly negative performance.
Main contributors and detractors to performance:

Energy Services and Equipment Sub-strategy (positive contribution). This strategy aims to profit from arbitrage opportunities generated
by the different pace at which Equipment & Services providers manage to replace fossil fuel projects by renewable ones in their respective
order books.

Aker Carbon Capture epitomises this reconversion: previously a division of the offshore provider Aker Solutions, it grew in importance to
deserve its spin off and separate listing. During year the company successfully raised NOK 840m through a private placement at a small
discount, with proceeds to be used to help commercialise the company's recently launched "Carbon Capture as a Service" business
model and to grow investments in new technologies, modularisation and digitalisation. Aker CC has a long track record of developing
carbon capture technologies, covering the entire value chain from capture, transport, utilisation through to storage of CO2 and enhanced
oil recovery. Its customers include a range of industries carbon emissions-heavy including cement, waste-to-energy, oil & gas and steel.

Multi Utilities: from Green to Grey Sub-strategy (negative contribution). This strategy aims to profit from arbitrage opportunities generated
by the utility companies that are investing in greener sources of energy and short those that are dependent in greyer (coal, thermal, etc.)
sources.

European electricity and gas generator: Uniper. Shares in this north-European utility rose (and we were short), given its outright power
generation position thus providing the market with a proxy for rising energy prices on the back of escalations of a potential Russian invasion
of Ukraine. The company has benefited from a higher contribution from its gas mid-stream business within global commodities, volatility
in its trading activities, and higher commodity and ancillary earnings in generation (where not hedged). Nevertheless, and in the words of
the company's own CFO these results are not sustainable.

In addition, the stock price discounts a considerable M&A premium, with the market discounting that the current majority owner will
proceed to a domination agreement and minorities' squeeze out, an outcome we consider unlikely given the significant amount the buyer
would have to pay for little incremental synergies.

Finally, the company is a clear laggard in the Energy Transition process: it tops the ranks in terms of thermal generation, its carbon reduction
targets exclude the highest (but not insignificant) carbon emitting assets in the portfolio and the renewables expansion plans are merely
symbolic with a target of 3GW of installed capacity by 2030.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The value of an investment and any income derived from it can go down as well as up and investors may not get back their original amount
Invested.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London
EC4R3AD
United Kingdom
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Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative — Annual Report Commentary
Market summary

The interplay of inflationary scares on fragile economies recovering from a global pandemic gave central bankers much to ponder in 2021.
Re-opening of many economies after lockdown also sent energy prices skyrocketing and the discovery of a new coronavirus variant,
‘Omicron', coming into year-end added even more uncertainty. Ultimately, global equities generally delivered positive returns in 2021, but
this masked multiple episodes of heightened risk, with volatility spiking aggressively several times throughout the year.

Performance review

Against the aforementioned backdrop, Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative's (the "Fund") delivered a negative return. The environment
proved difficult for its multi-strategy investment approach, which allocates risk across momentum, yield capture and core alpha trading
styles. Over the course of the year, yield capture and core alpha delivered modestly positive returns, but this was offset by losses in
momentum.

2021 was a difficult year for the Fund's momentum models, which apply trend following signals across equities, bonds and currencies.
Losses were driven by currencies trading, which saw multiple reversals over the year amidst fluctuations of government policies. Several
positions were impacted, but the Swiss franc and Korean Won, both traded against the US Dollar, were among the detractors, while in
fixed income, Italian bonds lost out.

The Fund's yield capture models added over the period, with volatility trading a notable contributor in 2021, with profits particularly in
equities and bonds. Notably, performance in the volatility models were strongest where momentum models were less successful, adding
some diversification. This was, however, somewhat offset by carry models which saw losses across Canadian & European interest rates.

Core alpha models were also up over the year, driven by cash equities performance. Market neutral cash equity models saw returns across
both the US and Europe, with alternative data and consumer transaction predictors the biggest drivers in this space.

Past perforrmance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The value of an investment and any income derived from it can go down as well as up and investors may not get back their original amount
Invested.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purooses only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

AHL Partners LLP
Riverbank House

2 Swan Lane
London EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom
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Man AHL TargetRisk; Man AHL Active Balanced; and Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate — Annual Report Commentaries
Market summary

Mass vaccinations, eased restrictions, reopened borders and closed again: 2021 was once again dominated by the COVID-19 pandemic,
as new waves of infection swept across countries.

After a shaky start in some places the roll-out of vaccines in the rich world was, by and large, a success, curbing hospitalisations, and
death. However, an anti-vaccine movement in Europe and the US grew stronger and combined with a new emergent variant, Omicron,
may threaten to maintain the low infection rates and hospitalizations.

Lockdowns came to an end, many travel restrictions on land, sea and air were also eased, delighting a beleaguered travel industry. On the
geopolitical front, President Biden pulled American troops rapidly out of Afghanistan and the Afghan government collapsed far more quickly
than American officials had expected.

However, investors struggled most to make sense of a rapidly rising inflation. Supply disruptions and high cost of energy were big factors
driving this rise in prices. The price of a barrel of Brent crude oil started the year at $50 and reached $85 in October.

Central banks pivoted from an initial belief that inflation was transitory to projections in the US by the Federal Reserve for three interestrate
rises for 2022. The Bank of England was the first to pull the trigger and raised its rate for the first time in three years, to 0.25%. Other
central banks were considering similar measures.

Performance review - Man AHL TargetRisk

Man AHL TargetRisk {the "Fund") has proven once again its resilience in navigating hard to forecast macro changes, gaining positive
performance by end of the 2021. Inflation, stocks and credit were the biggest beneficiary while bonds recouped the Q1 losses and finished
the year slightly positive.

Although the overlays were active throughout the first quarter, they started deactivating in April, and the Fund ran most of the year at full
allocation to the asset classes. The intraday correlation monitor triggered again in September/November and helped minimise the
drawdown during short bouts of weakness in bonds and equities.

Performance review - Man AHL Active Balanced

Man AHL Active Balanced demonstrated its capacity to withhold challenging market conditions by generating positive performance by the
end of 2021. Stocks contributed most, while bonds recouped some of the Q1 losses and finished the year slightly negative.

Performance review - Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate

Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate overcame many volatile conditions throughout the financial year and managed to come out on top by
generating a positive return during the year.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recornmendation for their purchase or sale.

AHL Partners LLP
Riverbank House

2 Swan Lane
London EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom
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Man AHL Target Growth Alternative — Annual Report Commentary
Performance review

Man AHL Target Growth Alternative (the "Fund") delivered a positive return of since its inception. The fund combines a long only multi-
asset strategy with trend following, aiming to offer exposure to the upside present in investment markets, while potentially offering protection
on the downside. Over the year, the multi-asset component was positive while trend following modestly detracted.

On the multi-asset side, gains were driven by equities, while bonds were broadly flat. 2021 saw buoyant stock markets which provided a
tailwind to performance. Bonds were a different story, with the debate as to whether inflation was here to stay or merely transitory heating
up in April as headline US consumer price inflation ('CPI') hit 4.2%, the biggest jump in 13 years and more than double the Federal
Reserve's target of 2% over time. By year end, CPI had risen further, punctuating several reversals in bond markets. The Fund's risk
overlays were in action, attempting to avoid larger losses in bonds, particularly in Q1 2021 and towards the end of September when they
were most active.

The Fund's trend following component was modestly down on the year, with gains in equities more than offset by losses in currencies and
bonds. Losses were driven by currencies trading, which saw multiple reversals over the year amidst fluctuations of government policies.
Several positions were impacted, but the Mexican Peso and New Zealand Dollar, both traded against the US Dollar, were among the
detractors, while in fixed income, UK gilts lost out.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The value of an investment and any income derived from it can go down as well as up and investors may not get back their original amount
Invested.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recornmenadation for their purchase or sale.

AHL Partners LLP
Riverbank House

2 Swan Lane
London EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom

*The above Investment Manager’s reports are commentaries for the year from 1 January 2027 to 31 December 20271. They do not include
or lake account of any movements, retums or market information for subsequent periods.

30



Man Funds VI plc M O

Investment Managers’ reports (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

Man AHL Global Bond — Annual Report Commentary
Market summary

Financial markets were buffeted over the period by persistent, elevated inflation and hawkish central bank policy shifts. Bottlenecks in
supply chains meant that delivery times soared, and firms had to cut production due to a lack of parts, contributing to rising inflation.
Notably shortages of semiconductors affected the production of all kinds of goods, particularly electric cars.

Global trade was also disrupted by rising shipping costs as well as delays after a container ship blocked the Suez Canal. While lockdowns
and other restrictions on mobility and economic activity continued in many countries for much of the year, progress on the roll-out of
COVID-19 vaccines at scale, helped lift sentiment as expectations of a swift rebound in the economy grew.

The global economic recovery accelerated in the second half of the year but then it hit an air pocket. The recovery pace decelerated in Q4
as supply chain disruptions, rising COVID-19 cases and higher energy prices tamed expectations.

Central banks adopted more hawkish stances amid persistent inflation which flattened developed markets yield curves. The Federal
Reserve (Fed) suggested that asset purchase tapering could be accelerated, which it was in December and that it could be wound up by
mid-2022, earlier than expected. Meanwhile, the Bank of England (BoE) hiked interest rates by 15bps to 0.25% in December. European
Central Bank (ECB) president broadly affirmed dovish messages, despite a considerable pick up in eurozone inflation. However, comments
from other ECB officials were more hawkish.

Risk sentiment was shifting despite the prospect of higher interest rates before it took a dive in November with the emergence of Omicron,
the newest COVID-19 variant. Fixed income markets generated mixed returns over the year, with corporate bonds generally outperforming
their government bond counterparts. After a significant widening in 2020, credit spreads narrowed in 2021 and ended the year at tighter
levels than the pre-pandemic period. In emerging markets, local currency bond yields rose, particularly where central banks continued to
raise interest rates amid elevated levels of inflation.

Performance review

The programme finished the year with cross-sectional models overweight France, Canada, and Japan, and short UK, US. The Australian
10 year position began long in Q4 but reversed towards the end of the year to end short. The short Germany 10 year position was also
cut.

Momentum conditioning began to kick in towards year end in Germany and US, predominantly at the front of the curve. This helped reduce
the exposure to rising yields in these markets.

Investment grade credit spreads fell back from their November highs and corporate bond momentum signals held the risk exposure broadly
flat, but still below long term target levels.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The value of an investment and any income derived from it can go down as well as up and investors may not get back their original amount
Invested.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recornmenadation for their purchase or sale.

AHL Partners LLP,
Riverbank House,
2 Swan Lane,
London EC4R 3AD,
England

*The above Investment Manager’s reports are commentaries for the year from 1 January 2027 to 31 December 20271. They do not include
or lake account of any movements, retums or market information for subsequent periods.
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Man Alternative Style Risk Premia — Annual Report Commentary
Market Summary

The first quarter was dominated by news of COVID-19 as well as upcoming fiscal packages. January served as a stark reminder that
COVID-19 remained a prominent risk to markets and the road to recovery through vaccinations and unprecedented fiscal and monetary
stimulus would be laborious. Expectations of a larger US fiscal COVID stimulus package impacted positively markets, however growing
concerns of vaccine production delays and bottlenecks in deployment particularly within Europe started to weigh on sentiment. Market
weakness was then again compounded by the deleveraging of pools of active capital in response to heightened volatility, because of
coordinated short squeezes on a handful of stocks by retail investors. February saw sentiment and markets broadly recover from the
volatility in late January, until the end of the month where a sharp sell-off in rates increased yields of US Treasuries. As a result, equity
markets experienced a material rotation out of technology stocks and into cyclicals, leading to an outperformance of the value factor over
growth. March was a continuation of the market themes from the prior two months. Higher bond yields, a stronger US Dollar, a value-led
equity rally and lower equity volatility. During the month the USD 1.9 trillion COVID-19 relief bill was approved, and the ECB increased the
rate of bond purchases to prevent rises in European rates.

The second quarter began with a broadly positive April for risk assets, as the impact from economies re-opening started to feed through
to economic data and progress on vaccination helped drive COVID-19 case numbers lower in the US and Europe. The positive sentiment
supporting risk markets extended to both commodity markets. Agricultural and industrial metals were the strongest markets on the month,
as energy markets were also higher. Positive sentiment, on the back of COVID-19 vaccinations, rebounding economic activity and central
bank stimulus, faltered during May as concerns over potentially more persistent and higher inflation rose. The hawkish policy outlook to
mitigate potential inflation risks by the US Federal Reserve drove markets during June, triggering substantial moves across fixed income,
currencies, and equity markets. Most notably the US Dollar rose against a basket of other commonly traded peers while US treasury yields
decreased.

The third quarter was characterized by increased bouts of volatility across risk assets. Concerns over the COVID-19 Delta variant began
to occupy investors thoughts. Nonetheless, equity markets continued to post all-time highs during July and August as Central Banks
viewed inflation as transitory. In Asia however, equity markets saw significant losses, particularly in China on the back of new regulations.
Growing economic concerns finally caught up with global markets in September. More stubborn than transitionary inflationary pressures,
weighed on investors' sentiment during the month, leaving markets sharply in the red. Broad sentiment, inflation fears, and more hawkish
policy outlooks weighed as well on global currency and fixed income markets. Commodity markets, dominated by an increase in natural
gas prices, created knock-on effect on other energy markets.

The fourth quarter saw volatility in risk assets increase substantially driven by the emergence of the COVID-19 Omicron variant as well as
a more a hawkish tone from central banks around the world. Supply side inflationary pressures and hawkish comments from global central
banks triggered rapid re-pricing of short-term interest rates and increase in yields during October. The combination of a more hawkish
stance and persistent inflation saw implied fixed income volatility increase substantially and the most violent moves in short-term rates in
almost a decade. Outside of the rates markets, risk assets broadly recovered from their September weakness. Markets took a setback
during the last days of November following the emergence of the new COVID-19 Omicron variant of the coronavirus in South Africa.
Volatility spiked into month end as the VIX index, a measure of implied US equity volatility, increased. Energy markets printed some of the
largest negative corrections during the month, with crude oil and gasoline falling on fears of reduced demand and weaker economic activity.
Global equity markets recovered from their late November correction during December, as the more benign consequences of the highly
transmissible Omicron variant of the coronavirus became evident all while major central banks took a more hawkish tilt in response to
persistent inflation.

Performance review
The Fund had strong performance during the year, posting positive returns on every quarter, delivering consistent returns during the period.

The first quarter was a profitable one for the portfolio, despite heightened levels of market volatility. Moves in equity markets by retail
investors hit headlines in January, as did a move in higher yields. Amid this backdrop, the fund generated profits, largely due to its Equity
Market Neutral strategy, which generated performance across multiple factors. The continued recovery of the value factor benefited
particularly the strategy. Despite the Momentum factor having a strong quarter, the Macro based strategies were collectively a detractor.
Fixed Income was the largest detractor as both the directional and cross-country strategies were in the loss.

The second quarter provided another strong period for the portfolio, with gains across both strategies. Both the Macro and the Equities
based strategies contributed to performance. On the Macro side of the portfolio, it was the Momentum strategy and the Volatility strategy
which drove gains. Gains in Momentum were driven by long exposure to commodities and stocks and has generally benefitted from the
reflation theme. The Volatility strategy benefitted from a supportive VIX futures curve. The FX Premia strategy on the other hand contributed
negatively driven by losses in long CAD, JPY and CHF versus the US Dollar, as the latter rallied. The Equity strategies were also positive,
with both the Equity Market Neutral and Low Beta strategies contributing to performance.

During the third quarter the fund delivered positive returns against a backdrop of increasing volatility in risk assets. Gains from the Micro
strategy were partially offset by losses from the Macro strategy. Withing Micro, the Equity Market Neutral strategies added to performance
driven by the Cyclical Quality models. Low Beta was a modest detractor. In Macro, Volatility continued to be the best performing strategy.
However, losses from Seasonality, Momentum, FX Premia and Fixed income offset gains. Momentum was the worst performing strategy
driven by a difficult September. Long equity exposure, as equity markets detracted led to losses. FX premia underperformed all three
months particularly on the back of short USD exposure as the greenback gained.

32



Man Funds VI plc M O

Investment Managers’ reports (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

Man Alternative Style Risk Premia — Annual Report Commentary (continued)
Market Summary (continued)

The fund ended the year with a strong quarter performance, delivering the strongest calendar year since inception. This was despite
increased volatility and corrections in risk assets, particularly during November, as the world processed the implications of new COVID-19
variants and heightened inflationary pressures. The quarter was dominated by strong performance from the Equities strategy while the
Macro strategy finished flat. In Macro, the Volatility strategy contributed the most as VIX futures curve remained in contango, generating
profits. Fixed Income, FX Premia and Momentum detracted. Losses in both directional and cross-country strategies impacted Fixed
income, particularly on the back of long exposure to US and Italian bonds. In Equities all strategies contributed positively on the back of
several signals, with Value and Quality adding the most.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

The value of an investment and any income derived from it can go down as well as up and investors may not get back their original amount
Invested.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not be
construed as a recornmendation for their purchase or sale.

Certain indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information purooses only. They are intended to provide a
comparative indication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely ("market backdrop"). Unless
Indicated otherwise, the investment process of the Fund is independent of these indices/measures.

Man Solutions Limited,
Riverbank House,

2 Swan Lane,

London EC4R 3AD,
England

“The above Investment Manager’s reports are commentaries for the year from 1 January 2021 to 31 Decernber 2021. They do not include
or lake account of any movements, retums or market information for subsequent periods.

33



M O

Man | GLG

Man Funds VI plc

Investment Managers’ reports (continued)

Indices definitions

CBOE Volatility Index (VIX
index)

Consumer Price Index (CPI)

Euro Stoxx 600

FTSE 100 Index

ICE BofA Merrill Lynch 91-
Day Treasury Bill Index.

MSCI All Country World
Index (MSCI ACWI)

MSCI Emerging Markets
Index

MSCI World Index

Nasdag-100 Index

S&P 500

STOXX Europe Mid 200
Index

Index measuring the market’s expectation of future volatility. The VIX Index is based on options of the
S&P 500® Index, considered the leading indicator of the broad U.S. stock market. The VIX Index is
recognized as the world’s premier gauge of U.S. equity market volatility. For more information go to
http://www.cboe.com/vix

The Consumer Price Index (CPl) is a measure of the average change over time in the prices paid by
urban consumers for a market basket of consumer goods and services in the U.S.

The STOXX Europe 600 Index is derived from the STOXX Europe Total Market Index (TMI) and is a
subset of the STOXX Global 1800 Index. With a fixed number of 600 components, the STOXX Europe
600 Index represents large, mid and small capitalization companies across 17 countries of the
European region: Austria, Belgium, Denmark, Finland, France, Germany, Ireland, Italy, Luxembourg,
the Netherlands, Norway, Poland, Portugal, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland and the United Kingdom. For
more information go to www.stoxx.com

The FTSE 100 is a market-capitalisation weighted index of UK-listed blue chip companies. The index
is part of the FTSE UK Index Series and is designed to measure the performance of the 100 largest
companies traded on the London Stock Exchange that pass screening for size and liquidity. For more

information go to https://www.ftserussell.com/index-series/index-spotlights/uk-equity-indexes

Index consisting of U.S. Treasury Bills maturing in 90 days.

The MSCI ACWI Index, MSCI’s flagship global equity index, is designed to represent performance of
the full opportunity set of large- and mid-cap stocks across 23 developed and 24 emerging markets.
As of November 2020, it covers more than 3,000 constituents across 11 sectors and approximately
85% of the free float-adjusted market capitalization in each market. The index is built using MSCI’s
Global Investable Market Index (GIMI) methodology, which is designed to take into account variations
reflecting conditions across regions, market cap. Sizes, sectors, style segments and combinations.

The MSCI Emerging Markets Index captures large and mid-cap representation across 24 Emerging
Markets (EM) countries. With 1,136 constituents, the index covers approximately 85% of the free float-
adjusted market capitalization in each country. For more information go to www.msci.com

The MSCI World Index captures large and mid-cap representation across 23 Developed Markets (DM)
countries. With 1,634 constituents, the index covers approximately 85% of the free float-adjusted
market capitalization in each country. For more information go to www.msci.com

The Nasdag-100 Index includes 100 of the largest domestic and international non-financial companies
listed on The Nasdaq Stock Market based on market capitalization. The Index reflects companies
across major industry groups including computer hardware and software, telecommunications,
retail/wholesale trade and biotechnology. It does not contain securities of financial companies including
investment companies. For more information go to www.nasdag.com

Index is a widely recognized gauge of the U.S. equities market. This index is an unmanaged
capitalization-weighted index consisting of 500 of the largest capitalization U.S. common stocks. The
returns of the S&P 500 include the reinvestment of dividends. For more information go to
https://eu.spindices.com/

The STOXX Europe Mid 200 Index is a fixed component number index designed to provide a
representation of mid capitalization companies in Europe. The index is derived from the STOXX Europe
600 Index and covers Austria, Belgium, Denmark, Finland, France, Germany, Ireland, Italy,
Luxembourg, the Netherlands, Norway, Poland, Portugal, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland and the United
Kingdom. For more information go to www.stoxx.com
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Absolute return

Active management

Ancillary assets

Appreciation

Asset

Asset class

Balance of payments

Balance sheet

Bankers’ acceptance

Benchmark

Blue Chip company

Bond

Buyback

Cash equivalents

Certificates of deposit (CDs)

Collective investment
scheme

Compound interest
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Refers to investment strategies which target a return that is above zero, and in some cases, above a
positive hurdle rate such as Libor. The hurdle rate is an investment performance numerical value, which
is used as a target to be beaten by a portfolio manager. Absolute return can also refer to the total
return (that is total gain or loss) of a portfolio or fund, as opposed to its relative return (that is relative
gain or loss) against a benchmark. It is called relative because many funds’ performance is
benchmarked against an index.

Active management is the use of a human element, such as a single manager, co-managers or a team
of managers, to actively manage a fund's portfolio. Active managers rely on analytical research,
forecasts, and their own judgment and experience in making investment decisions on what securities
to buy, hold and sell. The opposite of active management is passive management, better known as
“indexing”.

Assets which are not the main assets of a company.

An increase in the market value of an asset, such as a stock, bond, commodity or piece of real estate,
or in the value of one currency with respect to another. The opposite of depreciation.

Any item of economic value owned by an individual or corporation, especially that which could be
converted to cash. Examples are cash, securities, accounts receivable, inventory, office equipment,
real estate, a car, and other property. On a balance sheet, assets are equal to the sum of liabilities,
common stock, preferred stock, and retained earnings.

An asset class is a group of securities that exhibits similar characteristics, behaves similarly in the
marketplace and is subject to the same laws and regulations. The three main asset classes are equities,
or stocks; fixed income, or bonds; and cash equivalents, or money market instruments. Some
investment professionals add real estate, commodities, and increasingly, cryptocurrencies such as
Bitcoin, to the asset class mix.

Statement of a country's net financial transactions with other countries over a defined period of time.

Financial statement that provides a snapshot of what a company owns and owes, as well as the
amount invested by shareholders.

A bankers' acceptance (BA) is a short-term credit investment created by a non-financial firm and
guaranteed by a bank to make payment. Acceptances are traded at discounts from face value in the
secondary market.

A standard against which the performance of a fund can be measured and compared (eg. a stock
market index such as the FTSE 100 or an interest rate, such as LIBOR).

The stock of a major company with a record of strong earnings, reliable dividend payments and steady
share price performance. Blue chips are normally the largest capitalised stocks in a particular market
and among the most widely traded.

A debt instrument issued for a period of more than one year with the purpose of raising capital by
borrowing. Generally, a bond is a promise to repay the principal along with interest (coupons) on a
specified date (maturity). Some bonds do not pay interest, but all bonds require a repayment of principal.
When an investor buys a bond, he/she becomes a creditor of the issuer.

A buyback, also known as a share repurchase, is when a company buys its own outstanding shares
to reduce the number of shares available on the open market. Companies buy back shares for a
number of reasons, such as to increase the value of remaining shares available by reducing the supply
or to prevent other shareholders from taking a controlling stake.

Cash equivalents are investments securities that are for short-term investing, and they have high credit
quality and are highly liquid. These securities have a low-risk, low-return profile and include Treasury
bills, certificates of deposit, bankers' acceptances, commercial papers and other money market
instruments.

Interest-bearing certificate issued by a bank to a depositor. Interest is paid at maturity.

A type of investment scheme that involves collecting money from different investors and then
combining all the money collected to fund the investment.

Earning interest on interest, or, more precisely, the interest earned on the sum of the principal amount

and the interest already accumulated. A return on an investment is compounded if it takes into account
compound interest, i.e. the interest is reinvested.
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Commercial paper

Commodity

Common stock

Consumer staples

Convertible bond

Corporate bond

Coupon

Country risk

Credit rating

Credit risk

Currency forward

Current account (Balance of

payment current account)

Debt security

Deflation

Derivatives

Developed markets
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A type of borrowing by companies and institutions in the form of loans where lenders do not have the
right to take the assets of the borrower if they fail to repay. These loans are given for a period of a year
or less.

A good produced in bulk. Many commaodities, such as coffee, meat and grain, and raw materials such
as metals and oil, are traded on local, regional and/or international markets called commodity
exchanges, either on a spot basis or through futures contracts, which allow the purchase or sale of a
commodity at a predetermined price on a particular date in the future.

See Ordinary shares

Consumer staples are essential products, such as food, beverages, tobacco and household items.
Consumer staples are goods that people are unable or unwilling to cut out of their budgets regardless
of their financial situation (Investopedia).

A bond issued by a company that has a set maturity date and pays interest in the form of a coupon. It
has features of both a bond and stock and its valuation reflects both types of investments. It gives the
holder the option to convert the bond into a specific number of shares of the issuing company — in
other words, it has an 'embedded option'.

A bond issued by a company.

A term used to refer to the interest paid by a bond. It derives from the fact that bonds used to be
issued as bearer documents (ie. certificates which do not identify the owner) with dated coupons
attached to them. These were cut off the document when the payment of the interest was due and
taken to a paying agent for the interest to be paid.

Country risk is a term for the risks involved when someone invests in a particular country. Country risk
varies from one country to the next, and can include political risk, exchange-rate risk, economic risk,
and transfer risk. In particular, country risk denotes the risk that a foreign government will default on its
bonds or other financial commitments. In a broader sense, country risk is the degree to which political
and economic unrest affect the securities of issuers doing business in a particular country.

Ratings issued by credit ratings agencies which represent the agency’s evaluation of qualitative and
quantitative information for a company or government. Ratings are used to rank companies and
governments on the probability of them defaulting on their obligations (i.e. to repay their debts).

Usually used when referring to investment in bonds, credit risk is the risk of a loss deriving from the
inability of the issuer of a bond to make the interest payments and repay the capital at the end of the
life of the bond in full and as scheduled should be Triple A" or 'investment grade rated' are assessed
as being the lowest credit risk while non-investment grade bonds - also known as high-yield debt (or
'junk bonds') - are assessed as the highest credit risk. The higher the credit risk, the higher the interest
rate the borrower will have to attract lenders

A binding contract in the foreign exchange market that locks in the exchange rate for the purchase or
sale of a currency on a future date. A currency forward is essentially a hedging tool that does not
involve any upfront payment.

Movements of money into and out of a country, relating to trade between private individuals, for
example workers sending money to their families in another country. The current account includes the
visible balance of trade (the net difference between exports and imports of merchandise goods) and
the invisible trade balance (payments and receipts for services such as shipping, banking and tourism).

Debt security refers to a debt instrument, such as a government bond, corporate bond, certificate of
deposit (CD), municipal bond or preferred stock, that can be bought or sold between two parties and
has basic terms defined, such as notional amount (amount borrowed), interest rate, and maturity and
renewal date.

Deflation is the general decline in prices for goods and services occurring when the inflation rate falls
below 0%. Deflation happens naturally when the money supply of an economy is fixed. In times of
deflation, the purchasing power of currency and wages are higher than they otherwise would have
been.

Financial contracts such as futures, options and various securities that offer 'synthetic' access to an
underlying asset such as a commodity, stock market or fixed income security. The price movements
of a derivative generally follow the price movements of the underlying asset but derivatives generally
require only small amounts of capital (margin) to gain exposure to the underlying asset.

Countries that have sound, well-established economies with a high level of economic growth and

security. They are therefore thought to offer safer, more stable investment opportunities than
developing markets.
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Dividend

Dividend yield

Earnings per Share (EPS)

Emerging markets

Equity

Equity-linked security

Equity swaps

EPS

Exchange Traded Funds
(ETFs)

Exposure

External account

Financial derivative
instruments

Fixed income

Foreign exchange

Forward contract

Free Cash Flow (FCF)

Fund sector

Futures contract

GDP
GNP
Government bond

Gross Domestic Product
(GDP)
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A dividend is the distribution of reward from a portion of company's earnings, and is paid to a class of
its shareholders. Dividends are decided and managed by the company’s board of directors, though
they must be approved by the shareholders through their voting rights. Dividends can be issued as
cash payments, as shares of stock, or other property, though cash dividends are the most common.

See Yield (3rd definition)

Profit, net of tax and dividends to preferred shareholders, divided by the total amount of ordinary shares
outstanding. Most income statements include a calculation of earnings per share. This calculation tells
you how much money shareholders would receive for each share of stock they own if the company
distributed all of its net income for the period. In reality, however, companies would not distribute all of
their earnings. Usually they reinvest them in the business.

Emerging market is a term use to describe a developing country, in which investment would be
expected to achieve higher returns but be accompanied by greater risk. Global index providers
sometimes include in this category relatively wealthy countries whose economies are still considered
underdeveloped from a regulatory point of view

An ownership right representing an interest in a company.

A type of debt instrument whereby the return is linked to the performance of a group of underlying
stocks or equities that are also linked to the security.

An equity swap is an arrangement made in a futures contract whereby differences in settlement are
made through cash payments, rather than by the delivery of physical goods or securities. This is
generally an easier method of settlement, because both losses and gains are paid in cash. Equity
swaps provide investors with the all the benefits and risks of owning a security without actually owning
it.

See Eamnings per share

Index-tracking funds that can be traded on exchanges just like a stock — so they combine the diversified
holdings of a fund with the low cost and tradability of a share.

Exposure (or market exposure) refers to the currency amount of funds, or percentage of a portfolio,
invested in a particular type of security, market sector or industry, which is usually expressed as a
percentage of total portfolio holdings. It represents the amount an investor can lose from the risks
unigue to a particular investment.

See Current account

See Derivatives

Term used to denote bonds and other debt instruments, because they normally pay a fixed interest
rate.

Foreign exchange is the exchange of one currency for another or the conversion of one currency into
another currency. Foreign exchange also refers to the global market where currencies are traded
virtually around the clock.

A forward contract is a customised contract between two counterparties to buy or sell a specific asset
on a future date at an agreed price. As opposed to stocks and bonds, a forward contract is a derivative
instrument, the value of which depends on an underlying asset. Unlike standard futures contracts,
forward contracts are not traded on a centralised exchange and are highly customisable.

The cash a company has after all outgoings, including dividends, debt payments, tax, operating costs
and capital expenditure.

Funds are into sectors to facilitate comparisons between funds with similar investment objectives and
types of investment.

An agreement to buy or sell a stated amount of a security, currency or commodity at a specific future
date and at a pre-agreed price.

See Gross Domestic Product
See Gross National Product
Bonds issued by a government.

The total value of an economy's domestic output of goods and services, which is one of the key
indicators of economic growth with GNP.
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Gross National Product
(GNP)

Index

Inflation

Interest rate

Liquidity

Listed

Local currency

Long position

Market capitalisation

Maturity date

Money market instruments

Municipal bond

Option

Ordinary shares

QOver the counter (OTC)

Overvalued

Overweight

Passive management

Preference shares

Preferred stock

P/B Ratio
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Same as GDP except that it adds what a country earns from overseas investments and subtracts what
foreigners earn in a country and send back home.

An index is a portfolio of stocks, chosen according to simple, pre-defined rules, and designed to
capture a particular investment style.

Rate at which the general level of prices for goods and services is rising and, consequently, the
purchasing power of currency is falling.

Interest rate is the amount charged, expressed as a percentage of principal, by a lender to a borrower
for the use of assets. Interest rates are typically noted on an annual basis, known as the annual
percentage rate (APR). The assets borrowed could include cash, consumer goods, and large assets
such as a vehicle or building.

A relative term to describe the speed at which an asset or assets can be converted into cash
(liquidated) and vice versa.

In relation to the shares of a company, or some funds, when those shares have been accepted for
trading on an exchange they are referred to as 'listed' investments. The exchange will have ‘listing
requirements’, which all companies/funds must meet before they are 'accepted for listing'. The
opposite of listed is over-the-counter.

The most commonly form of currency used in a country. This usually encompasses the national
currency of the country.

A security that is bought in expectation that it will rise in value.

Market value of a company's issued share capital - in other words, the number of shares multiplied by
the current price of those shares on the stock market. Companies are ranked as large-cap, mid-cap
and small-cap depending on their market capitalisation (market cap), though the actual criteria for
classification depend on the market concerned.

The maturity date is the date on which the principal amount of a debt instrument becomes due and is
repaid to the investor and interest payments stop.

Instruments used by government and companies and others who wish to borrow money for short
periods, usually less than a year. They are also called short term debt instruments. They include
certificates of deposit, commercial paper and short term gilts.

A bond issued by a state or local government (or related entities) in the US to cover capital
expenditures.

A derivative instrument that gives the holder the right, without obligation, to buy (call) or sell (put) a
security or asset at a fixed price within a specified period or at a particular future date.

Securities (called common stock in the US) that confer ownership in a publicly listed company. Holders
are entitled to the dividends declared by the company and have the right to vote on the appointment
of directors and other important matters. However they rank below holders of preferred shares.

Generally refers to a stock (but can also refers to other financial instruments) that is not listed on an
exchange and traded via a dealer network.

When a share price or market is trading at levels above those justified by fundamentals.

Investment portfolio that holds an excess amount of a particular security when compared to the
security's weight in the underlying benchmark portfolio. Actively managed portfolios will make a
security overweight when doing so allows the portfolio to achieve excess returns. Overweight can also
refer to an investment analyst's opinion that the security will outperform its industry, its sector or the
entire market.

Passive management is a style of management where a fund's portfolio mirrors a market index. Passive
management is the opposite of active management. Passive management is also referred to as
"passive strategy," "passive investing" or “index investing”.

Also called preferred shares. Shares that entitle the holder to a fixed-rate dividend, paid before any
dividend is distributed to holders of ordinary shares.

See Preference shares

See Price-to-Book Ratio

38



Man Funds VI plc

Investment Managers’ reports (continued)

GLOSSARY (continued)

Price-to-Book Ratio
(P/B ratio)

Primary market

Quantitative analysis

Quantitative easing (QE)

Quantitative trading

Reference index

Return on capital

Risk-adjusted return

Secondary market

Sector

Share

Short position

Security

Sovereign debt

Sovereign risk
Stock

Stock option

Swap
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The P/B ratio reflects the value that market participants attach to a company's equity relative to its
book value (total assets minus total liabilities) of equity. A stock's market value is a forward-looking
metric that reflects a company's future cash flows. The book value of equity is an accounting measure
based on the historic cost principle, and reflects past issuances of equity, augmented by any profits
or losses, and reduced by dividends and share buybacks. The higher the ratio, the higher the premium
the market is wiling to pay for the company above its hard assets. A low ratio may signal a good
investment opportunity, but it could also mean something is fundamentally wrong with the company.
The ratio is less meaningful for some types of companies, such as those in technology sectors. This is
because such companies have hidden assets such as intellectual property which are of great value,
but not reflected in the book value.

The market for new securities issues. In the primary market the security is purchased directly from the
issuer.

Quantitative analysis (QA) is a technique that seeks to understand behaviour by using mathematical
and statistical modelling, measurement, and research. Quantitative analysts aim to represent a given
reality in terms of a numerical value. Quantitative analysis is employed for several reasons, including
measurement, performance evaluation or valuation of a financial instrument, and predicting real-world
events, such as changes in a country's gross domestic product (GDP).

Quantitative easing is an unconventional monetary policy in which a central bank purchases
government securities or other securities from the market in order to lower interest rates and increase
the money supply. Quantitative easing increases the money supply by flooding financial institutions
with capital in an effort to promote increased lending and liquidity. When short-term interest rates are
at or approaching zero, and when the printing of new banknotes isn't an option, quantitative easing
can be considered.

A form of investing in which computers are used to sort through financial data and identify predictable
patterns. Quantitative traders take advantage of modern technology, mathematics and the availability
of comprehensive databases for making rational trading decisions to identify trading opportunities.

An index used as a benchmark for performance comparison purposes but which is not a formal
benchmark as per fund’s prospectus.

The profit on an investment in relation to the amount invested which is not considered as a taxable
event and not taxed as income.

Risk-adjusted return defines an investment's return by measuring how much risk is involved in
producing that return, which is generally expressed as a number or rating. Risk-adjusted returns are
applied to individual securities, investment funds and portfolios.

A market in which an investor purchases a security from another investor rather than the issuer,
subsequent to the original issuance in the primary market.

A sector is an area of the economy in which businesses share the same or a related product or service.
It can also be thought of as an industry or market that shares common operating characteristics.
Dividing an economy into different pieces allows for more in-depth analysis of the economy as a whole
See Equity

Fund managers use this technique to borrow a security and then sell it with the intention of buying it
back for less when the price falls. The position profits if the security falls in value. Within UCITS funds,
derivatives — such as equity swaps — can be used to simulate a short position.

A general term for stocks, bonds, options, subscription rights, warrants and other tradable investments
that confer a right to income or ownership.

Sovereign debt is a central government's debt. It is debt issued by the national government in a foreign
currency in order to finance the issuing country's growth and development. The stability of the issuing
government can be provided by the country's sovereign credit ratings which help investors weigh risks
when assessing sovereign debt investments.

See Country Risk

See Equity

The right to buy or sell a particular stock at a given price on or after a certain date. Stock options are
often used as an employee incentive at start-ups or large public companies.

An exchange of streams of payments between two parties, typically in order to reduce interest rate or
currency risk.
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Synthetic

Transferable security

Treasury bill (T-bill)

Total output

Total return

Undervalued

Underweight

Volatility

Warrant

Yield

Term given to financial instruments that are created artificially by simulating other instruments with
different cash flow patterns. Synthetic products are structured to suit the cash flow needs of the
investor. They are created in the form of a contract and, therefore, given the name "synthetic".

Any security that can be traded in the capital markets.

A Treasury Bill (T-Bill) is a short-term debt obligation backed by the Treasury Department of the U.S.
government with a maturity of less than one year, sold in denominations of $1,000 up to a maximum
purchase of $5 million on noncompetitive bids. T-bills have various maturities and are issued at a
discount from par. Investors do not receive regular interest payments but a T-Bill does include interest,
reflected in the amount it pays when it matures.

The total amount of goods and services produced within an economy.

Total return is the full return on an investment over a given period, including the income generated from
dividend, interest or rental payments, and any gains or losses from a change in the asset's market
value. This is normally expressed as a percentage of the purchase cost, annualised if the period is less
than a year.

When a share price or market is trading at levels below those justified by fundamentals.

An underweight portfolio does not hold a sufficient amount of a particular security when compared to
the weight of that security held in the underlying benchmark portfolio. Underweight can also refer to
an analyst's opinion regarding the future performance of a security in scenarios where it is expected
to underperform.

The extent to which the price of a security or commodity, or the level of a market, interest rate or
currency, changes over time. High volatility implies rapid and large upward and downward movements
over a relatively short period of time; low volatility implies much smaller and less frequent changes in
value.

A financial instrument, normally attached to a bond or other security that entitles the holder to purchase
a certain amount of ordinary shares at a fixed price for a period of years or to perpetuity. The price at
which the underlying shares can be bought or sold is referred to as the exercise price or strike price.

1. The annual rate of return on an investment, expressed as a percentage.

2. For bonds and notes, the coupon rate divided by the market price. This is not an accurate measure
of total return, since it does not factor in capital gains.

3. For securities, the annual dividends divided by the purchase price. This is not an accurate measure
of total return, since it does not factor in capital gains. Here, also called dividend yield or current yield.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

The Directors of Man Funds VI plc (the “Fund”) herewith submit their report together with the audited financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2021.

Principal activities and review of the development of the business

The Fund was incorporated as an investment company with variable capital under the laws of Ireland as a public limited company on 28
November 2007 under registration number 449860. The Fund has been authorised by the Central Bank of Ireland (the “Central Bank”) as
an Undertaking for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities (‘UCITS”), pursuant to the European Communities (Undertakings for
Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011 (as amended), (the “UCITS Regulations”) and Central Bank (Supervision
and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) (Amendment) Regulations
2019 (the "Central Bank UCITS Regulations"). The Fund is structured as an umbrella fund with segregated liability between sub-funds
(each a “Portfolio”), and as at 31 December 2021 the Fund was comprised of twenty four Portfolios and of which, twenty one Portfolios

were in operation, as follows:

- Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative;

- Man GLG European Equity Alternative;

- Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative;

- Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative;

- Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative;

- Man GLG High Yield Opportunities;

- Man GLG Event Driven Alternative;

- Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE;

- Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Alternative;

- Man GLG Global Consumer Equity Alternative (ceased operations on 12 October 2021);
- Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Alternative (commenced operations on 13 May 2021);
- Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative (commenced operations on 14 June 2021);
- Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return;

- Man GLG Global Debt Total Return;

- Man GLG Japan Equity Alternative (ceased operations on 14 July 2021);

- Man GLG US Equity Extended (ceased operations on 9 December 2021);

- Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative (commenced operations on 11 May 2021);

- Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative;

- Man AHL TargetRisk;

- Man AHL Active Balanced;

- Man AHL TargeRisk Moderate;

- Man AHL Target Growth Alternative (commenced operations on 12 January 2021);

- Man AHL Global Bond (commenced operations on 22 June 2021); and

- Man Alternative Style Risk Premia.

Results for the year and state of affairs at 31 December 2021
For a detailed commentary on the results for the year and the state of affairs of the Fund at 31 December 2021 see the Investment
Manager’s reports, the statement of financial position, the statement of comprehensive income and the schedule of investments. All

Classes of Redeemable Participating Shares are together known as the “Redeemable Participating Shares” or “Shares”.

The returns of the classes of all the sub-funds for the year end are disclosed in the tables below:

Share Classes 31 December 2021 31 December 2020
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative

Class DL GBP 8.24% 4.60%
Class DL H EUR 7.63% 3.78%
Class DL H USD 8.30% 4.99%
Class DN H USD## 2.26% n/a
Class DNY H EUR 7.19% 3.40%
Class IL GBP 8.87% 5.23%
Class IL GBP Dist 6.89% 3.63%
Class IL H EUR 8.31% 4.36%
Class IL H EUR Dist 6.44% 2.79%
Class IL H SEK 8.65% 4.78%
Class IL H USD 8.92% 5.62%
Class IL H USD Dist 7.02% 4.12%
Class IL U GBP 8.87% 5.26%
Class IN GBP## 7.80% n/a
Class IN H CHF## 8.14% n/a
Class IN H EUR 8.07% 4.19%
Class IN H SEK 8.35% 4.49%
Class IN HUSD 8.711% 5.21%
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Results for the year and state of affairs at 31 December 2021 (continued)

Share Classes 31 December 2021 31 December 2020
Man GLG European Equity Altemative

Class DN EUR 1.86% 4.30%
Class DN H CHF 1.72% 3.97%
Class DN H GBP 2.70% 5.18%
Class DN H NOK 1.80% 4.81%
Class DN H SEK 2.46% 4.10%
Class DN HUSD 2.29% 5.82%
Class DN U EUR 3.14% 5.63%
Class IMU H GBP## 0.88% n/a
Class IN EUR 2.54% 4.97%
Class IN H GBP 2.91% 5.98%
Class IN H SEK 2.53% 4.66%
Class IN H USD 2.93% 5.57%
Class INU EUR 2.97% 5.00%
Class INU H USD 3.76% 6.42%
Class INZ EUR# 0.54% 5.62%
Class INZ EUR Dist# (4.46%) (1.38%)
Class INZ H CHF Dist (2.62%) (2.13%)
Class INZ H GBP Dist (1.93%) (1.33%)
Class INZ H USD 3.64% 6.37%
Class INZ H USD Dist+ n/a (2.20%)
Class IXXN EUR 2.98% 4.79%
Class IXXN H USD 2.43% 5.18%

Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative

Class DN USD (2.80%) (14.78%)
Class DN H EUR (8.79%) (15.66%)
Class DN H GBP (8.19%) (15.27%)
Class IN USD (2.06%) (14.16%)
Class IN H CHF+ n/a (13.64%)
Class IN H EUR (8.02%) (15.10%)
Class IN H GBP (2.45%) (14.62%)
Class IN H SEK (2.88%) (14.75%)
Man AHL TargetRisk

Class D USD 13.55% 4.91%
Class D H CHF 12.19% 3.00%
Class D H EUR 12.45% 3.31%
Class D H GBP 13.07% 3.82%
Class D H SEK 12.51% 3.39%
Class D H SGD 13.40% 4.50%
Class DJ USD## 1.32% n/a
Class DRV USD## (1.87%) n/a
Class DU USD Dist## 9.47% n/a
Class DU H HKD Dist## 8.56% n/a
Class DU H SGD Dist## 9.31% n/a
Class DV USD 13.27% 9.70%
Class DW USD## (0.40%) n/a
Class | USD 14.42% 5.70%
Class | H AUD 13.67% 7.70%
Class I H (BRL) USD 8.65% (17.45%)
Class |H CHF 13.04% 3.78%
Class |H EUR 13.30% 4.10%
Class | H GBP 13.92% 4.57%
Class |H JPY 13.86% 4.48%
Class | H SEK 13.19% 3.97%
Class | H SGD 14.25% 5.28%
Class INU USD 14.90% 36.90%
Class INU H CHF 13.50% 6.29%
Class INU H EUR 13.78% 2.86%
Class INU H GBP 14.40% 6.47%
Class IV USD 14.13% (14.36%)
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O

GLG

Share Classes 31 December 2021 31 December 2020
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative

Class DN EUR 6.14% (3.75%)
Class DN HUSD 6.24% (2.40%)
Class DNY EUR 5.66% (3.99%)
Class IN EUR 6.73% (8.02%)
Class INF EUR 6.88% (3.01%)
Class INF H GBP 7.37% (2.45%)
Class INF H USD 7.40% (1.51%)
Class IN H GBP 6.83% (2.46%)
Class IN H SEK 7.73% (2.73%)
Class IN H USD 6.87% (1.57%)
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum

Class D USD (0.91%) 2.75%
Class D H CHF (1.91%) 1.21%
Class D H EUR (1.66%) 1.51%
Class D H GBP (0.93%) 2.61%
Class D H NOK (0.52%) 3.10%
Class DL USD (0.68%) 3.01%
Class DL H EUR (1.42%) 1.68%
Class DMF USD (0.67%) 3.01%
Class DMF H EUR (1.41%) 1.74%
Class DR USD Dist (0.17%) 3.52%
Class DY USD+ n/a 0.57%
Class DY H EUR (1.87%) 1.27%
Class USD (0.16%) 3.53%
Class I USD Dist (0.17%) 3.53%
Class |H AUD (0.26%) 3.58%
Class |H CHF (1.12%) 1.94%
Class |H EUR (0.92%) 2.28%
Class | H EUR Dist (0.91%) 2.28%
Class |H GBP (0.17%) 3.38%
Class | H SEK (0.20%) 2.91%
Class IL USD 0.02% 3.82%
Class IL H EUR (0.62%) 1.29%
Class IMF USD 0.07% 3.77%
Class IMF USD Dist 0.08% 3.79%
Class IMF H EUR (0.65%) 2.58%
Class IMF H EUR Dist (0.63%) 2.56%
Class IMF H GBP Dist 0.06% 3.37%
Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative

Class DN USD (4.23%) 16.73%
Class DN H CHF (5.23%) 15.10%
Class DN H EUR (5.06%) 15.33%
Class DN H SEK (4.81%) 15.29%
Class DNF USD (38.71%) 5.50%
Class DNF H EUR (4.56%) 12.28%
Class IN USD (8.51%) 17.43%
Class INF USD (3.12%) 17.95%
Class INF H EUR (3.84%) 16.48%
Class INF H GBP (8.27%) 17.19%
Class IN H CHF (4.47%) 15.74%
Class IN H EUR (4.40%) 15.99%
Class IN H GBP (3.84%) 16.73%
Class IN H SEK (4.15%) 16.02%
Class INU H EUR (3.91%) 16.15%
Class INU H GBP (3.47%) 16.93%
Class IXN H EUR## (8.91%) n/a
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Share Classes

M O

Man

31 December 2021

GLG

31 December 2020

Man Altemative Style Risk Premia
Class D USD

Class D H DKK
Class D HEUR
Class D H NOK
Class D H SEK
Class | USD

Class |H AUD
Class | H CHF#
Class | H DKK
Class |HEUR
Class | H GBP
Class | H JPY

Class | H NZD
Class | H SEK
Class INU H EUR
Class INU H GBP##
Class INU USD

Man AHL Active Balanced
Class DV USD##

Class |H EUR

Class | H GBP

Class | H JPY

Class |H USD

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities
Class D EUR

Class D H CHF##
Class D H USD Dist##
Class DV H USD

Class | EUR

Class | EUR Dist##
Class | H (BRL) EUR##
Class | H CHF##

Class | H GBP

Class I H USD

Class |H USD Dist
Class IF EUR

Class IF H GBP

Class IF H GBP Dist
Class IF H GBP G-Dist
Class ILU H GBP G-Dist
Class IV HUSD

Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative
Class DN H EUR

Class IN USD

Class IN H EUR

Class IN H SEK

Class INU H GBP
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9.86%
8.74%
8.79%
9.40%
8.91%
10.72%
10.18%
4.50%
9.68%
9.59%
10.26%
10.24%
10.42%
10.07%
9.29%
12.73%
10.16%

(2.51%)
7.34%
7.85%
7.73%
8.21%

10.02%
3.60%
2.72%

10.86%

10.85%
2.10%
3.55%
3.20%

11.43%

11.60%
7.24%

11.18%

11.77%
7.18%
7.02%
6.67%

11.29%

0.21%
0.72%
0.02%
1.00%
0.21%

(12.17%)
(13.28%)
(13.24%)
(12.76%)
(13.05%)
(11.43%)
(11.93%)
(12.99%)
(0.73%)
(12.69%)
(12.18%)
(12.55%)
(3.28%)
(12.45%)
(12.43%)
n/a
(11.30%)

n/a
5.84%
6.78%
6.06%
7.33%

10.77%
n/a

n/a
35.79%
11.61%
n/a

n/a

n/a
11.62%
13.45%
31.28%
11.94%
11.95%
5.95%
5.65%
6.32%
35.97%

4.89%
6.40%
5.16%
6.05%
5.55%
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Results for the year and state of affairs at 31 December 2021 (continued)

Share Classes 31 December 2021 31 December 2020
Man GLG Event Driven Altemative

Class DN USD 5.65% 11.36%
Class DN H CHF## 1.36% n/a
Class DN H EUR 4.97% 9.57%
Class DNFY H EUR 5.16% 10.17%
Class DNFY USD 5.84% 11.66%
Class IN H CHF## 1.72% n/a
Class IN H EUR 5.62% 10.44%
Class IN H GBP 6.14% 10.30%
Class IN H SEK 5.80% 10.87%
Class IN USD 6.26% 11.71%
Class INF H EUR 6.04% 11.00%
Class INF USD 6.69% 12.50%
Class IU USD 8.97% 22.63%
Class INU H EUR 5.80% 7.46%
Class INXX H EUR 5.58% 0.84%
Man GLG Global Debt Total Retum

Class | C EUR 2.69% (0.17%)
Class | C USD (4.78%) 8.66%
Class | H CHF (5.97%) 0.99%
Class |H EUR (5.75%) 1.03%
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE

Class | EUR 5.03% 11.27%
Class | EUR Dist 0.34% 5.57%
Class ILU EUR G Dist (0.14%) 5.00%

>k

Man GLG Global Consumer Equity Alfemative

Class DN H EUR# (6.60%) 18.03%
Class IN USD# (5.66%) 19.82%
Class IN H EUR# (6.16%) 18.80%
Class INF USD# (5.51%) 19.80%
Man GLG Japan Equity Altemative™

Class IN H EUR# 5.20% 0.09%
Class IN H USD# 5.58% 1.11%
Class INF H EUR# 4.69% 0.81%
Man GLG US Equity Extended™™

Class IM USD # 12.05% 9.83%
Class IM C EUR# 21.44% 5.34%
Class IM C GBP# 15.89% 3.77%
Class IMF C EUR# 21.78% 5.45%
Class IlU C GBP# 16.32% 2.65%
Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate

Class D USD## 5.38% n/a
Class D H CHF## (0.01%) n/a
Class D H EUR 4.61% 1.25%
Class USD 6.33% 1.61%
Class | H CHF## 5.87% n/a
Class I|H EUR 5.39% 1.40%
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Results for the year and state of affairs at 31 December 2021 (continued)

Share Classes 31 December 2021 31 December 2020
Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Altemative

Class IN USD 3.76% 0.00%
Class IN H EUR 3.15% 0.01%
Class IN H GBP 3.73% 0.00%
Class INF USD 4.21% 0.00%
Class INF H EUR## (1.10%) n/a
Class U H GBP## 5.78% n/a

Man AHL Target Growth Altemative™

Class D H CHF## 0.35% n/a
Class D H EUR## 2.71% n/a
Class | USD## 3.97% n/a
Class | H EUR## 3.16% n/a
Class | H GBP## 3.95% n/a
Class IF H GBP## (2.53%) n/a
Class IF H JPY## (2.24%) n/a

Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Altemative™
Class IN USD## ( ) n/a
Class IN H EUR## ( ) n/a
Class IN H GBP## ( ) n/a
Class INF USD## (1.12%) n/a
Class INF H EUR## ( ) n/a
Class IU USD## ( ) n/a
( )

Class U H GBP## n/a

Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth Altemative™

Class IN USD## 5.13% n/a
Class IN H EUR## 5.23% n/a
Class IN H GBP## 5.61% n/a
Class INF H EUR## 5.62% n/a
Class U H GBP## 7.45% n/a

Man GLG Rl Sustainable Energy Transition Altemative™

Class IN EUR### (2.45%) n/a
Class IN H GBP## (2.19%) n/a
Class IN H USD## (2.17%) n/a
Class INF EUR## (2.15%) n/a
Man AHL Global Bond*

Class | USD## (1.13%) n/a
Class | H EUR## (1.32%) n/a
Class | H GBP## (1.08%) n/a
Class | H JPY## (1.20%) n/a

##The return shown above for the share classes of respective Portfolios is for the period from launch date to 31 December 2021. For
details on the launch dates of the respective share classes, please refer to Note 21.

#The return shown above for the share classes of respective Portfolios is for the period from 1 January 2021 to the date of final redemption.

**Man GLG Japan Equity Alternative, Man GLG Global Consumer Equity Alternative and Man GLG US Equity Extended ceased their
operations on 14 July 2021, 12 October 2021 and 9 December 2021, respectively.

*Man AHL Target Growth Alternative, Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative, Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Alternative, Man
GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative and Man AHL Global Bond commenced their operations on 12 January 2021, 11 May
2021, 183 May 2021, 14 June 2021 and 22 June 2021, respectively.

+The return shown for the share classes of respective Portfolios is for the period from 1 January 2020 to the date of redemption during
the year ended 31 December 2020.
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Dividends

The Directors proposed the payment of dividends as per the table below for 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020:

31 December 2021

Portfolio Share Class Dividend per share
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IL GBP Dist £0.33
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IL H EUR Dist €0.26
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class INZH CHF Dist CHF6.43
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class INZH GBP Dist £7.12
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class | H USD Dist US$0.40
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class IF H GBP G-Dist £0.36
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class IF H GBP Dist £0.34
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class ILU H GBP G-Dist £1.29
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class | EUR Dist €0.29
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class D H USD Dist US$0.29
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE Class | EUR Dist €0.38
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE Class ILU EUR G Dist €1.25
Man AHL TargetRisk Class DU USD Dist US$0.46
Man AHL TargetRisk Class DU H HKD Dist HKDO.45
Man AHL TargetRisk Class DU H SGD Dist SGDO0.46
31 December 2020

Portfolio Share Class Dividend per share
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IL GBP Dist £2.09
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IL H EUR Dist €1.91
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IL H USD Dist Us$2.14
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class INZ EUR Dist €4.74
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class INZH CHF Dist CHF4.48
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class INZ H GBP Dist £4.81
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class INZH USD Dist US$6.40
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class | H USD Dist US$0.55
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class IF H GBP Dist £0.49
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class IF H GBP G-Dist £0.47
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class ILU H GBP G-Dist £2.03
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE Class | EUR Dist €0.42
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE Class ILU EUR Dist €1.60

Dividends proposed for the year ended 31 December 2021 were paid on 12 January 2022 for all the classes of Man GLG Alpha Select
Alternative, Man GLG European Equity Alternative, Man GLG High Yield Opportunities, Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE and Man
AHL TargetRisk. The dividends proposed for the year ended 31 December 2020 were paid on 12 January 2021 for all the classes of Man
GLG Alpha Select Alternative, Man GLG European Equity Alternative, Man GLG High Yield Opportunities and Man GLG High Yield
Opportunities DE except for Class INZ H USD Dist of Man GLG European Equity Alternative which was paid on 8 January 2021. The
Directors do not propose the payment of a dividend for any of the other share classes in the other Portfolios.

Future developments
The Fund will continue to pursue the Portfolios’ investment objectives as outlined in note 1.
Significant events during the year

Directors
A new director, Samantha McConnell, was appointed on 1 January 2021 following the resignation of Eric Fortier on 31 December 2020.

Prospectus
A new Supplement was issued on 4 January 2021 for the AHL Partners LLP Portfolios to the Prospectus dated 31 December 2020. The
amendments to the Prospectus reflected the launch of a new portfolio Man AHL Target Growth Alternative.

A new Supplement was issued on 22 January 2021 for the GLG Partners LP Portfolios to the Prospectus dated 31 December 2020. The
amendments to the Prospectus reflected that Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-dapan) Equity Alternative can invest in equity swaps or other
derivatives where the underlying assets is equity instruments or equity indices.

A revised Prospectus and Supplements were issued on 9 March 2021. The amendments to the Prospectus include updates for Sustainable
Finance Disclosure Regulations ("SFDR"), Regulation (EU) 2019/2088 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 November 2019
on sustainability-related disclosures in the financial services sector and noting the Manager and the Investment Managers do not consider
the principal adverse impacts of investment decisions on sustainability factors. These amendments are applicable to all Portfolios except
Numeric Investors LLC Portfolios.
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Significant events during the year (continued)

Prospectus (continued)
A new Supplement for the GLG LLC Portfolios was issued on 22 April 2021 to the Prospectus dated 9 March 2021. The amendments to
the Prospectus reflected the launch of a new portfolio Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative.

A new Supplement for the GLG Partners LP Portfolios was issued on 20 May 2021 to the Prospectus dated 9 March 2021. The
amendments to the Prospectus reflected the launch of two new portfolios Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Alternative and Man
GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative.

A new Supplement for the AHL Partners LLP Portfolios was issued on 4 June 2021 to the Prospectus dated 9 March 2021. The
amendments to the Prospectus reflected the launch of a new portfolio Man AHL Global Bond.

An Addendum was issued on 31 August 2021 to the GLG Partners LP Supplement dated 20 May 2021. The amendments reflected a
change in investment approach for Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative and inclusion of investment in “New issues” under
FINRA Rules as a part of the investment approach in case of Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative.

New Supplements to the Prospectus were issued on 3 September 2021 to the GLG LLC and GLG Partners LP Portfolios dated 9 March
2021,

An Addendum was issued on 20 September 2021 to GLG Partners LP Supplement dated 3 September 2021 reflecting a change in
investment approach with respect to Man GLG European Equity Alternative, Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative and Man GLG
Innovation Equity Alternative.

An Addendum was issued on 8 October 2021 to GLG Partners LP and GLG LLC Supplements dated 3 September 2021. The amendments
reflected change in investment approach for Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative.

An Addendum was issued on 13 December 2021 to GLG Partners LP Supplement dated 3 September 2021, AHL Partners LLP
Supplement dated 11 October 2021, Man Solutions Limited Supplement dated 9 March 2021 and GLG LLC Supplement dated 3
September 2021. The main changes were: i) replacement of reference from Framework Regulation to Taxonomy Regulation applicable to
all Portfolios. ii) financial product disclosure required as per Taxonomy Regulation applicable to Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity
Alternative, Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative, Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Alternative, Man GLG RI Global Sustainable
Growth Alternative, Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative and Man GLG US Equity Extended.

Man AHL Target Growth Alternative, Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative, Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth Alternative, Man
GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative and Man AHL Global Bond commenced their operations on 12 January 2021, 11 May
2021, 183 May 2021, 14 June 2021 and 22 June 2021 respectively.

Man GLG Japan Equity Alternative, Man GLG Global Consumer Equity Alternative and Man GLG US Equity Extended ceased their
operations on 14 July 2021, 12 October 2021 and 9 December 2021 respectively.

Share Classes

An Addendum was issued on 31 August 2021 to the GLG Partners LP Supplement dated 20 May 2021 to reflect the inclusion of IMU
share class in Man GLG European Equity Alternative and the inclusion of M share class and related example with calculation of performance
fees for GLG Partners LP portfolios.

An Addendum was issued on 8 October 2021 to GLG Partners LP and GLG LLC Supplements dated 3 September 2021. The amendments
reflected a change in Management fees changed from 2.5% to 3% for share class DJ and inclusion of DW share class for Man GLG High
Yield Opportunities. The main change was the inclusion of “W” share classes in the Prospectus.

An Addendum was issued on 8 October 2021 to AHL Partners LLP Supplement dated 4 June 2021. The amendments reflected the
inclusion of D, | and DW share classes and deletion of DN and IN share classes for Man AHL TargetRisk.

A new Supplement for the AHL Partners LLP Portfolios was issued on 11 October 2021 to the Prospectus dated 9 March 2021 to reflect
the inclusion of DRV share class in Man AHL TargetRisk.

For detailed information on new share classes launched during the year please refer to note 21.
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Significant events during the year (continued)

COoVID-19

The Directors and the Investment Managers acknowledge the on-going outbreak of COVID-19 which has been causing economic
disruption in most countries since the first quarter of 2020 and its potentially adverse economic impact on the issuers of the instruments
in which the sub-funds belonging to Man Funds VI plc invest. This is an additional risk factor which could impact the operations and
valuation of the sub-funds' assets.

The Investment Managers are actively monitoring developments closely. Given the nature of the outbreak and the on-going developments,
there is a high degree of uncertainty and it is not possible at this time to predict the extent and nature of the overall future impact on the
Fund.

Furthermore, there were no other significant events during the year ended 31 December 2021.
Subsequent events since the year end
A revised Prospectus dated 1 January 2022 was issued.

An Addendum was issued on 1 February 2022 to GLG Partners LP Supplement dated 1 January 2022 reflecting updates to the
subscription and redemption sections and noting the introduction of the 'K' share class.

The Directors and Investment Managers acknowledge the current crisis in Ukraine and all applicable Russian related sanctions. The
Investment Managers have reviewed the positions held across Man Funds VI plc for any Russian and Ukrainian exposure. Appropriate
action has been taken to reduce or remove certain direct exposures to Russia, where necessary, and the situation is under constant
review.

All exposures to such investments have either been sold or written down to zero by the end of Q1 2022.

Man GLG European Equity Alternative and Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative were the only GLG sub-funds for which
a material exposure to any Russian holdings existed at the year end date. Most of the positions within these sub-funds were closed out
before the end of February 2022, whilst all remaining positions were subsequently liquidated by the end of Q1 2022. Furthermore, the only
AHL portfolio which faced exposure to some Russian holdings was Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative. Following a decision from Man’s
Independent Pricing Committee, the value of these investments was written down to zero on 3 March 2022.

The ongoing political instability in the region is an additional risk factor which is being monitored and could impact the valuation of the
Fund’s assets after the year end.

There have been no other significant events since the year end that impact the Fund and require disclosure in the financial statements.
Investment objectives

The investment objectives of each sub-fund are as stated in note 1. Investment in the Fund carries with it a degree of risk including but not
limited to the risks referred to in note 6 of these financial statements. For a more detailed description of risks associated with investment
in the Fund, please refer to the Prospectus.

Directors and Secretary

The Directors and Secretary during the year and up to 25 April 2022 are listed on page 3. Unless indicated, they served for the
entire financial year.

Directors’ and Secretary’s interests

Neither the Directors, nor their families, nor the secretary (Matsack Trust Limited), nor the Investment Manager had any interests in the
Shares of the Fund during the year ended 31 December 2021, with the exception of one Subscriber Shares held by Man Asset
Management (Ireland) Limited in a nominee capacity. The Directors' remuneration for the year ended 31 December 2021 and 31 December
2020 is disclosed in note 9 of these financial statements.

Directors’ responsibilities

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Directors’ Report and the financial statements in accordance with Irish law. Irish company
law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements giving a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Fund and the profit or loss
of the Fund for each financial year. Under that law the Directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) as adopted by the European Union. Under company law, the directors must not
approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of
the company as at the financial year end date and of the profit or loss of the Fund for the financial year and otherwise comply with the
Companies Act 2014 (as amended).

In preparing these financial statements, the Directors are required to:

. select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

. make judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

. state whether the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards and identify the
standards in question and note the effects and the reasons for any material departure from those standards; and

. prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Fund will continue in
business.
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Directors’ responsibilities (continued)

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the Fund keeps or causes to be kept adequate accounting records which correctly explain
and record the transactions of the company, enable at any time the assets, liabilities, financial position and profit or loss of the Fund to be
determined with the reasonable accuracy, enable them to ensure that the financial statements and Directors’ report comply with the
Companies Act 2014 (as amended). The Directors delegate this function to the Administrator.

They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Fund and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection
of fraud and other irregularities. Legislation in Ireland governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ from
legislation in other jurisdictions.

Accounting records

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that proper accounting records as outlined in Section 281 to 285 of the Companies Act 2014
(as amended) are kept by the Fund. To achieve this, the Directors have appointed an experienced third party fund administrator to ensure
that the requirements of Section 281 to 285 of the Companies Act 2014 (as amended) are complied with. The books and accounting
records are maintained at the Administrator’s office at One Dockland Central, Guild Street, IFSC, Dublin 1, Ireland.

Independent Auditor

The Independent Auditor, Ermnst & Young, Chartered Accountants, will continue in office in accordance with Section 383 (2) of the
Companies Act 2014 (as amended).

Corporate governance

The European Communities (Directive 2006/46/EC) Regulations (S.1. 450 of 2009 and S.I. 83 of 2010) requires the inclusion of a corporate
governance statement in the Directors’ Report. Although there is no specific statutory corporate governance code applicable to Irish
collective investment schemes, the Fund is subject to corporate governance practices imposed by:
i) The Irish Companies Act 2014 which is available for inspection at the registered office of the Fund;
ii) The Articles of Association of the Fund which are available for inspection at the registered office of the Fund;
) The Central Bank in their UCITS Notices and Guidance Notes which can be obtained from the Central Bank website at:
https://www.centralbank.ie/regulation/industry-market-sectors/funds/ucits and are available for inspection at the
registered office of the Fund.

The Irish Funds (“IF”) has published the IF Code that may be adopted on a voluntary basis by Irish authorised collective investment schemes.
It should be noted that the IF Code reflects existing corporate governance practices imposed on Irish authorised collective investment
schemes, as noted above. If the IF Code is adopted on a voluntary basis, it can be referred to in the disclosures made in the Directors’
Report in compliance with the provisions of the European Communities (Directive 2006/46/EC) Regulations (i.e. S.I. 450 of 2009 and S.I.
83 of 2010).

The Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control and risk management systems of the Fund
in relation to the financial reporting process. Such systems are designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of error or fraud in
achieving the Fund’s financial reporting objectives and can only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against material
misstatement or loss.

The Board of Directors has procedures in place to ensure all relevant books of account are properly maintained and are readily available,
including production of annual financial statements. The annual financial statements of the Fund are required to be approved by the Board
of Directors of the Fund and the annual financial statements of the Fund are required to be filed with the Central Bank. The statutory
financial statements are required to be audited by independent auditors who report annually to the board on their findings.

The Board of Directors evaluates and discusses significant accounting and reporting issues as the need arises.

The convening and conduct of shareholders’ meetings are governed by the Articles of Association of the Fund and the Companies Act.
Although the Directors may convene an extraordinary general meeting of the Fund at any time, the Directors are required to convene an
annual general meeting of the Fund within twelve months of the date of the previous annual general meeting. Shareholders representing
not less than ninety-five per cent of the paid up share capital of the Fund may also request the directors to convene a shareholders’
meeting. Not less than twenty one days’ notice of every annual general meeting and any meeting convened for the passing of a special
resolution must be given to shareholders and fourteen days’ notice must be given in the case of any other general meeting unless the
auditors of the Fund and all the shareholders of the Fund entitled to attend and vote agree to shorter notice.

Two members present either in person or by proxy constitute a quorum at a general meeting.

The Fund may from time to time by ordinary resolution increase the share capital by such amount and/or number as the resolution may
prescribe.

The Fund may also by ordinary resolution:

1) consolidate all or any of its share capital into Shares of larger amount;

2)  subject to the provision of the Companies Act subdivide its Shares, or any of them, into Shares of smaller amount or value
and provide for any of such Shares resulting from such sub-division to have, as compared with the others, any such
preferred, deferred or other rights or be subject to any such restrictions as the Fund has power to attach to unissued or
new Shares;

3) cancel any Shares which, at the date of the passing of the resolution, have not been taken or agreed to be taken by any
person and reduce the amount of its authorised share capital by the amount of the Shares so cancelled; or

4)  re-denominate the currency of any class of Shares.
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Every holder of participating shares or non-participating shares present in person or by proxy who votes on a show of hands is entitled to
one vote. On a poll, every holder of participating shares present in person or by proxy is entitled to one vote in respect of each share held
by him and every holder of non-participating shares is entitled to one vote in respect of all non-participating shares held by him.

Shareholders may resolve to sanction an ordinary resolution or special resolution at a shareholders’ meeting. An ordinary resolution of the
Fund requires a simple majority of the votes cast by the shareholders voting in person or by proxy at the meeting at which the resolution
is proposed. A special resolution of the Fund requires a majority of not less than seventy five per cent of the shareholders present in person
or by proxy and voting in general meeting in order to pass a special resolution including a resolution to amend the Articles of Association.

Unless otherwise determined by an ordinary resolution of the Fund in general meeting, the number of Directors may not be less than one
nor more than ten. Currently the Board of Directors of the Fund is composed of four Directors, being those listed in the corporate information
in these financial statements.

The business of the Fund is managed by the Directors, who exercise all such powers of the Fund as are not by the Companies Act 2014
(as amended) or by the Articles of Association of the Fund required to be exercised by the Fund in general meeting.

A Director may, and the company secretary of the Fund on the requisition of a Director will, at any time summon a meeting of the Directors.
Questions arising at any meeting of the Directors are determined by a majority of votes. In the case of an equality of votes, the chairperson
shall not have a casting vote and the resolution shall fail. The quorum necessary for the transaction of business at a meeting of the Directors
is two.

The Board has adopted the voluntary Irish Funds (IF) Corporate Governance Code for Irish Domiciled Collective Investment Schemes and
Management Companies, issued 14 December 2011 (the “Code”), with effect from 31 December 2012. The Board has reviewed and
assessed the measures included in the Code and considers its corporate governance practices and procedures since the adoption of the
Code as consistent therewith.

The Directors acknowledge that they are responsible for securing the Fund’s compliance with the relevant obligations as set out in section
225 of the Companies Act 2014 (as amended).

The Directors confirm that:
1) A compliance policy document has been drawn up that sets out policies, that in our opinion are appropriate to the Fund,
respecting compliance by the Fund with its relevant obligations
2) appropriate arrangements or structures are in place that are, in our opinion, designed to secure material compliance with the
Funds relevant obligations, and
3) during the financial year, the arrangements or structures referred to in (2) have been reviewed.

The Directors confirm that during the financial year end 31 December 2021:

a. so far as the Directors are aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Fund’s statutory auditors are unaware; and
b.  the Directors have taken all steps that ought to have been taken by the Directors in order to make themselves aware of any
relevant audit information and to establish that the Fund’s auditors are aware of that information.

Audit Committee

The Board of Directors has decided it was not necessary to constitute an audit committee given the frequency of the meetings of the
Board throughout the year and the size of the Board of Directors. Instead, it is deemed more appropriate that the entirety of the Board of
Directors carry out the activities that would otherwise be carried out by an audit committee.

The Fund has adopted the corporate governance code for collective investment schemes and management companies issued by the Irish
Funds (the “IF Code”). The Directors are satisfied that they act independently and in the interests of the Fund as a whole and have
determined that Samantha McConnell, Bronwyn Wright and Ronan Daly are independent directors, as defined in the IF Code.

Cybersecurity risk

Cybersecurity breaches may occur allowing an unauthorised party to gain access to assets of the Portfolios, Shareholder data, or
proprietary information, or may cause the Fund, the Investment Managers, the Distributor, the Administrator or the Depositary to suffer
data corruption or lose operational functionality.

The Portfolios may be affected by intentional cybersecurity breaches which include unauthorised access to systems, networks, or devices
(such as through “hacking” activity); infection from computer viruses or other malicious software code; and attacks that shut down, disable,
slow, or otherwise disrupt operations, business processes, or website access or functionality. In addition, unintentional incidents can occur,
such as the inadvertent release of confidential information (possibly resulting in the violation of applicable privacy laws). A cybersecurity
breach could result in the loss or theft of Shareholder data or funds, the inability to access electronic systems, loss or theft of proprietary
information or corporate data, physical damage to a computer or network system, or costs associated with system repairs. Such incidents
could cause the Fund, the Investment Managers, the Distributor, the Administrator, the Depositary, or other service providers to incur
regulatory penalties, reputational damage, additional compliance costs, or financial loss. Consequently, shareholders may lose some or all
of their invested capital. In addition, such incidents could affect issuers in which a Portfolio invests, and thereby cause a Portfolio’s
investments to lose value, as a result of which investors, including the relevant Portfolio and its shareholders, could potentially lose all or a
portion of their investment with that issuer.
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Custody and title risk

The Depositary is under a duty to take into custody such financial instruments that can be held in custody and to hold such assets of each
Portfolio of the Fund on behalf of its shareholders. The Central Bank of Ireland requires the Depositary to hold separately the non-cash
assets of each Portfolio and to maintain sufficient records to clearly identify the nature and amount of all assets that it holds, the ownership
of each asset and where the documents of title to such assets are physically located. When the Depositary employs a Sub-Custodian the
Depositary retains responsibility for the assets of the Portfolio save where it has discharged itself of liability in accordance with the relevant
EU Directive.

However, it should be noted that not all jurisdictions have the same rules and regulations as Ireland regarding the custody of assets and
the recognition of the interests of a beneficial owner such as a Portfolio. Therefore, in such jurisdictions, there is a risk that if a Sub-
Custodian becomes bankrupt or insolvent, the Portfolio’s beneficial ownership of the assets held by such Sub-Custodian may not be
recognised and consequently the creditors of the Sub-Custodian may seek to have recourse to the assets of the Portfolio. In those
jurisdictions where the Portfolio’s beneficial ownership of its assets is ultimately recognised, the Portfolio may suffer delay and cost in
recovering those assets. The Portfolios may invest in markets where custodial and/or settlement systems are not fully developed, the
assets of a Portfolio which are traded in such markets and which have been entrusted to sub-custodians, in circumstances where the use
of such sub-custodians is necessary, may be exposed to risk in circumstances whereby the Depositary will have no liability.

CRS Data Protection Information Notice

The Board hereby provides the following data protection information notice to all shareholders in the Portfolio either as at 31 December
2021 or at any point of time since this date.

For the avoidance of doubt, this notice applies equally to any shareholders that have ceased to hold shares in the Portfolio since 1 January
2021. Furthermore, it should be noted that this notice may be applicable to Controlling Persons of certain shareholders.

The Portfolio hereby confirms that it intends to take such steps as may be required to satisfy any obligations imposed by (i) the OECD’s
Standard for Automatic Exchange of Financial Account Information in Tax Matters (the “Standard”), which therein contains the Common
Reporting Standard (“CRS”), as applied in Ireland by means of the relevant international legal framework and Irish tax legislation and (i) EU
Council Directive 2014/107/EU, amending Directive 2011/16/EU as regards mandatory automatic exchange information in the field of
taxation (“DAC2”), as applied in Ireland by means of the relevant Irish tax legislation, so as to ensure compliance or deemed compliance
(as the case may be) with the Standard/CRS and the DAC2 from 1 January 2021.

In this regard, the Manager on behalf of the Fund is obliged under Section 891F and Section 891G of the Irish Taxes Consolidation Act,
1997 (as amended) and regulations made pursuant to those sections to collect certain information about each shareholder’s tax
arrangements (and also collect information in relation to relevant Controlling Persons of specific shareholders).

In certain circumstances, the Manager on behalf of the Fund may be legally obliged to share this information and other financial information
with respect to a shareholder’s interests in the Portfolio with the Irish Revenue Commissioners (and, in particular situations, also share
information in relation to relevant Controlling Persons of specific shareholders). In turn, and to the extent the account has been identified
as a Reportable Account, the Irish Revenue Commissioners will exchange this information with the country of residence of the Reportable
Person(s) in respect of that Reportable Account.

In particular, information that may be reported in respect of a shareholder (and relevant Controlling Persons, if applicable) includes name,
address, date of birth, place of birth, account number, account balance or value at year end (or, if the account was closed during such
year, the balance or value at the date of closure of the account), any payments (including redemption and dividend/interest payments)
made with respect to the account during the calendar year, tax residency(ies) and tax identification number(s).

Connected party transactions
The Directors are satisfied that there are arrangements, as evidenced by written procedure, in place to ensure that transactions carried
out with connected parties of the Fund are carried out as if negotiated at arm’s length and any such transactions are in the best interests

of the Shareholders of the Fund. The Directors are satisfied that any transactions entered into with connected parties during the year
complied with the aforementioned obligation.

On behalf of the Board

rDocuSigned by: rDocuSigned by:
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Date: 25 April 2022
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BNY MELLON e Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, +353 1 900 7920

Dublin Branch F+353 18291024

Riverside Il, Sir John Rogerson’s Quay,
Grand Canal Dock, Dublin 2, D02 KV60

REPORT FROM THE DEPOSITARY TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
DATED 25 APRIL 2022

For the period from 1 January 2021 to 31 December 2021 (the “Period”)

The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, Dublin Branch (the “Depositary” “us”, “we”, or “our”) has enquired into the
conduct of Man Funds VI plc (the “Company”) for the Period, in its capacity as Depositary to the Company.

This report including the opinion has been prepared for and solely for the shareholders in the Company, in accordance with
our role as Depositary to the Company and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or assume
responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown.

Responsibilities of the Depositary

Our duties and responsibilities are outlined in Regulation 34 of the of the European Communities (Undertakings for
Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 (S.I. No 352 of 2011), as amended (the “Regulations”).

Our report shall state whether, in our opinion, the Company has been managed in that period in accordance with the provisions
of the Company’s constitutional documentation and the Regulations. Itis the overall responsibility of the Company to comply
with these provisions. If the Company has not been so managed, we as Depositary must state in what respects it has not been
so managed and the steps which we have taken in respect thereof.

Basis of Depositary Opinion

The Depositary conducts such reviews as it, in its reasonable opinion, considers necessary in order to comply with its duties
and to ensure that, in all material respects, the Company has been managed (i) in accordance with the limitations imposed on
its investment and borrowing powers by the provisions of its constitutional documentation and the appropriate regulations
and (ii) otherwise in accordance with the Company’s constitutional documentation and the appropriate regulations.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has been managed during the Period, in all material respects:

(1) in accordance with the limitations imposed on the investment and borrowing powers of the Company by the constitutional
documentation and the Regulations; and

(ii) otherwise in accordance with the provisions of the constitutional documentation and the Regulations.

MMickette TV oo

For and on behalf of The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, Dublin Branch,
Riverside II,

Sir John Rogerson’s Quay,

Dublin 2,

Ireland.

Date: 25 April 2022
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Statement of financial position
As at 31 December 2021

Man

M O

GLG

Man GLG Man GLG Man AHL
Alpha European Multi
Combined Select Equity Strategy
Fund Alternative Alternative Alternative
Notes US$ £ € USs$
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 3 4,769,060,927 429,543,846 14,788,743 35,382,079
Collateral balances with brokers 3 310,584,779 28,220,000 16,223,970 7,873,799
Due from brokers 3 33,232,350 344,331 7,011,390 71,781

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Equities and managed funds 4 1,384,478,670 1,115,748 144,492,002 -

Interest bearing securities 4 7,750,273,426 946,187,874 50,114,535 10,059,230

Derivatives 4 830,643,139 171,488,113 31,653,758 7,266,894
Subscriptions receivable 16,878,838 1,680,209 1,326,033 -
Interest receivable 26,210,490 1,039,525 - 21
Dividend receivable 3,847,045 2,453,432 201,867 20,251
Other assets 9 5,636,312 277,332 142,994 147
Total Assets 15,130,745,976  1,582,350,410 265,955,292 60,674,202
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 3 4,931,729 12,493 531 5,093
Collateral balances due to brokers 3 258,870,285 53,780,175 6,511,858 1,327,932
Due to brokers 3 73,646,314 442,105 7,549,048 37,653
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Derivatives 4 356,871,717 86,344,075 32,080,941 6,719,739
Repurchase agreements 4 46,538,184 - - -
Shareholder transactions 7,447,955 132,623 - -
Performance fees payable 89 41,795,033 24,440,541 1,520,320 -
Management fees payable 89 9,787,869 1,064,762 293,019 50,937
Interest payable 1,992,081 563,750 15,579 -
Dividend payable on short securities 1,947,050 984,160 252,569 21,897
Liquidation fees payable 14,820 - - -
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 89 14,460,349 1,415,059 396,147 143,209
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 813,303,386 169,179,743 48,620,012 8,306,460
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 14,317,442,5690  1,413,170,667 217,335,280 52,367,742

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG

Man GLG Global Man GLG Man
European Emerging Innovation Alternative Man AHL Man GLG
Man AHL  Mid-Cap Equity Markets Debt Equity Style Risk Active High Yield
TargetRisk Alternative Total Return Alternative Premia Balanced Opportunities
Us$ € Us$ uUs$ uUs$ uUs$ €
2,889,731,296 18,643,960 32,775,263 59,031,562 184,459,325 549,451,025 15,945,979
70,388,190 3,715,464 7,913,171 13,825,049 12,233,773 1,790,000 21,682,646
51,215 - 293 6,069,581 - - -
- 42,559,345 - 482,777,373 262,196,317 - 26,973,651
2,764,731,207 22,546,338 979,487,383 144,975,875 24,998,707 364,791,015 637,040,083
338,890,916 7,408,579 66,381,915 8,900,274 30,554,667 21,800,852 5,432,319
11,277,319 - 394 129 - - 568,672
5,651,896 - - 1,840 90 388 8,940,326
- 24,725 - 46,978 - - -
2,064,415 109,211 371,038 230,735 205,494 346,915 327,803
6,082,786,454 95,007,622 1,086,929,457 715,859,396 514,648,373 938,180,195 716,911,479
65 - 102,032 6,626 244,655 1,823,764 100
106,669,772 84,061 16,629,860 3,702,964 7,883,334 1,501,231 248,151
9,983,135 - - 35,259,973 142 - 30
64,895,028 3,396,380 8,977,877 5111,172 20,281,264 12,580,470 12,181,115
1,663,900 - 47,682 143,899 5,330,451 - 4,877
- 397,842 - 14,966 444,384 - -
3,951,600 76,636 569,488 560,466 385,241 598,013 298,757
- 23,085 345,093 - - - 359,370
- 34,900 - 228,911 - - -
4,840,134 180,175 1,033,061 800,227 609,974 921,997 709,426
192,003,634 4,193,079 27,705,093 45,829,204 35,179,445 17,425,475 13,801,826
5,890,782,820 90,814,543 1,059,224,364 670,030,192 479,468,928 920,754,720 703,109,653

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man GLG Man GLG
Credit Multi- Man GLG Man GLG High Yield
Strategy Event Driven Global Debt  Opportunities
Alternative Alternative Total Return DE
Notes Us$ Us$ Us$ €
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 3 8,299,232 257,822,111 878,628 25,016,660
Collateral balances with brokers 3 3,617,979 71,803,912 606,670 18,711,787
Due from brokers 3 - 18,392,706 193,398 -

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Equities and managed funds 4 160,764 354,081,231 - -

Interest bearing securities 4 26,312,065 600,321,328 10,416,638 494,268,002

Derivatives 4 1,168,410 63,491,980 407,407 1,600,233
Subscriptions receivable - 522,058 - -
Interest receivable 128,251 803,681 9,264 6,931,855
Dividend receivable - 178,480 - -
Other assets 9 43,388 267,730 47,615 193,961
Total Assets 39,625,689  1,367,685,217 12,559,620 546,722,498
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 3 2,014,900 38,474 39 6
Collateral balances due to brokers 3 314,532 33,335,270 70,561 9,977
Due to brokers 3 - 4,207,242 1,582,568 -
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Derivatives 4 1,880,058 48,746,598 90,719 7,423,219
Repurchase agreements 4 - - - 40,923,482
Shareholder transactions - 76,839 - -
Performance fees payable 89 9,683 5,902,691 - -
Management fees payable 89 29,857 1,013,204 6,804 256,426
Interest payable 41,797 - 212 303,155
Dividend payable on short securities 4,963 - - -
Liquidation fees payable - - - -
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 89 99,862 1,224,007 85,400 496,085
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 4,395,652 94,544,325 1,836,303 49,412,350
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 35,229,937  1,273,140,892 10,723,317 497,310,148

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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M O

Man

GLG

+Man GLG
Global +Man GLG Man GLG Asia *Man GLG
Consumer Japan +Man GLG US Man AHL Pacific (ex- *Man AHL Convertible
Equity Equity Equity TargetRisk  Japan) Equity Target Growth Arbitrage
Alternative Alternative Extended Moderate Alternative Alternative Alternative
uUs$ ¥ uUs$ uUs$ uUs$ uUs$ us$
38,478 5,595,921 163,561 21,246,639 4,124,979 47,843,421 1,499,915
- - - 499,134 1,138,540 667,123 7,117,806
9 16 - - 5 - 12,894
- - - - 17,741,355 - -
- - - 15,082,139 2,999,848 36,422,517 89,149,386
- - - 845,101 836,696 2,104,252 1,483,344
- - - - - - 648,436
1,769 - - 15,418 - 33 47,903
- - - - 11,511 - -
30,855 - 60,048 50,762 138,532 88,706 100,948
71,111 5,695,937 223,609 37,739,193 26,991,466 87,126,052 100,060,632
4,032 236,775 30 6 - 21 36
33 627 138,223 253,270 496,907 206,633 280,000
- - - 204,933 324,540 1,717,660 3,145,814
- 153,839 - - 133,341 - 6
- - - 22,929 15,951 27,736 35,291
- - - - 1,878 - 41,193
- - - - 19,476 - -
5,000 554,000 5,000 - - - -
62,046 4,650,696 80,356 92,712 67,973 117,464 140,663
71,111 5,595,937 223,609 573,850 1,060,066 2,069,514 3,643,003
- - - 37,165,343 25,931,400 85,056,538 96,417,629

* Man AHL Target Growth Alternative and Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative commenced their operations on 12 January 2021
and 11 May 2021, respectively.

+ Man GLG Japan Equity Alternative, Man GLG Global Consumer Equity Alternative and Man GLG US Equity Extended ceased their

operations on 14 July 2021, 12 October 2021 and 9 December 2021, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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*#Man GLGRI  *#Man GLGRI

Global Sustainable
Sustainable Energy
Growth Transition *#Man AHL
Alternative Alternative Global Bond
Notes uUs$ € Uss$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 1,347,560 1,778,323 6,475,337
Collateral balances with brokers 3 2,816,220 783,283 667,000
Due from brokers 3 179 341 152
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Equities and managed funds 4 18,308,695 3,649,624 162,074

Interest bearing securities 4 - 3,307,542 25,999,777

Derivatives 4 1,399,783 292,334 83,449
Subscriptions receivable - - -
Interest receivable - - 92,055
Dividend receivable - 7,889 -
Other assets 9 93,054 62,001 69,119
Total Assets 23,965,491 9,881,337 33,548,963
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 3 - 591,145 -
Collateral balances due to brokers 3 241,725 51,631 119,648
Due to brokers 3 - - 13,391,958
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Derivatives 4 1,751,213 591,500 180,071
Repurchase agreements 4 - - -
Shareholder transactions - - -
Performance fees payable 89 2,577 - -
Management fees payable 89 11,251 7,413 6,725
Interest payable 368 482 -
Dividend payable on short securities 8,058 3,333 -
Liquidation fees payable - - -
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 89 50,524 29,572 73,652
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 2,065,716 1,275,076 13,772,054
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 21,899,775 8,606,261 19,776,909

*# Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Alternative, Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative and Man AHL Global Bond
commenced their operations on 13 May 2021, 14 June 2021 and 22 June 2021, respectively.

Approved and authorised for issue on behalf of the board on 25 April 2022.
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The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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#Man GLG Man GLG
European Man GLG European
Combined Alpha Alpha Select Equity
Fund Alternative Alternative Alternative
Notes US$ € £ €
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 3 4,011,131,164 56,637 397,434,721 51,271,702
Collateral balances with brokers 3 604,552,312 - 119,595,654 45,038,190
Due from brokers 3 55,869,617 - 1,076,077 2,199,134

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Equities 4 1,520,906,701 - 2,545,053 145,468,187

Interest bearing securities 4 5,962,840,470 - 646,638,522 5,011,575

Derivatives 4 683,070,788 - 149,022,156 73,798,705
Subscriptions receivable 5,699,652 - 103,427 26,348
Interest receivable 13,907,701 - 606,926 -
Dividend receivable 4,650,455 - 2,669,358 586,750
Other assets g 5,326,084 17,966 222,315 32,530
Total Assets 12,867,854,944 74,603 1,319,914,209 323,433,121
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 3 10,442,448 973 4 -
Collateral balances due to brokers 3 499,687,836 112 196,521,601 33,177,324
Due to brokers 3 50,838,596 - 60,921 4,376,259
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Derivatives 4 394,350,237 - 69,797,252 59,877,029
Repurchase agreements 4 45,652,637 - - -
Shareholder transactions 16,492,377 - 42,486 258,057
Performance fees payable 89 28,061,630 95 4,425,075 557,273
Management fees payable 89 7,772,556 9,316 742,252 372,633
Interest payable 1,240,690 998 245,959 77,075
Dividend payable on short securities 1,670,909 - 316,660 543,932
Liquidation fees payable 5,461 4,463 - -
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 89 11,747,290 58,646 965,625 322,473
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 1,067,962,667 74,603 273,117,835 99,562,055
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 11,799,892,277 - 1,046,796,374 223,871,066

# Man GLG European Alpha Alternative ceased its operations on 15 July 2020.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of financial position (continued)
As at 31 December 2020

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG

Man GLG Global Man GLG Man
Man AHL Multi European Emerging Innovation Alternative Man AHL
Strategy Man AHL  Mid-Cap Equity Markets Debt Equity Style Risk Active
Alternative TargetRisk Alternative Total Return Alternative Premia Balanced
us$ us$ € us$ us$ us$ Us$
68,469,526 1,825,427,093 23,553,609 39,204,913 80,245,738 157,435,132 1,017,570,717
11,643,785 48,727,424 35,321,099 77,781,732 33,647,407 23,154,506 47,642,308
113,083 - - - 23,768,158 - -
- - 234,561,889 - 472,647,252 282,206,012 -
17,248,683 2,187,765,961 - 1,244,693,585 139,984,972 199,963,375 599,420,573
15,470,374 193,765,093 20,767,787 42,564,950 8,637,554 33,154,482 39,210,128
268 4,089,517 25,670 17,171 593,244 - -
36 3,263,591 - - 6,839 - 807
37,668 - - - - - -
1,559 1,406,624 12,696 486,052 222,816 345,195 612,088
112,984,982 4,264,445,303 314,242,750  1,404,748,403 759,753,980 696,258,702  1,704,456,621
64,485 288 - 27 487 7,249,110 929
6,372,641 84,517,446 2,334,427 14,420,380 13,732,173 24,355,932 8,939,839
78,852 3,264,670 181,455 - 7,639,578 1,461 -
11,849,998 24,190,754 37,786,099 64,355,334 20,463,604 22,975,417 8,414,218
10,670 6,867,038 186,764 518,685 36,488 8,417,938 -
- - 4 - 15,493,384 - -
76,548 2,406,663 238,735 688,084 598,901 538,452 1,075,850
- - 40,631 308,519 - - -
31,070 - 77,388 - 340,985 - -
140,942 3,189,353 325,753 1,224,539 606,165 675,068 1,523,045
18,625,206 124,436,212 41,171,256 81,515,568 58,911,765 64,213,378 19,953,881
94,359,776 4,140,009,091 273,071,494  1,323,232,835 700,842,215 632,045,324  1,684,502,740

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc M O

Statement of financial position (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

As at 31 December 2020

Man GLG
Man GLG Credit Multi- Man GLG Man GLG
High Yield Strategy Event Driven Global Debt
Opportunities Alternative Alternative Total Return
Notes € uss$ us$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 28,569,149 6,150,751 95,442,709 1,136,040
Collateral balances with brokers 3 13,054,948 4,652,939 70,190,955 704,795
Due from brokers 3 - 139,935 27,131,222 -
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Equities 4 10,675,127 34,162 188,126,976 -

Interest bearing securities 4 250,993,270 28,655,800 58,366,439 27,440,819

Derivatives 4 1,107,277 784,668 22,108,309 566,009
Subscriptions receivable 6,045 - 787,021 -
Interest receivable 4,212,364 174,093 460,546 27,810
Dividend receivable - - 111,721 -
Other assets g 821,539 121,034 127,030 64,127
Total Assets 309,439,719 40,713,382 462,852,928 29,939,600
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 3 2,650,062 - 773 -
Collateral balances due to brokers 3 151,276 1,438,289 32,559,749 -
Due to brokers 3 - 162,100 30,763,620 2,657,809
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Derivatives 4 6,861,402 3,462,666 8,981,496 205,382
Repurchase agreements 4 37,231,166 96,582 - -
Shareholder transactions 9,014 - 28,167 -
Performance fees payable 89 - 438,527 4,698,505 -
Management fees payable 89 74,832 29,250 283,995 8,994
Interest payable 261,022 34,259 - 348
Dividend payable on short securities - 3,121 13,886 -
Liquidation fees payable - - - -
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 89 1,008,827 124,790 287,018 61,429
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 48,147,601 5,789,584 77,617,209 2,933,962
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 261,292,118 34,923,798 385,235,719 27,005,638

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

62



Man Funds VI plc M O

Statement of financial position (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

As at 31 December 2020

##Man GLG *Man GLG

Global Asia Pacific

Man GLG Consumer *Man GLG  *Man GLG US *Man AHL (ex-Japan)
High Yield Equity Japan Equity Equity TargetRisk Equity
Opportunities DE Alternative Alternative Extended Moderate Alternative
€ uUs$ ¥ Uss$ Us$ Uss$
11,633,458 2,725,474 220,477,317 6,254,540 16,815,585 8,003,591
2,977,808 1,289,244 300,008,307 357,025 417,546 -

- - 46,949,132 99,955 - -

8,339,792 6,355,246 1,682,633,483 63,464,965 - -
198,476,175 5,569,075 116,036,615 1,799,388 10,748,409 -
701,453 396,124 39,694,862 4,023,838 366,204 6
3,252,612 - - - 10,167 -

- - 2,795,325 6,992 - -

100,940 121,457 14,761,836 94,244 69,685 1,012
225,482,238 16,456,620 2,423,356,877 76,100,947 28,427,596 8,004,609
- 68 496,742 5 6 -

695,519 22,460 267,392 182,603 10,248 -

- - 241 610,406 - -

1,158,858 259,383 198,028,754 2,447,715 96,348 6

- 638,648 6,338,975 - - -

116,537 12,935 1,874,553 3 26,192 219
71,816 909 743,559 710 - -

- 10,622 4,773,376 31,802 - -

215,895 52,010 5,575,915 85,571 38,675 1,091
2,258,625 997,035 218,099,507 3,358,815 171,469 1,316
223,223,613 15,459,585 2,205,257,370 72,742,132 28,256,127 8,003,293

## Effective from 30 November 2020, Man GLG US Absolute Alpha changed its name to Man GLG Global Consumer Equity Alternative.
* Man GLG Japan Equity Alternative, Man GLG US Equity Extended, Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate and Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan)

Equity Alternative commenced their operations on 11 May 2020, 30 September 2020, 19 October 2020 and 31 December 2020,
respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc M O

Statement of changes in net assets Man GI_G

For the year ended 31 December 2021

Man GLG Man AHL
Man GLG European Multi
Combined Alpha Select Equity Strategy
Fund Alternative Alternative Alternative
Note USs$ £ € USs$
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the beginning of
the year/period 11,799,892,277  1,046,796,374 223,871,066 94,359,776
Issues™ 10 8,364,348,344 686,371,557 40,221,633 79,386
Redemptions™ 10 (6,148,053,399) (861,276,594) (65,007,561) (34,249,722)
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders 301,255,368 41,279,330 8,250,142 (7,821,698)
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the end of the
year/period 14,317,442590  1,413,170,667 217,335,280 52,367,742
Man GLG Man GLG
Credit Multi- Man GLG Man GLG High Yield
Strategy Event Driven Global Debt  Opportunities
Alternative Alternative Total Return DE
Note us$ uUs$ uUs$ €
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the beginning of
the year/period 34,923,798 385,235,719 27,005,638 223,223,613
Issues™ 10 30,887,177  1,164,225,906 1,250,394 279,149,582
Redemptions™ 10 (28,490,024) (254,342,151) (15,923,586) (4,122,172)
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders (2,091,014) (21,978,582) (1,609,129) (940,875)
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the end of the
year/period 35,229,937  1,273,140,892 10,723,317 497,310,148

“Includes non-cash transactions relating to switches in/out between share classes effective during the year/period.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of changes in net assets (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2021

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG
Man GLG Global Man GLG Man

European Emerging Innovation Alternative Man AHL Man GLG
Man AHL Mid-Cap Equity Markets Debt Equity Style Risk Active High Yield
TargetRisk Alternative Total Return Alternative Premia Balanced Opportunities
Uss$ € US$ Us$ US$ US$ €
4,140,009,091 273,071,494 1,323,232,835 700,842,215 632,045,324 1,684,502,740 261,292,118
3,783,177,258 20,944,033 215,242,394 549,748,195 125,673,267 92,539,935 516,648,015
(2,496,996,248) (211,779,048) (409,714,876) (610,825,578)  (312,186,348) (808,583,537) (136,344,380)
464,592,719 8,578,064 (69,535,989) (69,734,640) 33,936,685 (47,704,418) 61,513,900
5,890,782,820 90,814,543 1,059,224,364 670,030,192 479,468,928 920,754,720 703,109,653

+Man GLG
Global +Man GLG Man GLG Asia *Man GLG
Consumer Japan  +Man GLG US Man AHL Pacific (ex- *Man AHL Convertible
Equity Equity Equity TargetRisk  Japan) Equity Target Growth Arbitrage
Alternative Alternative Extended Moderate Alternative Alternative Alternative
Uss ¥ USs$ Uss US$ Us$ Uss
15,459,585  2,205,257,370 72,742,132 28,256,127 8,003,293 - -
20,457,707 7,062,877,219 - 12,376,885 23,940,795 117,729,961 142,512,413
(35,800,201)  (9,651,785,734) (79,503,692) (4,725,449) (6,997,882) (28,713,566) (41,963,553)
(117,091) 383,651,145 6,761,560 1,257,780 985,194 (8,959,857) (4,131,231)
- - - 37,165,343 25,931,400 85,056,538 96,417,629

* Man AHL Target Growth Alternative and Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative commenced their operations on 12 January 2021
and 11 May 2021, respectively.

+ Man GLG Japan Equity Alternative, Man GLG Global Consumer Equity Alternative and Man GLG US Equity Extended ceased their
operations on 14 July 2021, 12 October 2021 and 9 December 2021, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc M O

Statement of changes in net assets (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

For the year ended 31 December 2021

*#Man GLGRI *#Man GLG R

Global Sustainable
Sustainable Energy
Growth Transition *#Man AHL
Alternative Alternative Global Bond
Note Us$ € Us$
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the beginning of
the year/period B B B
Issues™ 70 33,774,063 8,465,835 20,003,467
Redemptions™ 70 (13,187,206) - -
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders 1,312,918 140,426 (226,558)
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the end of the
21,899,775 8,606,261 19,776,909

year/period

“Includes non-cash transactions relating to switches in/out between share classes effective during the year/period.

*# Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Alternative, Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative and Man AHL Global Bond
commenced their operations on 13 May 2021, 14 June 2021 and 22 June 2021, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc M O

Statement of changes in net assets Man GI_G

For the year ended 31 December 2020

#Man GLG Man GLG
European Man GLG European
Combined Alpha  Alpha Select Equity
Fund Alternative Alternative Alternative
Note Uss$ € £ €
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the beginning of
the year/period 7,904,807,176 98,388,042 1,017,503,750 382,407,629
Issues~ 70 6,459,717,475 1,712,376 236,250,583 62,197,840
Redemptions~ 10 (3,632,741,947) (97,363,282)  (283,392,222)  (229,449,946)
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders 1,068,109,573 (2,737,136) 76,434,263 8,715,543
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the end of the
year/period 11,799,892,277 - 1,046,796,374 223,871,066
Man GLG
Man GLG Credit Multi- Man GLG Man GLG
High Yield Strategy  Event Driven Global Debt
Opportunities Alternative Alternative Total Return
Note € US$ us$ us$
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the beginning of
the year/period 180,313,252 30,635,012 101,433,832 10,072,887
Issues~ 70 105,560,028 1,350,000 323,234,806 16,952,511
Redemptions~ 70 (46,877,608) (1,124,352) (86,489,599) (1,953,354)
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders 22,296,446 4,063,138 47,056,680 1,833,594
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the end of the
year/period 261,292,118 34,923,798 385,235,719 27,005,638

“Includes non-cash transaction relating to switches in/out between share classes effective during the year/period.

# Man GLG European Alpha Alternative ceased its operations on 15 July 2020.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of changes in net assets (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2020

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG
Man GLG Global Man GLG Man

Man AHL Multi European Emerging Innovation Alternative Man AHL
Strategy Man AHL Mid-Cap Equity Markets Debt Equity Style Risk Active
Alternative TargetRisk Alternative Total Return Alternative Premia Balanced
Uss$ Uss € Uss Us$ Uss$ Uss$
102,471,502 1,540,693,817 483,374,328 1,712,239,111 482,445,853 636,765,674 578,455,583
85,548,068 2,986,266,945 35,972,992 166,977,168 465,993,373 405,939,266 1,057,085,998
(78,290,000) (759,338,801) (229,776,785) (722,540,954) (352,688,181) (364,031,268) (92,633,563)
(15,369,794) 372,387,130 (16,499,041) 166,557,510 105,091,170 (46,628,348) 141,594,722
94,359,776 4,140,009,091 273,071,494 1,323,232,835 700,842,215 632,045,324 1,684,502,740

##Man GLG *Man GLG

Man GLG Global Asia Pacific

High Yield Consumer *Man GLG *Man GLG US *Man AHL (ex-Japan)

Opportunities Equity Japan Equity Equity TargetRisk Equity

DE Alternative Alternative Extended Moderate Alternative

€ Uss$ ¥ Uss$ Uss$ Uss$

50,710,456 20,000,000 - - - -

178,399,940 3,283 2,217,238,320 132,652,746 47,525,832 8,003,425

(22,735,846) (8,300,000) (7,270,570) (66,540,326) (20,174,527) -

16,849,063 3,756,302 (4,710,380) 6,629,712 904,822 (132)

223,223,613 15,459,585 2,205,257,370 72,742,132 28,256,127 8,003,293

## Effective from 30 November 2020, Man GLG US Absolute Alpha changed its name to Man GLG Global Consumer Equity Alternative.

* Man GLG Japan Equity Alternative, Man GLG US Equity Extended, Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate and Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan)
Equity Alternative commenced their operations on 11 May 2020, 30 September 2020, 19 October 2020 and 31 December 2020,

respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc M O

Statement of comprehensive income Man GI_G

For the year ended 31 December 2021

Man GLG Man AHL
Man GLG European Multi
Combined Alpha Select Equity Strategy
Fund Alternative Alternative Alternative
Notes uUs$ £ € uUs$
Income
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 7 685,125,392 80,917,233 14,976,079 (6,401,197)
Other income 969,090 32,780 452,052 -
686,094,482 80,950,013 15,428,131 (6,401,197)
Other comprehensive income
Adjustment to foreign currency on 2(0)
aggregation (130,562,397) - - -
(130,562,397) - - -
Less Expenses
Management fees 89 102,205,691 9,695,830 3,651,095 829,054
Performance fees 89 41,944,245 22,506,797 1,129,791 -
Transaction and brokerage costs 39,860,395 - 47 44,753
Administration fees 89 38,491,304 3,299,259 596,301 247,448
Research fees 9 3,710,300 1,179,245 574,675 -
Depositary fees 8 2,449,181 148,240 237,897 25,731
Legal fees 2,082,877 49,731 37,720 16,971
Audit fees 17 232,476 7,858 6,459 6,886
Directors' fees 89 53,176 3,736 1,186 860
Liquidation expenses 15,041 - - -
Other expenses 2 5,935,243 475,231 527,174 127,353
Total expenses 236,979,929 37,265,927 6,762,345 1,299,056
Expense reimbursement 9 17,902,298 833,930 222,197 -
Net expenses 219,077,631 36,431,997 6,540,148 1,299,056
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 30,169,113 3,094,034 65,186 -
30,169,113 3,094,034 65,186 -
Withholding tax 5,029,973 144,652 572,655 121,445
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period
attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 301,255,368 41,279,330 8,250,142 (7,821,698)

All recognised gains and losses for the year/period arose solely from continuing operations except for those that ceased operations during
the year/period.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

70



Man Funds VI plc

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2021

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG Man GLG

European Global Man GLG Man
Mid-Cap Emerging Innovation Alternative Man AHL Man GLG
Man AHL Equity Markets Debt Equity Style Risk Active High Yield
TargetRisk Alternative Total Return Alternative Premia Balanced Opportunities
us$ € uUs$ us$ Us$ uUs$ €
512,052,032 11,194,871 (20,122,805) (567,915,346) 42,803,359 (36,386,177) 69,068,683
- 46,163 - 13,951 - - 101,701
512,052,032 11,241,034 (20,122,805) (57,901,395) 42,803,359 (36,386,177) 69,170,384
37,295,801 1,557,071 7,329,213 7,985,193 5,425,384 8,932,685 1,862,774
- 482,338 3 231,849 559,015 - -
201,542 - 39,568,520 - 18,539 - -
14,683,648 456,388 3,528,980 2,380,518 1,706,940 3,586,849 1,243,795
- 156,060 - 565,858 - - -
687,712 38,257 162,732 115,141 272,607 169,153 84,730
242,922 18,802 63,846 46,005 34,235 63,261 901,609
39,833 6,061 10,007 13,627 8,480 12,133 7,368
15,093 1,273 4,760 3,283 2,476 5,251 1,427
1,240,573 191,303 337,757 320,956 226,544 265,275 179,957
54,407,124 2,907,553 51,005,818 11,662,330 8,254,220 13,034,607 4,282,160
7,084,284 242,366 1,592,634 702,517 1,050,272 1,716,508 639,178
47,322,840 2,665,187 49,413,184 10,959,813 7,203,948 11,318,099 3,642,982
136,473 - - - - - 3,987,622
136,473 - - - - - 3,987,622
- (2,217) - 873,432 1,662,726 142 25,880
464,592,719 8,578,064 (69,535,989) (69,734,640) 33,936,685 (47,704,418) 61,513,900

All recognised gains and losses for the year/period arose solely from continuing operations except for those that ceased operations during

the year/period.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2021

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG Man GLG
Credit Multi- Man GLG Man GLG High Yield
Strategy Event Driven Global Debt Opportunities
Alternative Alternative Total Return DE
Notes Us$ Us$ Us$ €
Income
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 7 (1,518,103) (2,345,232) (1,460,543) 20,280,248
Other income 3,550 86,415 - 92,666
(1,514,553) (2,258,817) (1,460,543) 20,372,914
Other comprehensive income
AdJustmgnt to foreign cumrency on 2(0) ) ) ) )
aggregation
Less Expenses
Management fees 89 358,190 8,126,054 81,543 2,647,767
Performance fees 89 38,506 7,610,034 - -
Transaction and brokerage costs 2,016 - 24,327 -
Administration fees 89 100,850 2,591,200 55,052 1,280,738
Research fees g 6,813 481,281 - -
Depositary fees 8 20,706 139,060 5,826 92,337
Legal fees 70,354 60,287 15,669 26,913
Audit fees 17 7,452 13,025 7,391 8,285
Directors' fees 89 694 2,424 664 1,569
Liquidation expenses - - - -
Other expenses 2o 113,862 402,129 99,292 162,904
719,443 19,325,494 289,764 4,120,513
Expense reimbursement 9 141,269 756,170 142,775 625,336
Net expenses 578,174 18,569,324 146,989 3,495,177
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares B B B 17,762,505
- - - 17,762,505
Withholding tax (1,713 1,150,441 1,597 56,107
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period
attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 2,091,014) (21,978,582) (1,609,129) (940,875)

All recognised gains and losses for the year/period arose solely from continuing operations except for those that ceased operations during

the year/period.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2021

M O

Man

GLG

+Man GLG Man GLG
Global +Man GLG Asia *Man GLG
Consumer Japan  +Man GLG US Man AHL Pacific (ex- *Man AHL Convertible
Equity Equity Equity TargetRisk  Japan) Equity — Target Growth Arbitrage
Alternative Alternative Extended Moderate Alternative Alternative Alternative
Uss$ ¥ Uss$ Uss$ Us$ Us$ Uss
93,625 483,866,502 7,128,171 1,565,571 1,343,598 (8,671,805) (3,698,138)
903 72 10 - - - -
94,528 483,866,574 7,128,181 1,565,571 1,343,598 (3,671,805) (3,698,138)
106,596 25,152,221 33 241,585 128,024 198,128 241,528
19,492 64,459,125 - - 133,341 - 9,006
- - - - - 642 -
31,571 7,647,121 169,085 101,415 70,906 133,762 181,230
19,483 1,596,433 40,544 - 77,787 - 11,181
9,439 1,669,457 9,728 6,183 23,600 14,419 10,203
51,070 2,193,339 27,366 30,335 40,323 19,676 10,260
7,121 823,844 7,688 7,405 7,377 7,437 5,796
647 77,194 830 678 644 641 689
5,000 554,000 5,000 - - - -
102,252 10,885,851 147,331 95,609 107,604 82,880 82,116
352,671 115,058,585 407,605 483,210 589,606 457,585 552,009
155,052 15,712,446 221,748 175,419 257,607 169,533 118,916
197,619 99,346,139 185,857 307,791 331,999 288,052 433,093
14,000 869,290 180,764 - 26,405 - -
(117,091) 383,651,145 6,761,560 1,257,780 985,194 (3,959,857) (4,131,231)

All recognised gains and losses for the year/period arose solely from continuing operations except for those that ceased operations during

the year/period.

* Man AHL Target Growth Alternative and Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative commenced their operations on 12 January 2021
and 11 May 2021, respectively.

+ Man GLG Japan Equity Alternative, Man GLG Global Consumer Equity Alternative and Man GLG US Equity Extended ceased their
operations on 14 July 2021, 12 October 2021 and 9 December 2021, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2021

M O

Man

GLG

*#Man GLG RI *#Man GLG RI
Global Sustainable
Sustainable Energy
Growth Transition *#Man AHL
Alternative Alternative Global Bond
Notes Us$ € Us$
Income
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 7 1,407,398 210,723 (173,747)
Other income - 673 -
1,407,398 211,396 (173,747)
Other comprehensive income
AdJustmgnt to foreign currency on 2(0) ) ) )
aggregation
Less Expenses
Management fees 89 38,978 47,066 42,126
Performance fees 89 2,577 - -
Transaction and brokerage costs - - -
Administration fees 89 39,500 14,695 31,594
Research fees g 2,318 4,626 -
Depositary fees 8 7,031 7,892 6,000
Legal fees 9,878 11,841 14,106
Audit fees 17 7,357 3,401 7,358
Directors' fees 89 645 517 -
Liquidation expenses - - -
Other expenses 2o 58,853 35,838 75,832
167,137 125,876 177,016
Expense reimbursement 9 88,376 60,929 124,345
Net expenses 78,761 64,947 52,671
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares B B B
Withholding tax 15,719 6,023 140
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period
attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 1,312,918 140,426 (226,558)

All recognised gains and losses for the year/period arose solely from continuing operations except for those that ceased operations during

the year/period.

*# Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Alternative, Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative and Man AHL Global Bond

commenced their operations on 13 May 2021, 14 June 2021 and 22 June 2021, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc M O

Statement of comprehensive income Man GI_G

For the year ended 31 December 2020

#Man GLG Man GLG
European Man GLG European
Combined Alpha Alpha Select Equity
Fund Alternative Alternative Alternative
Notes Us$ € £ €
Income
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 7 1,085,695,566 (2,206,313) 102,492,070 19,742,307
Other income 583,651 20,002 73,876 253,170
1,086,279,217 (2,186,311) 102,565,946 19,995,477
Other comprehensive income
Adjustment to foreign currency on 2(0)
aggregation 149,387,926 - - -
149,387,926 - - _
Less Expenses
Management fees 89 79,950,499 389,904 8,966,762 5,734,365
Administration fees 89 29,160,897 113,784 3,244,129 898,073
Performance fees 89 41,909,764 2,658 11,646,721 1,619,657
Research fees 9 1,537,395 - - 1,065,487
Depositary fees 8 2,013,806 19,606 146,761 245,669
Legal fees 506,677 3,700 24,172 21,187
Audit fees 17 215,088 6,270 14,158 7,613
Directors' fees 89 53,676 983 7,694 2,062
Transaction and brokerage costs 52,154 - - -
Liquidation expenses 5,096 4,464 - -
Other expenses 2 2,968,102 83,162 109,053 215,750
158,373,154 624,531 24,159,450 9,809,863
Expense reimbursement 9 12,145,740 75,306 821,604 4,666
Net expenses 146,227,414 549,225 23,337,846 9,805,197
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 17,328,402 - 2,634,610 611,020
17,328,402 - 2,634,610 611,020
Withholding tax 4,001,754 1,600 159,227 863,717
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period
attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 1,068,109,573 (2,737,136) 76,434,263 8,715,543

All recognised gains and losses for the year/period arose solely from continuing operations except for those that ceased operations during
the year/period.

# Man GLG European Alpha Alternative ceased its operations on 15 July 2020.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2020

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG Man GLG

Man AHL European Gilobal Man GLG Man
Multi Mid-Cap Emerging Innovation Alternative Man AHL
Strategy Man AHL Equity Markets Debt Equity Style Risk Active
Alternative TargetRisk Alternative Total Return Alternative Premia Balanced
Us$ Us$ € Us$ US$ US$ USs$
(13,276,920) 398,636,288 (11,457,044) 179,253,067 129,837,715 (86,908,697) 154,414,831
8,657 - 61,305 - - - -
(13,268,263) 398,636,288 (11,395,739) 179,253,067 129,837,715 (36,908,697) 154,414,831
1,288,254 20,704,017 3,839,336 9,028,177 5,062,295 6,722,101 10,091,025
370,439 8,317,403 1,099,338 4,408,745 1,506,572 1,843,900 4,053,476
857 - 64,264 591,552 17,808,689 - -
35,813 419,647 77,307 126,312 80,543 360,713 197,302
8,827 73,230 7,647 27,480 11,176 23,217 30,364
8,756 28,210 8,430 12,626 10,495 12,169 22,579
1,311 10,110 2,461 7,717 2,607 3,298 5,480
29,852 - - 4,811 - 11,999 -
130,276 592,557 136,885 295,833 139,245 229,933 256,918
1,874,385 30,145,174 5,235,668 14,503,253 24,621,622 9,207,330 14,657,144
- 3,896,016 - 1,807,696 463,588 1,243,439 1,837,035
1,874,385 26,249,158 5,235,668 12,695,557 24,158,034 7,963,891 12,820,109
227,146 - (132,366) - 588,511 1,755,760 -
(15,369,794) 372,387,130 (16,499,041) 166,557,510 105,091,170 (46,628,348) 141,594,722

All recognised gains and losses for the year/period arose solely from continuing operations except for those that ceased operations during

the year/period.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc M O

Statement of comprehensive income (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

For the year ended 31 December 2020

Man GLG
Man GLG Credit Multi- Man GLG Man GLG
High Yield Strategy Event Driven Global Debt
Opportunities Alternative Alternative Total Return
Notes € us$ uss$ us$
Income
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 7 26,923,934 4,915,091 54,539,858 2,007,364
Other income 49,031 7,585 518 -
26,972,965 4,922,676 54,540,376 2,007,364
Other comprehensive income
AdJustmgnt to foreign currency on 2(0) ) ) ) )
aggregation
Less Expenses
Management fees 89 671,556 317,358 1,405,108 48,940
Administration fees 89 583,184 89,616 529,692 34,993
Performance fees 89 - 438,527 5,196,927 -
Research fees 9 - - 219,762 -
Depositary fees 8 46,299 34,015 40,097 (844)
Legal fees 94,412 35,037 29,226 14,642
Audit fees 17 9,038 8,622 11,689 7,381
Directors' fees 89 1,421 887 1,300 801
Transaction and brokerage costs - 5,436 - 56
Liquidation expenses - - - -
Other expenses 2o 108,940 95,606 124,922 67,234
1,514,850 1,025,004 7,558,623 173,203
Expense reimbursement 9 373,168 166,454 280,599 99,433
Net expenses 1,141,682 858,550 7,278,024 73,770
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 3,476,688 - - -
3,476,688 - - _
Withholding tax 58,149 988 205,672 -
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period
attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 22,296,446 4,063,138 47,056,680 1,933,594

All recognised gains and losses for the year/period arose solely from continuing operations except for those that ceased operations during
the year/period.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc M O

Statement of comprehensive income (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

For the year ended 31 December 2020

##Man GLG
Man GLG Global *Man GLG *Man GLG Asia
High Yield Consumer Japan *Man GLG *Man AHL Pacific (ex-
Opportunities Equity Equity US Equity Targetrisk  Japan) Equity
DE Alternative Alternative Extended Moderate Alternative
€ Uss$ ¥ Uss$ Us$ Us$
26,432,742 4,988,961 18,797,152 6,759,421 944,362 166
28,734 1,485 292 10 - -
26,461,476 4,990,446 18,797,444 6,759,431 944,362 166
1,083,947 203,367 12,112,210 48,841 30,111 219
532,955 60,967 3,564,910 49,351 14,143 66
- 938,323 6,338,975 - - -
- 91,626 607,405 4,072 - 22
36,051 17,878 1,865,572 6,837 4,519 57
18,592 39,886 1,024,509 3,782 3,013 42
7,779 7,511 789,272 7,408 7,487 20
1,297 743 6 - 156 2
56,864 105,467 6,078,990 26,603 19,678 274
1,737,485 1,465,768 32,381,849 146,894 79,007 702
291,719 256,057 9,681,209 59,953 39,467 404
1,445,766 1,209,711 22,700,640 86,941 39,540 298
8,130,296 - - - - -
8,130,296 - - - - -
36,351 24,433 807,184 42,778 - -
16,849,063 3,756,302 (4,710,380) 6,629,712 904,822 (132)

All recognised gains and losses for the year/period arose solely from continuing operations except for those that ceased operations during
the year/period.

## Effective from 30 November 2020, Man GLG US Absolute Alpha changed its name to Man GLG Global Consumer Equity Alternative.
* Man GLG Japan Equity Alternative, Man GLG US Equity Extended, Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate and Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan)

Equity Alternative commenced their operations on 11 May 2020, 30 September 2020, 19 October 2020 and 31 December 2020,
respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 31 December 2021

M O

Man

GLG

++Man GLG Man GLG Man GLG
European Alpha European
Combined Alpha Select Equity
Fund Alternative Alternative Alternative
Uss$ € £ €
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders 301,255,368 - 41,279,330 8,250,142
Adjustments to reconcile net gain/(loss) for the
year/period attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders to net cash (used in)/provided by
operating activities:
Decrease/(increase) in collateral balances with brokers 293,967,533 - 91,375,654 28,814,220
Decrease/(increase) in due from brokers 22,637,267 - 731,746 (4,812,256)
(Increase)/decrease in financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss:
Equities 136,428,031 - 1,429,305 976,185
Interest bearing securities (1,787,432,956) - (299,549,352) (45,102,960)
Derivatives (185,050,871) - (5,919,134) 14,348,859
(Increase)/decrease in interest receivable (12,302,789) - (432,599) -
Decrease/(increase) in dividend receivable 703,410 - 215,926 384,883
(Increase)/decrease in other assets (210,228) 17,966 (65,017) (110,464)
(Decrease)/increase in collateral balances due to brokers (245,817,551) (112) (142,741,426) (26,665,466)
Increase/(decrease) in due to brokers 22,807,718 - 381,184 3,172,789
Increase/(decrease) in repurchase agreements 885,547 - - -
Increase/(decrease) in performance fees payable 13,733,403 (95) 20,015,466 963,047
Increase/(decrease) in management fees payable 2,015,313 (9,316) 322,510 (79,614)
Increase/(decrease) in interest payable 751,391 (998) 317,791 (61,496)
Increase/(decrease) in dividend payable on short securities 276,141 - 667,500 (291,363
Increase/(decrease) in liquidation fees payable 9,359 (4,463) - -
Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses and other
liabilities 2,713,059 (58,646) 449,434 73,674
Net cash (used in)/provided by operating activities (1,432,630,855) (55,664) (291,511,682) (20,139,820)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Issue of Redeemable Participating Shares™ 8,353,169,158 - 675,889,650 38,921,623
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares™ (6,157,097,821) - (352,281,332) (55,265,293)
Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities 2,196,071,337 - 323,608,318 (16,343,670)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 763,440,482 (565,664) 32,096,636 (36,4883,490)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the
year/period 4,000,688,716 55,664 397,434,717 51,271,702
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period __ 4,764,129,198 - 429,531,353 14,788,212
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period
consist of:
Cash and cash equivalents 4,769,060,927 - 429,543,846 14,788,743
Bank overdraft (4,931,729) - (12,493 (531)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 4,764,129,198 - 429,531,353 14,788,212
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Dividend received (net of withholding tax) 97,458,689 - 49,814,100 11,550,210
Dividend paid on short securities (77,946,725) - (37,609,147) (10,017,797)
Interest received (net of withholding tax) 204,129,160 - 3,357,689 7,720
Interest paid (82,552,346) - (8,443,608) (3,099,145)
Cash dividends paid to shareholders (30,169,113) - (3,094,034) (65,186)

~Excludes non-cash transaction relating to switches in/out between share classes effective during the year/period.

++Man GLG European Alpha Alternative ceased its operations on 15 July 2020.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of cash flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2021

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG

Man GLG Global Man GLG Man
Man AHL Multi European Emerging Innovation Alternative Man AHL
Strategy Man AHL  Mid-Cap Equity = Markets Debt Equity Style Risk Active
Alternative TargetRisk Alternative Total Return Alternative Premia Balanced
Us$ Us$ € Us$ Us$ Us$ Uss$
(7,821,698) 464,592,719 8,578,064 (69,535,989) (69,734,640) 33,936,685 (47,704,418)
3,769,986 (21,660,766) 31,605,635 69,868,561 19,822,358 10,920,733 45,852,308
41,302 (51,215) - (293) 17,698,577 - -
- - 192,002,544 - (10,130,121) 20,009,695 -
7,189,453 (576,965,246) (22,546,338) 265,206,202 (4,990,903) 174,964,668 234,629,558
3,073,221 (104,421,549) (21,030,511) (79,194,422) (15,615,152) (94,338) 21,575,528
15 (2,388,305) - - 4,999 (90) 419
17,417 - (24,725) - (46,978) - -
1,412 (657,791) (96,515) 115,014 (7,919) 139,701 265,173
(5,044,709) 22,152,326 (2,250,366) 2,209,480 (10,029,209) (16,472,598) (7,438,608)
(41,199 6,718,465 (181,455) - 27,620,395 (1,319 -
- - 397,838 - (15,478,418 444,384 -
(25,611) 1,544,937 (162,099) (118,596) (38,435) (153,211) (477,837)
- - (17,546) 36,574 - - -
(9,173) - (42,488 - (112,074) - -
2,267 1,650,781 (145,578) (191,478) 194,062 (65,094) (601,048)
1,152,683 (209,485,644) 186,086,460 188,395,053 (60,843,458) 223,629,216 246,101,075
79,654 2,663,505,258 20,969,703 215,259,171 550,341,310 123,615,597 92,539,935
(34,260,392)  (1,389,715,188) (211,965,812 (410,185,879  (510,718,167) (313,216,165) (808,583,537)
(34,180,738) 1,273,790,070 (190,996,109) (194,926,708) 39,623,143 (189,600,568) (716,043,602)
(83,028,055) 1,064,304,426 (4,909,649) (6,531,655) (21,220,315) 34,028,648 (469,942,527)
68,405,041 1,825,426,805 23,553,609 39,204,886 80,245,251 150,186,022  1,017,569,788
35,376,986 2,889,731,231 18,643,960 32,673,231 59,024,936 184,214,670 547,627,261
35,382,079 2,889,731,296 18,643,960 32,775,263 59,031,562 184,459,325 549,451,025
(5,093) (65) - (102,032) (6,626) (244,655) (1,823,764)
35,376,986 2,889,731,231 18,643,960 32,673,231 59,024,936 184,214,670 547,627,261
505,525 - 2,475,416 - 2,077,638 368,593 -
(616,120) - (3,450,143) - (4,834,549) (48,238) -
43,735 143,409,103 41,482 4,690,861 157,605 193,047 378,483
(839,650) (9,618,589) (1,788,655) (14,054,783) (403,251) (2,481,291) (22,687,314)
- (136,473) - - - - -

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of cash flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2021

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG
Man GLG Credit Multi- Man GLG Man GLG
High Yield Strategy Event Driven Global Debt
Opportunities Alternative Alternative Total Return
€ Us$ us$ Uss$
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders 61,518,900 (2,091,014) (21,978,582) (1,609,129)
Adjustments to reconcile net gain/(loss) for the
year/period attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders to net cash (used in)/provided by
operating activities:
Decrease/(increase) in collateral balances with brokers (8,627,698) 1,134,960 (1,612,957) 98,125
Decrease/(increase) in due from brokers - 139,935 8,738,516 (193,398)
(Increase)/decrease in financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss:
Equities (16,298,524) (126,602) (165,954,255) -
Interest bearing securities (386,046,813) 2,343,735 (541,954,889) 17,024,181
Derivatives 994,671 (1,961,350) (1,618,569) 43,939
(Increase)/decrease in interest receivable (4,727,962) 45,842 (343,135) 18,546
Decrease/(increase) in dividend receivable - - (66,759) -
(Increase)/decrease in other assets 493,736 77,146 (140,700) 16,512
(Decrease)/increase in collateral balances due to brokers 96,875 (1,128,757) 775,521 70,561
Increase/(decrease) in due to brokers 30 (162,100) (26,556,378) (1,075,241)
Increase/(decrease) in repurchase agreements (37,231,166) (96,582) - -
Increase/(decrease) in performance fees payable - (428,844) 1,204,186 -
Increase/(decrease) in management fees payable 223,925 607 729,209 (2,190)
Increase/(decrease) in interest payable 98,348 7,538 - (136)
Increase/(decrease) in dividend payable on short securities - 1,842 (13,886) -
Increase/(decrease) in liquidation fees payable - - - -
Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses and other
liabilities (299,401) (24,928) 936,989 23,971
Net cash (used in)/provided by operating activities (389,810,079) (2,263,572) (747,855,689) 14,415,741
Cash flows from financing activities:
Issue of Redeemable Participating Shares™ 515,042,892 30,887,177  1,164,490,869 1,250,394
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares™ (135,306,021) (28,490,024) (254,293,479) (15,923,586)
Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities 379,736,871 2,397,153 910,197,390 (14,673,192)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (10,073,208) 133,581 162,341,701 (257,451)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the
year/period 26,019,087 6,150,751 95,441,936 1,136,040
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 15,945,879 6,284,332 257,783,637 878,589
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period
consist of:
Cash and cash equivalents 15,945,979 8,299,232 257,822,111 878,628
Bank overdraft (100) (2,014,900) (38,474) (39
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 15,945,879 6,284,332 257,783,637 878,589
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Dividend received (net of withholding tax) 120,939 1,718 9,621,947 -
Dividend paid on short securities (117,374) (136,047) (3,162,267) -
Interest received (net of withholding tax) 17,042,378 773,376 4,408,480 187,434
Interest paid (8,390,870) (944,578) (3,465,349) (694,566)
Cash dividends paid to shareholders (3,987,622) - - -

~Excludes non-cash transaction relating to switches in/out between share classes effective during the year/period.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of cash flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2021

M O

Man

GLG

+Man GLG

Man GLG Global +Man GLG Man GLG Asia
High Yield Consumer Japan +Man GLG US Man AHL Pacific (ex- *Man AHL
Opportunities Equity Equity Equity TargetRisk  Japan) Equity ~ Target Growth
DE Alternative Alternative Extended Moderate Alternative Alternative
€ Us$ ¥ Us$ Us$ Us$ Uss$
(940,875) (117,091) 383,651,145 6,761,560 1,257,780 985,194 (8,959,857)
(15,733,979) 1,289,244 300,008,307 357,025 (81,588) (1,138,540) (667,123)
- 9 46,949,116 99,955 - 5) -
8,339,792 6,355,246 1,682,633,483 63,464,965 - (17,741,355) -
(295,791,827) 5,569,075 116,036,615 1,799,388 (4,333,730) (2,999,848) (86,422,517
5,365,581 136,741 (158,333,892) 1,576,123 (370,312) (512,156) (386,592)
(8,679,243) (1,769) - - (5,251) - (33)
- - 2,795,325 6,992 - (11,511) -
(93,021) 90,602 14,761,836 34,196 18,923 (137,520) (88,706)
(685,542) (22,427) (266,765) (44,380) 243,022 496,907 206,633
- - (241) (610,406) - - -
40,923,482 - - - - - R
- (638,648) (6,185,136) - - 133,341 -
139,889 (12,935) (1,874,553) ()] (3,263) 15,732 27,736
231,339 (909) (743,559) (710) - 1,878 -
- (10,622) (4,773,376) (31,802) - 19,476 -
- 5,000 554,000 5,000 - - -
280,190 10,036 (925,219) (5,215) 54,037 66,882 117,464
(261,644,214) 12,651,534 2,374,287,086 73,412,688 (3,220,382) (20,821,525) (41,172,995)
279,149,582 20,457,707 7,062,877,219 - 12,359,755 23,940,795 117,729,961
(4,122,172) (35,800,201)  (9,651,785,734) (79,508,692) (4,708,319) (6,997,882) (28,713,566)
275,027,410 (15,342,494)  (2,588,908,515) (79,503,692) 7,651,436 16,942,913 89,016,395
13,383,196 (2,690,960) (214,621,429) (6,091,004) 4,431,054 (3,878,612 47,843,400
11,633,458 2,725,406 219,980,575 6,254,535 16,815,579 8,003,591 -
25,016,654 34,446 5,359,146 163,531 21,246,633 4,124,979 47,843,400
25,016,660 38,478 5,595,921 163,561 21,246,639 4,124,979 47,843,421
(6) (4,032) (236,775) (30) (6) - (21)
25,016,654 34,446 5,359,146 163,531 21,246,633 4,124,979 47,843,400
111,428 126,503 23,000,108 429,607 - 319,733 -
(118,230) (235,883) (26,879,871) (359,025) - (133,394) -
18,496,299 2,996 15 2,587 449,515 4,116 13,179
(2,524,309) (38,047) (13,079,559) (70,398) (67,557) (52,353) (1,525,425)
(17,762,505) - - - - - -

~Excludes non-cash transaction relating to switches in/out between share classes effective during the year/period.

* Man AHL Target Growth Alternative commenced its operations on 12 January 2021.

+ Man GLG Japan Equity Alternative, Man GLG Global Consumer Equity Alternative and Man GLG US Equity Extended ceased their

operations on 14 July 2021, 12 October 2021 and 9 December 2021, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of cash flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2021

M O

Man

GLG

*#Man GLG ~ *#Man GLG RI
*#Man GLG RI Global Sustainable
Convertible Sustainable Energy *#Man AHL
Arbitrage Growth Transition Global
Alternative Alternative Alternative Bond
Us$ Us$ € Us$
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders (4,131,231) 1,312,918 140,426 (226,558)
Adjustments to reconcile net gain/(loss) for the
year/period attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders to net cash (used in)/provided by
operating activities:
Decrease/(increase) in collateral balances with brokers (7,117,806) (2,816,220) (783,283) (667,000)
Decrease/(increase) in due from brokers (12,894) (179) (341) (152)
(Increase)/decrease in financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss:
Equities - (18,308,695) (3,649,624) (162,074)
Interest bearing securities (89,149,386) - (3,307,542) (25,999,777)
Derivatives 1,662,470 351,430 299,166 96,622
(Increase)/decrease in interest receivable (47,903) - - (92,055)
Decrease/(increase) in dividend receivable - - (7,889) -
(Increase)/decrease in other assets (100,948) (93,054) (62,001) (69,119)
(Decrease)/increase in collateral balances due to brokers 280,000 241,725 51,631 119,648
Increase/(decrease) in due to brokers - - - 13,391,958
Increase/(decrease) in repurchase agreements - - - -
Increase/(decrease) in performance fees payable 6 2,577 - -
Increase/(decrease) in management fees payable 35,291 11,251 7,413 6,725
Increase/(decrease) in interest payable 41,193 368 482 -
Increase/(decrease) in dividend payable on short securities - 8,058 3,333 -
Increase/(decrease) in liquidation fees payable - - - -
Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses and other
liabilities 140,663 50,524 29,572 73,652
Net cash (used in)/provided by operating activities (98,400,545) (19,239,297) (7,278,657) (13,528,130)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Issue of Redeemable Participating Shares™ 135,880,728 33,774,063 8,465,835 20,008,467
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares™ (35,980,304) (13,187,206) - -
Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities 99,900,424 20,586,857 8,465,835 20,003,467
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,499,879 1,347,560 1,187,178 6,475,337
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the
year/period - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 1,499,879 1,347,560 1,187,178 6,475,337
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period
consist of:
Cash and cash equivalents 1,499,915 1,347,560 1,778,323 6,475,337
Bank overdraft (36) - (591,145) -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 1,499,879 1,347,560 1,187,178 6,475,337
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Dividend received (net of withholding tax) - 58,415 76,410 1,426
Dividend paid on short securities - (85,709) (108,732) -
Interest received (net of withholding tax) (3,161) 1,644 851 45,980
Interest paid (714,827) (38,896) (40,012) (251,733)

Cash dividends paid to shareholders

~Excludes non-cash transaction relating to switches in/out between share classes effective during the year/period.

*# Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative, Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Alternative, Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy
Transition Alternative and Man AHL Global Bond commenced their operations on 11 May 2021, 13 May 2021, 14 June 2021 and 22 June

2021, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 31 December 2020

M O

Man

GLG

#Man GLG Man GLG
European Man GLG European
Combined Alpha Alpha Select Equity
Fund Alternative Alternative Alternative
Us$ € £ €
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders 1,068,109,573 (2,737,136) 76,434,263 8,715,543
Adjustments to reconcile net gain/(loss) for the
year/period attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders to net cash (used in)/provided by
operating activities:
(Increase)/decrease in collateral balances with brokers (283,970,070) 1,410,474 (98,649,797) 6,226,329
(Increase)/decrease in due from brokers (44,502,271) - (561,024) 518,800
(Increase)/decrease in financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss:
Equities and managed funds 14,305,880 75,715,332 (2,545,053) 81,072,911
Interest bearing securities (2,200,177,525) - 119,928,428 47,104,505
Derivatives (275,549,226) (687,413) (62,874,269) (29,833,531)
(Increase)/decrease in interest receivable (5,432,713) - 149,942 -
(Increase)/decrease in dividend receivable (1,571,189) 26,849 (1,297,025) 184,126
(Increase)/decrease in other assets (218,739) 113,268 263,493 9,476
Increase/(decrease) in collateral balances due to brokers 344,653,695 (496,478) 191,901,145 16,592,847
Increase/(decrease) in due to brokers 38,999,352 (163,445) 60,921 2,412,632
Increase/(decrease) in repurchase agreements 24,527,511 - - -
Increase/(decrease) in performance fees payable 17,635,415 (85,646) 191,763 413,877
Increase/(decrease) in management fees payable 1,730,378 (75,467) 54,873 (312,364)
(Decrease)/increase in interest payable (584,801) (34,192 (292,035) (83,517)
(Decrease)/increase in dividend payable on short securities (938,415) (68,577) (350,353) (522,485
Increase/(decrease) in liquidation fees payable 461 4,463 - -
Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses and other
liabilities 3,137,051 (118,641) (30,071) (312,178)
Net cash (used in)/provided by operating activities (1,299,845,633) 72,818,391 222,385,201 132,186,971
Cash flows from financing activities:
Issue of Redeemable Participating Shares~ 6,484,540,936 1,712,376 228,596,399 56,439,638
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares~ (3,638,246,802) (97,545,456) (281,003,486)  (223,637,175)
Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities 2,846,294,134 (95,833,080) (52,407,087)  (167,197,537)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,546,448,501 (23,014,689) 169,978,114 (35,010,566)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the
year/period 2,454,240,215 23,070,353 227,456,603 86,282,268
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 4,000,688,716 55,664 397,434,717 51,271,702
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period
consist of:
Cash and cash equivalents 4,011,131,164 56,637 397,434,721 51,271,702
Bank overdraft (10,442,448) (973) (4) -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 4,000,688,716 55,664 397,434,717 51,271,702
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Dividend received (net of withholding tax) 68,661,035 286,724 33,331,986 15,271,419
Dividend paid on short securities (37,319,642) (374,629) (9,318,526) (12,434,339)
Interest received (net of withholding tax) 151,862,743 30,325 4,298,413 (356,010)
Interest paid (34,076,534) (342,335) (5,704,206) (4,554,966)
Cash dividends paid to shareholders (17,328,402) - (2,634,610) (611,020)

~Excludes non-cash transaction relating to switches in/out between share classes effective during the year/period.

# Man GLG European Alpha Alternative ceased its operations on 15 July 2020.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of cash flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2020

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG
Man GLG *#Man GLG Global Man GLG
Man AHL Multi European *#Man Numeric Unconstrained Emerging Innovation
Strategy Man AHL  Mid-Cap Equity Market Neutral Emerging Markets Debt Equity
Alternative TargetRisk Alternative Alternative Equity Total Return Alternative
Us$ Us$ € Us$ Us$ Us$ Uss$
(15,369,794) 372,387,130 (16,499,041) - - 166,557,510 105,091,170
(5,515,409) (45,896,851) 3,121,387 - - 52,083,260 (83,647,407)
(21,715) - - - - - (20,505,555)
- - 200,821,837 - - - (213,698,545)
(2,161,416) (1,101,995,102 - - - (410,489,295) 41,566,869
(3,106,484) (87,669,039) 23,992,430 - - (43,445,359) 11,765,472
1,243 (376,077) - - - 205,294 (2,059)
57,491 - 26,342 - - - 113,012
5,077 (391,675) 872 10,238 4,427 1,132,928 104,446
3,240,533 36,111,588 (16,956,806) - (16,695,565) (1,253,031) 6,215,390
(13,8393 3,262,766 181,455 - - - 7,632,266
(734,815) - (6,569 - - - 12,173,479
(17,400) 1,483,080 (208,483) - - (212,602) 217,374
(24,807) - (215,710) (7,104 - (106,166) -
(48,765 - (221,252 - - - 333,250
- - - (5,000) - - -
(3,014) 1,854,786 (278,148) (75,039) (38,899) (848,225) 115,695
(23,713,108 (821,229,394) 193,758,314 (76,905) (16,730,037) (236,375,686) (82,525,143
85,550,645 2,986,175,927 35,953,090 - - 166,712,172 463,562,681
(78,280,029 (760,564,843) (229,675,405) - - (721,784,405) (854,221,710)
7,270,616 2,225,611,084 (193,722,315) - - (655,072,233) 109,340,971
(16,442,492) 1,404,381,690 35,999 (76,905) (16,730,037) (791,447,919) 26,815,828
84,847,533 421,045,115 23,517,610 76,905 16,730,037 830,652,805 53,429,423
68,405,041 1.825,426,805 23,553,609 - - 39,204,886 80,245,251
68,469,526 1,825,427,093 23,553,609 - - 39,204,913 80,245,738
(64,485) (288) - - - (27) (487)
68,405,041 1.825,426,805 23,553,609 - - 39,204,886 80,245,251
1,752,643 - 2,875,074 - - - 1,602,719
(1,155,135) - (4,357,586) - - - (8,151,257)
2,770,754 59,908,425 311,010 - - 12,035,354 1,598,462
(671,492) 1,387,068 (4,403,660) (7,104) - (7,124,738) (463,828)

*# Man Numeric Market Neutral Alternative and Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity ceased their operations on 17 September 2019
and 7 February 2019, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of cash flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2020

M O

Man

GLG

+Man Man
NewSmith UK Alternative Man AHL Man GLG
Equity Style Risk Active High Yield
Alternative Premia Balanced Opportunities
£ Us$ Us$ €
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders - (46,628,348) 141,594,722 22,296,446
Adjustments to reconcile net gain/(loss) for the
year/period attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders to net cash (used in)/provided by
operating activities:
(Increase)/decrease in collateral balances with brokers - (12,065,065) (22,623,556) (10,621,162)
(Increase)/decrease in due from brokers - - 4,148,341 -
(Increase)/decrease in financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss:
Equities and managed funds - 123,273,591 - (10,675,127)
Interest bearing securities - (29,284,837) (506,978,529) (66,901,144)
Derivatives - (24,327,394) (85,076,831) 8,286,196
(Increase)/decrease in interest receivable - - 7,383 (1,214,737)
(Increase)/decrease in dividend receivable - - - -
(Increase)/decrease in other assets - 179,557 (483,690) (554,755)
Increase/(decrease) in collateral balances due to brokers - 13,635,838 8,691,675 (1,762,349)
Increase/(decrease) in due to brokers - (2,173) (4,265,142) -
Increase/(decrease) in repurchase agreements - - - 27,058,625
Increase/(decrease) in performance fees payable (332) (6,236 - -
Increase/(decrease) in management fees payable - (442,435) 758,739 26,887
(Decrease)/increase in interest payable (900) - - 176,577
(Decrease)/increase in dividend payable on short securities - - - -
Increase/(decrease) in liquidation fees payable - - - -
Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses and other
liabilities (45,492) (46,936) 1,275,682 809,987
Net cash (used in)/provided by operating activities (46,724) 24,285,562 (412,951,206) (33,074,556)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Issue of Redeemable Participating Shares~ - 409,455,160  1,057,085,998 105,641,835
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares~ - (355,626,104) (92,633,563) (47,014,247)
Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities - 53,829,056 964,452,435 58,627,588
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (46,724) 78,114,618 551,501,229 25,553,032
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the
year/period 46,724 72,071,404 466,068,559 466,055
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period - 150,186,022 _ 1,017,569,788 26,019,087
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period
consist of:
Cash and cash equivalents - 157,435,132  1,017,570,717 28,569,149
Bank overdraft - (7,249,110) (929) (2,550,062)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period - 150,186,022 _ 1,017,569,788 26,019,087
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Dividend received (net of withholding tax) - - - 86,614
Dividend paid on short securities - - - -
Interest received (net of withholding tax) - 3,677,376 37,979,333 12,122,728
Interest paid (900) (5,243,741) (208,313) (772,388)
Cash dividends paid to shareholders - - - (3,476,688)

~Excludes non-cash transaction relating to switches in/out between share classes effective during the year/period.

+ Man NewSmith UK Equity Alternative ceased operations on 21 March 2019.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of cash flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2020

M O

Man

GLG

##Man GLG

Man GLG Man GLG Global
Credit Multi- Man GLG Man GLG High Yield Consumer *Man GLG ~ *Man GLG US
Strategy Event Driven Global Debt  Opportunities Equity Japan Equity Equity
Alternative Alternative Total Return DE Alternative Alternative Extended
Uss$ Us$ Uss$ € Us$ ¥ Uss$
4,063,138 47,056,680 1,933,594 16,849,063 3,756,302 (4,710,380) 6,629,712
(84,065) (63,325,775) (529,903) (1,836,787) (1,289,244) (800,008,307) (857,025)
(139,935) (26,999,411) - - - (46,949,132) (99,955)
31,658 (145,409,600) - (8,339,792) (6,355,246)  (1,682,633,483) (63,464,965)
6,858,540 (44,907,368) (19,994,549) (157,659,410) (5,569,075) (116,036,615) (1,799,388)
1,851,302 (11,245,655) (188,690) 58,264 (136,741) 158,333,892 (1,576,123)
132,289 (460,015) (4,988) (2,655,141) - - -
- (83,708) - - - (2,795,325) (6,992)
48,233 (59,936) (9,882) (75,691) (121,457) (14,761,836) (94,244)
1,109,157 29,343,854 - 695,519 22,460 267,392 182,603
162,100 27,528,316 812,184 - - 241 610,406
(9,609,867) - - - - - _
264,319 4,380,770 - - 638,648 6,338,975 -
3,561 228,018 5,577 90,867 12,935 1,874,553 3
(15,238) - 348 60,080 909 743,559 710
3 (28,669) - - 10,622 4,773,376 31,802
38,846 178,757 862 181,541 52,010 5,575,915 85,571
4,714,035 (183,803,742) (17,975,447) (152,631,487) (8,977,877)  (1,989,987,175) (59,857,885)
1,350,000 322,447,786 16,952,511 178,399,940 20,003,283 2,217,238,320 66,112,420
(1,124,352) (86,476,300) (1,953,354) (22,735,846) (8,300,000) (7,270,570) -
225,648 235,971,486 14,999,157 155,664,094 11,703,283 2,209,967,750 66,112,420
4,939,683 52,167,744 (2,976,290) 3,032,607 2,725,406 219,980,575 6,254,535
1,211,068 43,274,192 4,112,330 8,600,851 - - -
6,150,751 95,441,936 1,136,040 11,633,458 2,725,406 219,980,575 6,254,535
6,150,751 95,442,709 1,136,040 11,633,458 2,725,474 220,477,317 6,254,540
- (773) - - (68) (496,742) (5)
6,150,751 95,441,936 1,136,040 11,633,458 2,725,406 219,980,575 6,254,535
5,062 2,964,802 - 107,250 63,890 10,426,926 111,885
(99,351) (1,085,269) - - (153,511) (9,384,762) (108,814)
1,298,019 1,883,270 339,055 8,660,114 86,782 (292,797) 272
(672,852) (1,178,233) (32,649) (884,044) 87 (4,338,888 (27,645)
- - - (8,130,296) - - -

## Effective from 30 November 2020, Man GLG US Absolute Alpha changed its name to Man GLG Global Consumer Equity Alternative.

* Man GLG Japan Equity Alternative and Man GLG US Equity Extended commenced their operations on 11 May 2020 and 30 September

2020.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of cash flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2020

M O

Man

GLG

#*Man GLG
Asia Pacific
#Man A!-IL (ex-Japan)
TargetRisk Equity
Moderate Alternative
Us$ Uss$
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders 904,822 (132)
Adjustments to reconcile net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders to net cash (used in)/provided by operating activities:
(Increase)/decrease in collateral balances with brokers (417,546) -
(Increase)/decrease in due from brokers - -
(Increase)/decrease in financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:
Equities and managed funds - -
Interest bearing securities (10,748,409) -
Derivatives (269,856) -
(Increase)/decrease in interest receivable (10,167) -
(Increase)/decrease in dividend receivable - -
(Increase)/decrease in other assets (69,685 (1,012)
Increase/(decrease) in collateral balances due to brokers 10,248 -
Increase/(decrease) in due to brokers - -
Increase/(decrease) in repurchase agreements - -
Increase/(decrease) in performance fees payable - -
Increase/(decrease) in management fees payable 26,192 219
(Decrease)/increase in interest payable - -
(Decrease)/increase in dividend payable on short securities - -
Increase/(decrease) in liquidation fees payable - -
Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses and other liabilities 38,675 1,091
Net cash (used in)/provided by operating activities (10,535,726) 166
Cash flows from financing activities:
Issue of Redeemable Participating Shares~ 47,525,832 8,003,425
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares~ (20,174,527) -
Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities 27,351,305 8,003,425
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 16,815,579 8,008,591
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year/period - -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 16,815,579 8,003,591
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period consists of:
Cash and cash equivalents 16,815,585 8,003,591
Bank overdraft (6) -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 16,815,579 8,003,591
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Dividend received (net of withholding tax) - -
Dividend paid on short securities - -
Interest received (net of withholding tax) 9,466 -
Interest paid (7,601) -

Cash dividends paid to shareholders

~Excludes non-cash transaction relating to switches in/out between share classes effective during the year/period.

#* Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate and Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Alternative commenced their operations on 19 October

2020 and 31 December 2020, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc M O

Notes to the financial statements I\/I a n G I_G

For the year ended 31 December 2021

1. General

Man Funds VI plc (the “Fund”) was incorporated as an investment company with variable capital and segregated liability between sub-
funds under the laws of Ireland as a public limited company on 28 November 2007 under registration number 449860. The Fund has been
authorised by the Central Bank of Ireland (the “Central Bank”) as an Undertaking for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities
(“UCITS”), pursuant to the European Communities (Undertaking for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 (as
amended) (the “UCITS Regulations”) and Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective
Investment in Transferable Securities) (Amendments) Regulations 2019 (the "Central Bank UCITS Regulations"). The Fund’s investment
manager is GLG LLC for GLG LLC Portfolios, GLG Partners LP for Man GLG Portfolios, AHL Partners LLP for Man AHL Portfolios, Numeric
Investors LLC for Numeric Portfolios and Man Solutions Limited for Man Solution Portfolios (the “Investment Managers”). The Fund’s
registered office is at 70 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay, Dublin, Ireland. The Fund has no employees.

The Fund is structured as an umbrella fund with segregated liability between sub-funds (each a “Portfolio”) which means that different
Portfolios may be created from time to time by the Directors with the approval of the Central Bank. Each Portfolio will be represented by a
different series of Redeemable Participating Shares (the “Shares”) and will be invested in accordance with the investment objectives and
policies applicable to such Portfolio. As at 31 December 2021 the Fund was comprised of twenty seven Portfolios.

GLG LLC Portfolio

- Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return;

- Man GLG Global Debt Total Return;

- Man GLG Japan Equity Alternative (ceased operations on 14 July 2021);

- Man GLG US Equity Extended (ceased operations on 9 December 2021); and

- Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative (commenced operations on 11 May 2021).

Man GLG Portfolios

- Man GLG European Alpha Alternative (ceased operations on 15 July 2020);

- Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative;

- Man GLG European Equity Alternative;

- Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative;

- Man GLG Unconstrained Emerging Equity (ceased operations on 7 February 2019);

- Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative;

- Man NewSmith UK Equity Alternative (ceased operations on 21 March 2019);

- Man GLG High Yield Opportunities;

- Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative;

- Man GLG Event Driven Alternative;

- Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE;

- Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Alternative (commenced operations on 31 December 2020);
- Man GLG Global Consumer Equity Alternative (ceased operations on 12 October 2021);

- Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Alternative (commenced operations on 13 May 2021); and
- Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative (commenced operations on 14 June 2021).

Man AHL Portfolios

- Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative;

- Man AHL TargetRisk;

- Man AHL Active Balanced;

- Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate (commenced operations on 19 October 2020);

- Man AHL Target Growth Alternative (commenced operations on 12 January 2021); and
- Man AHL Global Bond (commenced operations on 22 June 2021).

Numeric FPortfolio
- Man Numeric Market Neutral Alternative (ceased operations on 17 September 2019).

Man Solutions Portfolio
- Man Alternative Style Risk Premia.

All Classes of Redeemable Participating Shares are together referred to as the ““Redeemable Participating Shares’ or **Shares”’.
As at 31 December 2021, the following Portfolios were registered with Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority FINMA —

- Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative;

- Man GLG European Equity Alternative;

- Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative;

- Man AHL TargetRisk;

- Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative;
- Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return;
- Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative;

- Man Alternative Style Risk Premig;

- Man AHL Active Balanced;

- Man GLG High Yield Opportunities;

- Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative;

- Man GLG Event Driven Alternative;

- Man GLG Global Debt Total Return;

- Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE;

- Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate;
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Notes to the financial statements (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

For the year ended 31 December 2021

1. General (continued)

- Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Alternative;

- Man AHL Target Growth Alternative;

- Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative;

- Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Alternative;

- Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative; and
- Man AHL Global Bond.

The investment objectives and poalicies of each active Portfolio are detailed below.

Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative
Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative’s investment objective is to provide investors with positive returns through investments primarily in the
United Kingdom securities markets.

The Portfolio invests primarily in common stock and other equity and equity-linked securities (which may include but are not limited to such
instruments as options and swaps) of issuers in the United Kingdom or of issuers which derive a substantial part of their revenues from
activities in the United Kingdom and may invest the remainder in equity and equity linked securities of issuers and on markets located
outside the United Kingdom. Although it is not intended to provide for any geographic or sectorial specialisation other than the above, it is
anticipated that the Portfolio’s investments will primarily be in mid and large capitalisation companies including companies in the FTSE 100
Index.

As at 31 December 2021, Class DL GBP, Class DL H EUR, Class DL H USD, Class DN H USD, Class DNY H EUR, Class IL GBP, Class
IL GBP Dist, Class IL H EUR, Class IL H EUR Dist, Class IL H SEK, Class IL H USD, Class IL H USD Dist, Class IL U GBP, Class IN GBP,
Class IN H CHF, Class IN H EUR, Class IN H SEK and Class IN H USD were in operation.

Man GLG European Equity Alternative
Man GLG European Equity Alternative’s investment objective is to provide investors with positive returns primarily through investments in
issuers in Europe and of issuers which derive a substantial part of their revenues from activities in Europe.

The Portfolio’s policy is to achieve those returns through investments in short, medium and, to a lesser extent, long-term investment
opportunities. This policy will be pursued through a strategy of active trading with the Portfolio primarily investing in listed equities including,
without limitation, common stock and other equity and equity-linked securities (which may include, but are not limited to, such instruments
as options and swaps), of issuers in Europe and of issuers which derive a substantial part of their revenues from activities in Europe.

As at 31 December 2021, Class DN EUR, Class DN H CHF, Class DN H GBP, Class DN H NOK, Class DN H SEK, Class DN H USD,
Class DN U EUR, Class IMU H GBP, Class IN EUR, Class IN H GBP, Class IN H SEK, Class IN H USD, Class INU EUR, Class INU H USD,
Class INZ H CHF Dist, Class INZ H GBP Dist, Class INZ H USD, Class IXXN EUR and Class IXXN H USD were in operation.

Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative
Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative aims to achieve medium-term capital growth in all market conditions by being broadly diversified along
system styles, asset classes, regions, and time horizons.

The Portfolio seeks to achieve its objective by allocating all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with the AHL Multi-Strategy
Programme (as described in further detail in the Prospectus).

As at 31 December 2021, Class DN USD, Class DN H EUR, Class DN H GBP, Class IN USD, Class IN H EUR, Class IN H GBP and Class
IN H SEK were in operation.

Man AHL TargetRisk
The Man AHL TargetRisk Portfolio aims to generate capital growth over the medium to long term.

The Portfolio seeks to achieve its objective by allocating all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with a proprietary quantitative
model, the ‘Man TargetRisk’ strategy, by providing dynamic long only exposure to a range of assets and to provide an excess return
stream with a stable level of volatility regardless of market conditions.

As at 31 December 2021, Class D USD, Class D H CHF, Class D H EUR, Class D H GBP, Class D H SEK, Class D H SGD, Class DJ USD,
Class DRV USD, Class DU USD Dist, Class DU H HKD Dist, Class DU H SGD Dist, Class DV USD, Class DW USD, Class | USD, Class |
H AUD, Class | H (BRL) USD, Class | H CHF, Class | H EUR, Class | H GBP, Class | H JPY, Class | H SEK, Class | H SGD, Class INU USD
Class INU H CHF, Class INU H EUR, Class INU H GBP and Class IV USD were in operation.

Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative
The Portfolio’s investment objective is to seek to provide an attractive risk-adjusted total return, through appreciation and income.

The Portfolio seeks to achieve these returns primarily through long and synthetically short investments in equity securities or equity
derivatives. The Portfolio may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in emerging markets or in currencies of Organisation for Economic
Co-Ordination and Development (““OECD’’) countries and/or derivatives.

As at 31 December 2021, Class DN EUR, Class DN H USD, Class DNY EUR, Class IN EUR, Class IN H GBP, Class IN H SEK, Class IN H
USD, Class INF EUR, Class INF H GBP and Class INF H USD were in operation.
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Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return’s investment objective is to achieve a return in all market conditions over the long
term primarily through investment in a portfolio of fixed income securities denominated in local currency.

As at 31 December 2021, Class D USD, Class D H CHF, Class D H EUR, Class D H GBP, Class D H NOK, Class DL USD, Class DL H
EUR, Class DMF USD, Class DMF H EUR, Class DR USD Dist, Class DY H EUR, Class | USD, Class | USD Dist, Class | H AUD, Class | H
CHF, Class | H EUR, Class | H EUR Dist, Class | H GBP, Class | H SEK, Class IL USD, Class IL H EUR, Class IMF USD, Class IMF USD
Dist, Class IMF H EUR, Class IMF H EUR Dist and Class IMF H GBP Dist were in operation.

Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative
Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative’s investment objective is to provide investors with absolute returns by taking both long and short
positions in equities issued by companies globally.

The Portfolio seeks to apply a long/short investment strategy and intends to take full advantage of the ability to invest in derivatives providing
long and “synthetic short” positions.

As at 31 December 2021, Class DN USD, Class DN H CHF, Class DN H EUR, Class DN H SEK, Class DNF USD, Class DNF H EUR,
Class IN USD, Class IN H CHF, Class IN H EUR, Class IN H GBP, Class IN H SEK, Class INF USD, Class INF H EUR, Class INF H GBP,
Class INU H EUR, Class INU H GBP and Class IXN H EUR were in operation.

Man Alternative Style Risk Premia
Man Alternative Style Risk Premia’s investment objective is to achieve medium-term absolute returns in all market conditions across liquid
asset classes.

The Portfolio seeks to achieve its objective by allocating all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with the Styles and Strategies
adopted such as by investing all or part of the net proceeds of Shares in transferable securities listed or traded on Recognised Markets.

As at 31 December 2021, Class D USD, Class D H DKK, Class D H EUR, Class D H NOK, Class D H SEK, Class | USD, Class | H AUD,
Class | H DKK, Class | H EUR, Class | H GBP, Class | H JPY, Class | H NZD, Class | H SEK, Class INU H EUR, Class INU H GBP, and
Class INU USD were in operation.

Man AHL Active Balanced
The Man AHL Active Balanced aims to generate capital growth over the medium to long term by providing dynamic exposure to a range
of assets and to provide an excess return stream with a stable level of volatility regardless of market conditions.

The Portfolio seeks to achieve its objective by allocating all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with a proprietary quantitative
model, the ‘Man Active Balanced’ strategy, to provide an excess return stream with a stable level of volatility regardless of market
conditions.

As at 31 December 2021, Class DV USD, Class | H EUR, Class | H GBP, Class | H JPY and Class | H USD were in operation.

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities’ investment objective is to provide income and capital growth by investing directly or indirectly in fixed
and floating rate securities worldwide.

The Portfolio seeks to achieve its objective by allocating all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with the investment approach
adopted such as by investing all or part of the net proceeds of Shares in transferable securities, exchange traded and OTC financial
derivative instruments, money market instruments, other collective investment schemes and deposits, cash or cash equivalents.

As at 31 December 2021, Class D EUR, Class D H CHF, Class D H USD Dist, Class DV H USD, Class | EUR, Class | EUR Dist, Class | H
(BRL) EUR, Class | H CHF, Class | H GBP, Class | H USD, Class | H USD Dist, Class IF EUR, Class IF H GBP, Class IF H GBP Dist, Class
IF H GBP G-Dist, Class ILU H GBP G-Dist and Class IV H USD were in operation.

Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alfernative
Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative’s investment objective is to provide investors with an absolute return over rolling three-year
periods independent of market conditions, with a low correlation to credit, interest rates and equities.

The Portfolio seeks to apply a long/short investment strategy and intends to take full advantage of the ability to invest in derivatives providing
long and “synthetic short” positions.

As at 31 December 2021, Class DN H EUR, Class IN USD, Class IN H EUR, Class IN H SEK and Class INU H GBP were in operation.

Man GLG Event Driven Alternative
Man GLG Event Driven Alternative’s investment objective is to provide investors with absolute returns over a rolling three-year period by
taking both long and short positions utilising event driven strategies.

The Portfolio seeks to apply along/short investment strategy and intends to take full advantage of the ability to invest in derivatives providing
long and “synthetic short” positions.

As at 31 December 2021, Class DN USD, Class DN H CHF, Class DN H EUR, Class DNFY H EUR, Class DNFY USD, Class IN USD, Class
IN H CHF, Class IN H EUR, Class IN H GBP, Class IN H SEK, Class INF USD, Class INF H EUR, Class INU H EUR, Class IU USD and
Class INXX H EUR were in operation.
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Man GLG Global Debt Total Return
Man GLG Global Debt Total Return’s investment objective is to achieve a return in all market conditions over the long term primarily through
investment in a portfolio of fixed income securities denominated in local currency or in the currencies of OECD countries and/or derivatives.

As at 31 December 2021, Class | C EUR, Class | C USD, Class | H CHF and Class | H EUR were in operation.

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE’s investment objective is to provide income and capital growth by investing directly or indirectly in
fixed and floating rate securities worldwide.

As at 31 December 2021, Class | EUR, Class | EUR Dist and Class ILU EUR G Dist were in operation.

Man GLG Global Consumer Equity Alternative
Man GLG Global Consumer Equity Alternative’s investment objective was to provide investors with an absolute return through a long/short
strategy investing primarily in the global consumer sector.

The Portfolio sought to apply a long/short investment strategy and intended to take full advantage of the ability to invest in derivatives
providing long and “synthetic short” positions.

The Portfolio ceased operations on 12 October 2021.
Man GLG Japan Equity Alterative
Man GLG Japan Equity Alternative’s investment objective was to provide investors with absolute returns over rolling three-year periods

with a focus on issuers in Japan and of issuers which derive a substantial part of their revenues from activities in Japan.

The Portfolio sought to apply a long/short investment strategy and intended to take full advantage of the ability to invest in derivatives
providing long and “synthetic short” positions.

The Portfolio ceased operations on 14 July 2021.

Man GLG US Equity Extended
Man GLG US Equity Extended’s investment objective was to achieve long-term capital growth.

The Portfolio sought to apply a long/short investment strategy and intended to take full advantage of the ability to invest in derivatives
providing long and “synthetic short” positions.

The Portfolio ceased operations on 9 December 2021.

Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate
Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate aims to generate capital growth over the medium to long term by providing dynamic long and short
exposure to a range of assets and to provide a return stream with a stable level of volatility regardless of market conditions.

The Portfolio seeks to achieve its objective by allocating all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with a proprietary quantitative
model, the ‘Man TargetRisk’ strategy, to provide a return stream with a stable level of volatility regardless of market conditions.

As at 31 December 2021, Class D USD, Class D H CHF, Class D H EUR, Class | USD, Class | H CHF and Class | H EUR were in operation.

Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Altermative
Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-dapan) Equity Alternative’s investment objective is to provide investors with an absolute return through a
long/short strategy investing primarily in Asia Pacific (ex-Japan).

The Portfolio seeks to apply along/short investment strategy and intends to take full advantage of the ability to invest in derivatives providing
long and “synthetic short” positions.

As at 31 December 2021, Class IN USD, Class IN H EUR, Class IN H GBP, Class INF USD, Class INF H EUR and Class IU H GBP were
in operation.

Man AHL Target Growth Alternative
The Man AHL Target Growth Alternative aims to achieve long-term capital growth through risk-controlled exposure to broad market moves
and complementary investment styles.

The Portfolio seeks to achieve its objective by allocating all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with a proprietary quantitative
model, the ‘Man AHL Target Growth’ strategy.

As at 31 December 2021, Class D H CHF, Class D H EUR, Class | USD, Class | H EUR, Class | H GBP, Class IF H GBP and Class IF H
JPY were in operation.
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Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative
Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative’s investment objective is to provide investors with an absolute return through a long / short
strategy investing primarily in convertible bonds.

The Portfolio seeks to apply a long/short investment strategy and intends to take full advantage of the ability to invest in derivatives providing
long and “synthetic short” positions.

As at 31 December 2021, Class IN USD, Class IN H EUR, Class IN H GBP, Class INF USD, Class INF H EUR, Class IU USD and Class IU
H GBP were in operation.

Man GLG R/ Global Sustainable Growth Alternative
Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Alternative’s investment objective is to provide investors with an absolute return by taking both
long and short positions in equities issued by companies globally.

The Portfolio seeks to apply along/short investment strategy and intends to take full advantage of the ability to invest in derivatives providing
long and “synthetic short” positions.

As at 31 December 2021, Class IN USD, Class IN H EUR, Class IN H GBP, Class INF H EUR and Class IU H GBP were in operation.

Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative
Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative’s investment objective is to provide investors with absolute returns by taking both
long and short positions in equities issued by companies globally.

The Portfolio seeks to apply a long/short investment strategy and intends to take full advantage of the ability to invest in derivatives providing
long and “synthetic short” positions.

As at 31 December 2021, Class IN EUR, Class IN H GBP, Class IN H USD and Class INF EUR were in operation.

Man AHL Global Bond
Man AHL Global Bond aims to achieve a total return through capital appreciation and income over the medium to long term primarily
through investment in a portfolio of fixed income securities and/or financial derivative instruments.

The Portfolio seeks to achieve its objective by allocating all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with a proprietary quantitative
model, the ‘Man AHL Global Bond’ strategy.

As at 31 December 2021, Class | USD, Class | H EUR, Class | H GBP and Class | H JPY were in operation.
2. Significant accounting policies

(@) Accounting convention

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) as adopted by the European
Union (“EU”). The financial statements have been prepared using the historical cost basis except for financial assets and liabilities held at
fair value through profit or loss which have been measured at fair value.

(b) Changes in accounting policy and disclosure
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the preparation of the
Fund’s audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2020.

New standards, interpretations and amenadments adopted by the Funad:
There were no recent accounting pronouncements applicable to the Fund in the current year.

At the date of authorisation of the financial statements there were a number of other Standards and Interpretations which were in issue
but not yet effective. Management anticipate that the adoption of these Standards and Interpretations in future periods will have no material
impact on the financial statements of the Fund.

(c) Use of accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with IFRS requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the amounts reported and disclosures made in these financial statements and accompanying notes, including certain valuation
assumptions. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of assets or liabilities in the future.

(d) Going concern

Management has made an assessment of the Fund’s ability to continue as a going concern and are satisfied that the Fund has resources
to continue in business for a period of at least 12 months beyond the date these financial statements are available to be issued.
Furthermore, the management is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the Fund’s ability to continue
as a going concern; therefore, the financial statements are prepared on a going concemn basis.

(e) Interest income and expense
Interest income and expense is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income as it accrues, on an effective interest rate basis.
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() Dividend income and dividend expense on short securities

Dividend income from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income within
dividends when the Fund’s right to receive payments is established. Dividend income is recognised gross of withholding tax, if any. Dividend
expense is recognised on the ex-dividend date.

(g Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
For Net Asset Value (“NAV”) purposes, the valuation of financial assets and liabilities is calculated in accordance with the Prospectus. For
financial statements purposes, financial assets and liabilities have been valued in accordance with IFRS using the policies outlined below.

At 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020, there are no material differences between these valuation methods.

In accordance with International Financial Reporting Standard (“IFRS”) 9 Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement, the Fund
classifies its financial assets and liabilities at initial recognition into the categories of financial assets and financial liabilities as discussed
below.

Under IFRS 9, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”) or
fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”). The classification of financial assets under IFRS 9 is based on the business model in which a
financial asset is managed and on its contractual cash flow characteristics.

In evaluating the classification of its financial assets, the Fund has considered the following:

o Whether it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets only to collect contractual cash flows (“business
model test”); and

o Whether its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (“SPPI
test”).

Both the business model test and SPPI test must be met in order to account for a financial asset at amortised cost or FVOCI. If both tests
are not met the financial asset must be measured at FVTPL.

The Fund classifies its investments based on both the Fund’s business model for managing those financial assets and the contractual
cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. The portfolio of financial assets is managed and performance is evaluated on a fair value
basis. The Fund is primarily focused on fair value information and uses that information to assess the assets’ performance and to make
decisions. The Fund has not taken the option to irrevocably designate any financial instruments as fair value through other comprehensive
income.

The contractual cash flows of the Fund’s debt securities are solely principal and interest, however, these securities are neither held for the
purpose of collecting contractual cash flows nor held both for collecting contractual cash flows and for sale. The collection of contractual
cash flows is only incidental to achieving the Fund’s business model’s objective.

The Fund recognises a financial asset or a financial liability when, and only when, it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Purchases and sales of investments are recognised on the trade date, which is the date on which the Fund commits to
purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value. All transaction
costs for such instruments are recognised directly in the statement of comprehensive income.

Consequently, all investments are measured at fair value through profit or loss.

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as publicly traded derivatives, government bonds and exchange traded
securities) is based on quoted market prices at the statement of financial position date.

In circumstances where the last traded price is not within the bid-ask spread, management will determine the point within the bid-ask
spread that is most representative of fair value.

The Directors have appointed an Independent Pricing Committee ("IPC") to undertake certain services concerning the valuation policies
and procedures relating to the Fund. The IPC is an independent body set up to: (1) establish a pricing matrix (a table which lays out a
pricing source for certain assets and liabilities) which the Directors have adopted for the Fund and which is used by the Administrator to
calculate the value of the assets and liabilities held by the Fund; and (2) to establish the prices of any positions held in the Fund that do not
have an independently ascertainable value as per the pricing matrix. In addition, the IPC provides general governance and oversight of the
valuation process.

The Fund may from time to time invest in financial instruments or securities that are not traded in an active market (for example over-the-
counter (“OTC”’) derivatives and private placements of both equities and fixed income securities). These financial instruments are valued
at their fair value in the manner described in subsequent accounting policies.

Any exchange traded derivative instruments (including, but not limited to, options and futures) dealt in on a market are valued at the
settlement price on the relevant Valuation Day for such instruments on such a market. If the settlement price is not available, their probable
realisation value shall be determined with care and in good faith by the Fund.

The investments in managed funds (“managed funds”) are initially measured at fair value and then carried at their NAV per unit at the
statement of financial position date. This measure approximately represents the fair value of such investments. If their stated NAV per unit
is not available, managed funds are valued at the latest available stated NAV per unit.

Investments are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows have expired or the Fund has transferred substantially all of the risks
and rewards of ownership.
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(h)  Securities sold short

The Fund may sell securities short. A short sale is a transaction in which the Fund sells a security it does not own. The proceeds received
for short sales are recorded as liabilities and the Fund records an unrealised gain or loss to the extent of the difference between the
proceeds received and the value of the open short position. The Fund records a realised gain or loss when the short position is closed. By
entering into short sales, the Fund bears the market risk of an unfavourable change in the price of the security sold short in excess of the
proceeds received. Short sales expose the Fund to potentially unlimited liability.

(i Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of financial position when there is a legally enforceable
right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously. As at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020, no financial assets and liabilities are offset in the statement of financial
position. Please refer to Note 5.

() Derivatives
The Fund may trade in derivative financial instruments whose values are based upon an underlying asset, index, currency or interest rate.
The net unrealised gains or losses, rather than contracts or notional amounts, represents the approximate future cash flows from trading.

The Fund is engaged in forward currency contracts, futures contracts, option contracts, swap contracts, credit default swaps, equity
swaps, interest rate swaps, total return swaps and warrants.

- Equity swaps

Equity swaps are recorded on the trade date basis and are valued based on the difference between the notional long/short position of the
underlying equity security calculated from a reference price on the date of entering into the swap and the market value at the date of
closing the trade, or the reporting date if prior to terminating the swap. The difference between the initial recognition amount and the
market value of the open equity swaps is reflected as financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of
financial position and as net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive
income. Realised gains or losses are recognised on the closing or trade date of the swap and are included in net gain/(loss) on financial
assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income.

- Forward currency contracts

Forward currency contracts are recorded on the trade date and are valued at the applicable foreign exchange rates on the last business
day of the year. The difference between the fair value of the original contract amount and the fair value of the open forward currency
contract position is reflected as financial assets or liabilities in the statement of financial position and as net gain/(loss) on the financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income. Realised gains or losses are recognised on the maturity
or trade date of the contract and are included in net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the
statement of comprehensive income.

- Futures contracts

Futures contracts are recorded on the trade date and are valued at the last traded price on the last business day of the year. The difference
between the original contract amount and the fair value of the open futures position is reflected as financial assets or financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss in the statement of financial position and as net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income. Realised gains or losses are recognised on the closing or trade date of
the contract and are included in net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of
comprehensive income.

- Option contracts

The Fund may invest in option contracts. An option contract gives the owner the right, but not the obligation, to buy (““‘call option”) or to
sell (“‘put option”) a specified item at a fixed price during a specified year for a non-refundable fee (“premium’’). The maximum loss to a
buyer of an option is the loss of the premium. The writer of a call option has to bear the risk of an unfavourable change in the value
underlying the option and, unless an offsetting long position is owned, the theoretical loss is unlimited. The loss to the writer of a put option
is limited to the exercise price of the option, versus the premium collected on its sale. Option contracts are held at fair value with reference
to quoted market prices, when available, or based on pricing models that consider the time value of money, volatility and the current market
and contractual prices of the underlying financial instruments.

- Swap contracts

Swap contracts are contractual agreements between two parties to exchange streams of payments over time based on specified notional
amounts. The swap contracts are valued at an amount equal to the gain or loss that would be realised if the position was closed out on
the valuation date. The Fund’s main swap contracts consist of credit default swaps, interest rate swaps and total return swaps.

Swap contracts are marked-to-market daily and changes in value are recorded as unrealised gain/(loss). When a swap contract is
terminated, the Fund will record a realised gain/(loss) equal to the difference between the proceeds from (or cost of) the closing transaction
and the Fund’s basis in the contract, if any. Swap transactions involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit and market risk in excess of
the amounts recognised in the statement of financial position. Such risks involve the possibility that there will be no liquid market for these
agreements, that the counterparty to the agreements may default on its obligation to perform or disagree as to the meaning of the
contractual terms in the agreements, and that there may be unfavourable changes in interest rates and/or market values associated with
these transactions.
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() Derivatives (continued)

- Credit default swaps

The Fund may enter into credit default swaps to manage its exposure to certain sectors of the market or to reduce credit risk. The Fund
may enter into credit default swap agreements to provide a measure of protection against the default of an issuer (as buyer of protection)
and/or gain credit exposure to an issuer to which it is not otherwise exposed (as seller of protection). Credit default swaps are agreements
in which one party pays fixed periodic payments to counterparty in consideration for a guarantee from the counterparty to make a specific
payment should a negative credit event take place (e.g. default, bankruptcy or debt restructuring). The Fund may either buy or sell (write)
credit default swaps. As a buyer, the Fund will either receive from the seller an amount equal to the notional amount of the swap and deliver
the referenced security or underlying securities comprising of an index or receive a net settlement of cash equal to the notional amount of
the swap less the recovery value of the security or underlying securities comprising of an index. As a seller (writer), the Fund will either pay
the buyer an amount equal to the notional amount of the swap and take delivery of the referenced security or underlying securities
comprising of an index or pay a net settlement of cash equal to the notional amount of the swap less the recovery value of the security or
underlying securities comprising of an index. In the event of default by the counterparty, the Fund may recover amounts paid under the
agreement either partially or in total by offsetting any payables and/or receivables with collateral held or pledged.

These periodic payments received or made by the Fund are included in net realised gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income.

- Interest rate swaps

Interest rate swaps relate to contracts taken out by the Fund with major brokers in which the Fund either receives or pays a floating rate
of interest in return for paying or receiving, respectively, a fixed rate of interest. The payment flows are usually netted against each other,
with the difference being paid by one party to the other. Changes in the value of the interest rate swap agreements and amounts received
or paid in connection with them are recognised as net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the
statement of comprehensive income.

- Total return swaps
Total return swaps are contracts in which the Fund pays or receives a series of cash flows based upon the total return of a specified asset
in return for paying or receiving, respectively, a fixed or floating rate of interest based upon that same specified asset.

- Warrants

The Fund invests in warrants through listed exchanges and OTC markets. The listed warrants are traded on recognised exchanges and
valued at the last traded price. OTC traded warrants are valued by reference to quoted prices. Change in realised and unrealised gains
and losses are recorded in the statement of comprehensive income.

(k) Realised and unrealised gains and losses

All realised and unrealised gains and losses on securities and derivatives are recognised as net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income. The cost of securities is accounted for on a specific
identification basis. Unrealised gains and losses comprise changes in the fair value of financial instruments for the year and from reversal
of prior year’s unrealised gains and losses for financial instruments which were realised in the reporting year. Realised gains and losses
represent the difference between an instrument’s initial carrying amount and disposal amount, or cash payments or receipts made in
respect of derivative contracts (excluding payments or receipts on collateral margin accounts for such instruments).

() Transaction costs

Transaction costs are incremental costs, which are separately identifiable and directly attributable to the acquisition, issue or disposal of a
financial asset or financial liability. Transaction costs incurred by the Fund during the year are recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income as part of net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

(m) Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the Fund’s financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which it
operates (the “functional currency”). This is United States Dollars (“‘US$”) for all sub-funds except Man GLG European Equity Alternative,
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative, Man GLG High Yield Opportunities, Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE and Man GLG
RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative for which the functional currency is Euro (“€”), Man GLG Japan Equity Alternative for which the
functional currency is Japanese Yen (“JPY”) and Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative for which the functional currency is Pound Sterling
(“£"). The Fund has adopted the functional currency of each sub-fund as the presentation currency for these financial statements. There
has been no change in each sub-fund’s functional currency since its inception. The Fund’s functional and presentational currency is United
States Dollars.

(n) Repurchase agreements and reverse repurchase agreements

The Fund may enter into securities sold under agreements to repurchase (“‘repurchase agreements”), under the terms of the repurchase
agreement, with selected counterparties under which the Fund acquires securities as collateral subject to an obligation of the counterparty
to repurchase and the Fund to resell the securities at an agreed upon time and price. The Fund and counterparties are permitted to sell,
re-pledge, or use the collateral associated with the transaction. Upon an event of default under the terms of the repurchase agreement,
both parties have the right to set-off. Repurchase agreements are reflected in the statement of financial position and included in net
gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income. Realised
gains/losses are included in net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of
comprehensive income. The difference between the sale and repurchase prices is treated as interest expense and is accrued over the life
of the agreement and is included in the statement of comprehensive income.
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(n) Repurchase agreements and reverse repurchase agreements (continued)

Securities purchased under agreements to re-sell (“reverse repurchase agreements”) are treated as collateralised financing transactions
and are carried at the amounts at which the securities were acquired plus accrued interest, which approximates fair value. It is the Fund’s
policy to take possession of reverse repurchase agreements. Reverse repurchase agreements are reflected in the statement of financial
position and included in net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive
income. Realised gains/losses are included in net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the
statement of comprehensive income. Interest earned on securities owned and reverse repurchase agreements are included in the
statement of comprehensive income.

(o) Foreign currency

Transactions during the year denominated in foreign currencies have been translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the dates of
transactions. Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rates of exchange in effect at the date of the
statement of financial position. For investment transactions and investments held as at year end denominated in foreign currency, resulting
gains or losses are included in the net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of
comprehensive income. All other foreign currency gains and losses are also included in the net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income.

The combined fund balances are expressed in US$, being the presentational currency of the Fund as a whole. For combined fund balances
in the statement of financial position, the non-US$ Portfolios are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the statement of financial
position. For combined fund balances in the statement of comprehensive income, the non-US$ Portfolios are translated at the average
exchange rate prevailing during the year. The combined subscriptions and redemptions in the statement of changes in net assets are also
translated at the average rate prevailing during the current year. The translation (loss)/gain resulting from the preparation of the combined
fund balances in the financial statements amounts to a loss of US$130,562,397 (31 December 2020: gain of US$149,387,926) which has
been shown as other comprehensive income in the combined fund column in the statement of comprehensive income. The gain/loss does
not have any effect on the individual Portfolios.

(p) Other expenses
Other expenses are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income on an accruals basis.

(@) Investor Money Regulations

In response to the Central Bank publishing the Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) Investor Money
Regulations 2015 for Fund Service Providers (the “Investor Money Regulations” or “IMR”) in March 2015 (effective from 1 July 2016), Man
Asset Management (Ireland) Limited (the "Manager") undertook, together with BNY Mellon Fund Services (Ireland) Designated Activity
Company, a review of the way in which subscription, distribution and redemption monies are routed to and from the Fund or the relevant
sub-fund. As a result of this review, subscription and redemption monies are routed through a sub-fund cash collection account in the
name of the sub-fund. Pending issue of the units and / or payment of subscription proceeds to an account in the name of the sub-funds,
and pending payment of redemption proceeds or distributions, the relevant investor will be an unsecured creditor of the sub-fund in respect
of amounts paid by or due to it.

(N Redeemable Participating Shares
Redeemable shares are classified as equity instruments when:

. The redeemable shares entitle the holder to a pro rata share of the Fund’s net assets in the event of the Fund’s liquidation;

. The redeemable shares are in the class of instruments that is subordinate to all other classes of instruments;

. All redeemable shares in the class of instruments that is subordinate to all other classes of instruments have identical features;

. The redeemable shares do not include any contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset other than the holder’s
rights to a pro rata share of the Fund’s net assets; and

. The total expected cash flows attributable to the redeemable shares over the life of the instrument are based substantially on
the profit or loss, the change in the recognised net assets or the change in the fair value of the recognised and unrecognised
net assets of the Fund over the life of the instrument.

In addition to the redeemable shares having all of the above features, the Fund must have no other financial instrument or contract that
has:

. Total cash flows based substantially on the profit or loss, the change in the recognised net assets or the change in the fair value
of the recognised and unrecognised net assets of the Fund; and
. The effect of substantially restricting or fixing the residual return to the redeemable shareholders.

The Fund continuously assesses the classification of the Redeemable Participating Shares. If the Redeemable Participating Shares cease
to have all the features, or meet all the conditions set out, to be classified as equity, the Fund will reclassify them as financial liabilities and
measure them at fair value at the date of reclassification, with any differences from the previous carrying amount recognised in equity. If
the Redeemable Participating Shares subsequently have all the features and meet the conditions to be classified as equity, the Fund will
reclassify them as equity instruments and measure them at the carrying amount of the liabilities at the date of the reclassification.

As at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020, the Fund classified its Redeemable Participating Shares as liability.

Shareholder transactions include subscriptions received in advance and redemptions in the process of being paid.
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(s) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial position may consist of cash at bank, demand deposits, short-term deposits in
financial institutions and short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, with original maturities of three months or less. Short-term investments that are not held for the
purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments and restricted margin accounts are not considered cash and cash equivalents. For the
purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and cash equivalents as defined above, net of
outstanding bank overdrafts when applicable.

() Bank overdraft
Bank overdraft in the statement of financial position consists of negative cash balances on the bank accounts at the year end. Interest is
charged on these bank overdraft balances.

(u) Collateral balances with brokers and collateral balances due to brokers

Collateral balances with brokers and collateral balances due to brokers include amounts transferred as collateral against open derivative
contracts. Amounts receivable from short sales and collateral may be restricted in whole or in part until the related securities are purchased.
To the extent that units are purchased on margin, the margin debt may be secured on the related units.

(v Due from and to brokers

Due from brokers include receivables for securities sold (in a regular way transaction) that have been contracted for but not yet delivered
on the statement of financial position date. These are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method less any allowance for
impairment. Due to brokers are payables for securities purchased (in a regular way transaction) that have been contracted for but not yet
delivered on the statement of financial position date. These are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

(w) Distributions to shareholders
In accordance with the Fund’s Prospectus, the Fund may fully distribute its distributable income to shareholders.

Distributable income includes capital gains arising from the disposal of investments.

Unrealised gains and losses are included in the net assets attributable to shareholders and are not distributable until realised. Capital losses
are not distributed to shareholders, but are retained to be offset against any future realised capital gains. Distributions to shareholders are
recognised in statement of comprehensive income as finance costs.

(x) Preliminary expenses

The Fund has borne its formation expenses, including, without limitation, legal, accounting, filing and administration expenses associated
with the organisation of the Fund and the offering of shares in the year in which they were incurred. For NAV purposes the formation
expenses are amortised over the 36 months of trading of the Fund.

(y) Comparative information
Certain prior year figures in the financial statements have been reclassified to conform with the current year presentation.

3. Cash and cash equivalents, bank overdraft, collateral balances with brokers and collateral
balances due to brokers

At the year/period end, amounts disclosed as cash and cash equivalents, bank overdraft, collateral balances with brokers and collateral
balances due to brokers were held at the Bank of America Merrill Lynch, Bank of New York Mellon (London Branch), Bank of Nova Scotia,
Barclays Plc, BNP Paribas, Citibank N.A., Credit Suisse AG Ireland, Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited, Deutsche Bank AG, London,
Goldman Sachs International, HSBC Bank Plc, JP Morgan Securities Plc, Morgan Stanley & Co. International Plc, Nomura Holdings, Royal
Bank of Scotland and Sumitomo Trust and Banking. Collateral balances with brokers represent the margin account balances held with the
broker and collateral balances due to broker represents an amount payable to broker as a result of margin or collateral amount payable at
the year end. These include amounts transferred as collateral (which is subject to a security) against open derivatives, short positions or
financial instruments purchased on margin, deposits held at call with banks and other short term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less. Included in cash and cash equivalents balances at 31 December 2021 are French Discount T-bills with,
a fair value of €800,520 (cost: €801,634) (31 December 2020: €Nil (cost: €Nil)) for Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative,
US T-bills with a fair value of US$4,999,443 (cost: US$4,999,625) (31 December 2020: US$NIl (cost: US$NIl) for Man GLG Credit Multi-
Strategy Alternative, a fair value of US$200,000 (cost: US$199,994) (31 December 2020: US$NIl (cost: US$NIl) for Man AHL Multi Strategy
Alternative, a fair value of US$Nil (cost: US$NIl) (31 December 2020: US$49,999,932 (cost: US$49,991,018)) for Man Alternative Style Risk
Premia, a fair value of US$Nil (cost: US$Nil) (31 December 2020: US$1,794,904 (cost: US$1,794,749)) for Man GLG Global Consumer
Equity Alternative and UK T-bills with a fair value of £Nil (cost:£Nil) (31 December 2020: £30,003,600 (cost: £30,005,426)) for Man GLG
Alpha Select Alternative.

Due from brokers and to brokers represent receivables for financial instruments sold and payables for financial instruments purchased that
have been contracted for but not yet settled or delivered on the statement of financial position date respectively.
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3. Cash and cash equivalents, bank overdraft, collateral balances with brokers and collateral

balances due to brokers (continued)

The portion of collateral balance with/due to brokers represented by collateral as at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020 is outlined

below:

31 December 2021

31 December 2020

Man GLG European Alpha Altemative n/a (€112)
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemnative (£25,560,175) (£76,925,947)
Man GLG European Equity Altemative €9,712,112 €11,860,866
Man AHL Multi Strategy Alterative US$6,545,867 US$5,271,144
Man AHL TargetRisk (US$36,281,582) (US$35,790,022)
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative €3,631,403 €32,986,672
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum (US$8,716,689) US$63,361,352
Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative US$10,122,085 US$19,915,234
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia US$4,350,439 (US$1,201,426)
Man AHL Active Balanced US$288,769 US$38,702,469
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities €21,434,495 €12,903,672
Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alterative US$3,203,447 US$3,214,650
Man GLG Event Driven Altemative US$38,468,642 US$37,631,206
Man GLG Global Debt Total Retum US$536,109 US$704,795
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE €18,701,810 €2,282,289
Man GLG Global Consumer Equity Alternative (US$33) US$1,266,784
Man GLG Japan Equity Alternative (¥627) ¥299,740,915
Man GLG US Equity Extended (US$138,223) US$174,422
Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate US$245,864 US$407,298
Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Altemative US$641,633 -
Man AHL Target Growth Altemative US$460,490 n/a
Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Altemative US$6,837,806 n/a
Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Alternative US$2,574,495 n/a
Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alterative €731,652 n/a
Man AHL Global Bond US$547,352 n/a

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Collateral received
Repurchase agreements:

31 December 2021

31 December 2020

US$ Us$
Liabilities
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities - €37,231,166
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE €40,923,482 -
Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alterative - US$96,582

As at 31 December 2021, the fair value of securities pledged as collateral in relation to the repurchase agreements was €Nil (31 December
2020: €40,987,845) for Man GLG High Yield Opportunities, €46,521,063 (31 December 2020: €Nil) for Man GLG High Yield Opportunities
DE and US$NIl (31 December 2020: US$108,851) for Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative.

102



Man Funds VI plc M O

Notes to the financial statements (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

For the year ended 31 December 2021

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments
The Fund classifies fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in determining the
measurements in line with IFRS 13.

The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

. Level 1 — Quoted market price in an active market for an identical instrument.

. Level 2 — Valuation techniques based on observable inputs. This category includes instruments valued using: quoted market
prices in active markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for similar instruments in markets that are considered less than
active; or other valuation techniques where all significant inputs are directly or indirectly observable from market data.

. Level 3 — Valuation techniques using significant unobservable inputs. This category includes all instruments where the valuation
technique includes inputs not based on observable data and the unobservable inputs could have a significant impact on the
instrument’s valuation. This category includes instruments that are valued based on quoted prices for similar instruments where
significant unobservable adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect differences between the instruments.

Valuation techniques

Listed or publicly traded investment in equity and debt securities, managed funds and derivatives

When fair values of listed securities and debt securities at the reporting date, as well as publicly traded derivatives, are based on quoted
market prices or binding dealer price quotations, without any deduction for transaction costs, the instruments are included within Level 1
of the hierarchy.

Unlisted debt securities and treasury bills

The Fund invests in debt securities, corporate and government bonds and treasury securities. In the absence of a quoted price in an active
market, they are valued using observable inputs such as recently executed transaction prices in securities of the issuer or comparable
issuers and yield curves. Adjustments are made to the valuations when necessary to recognise differences in the instruments terms. To
the extent that the significant inputs are observable, the Fund categorises these investments as Level 2.

Over-the-counter derivatives

The Fund uses widely recognised valuation models for determining fair values of over-the-counter interest rate swaps, currency swaps and
forward foreign exchange contracts. The most frequently applied valuation techniques include forward pricing and swap models, using
present value calculations. The models incorporate various inputs including both credit and debit valuation adjustments for counterparty
and own credit risk, foreign exchange spot and forward rates and interest rate curves. For these financial instruments, significant inputs
into models are market observable and are included within Level 2.

Unlisted equity investments

The Fund invests in private equity companies which are not quoted in an active market. Transactions in such investments do not occur on
a regular basis. The Fund uses a market based valuation technique for these positions. The Investment Manager determines comparable
public companies (peers) based on industry, size, leverage and strategy, and calculates an appropriate earnings multiple for each
comparable company identified. The multiple is calculated by dividing the enterprise value of the comparable company by an earnings
measure. The trading multiple is then discounted for considerations such as illiquidity and size differences between the comparable
companies based on company-specific facts and circumstances. The discounted multiple is applied to the corresponding earnings
measure of the investee company to measure the fair value. The Fund classifies the fair value of these investments as Level 3.

For all other financial instruments, fair value is determined using valuation techniques. Valuation techniques include net present value

techniques, comparison to similar instruments for which market observable prices exist, options pricing models and other relevant valuation
models.
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)
The following tables summarise the financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss as at 31 December 2021 and 31 December
2020 and the financial instruments measured at fair value in the statement of financial position grouped into the fair value hierarchy:

Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
£ £ £ £
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Equiti nd man fun
Equities 1,115,748 - - 1,115,748
Total equities and managed funds 1,115,748 - - 1,115,748
Interest bearing securities
Govemment bonds 946,187,874 - - 946,187,874
Total interest bearing securities 946,187,874 - - 946,187,874
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 168,718,724 - 168,718,724
Forward currency contracts - 42,539 - 42,539
Option contracts 2,726,850 - - 2,726,850
Total derivatives 2,726,850 168,761,263 - 171,488,113
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 950,030,472 168,761,263 - 1,118,791,735
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (55,530,816) - (565,530,816)
Forward currency contracts - (20,106,403) - (20,106,403)
Futures contracts (10,706,856) - - (10,706,856)
Total derivatives (10,706,856) (75,637,219) - (86,344,075)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (10,706,856) (75,637,219) - (86,344,075
31 December 2020
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Equities and managed funds
Equities 2,545,053 - - 2,545,053
Total equities and managed funds 2,645,053 - - 2,645,053
Interest bearing securities
Govemment bonds 646,638,522 - - 646,638,522
Total interest bearing securities 646,638,522 - - 646,638,522
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 120,085,324 - 120,085,324
Forward currency contracts - 20,041,742 - 20,041,742
Futures contracts 6,068,225 - - 6,068,225
Option contracts 2,826,865 - - 2,826,865
Total derivatives 8,895,090 140,127,066 - 149,022,156
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 658,078,665 140,127,066 - 798,205,731
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (83,765,331) - (83,765,331)
Forward currency contracts - (34,796,977) - (34,796,977)
Futures contracts (1,234,944) - - (1,234,944)
Total derivatives (1,234,944) (68,562,308) - (69,797,252)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (1,234,944) (68,562,308) - (69,797,252)
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Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG European Equity Altemative

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
€ € € €
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Equiti nd man fun
Equities 144,027,873 - - 144,027,873
Rights - - 461,340 461,340
Real estate investment trusts 2,789 - - 2,789
Total equities and managed funds 144,030,662 - 461,340 144,492,002
Interest bearing securities
Govemment bonds 50,114,535 - - 50,114,535
Total interest bearing securities 50,114,535 - - 50,114,535
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 29,819,831 142,551 29,962,382
Forward currency contracts - 1,527,697 - 1,527,697
Futures contracts 123,841 - - 123,841
Warrants 39,828 - 10 39,838
Total derivatives 163,669 31,347,528 142,561 31,653,758
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 194,308,866 31,347,528 603,901 226,260,295
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (27,487,408)  (3,508,143) (80,990,551)
Forward currency contracts - (436,042) - (436,042)
Futures contracts (650,379) - - (650,379)
Option contracts (3,969) - - (3,969
Total derivatives (654,348) (27,923,450)  (3,508,143) (32,080,941)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (654,348) (27,923 450) _ (3,503,143) (32,080,941)
31 December 2020
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Equiti nd man fun
Equities 144,667,368 - 7,348 144,674,716
Rights - - 320,079 320,079
Real estate investment trusts 473,392 - - 473,392
Total equities and managed funds 145,140,760 - 327,427 145,468,187
Interest bearing securities
Govemment bonds 5,011,575 - - 5,011,575
Total interest bearing securities 5,011,575 - - 5,011,575
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 69,482,164 47,495 69,529,659
Forward cumrency contracts - 1,655,465 - 1,555,465
Futures contracts 790,539 - - 790,539
Option contracts 377,868 1,311,832 103,062 1,792,762
Warrants 130,271 - 9 130,280
Total derivatives 1,298,678 72,349,461 150,566 73,798,705
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 151,451,013 72,349,461 477,993 224,278,467
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (567,734,822) (13,199) (567,748,021)
Forward currency contracts - (1,084,998) - (1,084,998)
Futures contracts (791,377) - - (791,377)
Option contracts (193,261) (59,372) - (252,633)
Total derivatives (984,638) (58,879,192 (13,199 (59,877,029
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (984 ,638) (68,879,192) (13,199) (69,877,029)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level3  Total Fair Value
Us$ Us$ uUs$ Us$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:

Govemment bonds 10,059,230 - - 10,059,230
Total interest bearing securities 10,059,230 - - 10,059,230
Derivatives

Equity swaps - 3,396,845 - 3,396,845

Forward currency contracts - 3,568,062 - 3,568,062

Futures contracts 278,709 - - 278,709

Option contracts 5,275 18,003 - 23,278
Total derivatives 283,984 6,982,910 - 7,266,894
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 10,343,214 6,982,910 - 17,326,124
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Equity swaps - (2,539,912) - (2,539,912)

Forward currency contracts - (2,839,151) - (2,839,151)

Futures contracts (168,340) - - (168,340)
Option contracts (780,710) (391,626) - (1,172,336)
Total derivatives (949,050) (5,770,689) - (6,719,739)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (949,050) (6,770,689) - (6,719,739)
31 December 2020
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:

Interest bearing securities

Govemment bonds 17,248,683 - - 17,248,683
Total interest bearing securities 17,248,683 - - 17,248,683
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 2,779,916 - 2,779,916
Forward cumrency contracts - 11,362,116 - 11,362,116
Futures contracts 767,424 - - 767,424
Option contracts 299,372 261,546 - 560,918
Total derivatives 1,066,796 14,403,578 - 15,470,374
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 18,315,479 14,403,578 - 32,719,057
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Equity swaps - (2,550,225) - (2,550,225)
Forward currency contracts - (7,436,516) - (7,436,516)
Futures contracts (680,158) - - (680,158)
Option contracts (893,877) (289,222) - (1,183,099)
Total derivatives (1,574,035) (10,275,963 - (11,849,998)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (1,574,035) (10,275,963) - (11,849,998)

106



Man Funds VI plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2021

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man AHL TargetRisk

M O

Man

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

GLG

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
USs$ USs$ Us$ USs$
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Interest bearing securities
Govemment bonds 2,764,731,207 - - 2,764,731,207
Total interest bearing securities 2,764,731,207 - - 2,764,731,207
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - 189,523,784 - 189,623,784
Forward currency contracts - 30,720,690 - 30,720,690
Futures contracts 86,447,669 - - 86,447,669
Total retum swaps - 32,198,773 - 32,198,773
Total derivatives 86,447,669 252,443,247 - 338,890,916
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 2,851,178,876 2562 443,247 - 3,103,622,123
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - (1,792,533) - (1,792,533)
Forward currency contracts - (24,568,969) - (24,568,969)
Futures contracts (38,5383,526) - - (38,5383,526)
Total derivatives (38,533,526) (26,361,502) - (64,895,028)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (38,533,526) (26,361,502) - (64,895,028)
31 December 2020
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Interest bearing securities
Govemment bonds 2,187,765,961 - - 2,187,765,961
Total interest bearing securities 2,187,765,961 - - 2,187,765,961
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - 82,862,057 - 82,862,057
Forward currency contracts - 69,986,163 - 69,986,163
Futures contracts 34,890,573 - - 34,890,573
Total retum swaps - 6,026,300 - 6,026,300
Total derivatives 34,890,573 158,874,520 - 193,765,093
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 2,222 656,534 158,874,520 - 2,381,531,054
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - (18,374,654) - (18,374,654)
Futures contracts (5,816,100) - - (5,816,100)
Total derivatives (5,816,100) (18,374,654) - (24,190,754)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (5,816,100) (18,374,654) - (24,190,754)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
€ € € €
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Equities and managed funds
Equities 34,484,005 - - 34,484,005
Preferred stocks 8,075,340 - - 8,075,340
Total equities and managed funds 42,559,345 - - 42,559,345
Interest fin riti
Govemment bonds 22,546,338 - - 22,546,338
Total interest bearing securities 22,546,338 - - 22,546,338
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 7,398,437 - 7,398,437
Forward currency contracts - 10,142 - 10,142
Total derivatives - 7,408,579 - 7,408,579
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 65,105,683 7,408,579 - 72,514,262
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (3,365,756) - (3,365,756)
Forward currency contracts - (30,624) - (30,624)
Total derivatives - (3,396,380) - (3,396,380)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (3,396,380) - (3,396,380)

31 December 2020
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:
Eaquities and managed funds
Equities 224,280,398 - - 224,280,398
Preferred stocks 10,281,491 - - 10,281,491
Total equities and managed funds 234,561,889 - - 234,561,889
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 20,422,037 - 20,422,037
Forward currency contracts - 345,750 - 345,750
Total derivatives - 20,767,787 - 20,767,787
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 234,561,889 20,767,787 - 255,329,676
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (87,437,910) - (87,437,910)
Forward currency contracts - (348,189 - (348,189)
Total derivatives - (37,786,099) - (37,786,099
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (37,786,099 - (37,786,099
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Returm

M O

Man

GLG

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
USs$ US$ US$ US$
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Interest bearing securities
Govemment bonds 979,487,383 - - 979,487,383
Total interest bearing securities 979,487,383 - - 979,487,383
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - 58,639,409 - 53,639,409
Forward currency contracts - 12,742,506 - 12,742,506
Total derivatives - 66,381,915 - 66,381,915
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 979,487,383 66,381,915 - 1,045,869,298
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - (5,051,374) - (5,051,374)
Forward currency contracts - (3,926,503) - (3,926,503)
Total derivatives - (8,977,877) - (8,977,877)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (8,977,877) - (8,977.877)
31 December 2020
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Interest rin riti
Govemment bonds 1,244,693,585 - - 1,244,693,585
Total interest bearing securities 1,244,693,585 - - 1,244,693,585
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - 25,281,801 - 25,281,801
Forward currency contracts - 17,283,149 - 17,283,149
Total derivatives - 42,564,950 - 42,564,950
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss ~ _ 1,244 693,585 42,564,950 - 1,287,258,535
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - (6,336,614) - (6,336,614)
Forward currency contracts - (17,906,988) - (17,906,988)
Interest rate swaps - (40,111,732) - (40,111,732)
Total derivatives - (64,355,334) - (64,355,334)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (64,355,334) - (64,355,334)
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For the year ended 31 December 2021 Man GLG
4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
US$ US$ US$ US$
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Eauities and managed funds
Equities 482,777,373 - - 482,777,373
Total equities and managed funds 482,777,373 - - 482,777,373
Interest bearing securities
Govemment bonds 144,975,875 - - 144,975,875
Total interest bearing securities 144,975,875 - - 144,975,875
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 4,277,387 - 4,277,387
Forward currency contracts - 4,542,187 - 4,542,187
Option contracts 80,700 - - 80,700
Total derivatives 80,700 8,819,574 - 8,900,274
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 627,833,948 8,819,574 - 636,653,522
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (4,827,785) - (4,827,785)
Forward currency contracts - (56,152 - (56,152)
Futures contracts (227,235) - - (227,235)
Total derivatives (227,235) (4,883,937) - (5,111,172)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (227,235) (4,883,937) - (5,111,172)

31 December 2020
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equit :

Equities 472,647,252 - - 472,647,252
Total equities and managed funds 472,647,252 - - 472,647,252

Interest bearing securities

Govemment bonds 139,984,972 - - 139,984,972
Total interest bearing securities 139,984,972 - - 139,984,972
Derivatives

Equity swaps - 390,021 - 390,021

Forward currency contracts - 8,247,533 - 8,247,533
Total derivatives - 8,637,554 - 8,637,554
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 612,632,224 8,637,554 - 621,269,778
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:

Derivatives

Equity swaps - (15,602,507) - (15,602,507)

Forward currency contracts - (2,613,155) - (2,613,155)

Futures contracts (2,247,942) - - (2,247,942)
Total derivatives (2,247,942) (18,215,662 - (20,463,604)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (2,247.942) (18,215,662) - (20,463,604)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man Altemative Style Risk Premia

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
Uss$ Us$ Uss$ Uss$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equiti nd man fun

Equities 261,291,563 - - 261,291,563
Preferred stocks 904,754 - - 904,754
Total equities and managed funds 262,196,317 - - 262,196,317
Interest fin riti

Govemment bonds 24,998,707 - - 24,998,707
Total interest bearing securities 24,998,707 - - 24,998,707
Derivati

Equity swaps - 1,399,669 - 1,399,669
Forward currency contracts - 10,607,778 - 10,607,778
Futures contracts 4,834,639 - - 4,834,639
Total retum swaps - 13,712,581 - 13,712,581
Total derivatives 4,834,639 25,720,028 - 30,554,667
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 292 029,663 25,720,028 - 317,749,691
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Equity swaps - (11,136,182) - (11,136,182)
Forward currency contracts - (8,112,009) - (8,112,009)
Futures contracts (1,033,073) - - (1,033,073)
Total derivatives (1,033,073) (19,248,191) - (20,281,264)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (1,033,073) (19,248 191) - (20,281,264)
31 December 2020

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equiti nd man fun

Equities 280,947,810 - - 280,947,810
Preferred stocks 1,258,202 - - 1,258,202
Total equities and managed funds 282,206,012 - - 282,206,012
Interest bearing securities

Govemment bonds 199,963,375 - - 199,963,375
Total interest bearing securities 199,963,375 - - 199,963,375
Derivatives

Equity swaps - 1,206,426 - 1,206,426
Forward currency contracts - 20,548,454 - 20,548,454
Futures contracts 3,536,622 - - 3,536,622
Total retum swaps - 7,862,980 - 7,862,980
Total derivatives 3,536,622 29,617,860 - 33,154,482
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 485,706,009 29,617,860 - 515,323,869
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Equity swaps - (16,884,980) - (16,884,980)
Forward currency contracts - (4,927,051) - (4,927,051)
Futures contracts (1,163,386) - - (1,163,386)
Total derivatives (1,163,386) (21,812,031) - (22,975,417)

Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (1,163,386) (21,812,031) - (22,975,417)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man AHL Active Balanced
31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
USs$ US$ US$ US$
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Interest fin riti
Govemment bonds 364,791,015 - - 364,791,015
Total interest bearing securities 364,791,015 - - 364,791,015
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - 877,968 - 877,968
Futures contracts 20,922,884 - - 20,922,884
Total derivatives 20,922,884 877,968 - 21,800,852
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 385,713,899 877,968 - 386,591,867
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - (4,159,677) - (4,159,677)
Futures contracts (8,420,793) - - (8,420,793)
Total derivatives (8,420,793) (4,159,677) - (12,580,470)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (8,420,793) (4,159,677) - (12,580,470)
31 December 2020
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Interest bearing securities
Govemment bonds 599,420,573 - - 599,420,573
Total interest bearing securities 599,420,573 - - 599,420,573
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - 16,696,105 - 16,696,105
Futures contracts 22,514,023 - - 22,514,023
Total derivatives 22,514,023 16,696,105 - 39,210,128
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 621,934,596 16,696,105 - 638,630,701
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - (4,496,899) - (4,496,899)
Futures contracts (3,917,319) - - (3,917,319)
Total derivatives (3,917,319 (4,496,899) - (8,414,218)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (3917319 (4,496,899) - (8,414,218)
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Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities

Man

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

O

GLG

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level3  Total Fair Value
€ € € €

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equiti nd man fun

Equities 20,428,403 6,545,248 - 26,973,651
Total equities and managed funds 20,428,403 6,545,248 - 26,973,651
Interest fin riti

Convertible bonds - 25,749,065 - 25,749,055
Corporate bonds - 608,093,019 3,198,009 611,291,028
Total interest bearing securities - 633,842,074 3,198,009 637,040,083
Derivati

Forward currency contracts - 4,398,736 - 4,398,736
Total retum swaps - 1,033,583 - 1,033,583
Total derivatives - 5,432,319 - 5,432,319
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 20,428,403 645,819,641 3,198,009 669,446,053
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Credit default swaps - (5,540,962) - (5,540,962)
Forward currency contracts - (6,068,730) - (6,068,730)
Total retum swaps - (571,423) - (671,423)
Total derivatives - (12,181,115 - (12,181,115)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (12,181,115) - (12,181,115)
31 December 2020

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equiti nd man fun

Preferred stocks - 9,546,615 - 9,646,615
Equities - 1,128,512 - 1,128,512
Total equities and managed funds - 10,675,127 - 10,675,127
Interest bearing securities

Convertible bonds - 20,031,241 - 20,031,241
Corporate bonds - 226,272,045 4,689,984 230,962,029
Total interest bearing securities - 246,303,286 4,689,984 250,993,270
Derivatives

Credit default swaps - 74,149 - 74,149
Forward currency contracts - 975,613 - 975,613
Total retum swaps - 57,515 - 57,515
Total derivatives - 1,107,277 - 1,107,277
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 258,085,690 4,689,984 262,775,674
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Derivatives

Credit default swaps - (4,534,244) - (4,534,244)
Forward currency contracts - (2,164,362) - (2,164,362)
Total retum swaps - (162,796) - (162,796)
Total derivatives - (6,861,402) - (6,861,402)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (6,861,402) - (6,861,402)
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Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative

M O

Man

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

GLG

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level3  Total Fair Value
uUs$ us$ us$ Uss$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Equiti nd man. fun

Equities - 160,764 - 160,764

Total equities and managed funds - 160,764 - 160,764

Interest bearing securities

Convertible bonds - 9,321,166 - 9,321,166

Corporate bonds - 7,571,106 170,035 7,741,141

Govemment bonds 9,249,758 - - 9,249,758

Total interest bearing securities 9,249,758 16,892,272 170,035 26,312,065

Derivati

Credit default swaps - 692,674 - 692,674

Equity swaps - 86,705 - 86,705

Forward currency contracts - 271,954 - 271,954

Futures contracts 463 - - 463

Total retum swaps - 111,614 - 111,614

Total derivatives 463 1,162,947 - 1,163,410

Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 9,250,221 18,215,983 170,035 27,636,239

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Derivatives

Credit default swaps - (1,570,321) - (1,570,321)

Equity swaps - (180,674) - (180,674)

Forward currency contracts - (103,395, - (103,395)

Futures contracts (1,531) - - (1,531)

Total retum swaps - (24,137) - (24,137)

Total derivatives (1,531) (1,878,527) - (1,880,058)

Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (1,531) (1,878,527) - (1,880,058)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Altemative (continueq)

31 December 2020 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
USs$ US$ US$ USs$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Equiti nd man fun

Equities 31,071 - - 31,071
Rights - - 3,091 3,091
Total equities and managed funds 31,071 - 3,091 34,162
Interest bearing securities

Convertible bonds - 15,995,728 - 15,995,728
Corporate bonds - 8,276,682 220,784 8,497,466
Govemment bonds 3,999,477 163,129 - 4,162,606
Total interest bearing securities 3,999,477 24,435,539 220,784 28,655,800
Derivatives

Credit default swaps - 304,009 - 304,009
Equity swaps - 129,436 - 129,436
Forward currency contracts - 329,097 - 329,097
Futures contracts 8,768 - - 8,768
Option contracts 25 - - 25
Total retum swaps - 13,333 - 13,333
Total derivatives 8,793 775,875 - 784,668
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4,039,341 25211414 223,875 29,474,630
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Derivatives

Credit default swaps - (1,395,527) - (1,395,527)
Equity swaps - (1,731,211) - (1,731,211)
Forward currency contracts - (245,916) - (245,916)
Futures contracts (13,558) - - (13,558)
Total retum swaps - (76,454) - (76,454)
Total derivatives (13,558) (3,449,108) - (3,462,666)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (13,558) (3,449,108) - (3,462,666)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Event Driven Altemative

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
us$ us$ us$ us$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Equiti nd man fun

Equities 352,274,398 579,549 - 352,853,947
Rights - - 1,227,284 1,227,284
Total equities and managed funds 352,274,398 579,549 1,227,284 354,081,231
Interest rin riti

Convertible bonds - 35,248,387 - 35,248,387
Corporate bonds - 5,180,500 - 5,180,500
Govemment bonds 559,892,441 - - 559,892,441
Total interest bearing securities 559,892,441 40,428,887 - 600,321,328
Derivatives

Equity swaps - 52,885,731 1,434,764 54,320,495
Forward currency contracts - 8,709,539 - 8,709,539
Option contracts 36,752 - - 36,752
Warrants 425,194 - - 425,194
Total derivatives 461,946 61,595,270 1,434,764 63,491,980
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 912,628,785 102,603,706 2,662,048 1,017,894,539
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Derivatives

Equity swaps - (47,566,785) (27,705) (47,594,490)
Forward currency contracts - (1,152,108) - (1,152,108)
Total derivatives - (48,718,893) (27,705) (48,746,598)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (48,718,893) (27,705) (48,746,598)
31 December 2020

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equit :

Equities 185,772,082 1,934,614 - 187,706,696
Rights - - 420,280 420,280
Total equities and managed funds 185,772,082 1,934,614 420,280 188,126,976
Convertible bonds - 13,020,055 - 13,020,055
Corporate bonds - 5,356,448 - 5,356,448
Govemment bonds 39,989,936 - - 39,989,936
Total interest bearing securities 39,989,936 18,376,503 - 58,366,439
Derivat

Equity swaps - 16,989,616 - 16,989,616
Forward currency contracts - 4,127,936 - 4,127,936
Warrants 990,757 - - 990,757
Total derivatives 990,757 21,117,552 - 22,108,309
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 226,752,775 41,428,669 420,280 268,601,724
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Derivati

Equity swaps - (7,988,577) - (7,988,577)
Forward currency contracts - (992,919) - (992,919)
Total derivatives - (8,981,496) - (8,981,496)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (8,981,496) - (8,981,496)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Global Debt Total Retum

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level3  Total Fair Value
uUs$ Us$ uUs$ us$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Interest fin riti

Govemment bonds 8,618,449 413,024 - 9,031,473
Mortgage backed securities - 1,385,165 - 1,385,165
Total interest bearing securities 8,618,449 1,798,189 - 10,416,638
Derivatives

Credit default swaps - 321,181 - 321,181
Forward currency contracts - 65,505 - 65,505
Interest rate swaps - 20,721 - 20,721
Total derivatives - 407,407 - 407,407
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 8,618,449 2,205,596 - 10,824,045
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Credit default swaps - (27,284) - (27,284)
Forward currency contracts - (63,435) - (63,435)
Total derivatives - (90,719) - (90,719)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (90,719 - (90,719
31 December 2020

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Interest fin riti

Govemment bonds 23,892,378 861,314 - 24,753,692
Mortgage backed securities - 2,687,127 - 2,687,127
Total interest bearing securities 23,892,378 3,548,441 - 27,440,819
Derivatives

Credit default swaps - 283,780 - 283,780
Forward currency contracts - 269,841 - 269,841
Interest rate swaps - 12,388 - 12,388
Total derivatives - 566,009 - 566,009
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 23,892,378 4,114,450 - 28,006,828
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Credit default swaps - (61,485) - (61,485)
Forward currency contracts - (119,946) - (119,946)
Interest rate swaps - (23,951) - (23,951)
Total derivatives - (205,382) - (205,382)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (205,382) - (205,382)

117



Man Funds VI plc M O

Notes to the financial statements (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

For the year ended 31 December 2021

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
€ € € €

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Interest bearing securities

Convertible bonds - 11,351,210 - 11,351,210

Corporate bonds - 482,916,792 - 482,916,792

Total interest bearing securities - 494,268,002 - 494,268,002

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - 889,771 - 889,771

Total retum swaps - 710,462 - 710,462

Total derivatives - 1,600,233 - 1,600,233

Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 495,868,235 - 495,868,235

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Credit default swaps - (4,345,231) - (4,345,231)
Forward currency contracts - (2,585,555) - (2,585,555)
Total retum swaps - (492,433) - (492,433)
Total derivatives - (7,423,219) - (7,423,219)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (7,423,219) - (7,423,219)
31 December 2020

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Eauities and managed funds

Preferred stocks - 8,339,792 - 8,339,792
Total equities and managed funds - 8,339,792 - 8,339,792
Interest fin riti

Corporate bonds - 196,656,331 1,819,344 198,476,175
Total interest bearing securities - 196,656,831 1,819,344 198,476,175
Derivatives

Credit default swaps - 61,407 - 61,407
Forward currency contracts - 588,549 - 588,549
Total retum swaps - 51,497 - 51,497
Total derivatives - 701,453 - 701,453
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 205,698,076 1,819,344 207,517,420
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Credit default swaps - (401,702) - (401,702)
Forward currency contracts - (738,617) - (738,617)
Total retum swaps - (18,539) - (18,539)
Total derivatives - (1,158,858 - (1,158,858)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (1,158,858) - (1,158,858)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Global Consumer Equity Alternative

Man GLG Global Consumer Equity Alternative ceased operations on 12 October 2021, hence there were no investments as at 31
December 2021.

31 December 2020 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
uUs$ Us$ uUs$ Uss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Equiti nd man fun

Equities 6,355,246 - - 6,355,246
Total equities and managed funds 6,355,246 - - 6,355,246
Interest bearing securities

Govemment bonds 5,569,075 - - 5,569,075
Total interest bearing securities 5,669,075 - - 5,669,075
Derivatives

Equity swaps - 374,848 - 374,848

Forward currency contracts - 776 - 776
Option contracts 20,500 - - 20,500
Total derivatives 20,500 375,624 - 396,124
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 11,944,821 375,624 - 12,320,445
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Derivatives

Equity swaps - (172,850) - (172,850)
Forward currency contracts - (64,299) - (64,299)
Futures contracts (22,234) - - (22,234)
Total derivatives (22,234) (237,149 - (259,383)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (22.234) (237,149) - (259,383)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Japan Equity Altemative

Man GLG Japan Equity Alternative ceased operations on 14 July 2021, hence there were no investments as at 31 December 2021.

31 December 2020 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
¥ ¥ ¥ ¥

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Equities and managed funds

Equities 1,682,633,483 - - 1,682,633,483
Total equities and managed funds 1,682,633,483 - - 1,682,633,483
Interest rin riti

Govemment bonds 116,036,615 - - 116,036,615
Total interest bearing securities 116,036,615 - - 116,036,615
Derivatives

Equity swaps - 35,894,858 - 35,894,858
Forward currency contracts - 3,800,004 - 3,800,004
Total derivatives - 39,694,862 - 39,694,862
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 1,798,670,098 39,694,862 - 1,838,364,960
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Equity swaps - (182,853,892) - (182,858,892)
Forward currency contracts - (15,174,862) - (15,174,862)
Total derivatives - (198,028,754) - (198,028,754)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (198,028,754) - (198,028,754)

Man GLG US Equity Extended

Man GLG US Equity Extended ceased operations on 9 December 2021, hence there were no investments as at 31 December 2021.

31 December 2020 uss$ us$ uss$ uss$
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equiti nd man fun

Equities 63,418,845 - - 63,418,845
Real estate investment trusts 46,120 - - 46,120
Total equities and managed funds 63,464,965 - - 63,464,965
Interest bearing securities

Govemment bonds 1,799,388 - - 1,799,388
Total interest bearing securities 1,799,388 - - 1,799,388
Derivat

Equity swaps - 4,023,838 - 4,023,838
Total derivatives - 4,023,838 - 4,023,838
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 65,264,353 4,023,838 - 69,288,191
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Derivatives

Equity swaps - (2,447,715) - (2,447,715)
Total derivatives - (2,447,715) - (2,447,715)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (2,447.715) - (2,447,715)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
US$ US$ US$ US$
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Interest bearing securities
Govemment bonds 15,082,139 - - 15,082,139
Total interest bearing securities 15,082,139 - - 15,082,139
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - 366,507 - 366,507
Forward currency contracts - 86,070 - 86,070
Futures contracts 282,623 - - 282,623
Total retum swaps - 109,901 - 109,901
Total derivatives 282,623 562,478 - 845,101
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 15,364,762 562,478 - 15,927,240
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - (86,706) - (86,706)
Futures contracts (118,227) - - (118,227)
Total derivatives (118,227) (86,706) - (204,933)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (118,227) (86.706) - (204,933)
31 December 2020
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Interest fin riti
Govemment bonds 10,748,409 - - 10,748,409
Total interest bearing securities 10,748,409 - - 10,748,409
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - 122,505 - 122,505
Forward currency contracts - 98,392 - 98,392
Futures contracts 118,647 - - 118,647
Total retum swaps - 26,660 - 26,660
Total derivatives 118,647 247,557 - 366,204
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 10,867,056 247,557 - 11,114,613
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - (80,898) - (80,898)
Futures contracts (15,450) - - (15,450)
Total derivatives (15,450) (80,898) - (96,348)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (15,450) (80,898) - (96,348
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Altemative

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
Us$ Us$ Us$ Uss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Equiti nd man fun
Equities 17,741,355 - - 17,741,355
Total equities and managed funds 17,741,355 - - 17,741,355
Govemment bonds 2,999,848 - - 2,999,848
Total interest bearing securities 2,999,848 - - 2,999,848
Derivati
Equity swaps - 574,335 - 574,335
Forward currency contracts - 219,188 - 219,188
Futures contracts 43,173 - - 43,173
Total derivatives 43,173 793,523 - 836,696
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 20,784 376 793,523 - 21,577,899
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (143,203) - (143,203)
Forward currency contracts - (81,573) - (81,573)
Futures contracts (99,764) - - (99,764)
Total derivatives (99,764) (224,776) - (324,540)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (99,764) (224 776) - (324,540)
31 December 2020
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - 6 - 6
Total derivatives - 6 - 6
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 6 - 6
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - (6) - (6)
Total derivatives - ©) - ©)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (6) - (6)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man AHL Target Growth Alfermnative

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
uss$ us$ us$ us$
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Interest fin riti
Govemment bonds 36,422,517 - - 36,422,517
Total interest bearing securities 36,422,517 - - 36,422,517
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - 921,014 - 921,014
Futures contracts 1,183,238 - - 1,183,238
Total derivatives 1,183,238 921,014 - 2,104,252
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 37,605,755 921,014 - 38,526,769
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - (1,177,669) - (1,177,669)
Futures contracts (639,991) - - (539,991)
Total derivatives (639,991) (1,177,669) - (1,717,660)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (639,991) (1,177,669) - (1,717,660)

Man AHL Target Growth Alternative commenced its operations on 12 January 2021, hence there were no investments as at 31 December
2020.

Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative
31 December 2021
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:
Interest bearing securities
Convertible bonds - 68,197,769 - 68,197,769
Corporate bonds - 11,303,766 - 11,308,766
Govemment bonds 9,647,851 - - 9,647,851
Total interest bearing securities 9,647,851 79,501,535 - 89,149,386
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - 79,280 - 79,280
Equity swaps - 855,424 - 865,424
Forward currency contracts - 548,640 - 548,640
Total derivatives - 1,483,344 - 1,483,344
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 9,647,851 80,984 879 - 90,632,730
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - (3,133,078) - (3,133,078)
Forward currency contracts - (12,736) - (12,736)
Total derivatives - (3,145,814) - (3,145,814)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (3,145,814) - (3,145,814)

Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative commenced its operations on 11 May 2021, hence there were no investments as at 31
December 2020.
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth Altemative

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level3  Total Fair Value
USs$ US$ USs$ USs$
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Equities and managed funds
Equities 18,308,695 - - 18,308,695
Total equities and managed funds 18,308,695 - - 18,308,695
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 1,181,996 - 1,181,996
Forward currency contracts - 217,787 - 217,787
Total derivatives - 1,399,783 - 1,399,783
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 18,308,695 1,399,783 - 19,708,478
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (1,627,503) - (1,627,503)
Forward currency contracts - (98,885) - (98,885)
Futures contracts (24,825) - - (24,825)
Total derivatives (24,825) (1,726,388 - (1,751,213)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (24,825) (1,726,388) - (1,7561,213)

Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Alternative commenced its operations on 13 May 2021, hence there were no investments as at
31 December 2020.

Mean GLG Rl Sustainable Energy Transition Altemative

31 December 2021 € € € €
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Equities and managed funds
Equities 3,649,624 - - 3,649,624
Total equities and managed funds 3,649,624 - - 3,649,624
Interest bearing securities
Govemment bonds 3,307,542 - - 3,307,542
Total interest bearing securities 3,307,542 - - 3,307,542
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 278,783 - 278,783
Forward currency contracts - 9,793 - 9,793
Futures contracts 3,758 - - 3,758
Total derivatives 3,758 288,576 - 292,334
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6,960,924 288,576 - 7,249,500
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (528,292) - (5628,292)
Forward currency contracts - (68,208) - (68,208)
Total derivatives - (591,500) - (591,500)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (591,500 - (591,500)

Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative commenced its operations on 14 June 2021, hence there were no investments as
at 31 December 2020.
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man AHL Global Bond

31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
Us$ Us$ Us$ Uss$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Equiti nd man fun

Exchange traded funds 162,074 - - 162,074
Total equities and managed funds 162,074 - - 162,074
Interest rin riti

Corporate bonds - 8,158,875 - 8,158,875
Govemment bonds 4,551,120 - - 4,551,120
Mortgage backed securities - 13,289,782 - 13,289,782
Total interest bearing securities 4,551,120 21,448,657 - 25,999,777
Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - 32 - 32
Futures contracts 83,417 - - 83,417
Total derivatives 83,417 32 - 83,449
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4,796,611 21,448,689 - 26,245,300
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - (73,851) - (73,851)
Futures contracts (106,220) - - (106,220)
Total derivatives (106,220) (73,851) - (180,071)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (106,220) (73,851) - (180,071)

Man AHL Global Bond commenced its operations on 22 June 2021, hence there were no investments as at 31 December 2020.
Short-term balances are excluded from the tables as their carrying value at the year end approximates their fair value.

Investments are reviewed at each financial reporting point to ensure that they are correctly classified between Level 1, 2 and 3 in
accordance with the fair value hierarchy outlined above. Where an investment’s characteristics change during the year and investments
no longer meet the criteria of a given level, they are transferred into a more appropriate level at the end of relevant financial reporting year.

For the years ended 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020, there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2.

A reconciliation of the movements in Level 3 assets/liabilities for the years ended 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020 is set out
below:

Man GLG European Equity Altemative

31 December 2021 Equities and Interest bearing
managed funds securities Derivatives Total Fair Value
€ € € €

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss:

Opening balance 327,427 - 137,367 464,794
Total gains and losses

- realised - - 118,748 118,748
- unrealised 133,913 - (19,344) 114,569
Purchases - - - -
Sales - - (118,748) (118,748)
Transfers into Level 3 - - (3,478,605) (3,478,605)
Transfers out of Level 3 - - - -
Closing Balance 461,340 - (3,360,582) (2,899,242)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG European Equity Altemative (continued)

31 December 2020 Equities and Interest bearing
managed funds securities Derivatives Total Fair Value
€ € € €

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss:

Opening balance 247,397 - 88,710 336,107
Total gains and losses

- realised - - (7,097) (7,097)
- unrealised 80,030 - 55,754 135,784
Purchases - - - -
Sales - - - -

Transfers into Level 3 - - - R
Transfers out of Level 3 - - - -
Closing Balance 307.427 R 137.367 464,794

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities

31 December 2021

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss:

Opening balance - 4,689,984 - 4,689,984
Total gains and losses

- realised - 134,144 - 134,144
- unrealised - (641,288) - (641,288)
Purchases - 26,795 - 26,795
Sales - (1,011,626) - (1,011,626)

Transfers into Level 3 - - - _
Transfers out of Level 3 - - - _
Closing Balance - 3,198,009 - 3,198,009

31 December 2020
Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss:

Opening balance - 3,137,225 - 3,137,225
Total gains and losses

- realised - - - -
- unrealised - 108,024 - 108,024
Purchases - 995,127 - 995,127
Sales - - - -
Transfers into Level 3 - 449,608 - 449,608
Transfers out of Level 3 - - - -
Closing Balance - 4,689,984 - 4,689,984

Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative

31 December 2021 us$ uss$ uss$ uss$
Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss:

Opening balance 3,091 220,784 - 223,875
Total gains and losses

- realised 4121 3,718 - 7,839
- unrealised (3,091) (37,543) - (40,634)
Purchases - 857 - 857
Sales (4,121) (17,781) - (21,902)

Transfers into Level 3
Transfers out of Level 3 - - - _
Closing Balance - 170,035 - 170,035
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Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Credlit Multi-Strategy Altemative (continued) Equities and Interest bearing

31 December 2020 managed funds securities Derivatives Total Fair Value
USs$ Us$ US$ Us$

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss:

Opening balance - 175,475 - 175,475

Total gains and losses

- realised - 20,196 - 20,196

- unrealised 3,091* 10,359 - 13,450

Purchases - 59,624 - 59,624

Sales - (44,870) - (44,870)

Transfers into Level 3 - - - -

Transfers out of Level 3 - - - -

Closing Balance 3,091 220,784 - 223,875

Man GLG Event Driven Alfemative

31 December 2021

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss:

Opening balance 420,280 - - 420,280

Total gains and losses

- realised 272,131 - - 272,131

- unrealised 804,129 - 1,407,059 2,211,188

Purchases 2,875 - - 2,875

Sales (272,131) - - (272,131)

Transfers into Level 3 - - - -

Transfers out of Level 3 - - - -

Closing Balance 1,227,284 - 1,407,059 2,634,343

31 December 2020

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through

Opening balance 143,564 - - 143,564

Total gains and losses

- realised - - - -

- unrealised 276,716* - - 276,716

Purchases - - - -

Sales - - - -

Transfers into Level 3 - - - -

Transfers out of Level 3 - - - -

Closing Balance 420,280 - - 420,28

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE

31 December 2021 € € € €

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss:

Opening balance - 1,819,344 - 1,819,344

Total gains and losses

- realised - (40,409) - (40,409)

- unrealised - 50,061 - 50,061

Purchases - - - -

Sales - (1,828,996) - (1,828,996)

Transfers into Level 3
Transfers out of Level 3
Closing Balance

*This was acquired as part of a reorganisation and valued at Nil initially.
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE (continued)
31 December 2020

Equities and
managed funds

Interest bearing

securities
€

Derivatives

Total Fair Value
€ €

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss:

Opening balance

Total gains and losses

- realised

- unrealised

Purchases

Sales

Transfers into Level 3

Transfers out of Level 3

1,819,344

- 1,819,344

Closing Balance

1,819,344

- 1,819,344

All net realised and unrealised gains/(losses) in the tables above are reflected in the accompanying statement of comprehensive income.
Net realised and unrealised gain/(loss) of €259,275 (31 December 2020: €128,687) for Man GLG European Equity Alternative, (€127,537)
(31 December 2020: €108,024) for Man GLG High Yield Opportunities, (US$21,038) (31 December 2020: US$20,772) for Man GLG Credit
Multi-Strategy Alternative and US$2,429,006 (31 December 2020: US$276,715) for Man GLG Event Driven Alternative relates to those
financial instruments held by the Fund at 31 December 2021 and is reflected in net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income.

The fair value of investments classified within Level 3 is based on unobservable inputs that may be subject to significant variability. Because
of the inherent uncertainty of valuations with respect to such investments, the Fund’s estimates of fair value may differ significantly from
fair values that would have been used had observable inputs been available for the valuation of such investments, and the differences
could be material.

The table below discloses the valuation technique used in the valuation for Level 3 investments and quantifies the effect of significant
unobservable inputs used to value investments that fall in this category. The ranges of these inputs are not representative of the appropriate
inputs to use when calculating the fair value of any one Level 3 asset or liability. Accordingly, the ranges of inputs presented below do not
represent uncertainty in, or possible ranges of fair value measurements of the Fund’s Level 3 assets/liabilities.

Man GLG European Equity Altemative

Fair Value Valuation Unobservable

31 December 2021 € Technique Input Range
Equity swaps (3,478,605) Last traded price Active trading price No range
Equity swaps 118,013  Single broker quotation None No range
Rights 461,340  Single broker quotation None No range
Warrants 10  Single broker quotation None No range
31 December 2020

Equities 7,348  Single broker quotation None No range
Equity swaps 32,597  Single broker quotation None No range
Equity swaps 1,699 Cost Active trading price No range
Option contracts 103,062 Cost Active trading price No range
Rights 320,079  Single broker quotation None No range
Warrants 9 Single broker quotation None No range

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities
31 December 2021 €

Time to settlement,

Corporate bonds 2,606,310 Estimated recovery Expected cash flow €2,413,250 - €2,799,370
Corporate bonds 591,699 Single broker quotation None No range
31 December 2020

Time to settlement,
Corporate bonds 2,751,105 Estimated recovery Expected cash flow €2,509,857 - €2,895,823
Corporate bonds 1,938,879  Single broker quotation None No range
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative

Fair Value Valuation Unobservable
31 December 2021 us$ Technique Input Range
Time to settlement,
Corporate bonds 147,688 Estimated recovery Expected cash flow US$136,748 - US$158,628
Corporate bonds 22,347  Single broker quotation None No range

31 December 2020

Time to settlement,

Corporate bonds 167,730 Estimated recovery Expected cash flow US$136,627 - US$157,637
Corporate bonds 53,054 Single broker quotation None No range
Rights 3,001  Single broker quotation None No range

Man GLG Event Driven Altemative

31 December 2021 US$
Equity swaps 1,407,059  Single broker quotation None No range
Rights 1,227,284  Single broker quotation None No range

31 December 2020

Rights 420,280 Single broker quotation None No range
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE

31 December 2020 €

Corporate bonds 1,819,344  Single broker quotation None No range

The fair value impact of the discount range disclosed above is the Investment Manager’s assessment of the range of possible illiquidity
discounts. The Investment Manager’s Independent Pricing Committee has assessed that, based on the information available, there is no
reason that the net asset value provided by the underlying managed funds Investment Managers or their administrators should not
represent the most appropriate basis for valuing these assets and therefore no fair value adjustment is applied. The impact of the range of
possible unobservable impacts on the fair value of investments is an increase/decrease of up to €193,060 (31 December 2020: €241,248)
for Man GLG High Yield Opportunities and US$10,940 (31 December 2020: US$31,104) for Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative.

Forward currency contracts

As part of its portfolio management techniques, the Fund may use forward currency contracts to economically hedge any non-functional
currency exposure (although formal hedge accounting is not used). Forward currency contracts may also be used for trading purposes.
Forward currency contracts entered into by the Fund represent a firm commitment to buy or sell an underlying asset, or currency at a
specified value and point in time based upon an agreed or contracted quantity.

Forward currency contracts may expose the Fund to the risks associated with the absence of an exchange market on which to close out
an open position. The Investment Manager closely monitors the Fund’s exposure under forward currency contracts as part of the overall
management of the Fund’s market risk.

Derivative financial instruments
The Fund may trade derivative financial instruments, including equity swaps, futures contracts, forward currency contracts, swaps
contracts, option contracts and warrants whose values are based upon an underlying asset, index, currency or interest rate.

The Fund is subject to both market and credit risk in trading derivative financial instruments. Market risk is the potential for changes in
value due to changes in market interest rates, foreign exchange rates, indices and changes in the value of the underlying financial
instruments. Credit risk is the possibility that a loss may occur if a counterparty fails to perform according to the terms of the contract.
Substantially all derivative contracts are transacted on a margin basis. Such transactions may expose the Fund to significant off-balance
sheet risk in the event margin deposits and collateral investments are not sufficient to cover losses incurred.

The Investment Manager manages the risk associated with these transactions by maintaining margin deposits and collateral investments
with its brokers in compliance with individual exchange regulations and internal guidelines. The Investment Manager also takes an active
role in managing and controlling the Fund’s market and counterparty risks and monitoring trading activities and margin levels daily, and,
as necessary, deposits additional collateral or reduces positions.
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Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Credit default swaps are contracts in which the Fund pays or receives an interest flow in return for the counterparty accepting or selling all
or part of the risk of default or failure to pay of a reference entity on which the swap is written. Where the Fund has bought protection, the
maximum potential loss is the value of the interest flows the Fund is contracted to pay until maturity of the contract. Where the Fund has
sold protection, the maximum potential loss is the nominal value of the protection sold. As at 31 December 2021, the maximum potential
payout under credit default swaps where the sub funds have sold protection is US$3,853,728,000 (31 December 2020:
US$1,639,718,750) for Man AHL TargetRisk, US$3,506,720 (31 December 2020: US$1,480,000) for Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy
Alternative, US$2,750,000 (31 December 2020: US$5,450,000) for Man GLG Global Debt Total Return and US$15,000,000 (31 December
2020: US$5,000,000) for Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate. The fair value of these contracts as at 31 December 2021 was US$189,523,784
(31 December 2020: US$82,862,057) for Man AHL TargetRisk, US$147,128 (31 December 2020: US$138,021) for Man GLG Credit Multi-
Strategy Alternative, US$26,632 (31 December 2020: US$25,747) for Man GLG Global Debt Total Return and US$366,507 (31 December
2020: US$122,505) for Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate.

The Fund may purchase or write put and call options through OTC markets. Options purchased by the Fund provide the Fund with the
opportunity to purchase (call options) or sell (put options) the underlying asset at an agreed-upon value either on or before the expiration
of the option. Options written by the Fund provide the purchaser of the option the opportunity to purchase from or sell to the Fund the
underlying asset at an agreed-upon value either on or before the expiration of the option. Premiums received from writing options are
marked-to-market and the resulting gains or losses are recorded in the statement of comprehensive income. The Fund may also invest in
swaptions which are a combination of feature an option and an interest rate swap. The maximum loss to a buyer of an option is the loss
of the premium. The writer of a call option has to bear the risk of an unfavourable change in the value underlying the option and, unless an
offsetting long position is owned, the theoretical loss is unlimited. As at 31 December 2021, the Fund held written put options with a
maximum pay out value of €578,200 for Man GLG European Equity Alternative (31 December 2020: €47,472,750) and US$120,600,505
for Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative (31 December 2020: US$131,914,089).

Derivative financial instruments are generally based on notional amounts which are not recorded in the financial statements. These notional
amounts represent the theoretical principal value on which the cash flows of the derivative transactions are based. Unrealised gains or
losses, rather than notional amounts, or the exchange-traded derivatives traded by the Fund are included in the statement of financial
position. The net unrealised gains or losses, rather than contract or notional amounts, represent the Fund’s approximate future cash flows
from trading activities

As at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020, the Fund was exposed in its investments in derivative financial instruments to underlying
positions in notional amounts which are summarised as follows:

Notional Value

Long Short Long Short
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2021 2021 2020 2020
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative £ £ £ £
Equity swaps 2,076,395,377 1,383,150,514  1,782,075,303 760,322,924
Forward currency contracts 4,022,858 1,145,287,398 858,834,977  1,656,935,716
Futures contracts - 813,293,514 - 1,069,302,454
Option contracts 2,309,966 - 3,796,284 -
2,082,728,201 3,341,731,426  2,644,706,564  3,486,561,094
Man GLG European Equity Alfemative € € € €
Equity swaps 262,855,326 328,175,124 650,394,484 515,294,069
Forward currency contracts 140,519,326 76,162,102 226,198,726 114,078,755
Futures contracts 4,893,262 47,418,061 - 164,314,151
Option contracts - 17,508 6,238,315 567,243
Warrants 65,911 - 61,639 -
408,333,825 451,772,795 882,893,164 794,254,218
Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative us$ us$ us$ us$
Equity swaps 33,072,198 30,728,247 46,353,778 36,400,139
Forward currency contracts 290,159,223 309,647,244 379,872,840 523,156,651
Futures contracts 218,261,584 29,114,760 319,846,259 144,983,908
Option contracts 44,715 1,562,369 542,220 1,603,083
541,537,720 371,047,620 746,615,097 706,143,781

Man AHL TargetRisk
Credit default swaps 28,430,000 3,853,728,000 - 1,639,718,750
Forward currency contracts 2,026,505,647 4,034,709,748 1,316,739,002  2,757,975,468
Futures contracts 10,064,535,867 - 5,864,250,446 -
Total retum swaps 787,337,602 - 439,658,724 -
12,906,809,116 7,888,437,748  7,620,648,172  4,397,694,218
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Notional Value

Long Short Long Short
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2021 2021 2020 2020
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative € € € €
Equity swaps 31,470,433 77,809,594 116,726,459 342,459,199
Forward currency contracts 4,548,617 959,013 21,552,611 34,802,327
36,019,050 78,768,607 138,279,070 377,261,526
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum us$ us$ uUss$ uUss$
Credit default swaps 1,035,200,000 - 1,009,700,000 -
Forward currency contracts 235,874,724 859,738,610 1,264,987,320  2,178,823,103
Interest rate swaps - - - 389,433,502
1,271,074,724 859,738,610  2,274,687,320 _ 2,568,256,605

Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative
Equity swaps - 223,544,053 - 181,165,336
Forward currency contracts 7,366,622 494,778,300 494,715,852 992,424,884
Futures contracts - 93,297,525 - 136,455,808
Option contracts 1,010,196 - - -
8,376,818 811,619,878 494,715,852  1,310,046,528

Man Altemative Style Risk Premia

Equity swaps - 252,459,804 - 266,527,458
Forward currency contracts 757,279,582 827,688,540 340,060,640  1,146,240,584
Futures contracts 255,248,605 482,562,957  1,521,478,657 302,630,955
Total retum swaps 276,209,778 - 289,885,788 -

1,288,737,965

1,562,711,301

2,151,425,085

1,715,398,997

Man AHL Active Balanced

Forward currency contracts 470,789,599 876,995,594 449,211,083  1,603,352,689
Futures contracts 2,253,707,046 - 3,493,820,926 -
2,724,496,645 876,995,594  3,943,032,909  1,6083,352,689
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities € € € €
Credit default swaps 84,785,489 - 72,966,761 -
Forward currency contracts 356,066,699 587,680,883 141,768,028 248,533,204
Total retum swaps - 36,157,479 - 6,919,524
Warrants 638,267 - 638,267 -
441,490,455 623,838,362 215,373,056 255,452,728
Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative Us$ Us$ us$ us$
Credit default swaps 44,409,783 3,950,228 32,267,938 1,480,000
Equity swaps 12,000,000 2,045,274 12,000,000 3,959,272
Forward currency contracts 12,740,724 31,409,699 47,613,665 62,758,925
Futures contracts - 1,122,930 1,998,056 3,466,040
Option contracts - - 450 -
Total retum swaps - 1,908,399 - 1,595,052
Warrants 24,105 - 25,936 -
69,174,612 40,436,530 93,906,045 73,259,289

Man GLG Event Driven Altemative
Equity swaps 362,935,578 206,870,962 255,926,109 78,689,829
Forward currency contracts 71,692,524 1,149,165,977 434,769,027 749,929,361
Option contracts 966,483 - - -
Warrants 496,392 - 354,479 -
436,090,977 1,356,036,939 691,049,615 828,619,190
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Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Notional Value

Long Short Long Short
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2021 2021 2020 2020
Man GLG Global Debt Total Retum uUs$ uUs$ Uss$ Uss$
Credit default swaps 5,655,000 2,750,000 9,550,000 5,450,000
Forward currency contracts 3,243,862 4,439,036 17,386,095 35,815,933
Interest rate swaps 1,082,631 - 2,064,285 808,592
9,981,493 7,189,036 29,000,380 42,074,525
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE € € € €
Credit default swaps 70,216,326 - 25,642,500 -
Forward currency contracts 261,784,368 - 110,315,118 -
Total retum swaps - 23,958,365 - 5,435,535
332,000,694 23,958,365 135,957,618 5,435,535
Man GLG Global Consurmer Equity Alternative us$ us$ Us$ Us$
Equity swaps - - 5,687,305 7,160,898
Forward currency contracts - - 6,994,022 415,142
Futures contracts - - - 679,843
Option contracts - - 47,247 -
- - 12,728,574 8,255,883
Mean GLG Japan Equity Alfemative ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥
Equity swaps - - 88,672,511  1,670,383,388
Forward currency contracts - - 2,234,327,998  4,454,921,193
- - 2,322,900,509  6,125,304,581
Man GLG US Equity Extended uss$ uss$ us$ us$
Equity swaps - - 27,253,585 19,615,961
- - 27,253,585 19,615,961
Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate
Credit default swaps - 15,000,000 - 5,000,000
Forward currency contracts 5,669,815 15,088,345 5,776,328 8,807,087
Futures contracts 32,452,451 - 19,157,472 -
Total retum swaps 2,683,670 - 1,491,717 -
40,805,936 30,088,345 26,425,517 13,807,087
Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Altemative
Equity swaps - 11,755,009 - -
Forward currency contracts 17,112,838 8,183,858 - 2,591
Futures contracts 1,055,926 7,875,033 - -
18,168,764 27,813,900 - 2,591
Man AHL Target Growth Altemative
Forward currency contracts 143,829,699 154,310,578 - -
Futures contracts 133,869,312 13,270,746 - -
277,699,011 167,581,324 - -
Man GLG Convertible Arbifrage Altemative
Credit default swaps 79,005,871 - - -
Equity swaps 61,707,769 - - -
Forward currency contracts 3,399,180 68,901,956 - -
144,112,820 68,901,956 - -
Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth Altermative
Equity swaps 5,813,542 16,334,829 - -
Forward currency contracts 10,290,151 9,672,011 - -
Futures contracts - 2,116,500 - -
16,103,693 28,123,340 - -
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Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Notional Value

Long Short Long Short

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

2021 2021 2020 2020

Man GLG Rl Sustainable Enerqy Transition Altemative € € € €
Equity swaps 3,434,566 6,079,272 - -
Forward currency contracts 2,227,110 8,697,419 - -
Futures contracts - 293,663 - -
5,661,676 15,070,354 - -

Man AHL Global Bond USs$ uss$ uss$ uss$
Forward currency contracts 8,560,518 4,165 - -
Futures contracts 25,394,768 4,924,981 - -
33,955,286 4,929,146 - -

5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

As at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020, no financial instruments of the Fund are being presented net within the statement of
financial position of the Fund. The following tables provide information on the financial impact of netting for instruments subject to an
enforceable master netting arrangement or similar agreement in the event of default as defined under such agreements.

Man GLG European Alpha Alternative
Man GLG European Alpha Alternative ceased operations on 15 July 2020, hence there are no investments as at 31 December 2021.

As at 31 December 2020, there were no financial assets subject to offsetting.
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i (iif)=()+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Goldman Sachs Intemational (112 - - (112)
Total (112) - - (112)

Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty

0] (i (iif)=()+ (i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty £ £ £ £
Citibank N.A. 370,000 - - 370,000
Goldman Sachs Intemational 41,183,097 - (17,892,845) 23,290,252
JP Morgan Securities Plc 129,149,707 (22,173,000) (35,428,326) 71,548,381
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 11,457,523 - (11,457,523) -
Total 182,160,327 (22,173,000) (64,778,694) 95,208,633
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative (continued)
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i (iif)= i)+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty £ e e £
Goldman Sachs Intemational (17,892,845) 100,000 17,792,845 -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (57,601,326) - 57,601,326 -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (44,149,331) 9,900,000 1,557,523 (32,691,808)
Total (119,643,502) 10,000,000 76,951,694 (32,691,808)

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i (iif)=()+(ih)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty £ £ £ £
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 10,273 (112 - 10,161
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 25,604,880 - (19,156,861) 6,448,019
Goldman Sachs Intemational 8,895,090 - (1,234,944) 7,660,146
JP Morgan Securities Plc 94,673,837 (76,854,949) (14,113,398) 3,705,490
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 111,878,263 - (104,262,394) 7,615,869
Total 241,062,343 (76,855,061)  (138,767,597) 25,439,685

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i (iif)=()+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty £ £ £ £
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (112) 112 - -
Credit Suisse AG Ireland (15,960,134) - - (15,960,134
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (19,156,861) - 19,156,861 -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (1,234,944) - 1,234,944 -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (90,968,347) - 90,968,347 -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (104,262,394) 104,262,394 - -
Total (231,582,792) 104,262,506 111,360,152 (15,960,134)
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG European Equity Altemative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i) (iil)=()+(id
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 165,901 - (205) 165,696
Bank of Nova Scotia 826,523 - (569,590) 256,933
Barclays Plc 8,468,933 - (4,935,860) 3,533,073
BNP Paribas 67,167 - - 67,167
Credit Suisse AG Ireland 67,038 - (67,038) -
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 130,000 - - 130,000
Goldman Sachs Intemational 16,791,208 - (14,339,040) 2,452,168
HSBC Bank Plc 99,294 - - 99,294
JP Morgan Securities Plc 225,495 - (225,495) -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 20,416,061 (1,936) (14,435,295) 5,978,830
Total 47,257,620 (1,936) (34,572,523) 12,683,161

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
) (i) (iil)=(D+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (205) 205 - -
Bank of Nova Scotia (569,590) 258,652 310,938 -
Barclays Plc (4,935,860) 3,386,021 1,549,839 -
Credit Suisse AG Ireland (783,707) - 67,038 (716,669)
Goldman Sachs Intemational (14,339,040) 1,476,568 12,862,472 -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (3,326,818) 208,774 16,721 (3,101,323)
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (14,437,231) 10,507,818 3,929,413 -
Total (38,392,451) 15,838,038 18,736,421 (3,817,992)

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i (iil)=()+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 278,388 (203,978) - 74,410
Bank of Nova Scotia 3,257,771 - (2,956,285 301,486
Barclays Plc 9,954,745 - (6,880,725) 3,074,020
Credit Suisse AG Ireland 14,901,406 - (14,266,994 634,412
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 178,593 (178,593) - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational 31,560,635 - (18,480,406) 13,080,229
HSBC Bank Plc 2,786,242 - (662,557) 2,123,685
JP Morgan Securities Plc 12,038,947 - (4,695,373) 7,343,574
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 38,041,368 (67,892) (87,973,476) -
UBS AG 5,636,308 - (59,457) 5,576,851
Total 118,634,403 (450,463) (85,975,273) 32,208,667
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG European Equity Altemative (continuead)
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
) (i) (iil)=(D+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (203,978) 203,978 - -
Bank of Nova Scotia (2,956,285) 259,813 2,696,472 -
Barclays Plc (6,880,725) 607,475 6,273,250 -
Credit Suisse AG Ireland (14,266,994) - 14,266,994 -
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (4,604,778) - 178,593 (4,426,185)
Goldman Sachs Intemational (18,480,406) 11,343,257 7,137,149 -
HSBC Bank Plc (662,557) 662,557 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (4,695,373) 1,383,049 3,312,324 -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (89,023,772) 25,740,863 12,300,505 (982,404)
UBS AG (59,457) 59,457 - -
Total (91,834,325) 40,260,449 46,165,287 (5,408,589)

Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i) (iily=(i)+ i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 42,091 - (42,091) -
Barclays Plc 4,743,709 - (1,768,213) 2,975,496
Citibank N.A. 1,387,545 - (980,719) 406,826
Goldman Sachs Intemational 551,192 - (651,192) -
HSBC Bank Plc 2,354,843 - (1,394,521) 960,322
JP Morgan Securities Plc 898,909 - (588,315) 310,594
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 3,409,642 - (1,074,137) 2,335,505
Royal Bank of Scotland 903,990 - (587,078) 316,912
Total 14,291,921 - (6,986,266) 7,305,655

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
) (i (ii)=(1)+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty US$ US$ US$ US$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (274,079) - 42,091 (231,988)
Barclays Plc (1,768,213) 1,768,213 - -
Citibank N.A. (980,719) 500,491 480,228 -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (569,810) 336,720 214,472 (18,618)
HSBC Bank Plc (1,394,521) 944,878 449,643 -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (588,315) 250,000 338,315 -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (1,074,137) 1,074,137 - -
Royal Bank of Scotland (5687,078) 509,479 77,599 -
Total (7,236,872) 5,383,918 1,602,348 (250,606)
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative (continued)
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0] (i (iif)=(i)+ (i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 120,426 - (120,426) -
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 2,913,761 - (2,913,761) -
Deutsche Bank AG, London 1,353,094 - (719,896) 633,198
Goldman Sachs Intemational 827,342 - (71,804) 755,538
HSBC Bank Plc 5,282,855 - (4,151,804) 1,131,051
JP Morgan Securities Plc 1,054,886 - (1,054,886) -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 8,501,601 - (2,755,443) 5,746,158
Royal Bank of Scotland 4,689,817 - (2,708,715) 1,981,102
Total 24,743,782 - (14,496,735) 10,247,047

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i (iif)=(i)+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ us$ us$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (313,605) - 120,426 (193,179)
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (3,520,944) 370,147 2,543,614 (607,183)
Deutsche Bank AG, London (719,896) 424,087 295,809 -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (71,804) 71,804 - -
HSBC Bank Plc (4,151,804) 733,575 3,418,229 -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (1,192,777) 230,575 824,311 (137,891)
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (2,755,443) 2,755,443 - -
Royal Bank of Scotland (2,708,715) 984,979 1,723,736 -
Total (15,434,988) 5,570,610 8,926,125 (938,253)

Man AHL TargetRisk
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i) (iily=(i)+ i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty US$ US$ US$ US$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 38,052,637 - (17,173) 38,035,464
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 73,417,883 - (1,348,124) 72,069,759
Goldman Sachs Intemational 156,790,344 (64,520,738) (46,629,915) 45,639,691
JP Morgan Securities Plc 110,297,552 (7,082,858) (5,006,894) 98,207,800
Total 378,558,416 (71,603,596) (53,002,106) 253,952,714
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man AHL TargetRisk (continued)
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=()+(ib)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ us$ us$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (17,173) - 17,173 -
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (1,348,124) 1,348,124 - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (111,150,653) 59,450,000 51,700,653 -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (12,089,752) 8,970,855 3,118,897 -
Total (124,605,702) 69,768,979 54,836,723 -

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
) (i) (iil)=()+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ us$ us$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 1,872,097 - (1,872,097) -
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 56,755,652 (7,207,656) (18,604,990) 35,943,006
Goldman Sachs Intemational 29,352,722 (18,409,905) - 15,942,817
JP Morgan Securities Plc 84,525,884 - (973,552) 83,552,332
Total 172,506,355 (20,617,561) (16,450,639) 135,438,155

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i (iif)=(i)+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (3,526,987) - 1,872,097 (1,654,890)
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (20,812,646) 710,849 20,101,797 -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (13,409,905) 13,409,905 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (973,552) 973,552 - -
Total (38,723,090) 15,094,306 21,973,894 (1,654,890)

Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i) (iil)=()+(ib)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Goldman Sachs Intemational 8,237,651 - (3,449,814) 4,787,837
JP Morgan Securities Plc 2,875,612 - - 2,875,612
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 638 - - 638
Total 11,113,901 - (3,449,814) 7,664,087

138



Man Funds VI plc M O

Notes to the financial statements (continued) Man G I_G

For the year ended 31 December 2021

5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative (continueq)
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
U (i) (ii)=()+(id
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Goldman Sachs Intemational (3,449,814) 2,097,142 1,352,672 -
HSBC Bank Plc 3) - - (3)
Total (3,449,817) 2,097,142 1,352,672 (3)

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i (iii)=()+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 16,513,103 - (15,844,894) 668,209
Goldman Sachs Intemational 22,586,154 - (20,057,722) 2,528,432
HSBC Bank Plc 3,969,589 - (1,822,133) 2,147,456
JP Morgan Securities Plc 448,925 (308,688) - 140,237
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 12,225,365 - (1,738,900) 10,486,465
Total 55,743,136 (308,688) (39,463,649) 15,970,799

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i (iii)=()+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (15,844,894) 15,844,894 - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (20,057,722) 6,628,563 13,429,159 -
HSBC Bank Plc (1,822,133) 1,822,133 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (308,688) - 308,688 -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (1,738,900) 1,738,900 - -
Total (39,772,337) 26,034,490 13,737,847 -

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i (iil)=()+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ us$ us$ us$
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 53,639,409 (10,489,663) (5,051,374) 38,098,372
HSBC Bank Plc 12,580,018 - (3,924,896) 8,655,122
Total 66,219,427 (10,489,663) (8,976,270) 46,753,494
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return (continueq)
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i (iif)=()+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (15,541,037) - 15,541,037 -
HSBC Bank Plc (3,924,896) 3,924,896 - -
Total (19,465,933) 3,924,896 15,541,037 -

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
() (i) (iil)=(D+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ us$ us$ us$
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 84,199,556 - (46,448,346) 37,751,210
HSBC Bank Plc 19,968,609 - (13,189,485) 6,779,124
Total 104,168,165 - (59,637,831) 44,530,334

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i (iif)=()+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ us$ us$ us$
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (46,448,346) 46,448,346 - -
HSBC Bank Plc (13,189,485) 13,189,485 - -
Total (59,637,831) 59,637,831 - -

Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0] (i (iif)=()+ (i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty us$ us$ us$ us$
Goldman Sachs Intemational 17,594,175 - (5,549,843) 12,044,332
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 948,421 (4) (482,950) 465,467
Total 18,542,596 (4) (6,032,793) 12,509,799
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative (continueq)
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i (iil)=()+(id)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ us$ us$ us$
Goldman Sachs Intemational (5,549,843) 5,549,843 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (482,954) 482,954 - -
Total (6,032,797) 6,032,797 - -

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0] (i (iif)=()+ (i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Goldman Sachs Intemational 33,877,828 - (21,709,201) 12,168,627
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 159,600 (5) (159,595) -
Total 34,037,428 (5) (21,868,796) 12,168,627

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i (iif)=()+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty us$ us$ us$ us$
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (2,247,942) - - (2,247,942)
Goldman Sachs Intemational (21,709,201) 21,709,201 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (189,494) 159,600 - (29,894)
Total (24,146,637) 21,868,801 - (2,277,836)

Man Altemative Style Risk Premia
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
() (i (ii)=(1)+ (i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 221,736 - (154,213) 67,523
Citibank N.A. 6,314,429 (1) (4,055,574) 2,258,854
Goldman Sachs Intemational 3,706,613 - (872,420) 2,834,193
HSBC Bank Plc 6,430,655 - (2,346,320) 4,084,335
JP Morgan Securities Plc 906,290 - (500,154) 406,136
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 15,112,250 (8,313,037 (11,281,837) 517,376
Royal Bank of Scotland 4,334,655 - (1,373,802) 2,960,853
Total 37,026,628 (3,313,038) (20,584,320) 13,129,270
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man Altemative Style Risk Premia (continuegd)
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i (iif)=(i)+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty us$ us$ us$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (154,213) - 154,213 -
Citibank N.A. (4,055,575) 4,055,575 - -
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (922) - - (922)
Deutsche Bank AG, London 5) - - (5)
Goldman Sachs Intemational (872,420) - 872,420 -
HSBC Bank Plc (2,346,320) 2,346,320 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (500,154) - 500,154 -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (14,594,874) - 14,594,874 -
Royal Bank of Scotland (1,373,802) 1,373,802 - -
Total (23,898,285) 7,775,697 16,121,661 (927)
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:
Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0] (i (iif)=(i)+ (i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in
the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ us$ us$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 502,286 - (58,761) 443,525
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 1,941,628 - (673,484) 1,268,144
Deutsche Bank AG, London 1,694,643 - (856,786) 837,857
HSBC Bank Plc 10,926,367 - (1,968,201) 8,963,166
JP Morgan Securities Plc 1,092,708 - (1,092,708) -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 18,259,469 - (18,259,469) -
Royal Bank of Scotland 8,362,066 - (1,733,333) 6,628,733
Total 42,779,167 - (24,637,742) 18,141,425
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i) (iii)=()+ (i
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (58,761) - 58,761 -
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (673,484) - 673,484 -
Deutsche Bank AG, London (856,786) 856,786 - -
HSBC Bank Plc (1,963,201) 1,968,201 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (2,464,992) - 1,092,708 (1,372,284)
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (26,414,942) 9,190,063 9,069,406 (8,155,473)
Royal Bank of Scotland (1,733,333) 1,733,333 - -
Total (34,165,499) 13,743,383 10,894,359 (9,527,757)
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man AHL Active Balanced
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty

U] (i (iii)=()+ (i
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ us$ us$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 9,212,290 - (4,133) 9,208,157
Goldman Sachs Intemational 7,408,957 - (7,403,957) -
JP Morgan Securities Plc 4,306,637 - (858,579) 3,448,058
Total 20,922,884 - (8,266,669) 12,656,215

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty

0] (i (iif)=(i)+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty us$ us$ us$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (4,133) - 4,133 -
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (132 - - (132
Goldman Sachs Intemational (9,059,181) - 7,403,957 (1,655,224)
JP Morgan Securities Plc (858,579) - 858,579 -
Total (9,922,025) - 8,266,669 (1,655,356)

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(0] (i) (iif)y=()+ (i
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ uUs$ uUs$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 1,379,411 - (1,379,411) -
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 9,763,857 - (8,803,519) 960,338
JP Morgan Securities Plc 11,370,756 - (1,510,095) 9,860,661
Total 22,514,024 - (11,693,025) 10,820,999

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i (iif)=(i)+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ us$ us$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (2,543,544) - 1,379,411 (1,164,133)
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (8,803,519) - 8,803,519 -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (1,510,095) - 1,510,095 -
Total (12,857,158) - 11,693,025 (1,164,133)
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty

0] (i (iif)=(i)+ (i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Barclays Plc 298,697 - 298,697
Credit Suisse AG Ireland 620,366 - (171,31 ) 449,056
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 249,015 - (111,660) 137,355
Goldman Sachs Intemational 1,011,126 - (264,673) 746,453
JP Morgan Securities Plc 16,734,282 - (5,673,168) 11,061,114
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 291,116 (115,967) (23,755) 151,394
Total 19,204,602 (115,967) (6,244,566) 12,844,069

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty

0] (i (iif)=(+(
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Credit Suisse AG Ireland (171,310) 171,310 - -
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (111,660) 111,660 - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (264,673) 264,673 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (5,673,168) 5,673,168 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (139,722) 139,722 - -
Total (6,360,533) 6,360,533 - -

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0] (i (iif)=(i)+ (i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Barclays Plc 32,713,164 (119,506) (23,136,695) 9,456,963
BNP Paribas 10,875 - (10,875) -
Credit Suisse AG Ireland 12,890 - (12,890) -
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 1,042,541 - (126,589) 915,952
Goldman Sachs Intemational 418,917 - (327,909) 91,008
JP Morgan Securities Plc 8,219,122 - (4,206,512) 4,012,610
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 295,413 - - 295,413
Nomura Holdings 18,055,893 - (14,094,471) 3,961,422
Total 60,768,815 (119,506) (41,915,941) 18,733,368
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG High Yield Ooportunities (continued)
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i) (iif)=()+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Barclays Plc (23,256,201) - 283,256,201 -
BNP Paribas (13,445) - 10,875 (2,570)
Credit Suisse AG Ireland (51,398) - 12,890 (38,508)
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (126,589) 126,589 - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (327,909) 327,909 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (4,206,512) 4,206,512 - -
Nomura Holdings (14,094,471) - 14,094,471 -
Total (42,076,525) 4,661,010 37,374,437 (41,078)

Man GLG Credlit Multi-Strategy Altemnative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
() (i) (iil)=()+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty US$ US$ US$ US$
Barclays Plc 275,094 - (179,191) 95,903
Goldman Sachs Intemational 110,321 - (91,044) 19,277
HSBC Bank Plc 141,209 - (63,706) 77,508
JP Morgan Securities Plc 2,559,626 - (1,422,763) 1,136,863
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 1,305,015 - (234,793) 1,070,222
Total 4,391,265 - (1,991,497) 2,399,768

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i) (iii)=()+ (i
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ us$ us$ us$
Bank of Nova Scotia (10) - - (10)
BNP Paribas (1,932) - - (1,932
Barclays Plc (179,191) 179,191 - -
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (6,128) - - (6,128)
Goldman Sachs Intemational (91,044) 91,044 - -
HSBC Bank Plc (63,706) 63,706 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (1,422,763) 1,422,763 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (234,793 234,793 - -
Total (1,999,567) 1,991,497 - (8,070)
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Altemative (continueaq)
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
U] (i) (iif)=()+ (i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Barclays Plc 285,105 - (240,180) 44,925
BNP Paribas 448 - - 448
Credit Suisse AG Ireland 1,277,481 - (947,355) 330,126
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 827 - - 827
Goldman Sachs Intemational 303,762 - (163,977) 139,785
HSBC Bank Plc 110,360 - (76,281) 34,079
JP Morgan Securities Plc 2,329,220 - (1,428,543) 905,677
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 732,591 - (85,640) 646,951
Nomura Holdings 124,532 - (96,582) 27,950
Total 5,164,326 - (3,033,558) 2,130,768

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i) (ii)=()+ (i
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ us$ us$ us$
Bank of Nova Scotia (1,559,139) - - (1,559,139)
Barclays Plc (240,180) 240,180 - -
Credit Suisse AG Ireland (947,355) 947,355 - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (163,977) 163,977 - -
HSBC Bank Plc (76,281) 76,281 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (1,423,543) 1,423,543 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (85,640) 85,640 - -
Nomura Holdings (96,582) 15,681 80,901 -
Total (4,592,697) 2,952,657 80,901 (1,559,139)

Man GLG Event Driven Altemative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
U] (i) (iif)=()+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Barclays Plc 12,807,188 - (5,102,721) 7,704,467
Credit Suisse AG Ireland 6,047,204 - (6,047,204) -
Goldman Sachs Intemational 11,801,813 - (3,372,933) 8,428,880
JP Morgan Securities Plc 19,560,421 - (8,227,928) 11,332,493
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 78,001,482 - (46,305,450) 31,696,032
Total 128,218,108 - (69,056,236) 59,161,872
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Event Driven Altemative (continued)
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i (iii)=()+(ib)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ us$ us$ us$
Barclays Plc (5,102,721) 5,102,721 - -
Credit Suisse AG Ireland (18,205,841) 4,304,793 1,742,411 (7,158,637)
Goldman Sachs Intemational (3,372,933) 3,372,933 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (8,227,928) 8,227,928 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (46,305,450) 32,930,795 13,374,655 -
Total (76,214,873) 53,939,170 15,117,066 (7,158,637)

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(0 (i) (iil)=(D+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty us$ us$ us$ us$
Barclays Plc 18,098,694 - (16,847,162) 1,251,532
Credit Suisse AG Ireland 33,761,391 - (15,833,453) 17,927,938
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 799,332 - (238) 799,094
Goldman Sachs Intemational 10,893,509 - (10,893,509) -
HSBC Bank Plc 240,014 - (110,039) 129,975
JP Morgan Securities Plc 22,643,953 - (2,095,092) 20,548,861
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 27,881,396 - (19,207,255) 8,674,141
Total 114,318,289 - (64,986,748) 49,331,541

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i (iif)=()+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ us$ us$ us$
Barclays Plc (16,847,162) 16,847,162 - -
Credit Suisse AG Ireland (15,833,453) 15,833,453 - -
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (238) 238 - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (11,098,769) 1,120,102 9,773,407 (205,260)
HSBC Bank Plc (110,039) 110,039 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (2,095,092 2,095,092 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (19,207,255) 14,303,554 4,903,701 -
Total (65,192,008) 50,309,640 14,677,108 (205,260)
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Global Debt Total Retum
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
() (i) (iil)=(D+(i
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ us$ us$ us$
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 346,175 (70,561) (27,284) 248,330
HSBC Bank Plc 233,301 - (63,435) 169,866
Total 579,476 (70,561) (90,719) 418,196

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i) (iil)=()+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (97,845) 4,273 93,572 -
HSBC Bank Plc (63,435) 63,435 - -
Total (161,280) 67,708 93,572 -

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i (iif)=()+(ib)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ us$ us$ us$
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 589,018 - (85,436) 503,582
HSBC Bank Plc 298,461 - (100,326) 198,135
Total 887,479 - (185,762) 701,717

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i (iif)=()+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty us$ us$ us$ us$
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (85,436) 85,436 - -
HSBC Bank Plc (100,326) 100,326 - -
Total (185,762) 185,762 - -
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0] (i) (ii)=()+ (i
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Barclays Plc 34,762,630 - (80,298,263) 4,464,367
Credit Suisse AG Ireland 1,994,475 - (170,392) 1,824,083
Goldman Sachs Intemational 483,545 - (85,427) 398,118
JP Morgan Securities Plc 25,880,489 - (15,159,869) 10,720,620
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 131,014 - (24,574) 106,440
Total 63,252,153 - (45,738,525) 17,513,628

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i (iif)=(i)+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Barclays Plc (30,298,263) 1,409,139 28,889,124 -
Credit Suisse AG Ireland (170,392) 170,392 - -
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (32,598) - - (32,598)
Goldman Sachs Intemational (85,427) 85,427 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (15,159,869) 12,002,455 3,157,414 -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (24,574) 24,574 - -
Total (45,771,123) 13,691,987 32,046,538 (32,598)

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0] (i (iif)=(i)+ (i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Barclays Plc 500,607 - - 500,607
Credit Suisse AG Ireland 701,878 - (18,639 683,239
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 61,407 - - 61,407
Goldman Sachs Intemational 219,891 - (62,413) 157,478
JP Morgan Securities Plc 1,606,930 - (354,689) 1,252,241
Total 3,090,713 - (435,741) 2,654,972

149



Man Funds VI plc M O

Notes to the financial statements (continued) Man G I_G

For the year ended 31 December 2021

5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE (continueq)
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i) (iii)=(0)+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Credit Suisse AG Ireland (18,639) 18,639 - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (62,413) 62,413 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (354,689) 354,689 - -
Total (435,741) 435,741 B -

Man GLG Global Consumer Equity Alternative
Man GLG Global Consumer Equity Alternative ceased operations on 12 October 2021, there were no financial assets subject to offsetting.
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
() (i) (iil)=(D+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ us$ us$ us$
Goldman Sachs Intemational (33) - - (33)
Total (33) - - (33

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0] (i (iif)=(i)+ (i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ us$ us$ us$
Goldman Sachs Intemational 1,393,213 - (189,115) 1,204,098
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 93,923 - (28,429) 65,494
Total 1,487,136 - (217,544) 1,269,592

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i (iif)=(i)+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ us$ us$ us$
Goldman Sachs Intemational (189,115) 189,115 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (28,429) - 28,429 -
Total (217,544) 189,115 28,429 -
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Japan Equity Altemative

Man GLG Japan Equity Alternative ceased operations on 14 July 2021, there were no financial assets subject to offsetting.

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty

U

(i) (iil)=()+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥
Credit Suisse AG Ireland (627) - - (627)
Total (627) - - (627)
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:
Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i (iii)=()+(ih)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in
the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥
Credit Suisse AG Ireland 241,861,233 - (183,121,284) 58,739,949
Total 241,861,233 - (183,121,284) 58,739,949
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i) (iif)=(i)+(ii)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥
Credit Suisse AG Ireland (183,121,284) 183,121,284 - -
Total (183,121,284) 183,121,284 - -

Man GLG US Equity Extended

Man GLG US Equity Extended ceased operations on 9 December 2021, there were no financial assets subject to offsetting.

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty

U

(i) (iif)=()+ (i
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty us$ uss$ uss$ uss$
Goldman Sachs Intemational (138,223) - - (138,223)
Total (138,223) - - (138,223)
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG US Equity Extended (continued)
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i) (iil)=()+(id)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ us$ us$ us$
Goldman Sachs Intemational 4,380,863 - (2,751,255) 1,629,608
Total 4,380,863 - (2,751,255) 1,629,608

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i) (iil)=()+(id)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ us$ us$ us$
Goldman Sachs Intemational (2,751,255) 357,025 2,394,230 -
Total (2,751,255) 357,025 2,394,230 -

Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i (iil)=()+(ib)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ us$ us$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 134,260 - (29,937) 104,323
Goldman Sachs Intemational 950,552 - (157,690) 792,862
JP Morgan Securities Plc 173,353 - (13,870) 159,483
Total 1,258,165 - (201,497) 1,056,668

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(0 (i) (iil)=(D+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty US$ US$ US$ US$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (29,937) - 29,937 -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (157,690) 157,690 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (13,870) 10,055 3,815 -
Total (201,497) 167,745 33,752 -
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate (continued)
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i) (iil)=()+(id)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty us$ us$ us$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 10,598 - (7,505) 3,093
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited 209,581 - (15,066) 194,515
JP Morgan Securities Plc 90,176 - (3,127) 87,049
Total 310,355 - (25,698) 284,657

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2020:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
() (i) (iil)=()+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty us$ us$ us$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (7,505) - 7,505 -
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (15,066) 15,066 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (8,127) - 3,127 -
Total (25,698) 15,066 10,632 -

Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Altemative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i) (iil)=()+(id)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Uss$ Uss$ Us$
Credit Suisse AG Ireland 580,107 - - 580,107
JP Morgan Securities Plc 500,127 - (44,427) 455,700
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 675,828 (141,063) (444,107) 90,658
Total 1,756,062 (141,063) (488,534) 1,126,465

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i (iif)=(i)+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Uss$ Uss$ Uss$
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (804) - - (304)
Goldman Sachs Intemational (6,081) - - (6,081)
JP Morgan Securities Plc (44,427) 44,427 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (585,170) 58,306 526,864 -
Total (635,982) 102,733 526,864 (6,385)

The Portfolio did not have any financial impact of netting for instruments subject to an enforceable master netting arrangement as at 31
December 2020.
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man AHL Target Growth Alfernative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0] (i) (ii)y=()+ (i
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ us$ us$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 444,059 - (7,721) 436,338
Citibank N.A. 328,113 - (223,977) 104,136
Goldman Sachs Intemational 445,455 - (445,455) -
HSBC Bank Plc 397,346 - (134,073) 263,273
JP Morgan Securities Plc 293,724 - (85,154) 208,570
Royal Bank of Scotland 262,117 - (81,294) 180,823
Total 2,170,814 - (977,674) 1,198,140

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (i) (iif)=()+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ us$ us$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (7,721) - 7,721 -
Citibank N.A. (223,977) 223,977 - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (653,749) - 445,455 (208,294)
HSBC Bank Plc (134,073) 134,073 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (85,154) - 85,154 -
Royal Bank of Scotland (81,294) 81,294 - -
Total (1,185,968) 439,344 538,330 (208,294)

Man AHL Target Growth Alternative commenced its operations on 12 January 2021, hence there were no investments as at 31 December
2020.

Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alfermnative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0] (i (iif)= (i) +(ii)
CGross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty US$ US$ US$ US$
Barclays Plc 110,028 - (57,972) 52,056
JP Morgan Securities Plc 4,625,507 - (3,075,1006) 1,550,401
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 3,329,869 - - 3,329,869
Total 8,065,404 - (8,133,078 4,932,326
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alfernative (continuead)

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty

GLG

0] (i (iif)= i)+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial

position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Barclays Plc (567,972) 57,972 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (3,075,106) 3,075,106 - -
Total (3,133,078) 3,133,078 - -

Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative commenced its operations on 11 May 2021, hence there were no investments as at 31

December 2020.

Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth Altemative

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty

0] (i (iif)=(i)+ (i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in
the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ us$ us$ us$
Goldman Sachs Intemational 3,319,143 - (1,583,684) 1,735,459
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 679,252 - (200,369) 478,883
Total 3,998,395 - (1,784,053) 2,214,342
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
() (i) (iil)=()+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty Us$ us$ us$ us$
Goldman Sachs Intemational (1,583,684) 1,583,684 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (200,369) 200,369 - -
Total (1,784,053) 1,784,053 - -

Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Alternative commenced its operations on 13 May 2021, hence there were no investments as at

31 December 2020.
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Rl Sustainable Energy Transition Altemative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
() (i) (iil)=(D+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Barclays Plc 749,419 - (815,289) 434,130
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 316,747 - (259,634) 57,113
Total 1,066,166 - (574,923) 491,243

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i) (iil)=()+(id)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Barclays Plc (315,289) 315,289 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (259,634) 259,634 - -
Total (574,923) 574,923 - -

Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative commenced its operations on 14 June 2021, hence there were no investments as
at 31 December 2020.

Man AHL Global Bond
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
() (i) (iil)=(D+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position held instruments Net amount
Counterparty us$ us$ us$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 76,016 - (76,016) -
JP Morgan Securities Plc 13,964,182 - (13,320,645) 643,537
Total 14,040,198 - (13,396,661) 643,537

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2021:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i (iil)=()+(ih)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Cash collateral Financial
position pledged instruments Net amount
Counterparty us$ us$ us$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (129,171) - 76,016 (58,155)
Goldman Sachs Intemational (60,818) - - (60,818)
JP Morgan Securities Plc (13,320,645) 667,000 12,653,645 -
Total (13,510,634) 667,000 12,729,661 (113,973

Man AHL Global Bond commenced its operations on 22 June 2021, hence there were no investments as at 31 December 2020.
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6. Financial risk management

Overall risk management

The Fund’s investment activities expose it to the various types of risk which are associated with the financial instruments and markets in
which it invests. The most important types of financial risks to which the Fund is exposed are market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
Market risk includes equity price risk, interest rate risk and foreign currency risk. The Fund manages these risks on an aggregate basis
along with the risks associated with its investing activities as part of its overall risk management policies.

The nature and extent of the financial instruments outstanding at the dates of the statement of financial position and the risk management
policies employed by the Fund are discussed below.

The Manager employs a risk management process in respect of the Fund by which it attempts to accurately measure, monitor and manage
the various risks associated with the use of financial instruments by the Fund, including controls on their use and processes for assessing
compliance with these controls. The Manager may delegate certain risk management functions to the Investment Manager.

The following summary is not intended to be a comprehensive summary of all of the risks and investors should refer to the Prospectus for
a more detailed discussion of the risks inherent in investing in the Fund.

Market risk
Market risk is the risk that fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in market variables such as
interest rates, foreign exchange rates and security prices.

Market risk can include equity risk, interest rate risk, credit spread risk, volatility and foreign currency risk. The exposure to these factors is
measured and monitored using either the Value at Risk ("VaR") or the commitment approach.

All Portfolios with the exception of those noted below, utilise the absolute VaR approach to risk management (where VaR is presented as
percentage points of net assets value).

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities, Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE and Man US Extended Equity utilise relative VAR approach to
risk management (absolute VaR/ relative VaR).

The table below identifies the VaR calculated on the Portfolio during 2021. A Monte Carlo VaR model is calculated daily, with a 99%
confidence interval, over a 20 day holding period, using a historical observation period of not less than 1 year. This signifies that the Portfolio
would not be expected to lose more than the stated amount 99% of the time. The results are based on historically observed correlations
and volatilities, which may not be an accurate predictor of the future.

As at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020, the following table represents the Fund 1 day VaR as a percentage of Net Assets:

Realised Absolute Realised Absolute

Fund name VaR during 2021 VaR during 2020
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Minimum 5.13% 1.46%
Maximum 11.52% 8.75%
Median 8.12% 3.30%
Year-End 5.86% 6.50%
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Minimum 2.52% 2.80%
Maximum 8.87% 10.43%
Median 3.72% 5.35%
Year-End 4.17% 7.53%
Mean AHL Multi Strategy Alternative Minimum 3.76% 3.30%
Maximum 10.76% 12.94%
Median 6.96% 5.81%
Year-End 4.85% 7.69%
Man AHL TargetRisk Minimum 4.22% 1.74%
Maximum 14.57% 14.11%
Median 9.88% 6.62%
Year-End 9.84% 6.93%
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative Minimum 2.48% 2.31%
Maximum 5.64% 5.26%
Median 3.86% 4.20%
Year-End 2.81% 4.39%
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retumn Minimum 2.62% 0.62%
Maximum 4.00% 5.79%
Median 3.37% 2.83%
Year-End 3.67% 3.02%
Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative Minimum 3.84% 2.19%
Maximum 17.66% 12.78%
Median 7.09% 8.46%
Year-End 6.64% 10.49%
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Realised Absolute Realised Absolute

Fund name VaR during 2021 VaR during 2020
Man Altermnative Style Risk Premia Minimum 3.99% 3.60%
Maximum 7.14% 10.48%
Median 5.55% 5.09%
Year-End 4.77% 5.69%
Man AHL Active Balanced Minimum 3.60% 1.48%
Maximum 15.29% 11.33%
Median 9.75% 6.60%
Year-End 10.43% 7.18%
Man GLG Credlit Multi-Strategy Altemative Minimum 1.95% 1.48%
Maximum 4.00% 8.77%
Median 2.80% 3.65%
Year-End 1.95% 3.08%
Man GLG Event Drven Altemative Minimum 5.66% 2.89%
Maximum 19.01% 18.55%
Median 12.89% 12.32%
Year-End 6.68% 15.23%
Man GLG Global Debt Total Retum Minimum 2.04% 1.99%
Maximum 3.47% 6.61%
Median 2.78% 3.82%
Year-End 2.57% 3.24%
Man GLG Global Consumer Equity Altemative Minimum n/a 0.09%
Liguidation October 2021 Maximum n/a 12.47%
Median n/a 8.25%
Year-End n/a 5.83%
Man GLG Japan Equity Altemative Minimum n/a 4.88%
Liquidation July 2021 Maximum n/a 7.92%
Median n/a 6.05%
Year-End n/a 6.24%
Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate Minimum 2.00% 2.39%
Maximum 6.99% 3.32%
Median 4.72% 3.04%
Year-End 4.84% 3.24%
Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Altemative Minimum 0.85% n/a
Maximum 3.93% n/a
Median 3.08% n/a
Year-End 3.76% n/a
Man AHL Target Growth Altemnative Minimum 3.51% n/a
Launched January 2027 Maximum 10.47% n/a
Median 7.33% n/a
Year-End 7.45% n/a
Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Altemative Minimum 2.43% n/a
Launched May 2021 Maximum 11.14% n/a
Median 4.44% n/a
Year-End 5.27% n/a
Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth Altemative Minimum 3.44% n/a
Launched May 20271 Maximum 6.47% n/a
Median 5.63% n/a
Year-End 5.93% n/a
Man GLG Rl Sustainable Energy Transition Alfemnative Minimum 2.21% n/a
Launched June 20271 Maximum 4.79% n/a
Median 3.29% n/a
Year-End 3.38% n/a
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Realised Absolute Realised Absolute

Fund name VaR during 2021 VaR during 2020
Man AHL Global Bond Minimum 2.27% n/a
Launched June 20271 Maximum 3.53% n/a
Median 2.96% n/a

Year-End 2.27% n/a

Relative VaR Relative VaR

Fund name Benchmark during 2021 during 2020
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities ICE BofA Global High Yield Minimum 0.89 1.37
Index (EUR, TR) Hedged Maximum 1.84 1.94

Median 1.22 1.62

Year-End 1.24 1.42

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE ICE BofA Global High Yield Minimum 0.87 1.10
Index (EUR, TR) Hedged Maximum 1.74 1.80

Median 1.23 1.45

Year-End 1.20 1.17

Man GLG US Equity Extended S&P 500 Net Total Retun Minimum n/a 1.30
Liquidation December 2021 Maximum n/a 1.50
Median n/a 1.40

Year-End n/a 1.42

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates.

The Fund has direct and indirect exposure to interest rate risk on cash held at the bank, bank overdraft, collateral balances with and due
to brokers and certain derivative contracts. That exposure may not necessarily be significant due to the generally short term nature of
those holdings. But a more significant exposure exists in that the value of all financial instruments held by the Fund may be affected either
positively or negatively by changes in interest rates.

The Fund is directly exposed to interest rate risk through its investment in debt securities, which is deliberately designed to generate returns
through trading strategies focused on exploiting price differentials in rates. The sensitivity of these exposures is modelled through the
overall VAR analysis provided in the market risk section. Short term government treasury bills are included in the tables on the pages herein
after as not being exposed to interest rate risk.

Man GLG European Alpha Alternative
Man GLG European Alpha Alternative ceased operations on 15 July 2020, hence no table has been presented as at 31 December 2021.

Less than one One month to Over one  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2020 € € € € €
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 56,637 - - - 56,637
Other assets - - - 17,966 17,966
Total assets 56,637 - - 17,966 74,603
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 973 - - - 973
Collateral balances due to brokers 112 - - - 112
Performance fees payable - - - 95 95
Management fees payable - - - 9,316 9,316
Interest payable - - - 998 998
Liquidation fees payable - - - 4,463 4,463
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 58,646 58,646

Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 1,085 - - 73,518 74,603

Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 55,662 - - (55,552) -
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative

Less than one One month to Over one  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2021 £ £ £ £ £
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 429,543,846 - - 429,543,846
Collateral balances with brokers 28,220,000 - - 28,220,000
Due from brokers - - 344,331 344,331
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 230,758,250 888,033,485 1,118,791,735
Subscriptions receivable - - 1,680,209 1,680,209
Interest receivable - - 1,039,625 1,039,625
Dividend receivable - - 2,453,432 2,453,432
Other assets - - 277,332 277,332
Total assets 457,763,846 230,758,250 893,828,314 1,5682,350,410
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 12,493 - - 12,493
Collateral balances due to brokers 53,780,175 - - 53,780,175
Due to brokers - - 442,105 442,105
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - 86,344,075 86,344,075
Shareholder transactions - - 132,623 132,623
Performance fees payable - - 24,440,541 24,440,541
Management fees payable - - 1,064,762 1,064,762
Interest payable - - 563,750 563,750
Dividend payable on short securities - - 984,160 984,160
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - 1,415,059 1,415,059
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 53,792,668 - 115,387,075 169,179,743
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 403,971,178 230,758,250 778,441,239 1,413,170,667

Government bonds which have a coupon rate of 0% have been included under "Not exposed to interest rate risk" in the above tables.
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative (continued)

M O

Man

GLG

Less than one One month to Over one  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2020 £ £ £ £ £
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 367,431,121 - - 30,003,600 397,434,721
Collateral balances with brokers 119,595,654 - - - 119,595,654
Due from brokers - - - 1,076,077 1,076,077
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 101,769,250 - 696,436,481 798,205,731
Subscriptions receivable - - - 103,427 103,427
Interest receivable - - - 606,926 606,926
Dividend receivable - - - 2,669,358 2,669,358
Other assets - - - 222,315 222,315
Total assets 487,026,775 101,769,250 - 731,118,184 1,319,914,209
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 4 - - - 4
Collateral balances due to brokers 196,521,601 - - - 196,521,601
Due to brokers - - - 60,921 60,921
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - 69,797,252 69,797,252
Shareholder transactions - - - 42,486 42,486
Performance fees payable - - - 4,425,075 4,425,075
Management fees payable - - - 742,252 742,252
Interest payable - - - 245,959 245,959
Dividend payable on short securities - - - 316,660 316,660
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 965,625 965,625
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 196,521,605 - - 76,596,230 273,117,835
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 290,505,170 101,769,250 - 654,521,954 1,046,796,374

Government bonds which have a coupon rate of 0% have been included under "Not exposed to interest rate risk" in the above tables.

161



Man Funds VI plc M O

Notes to the financial statements (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

For the year ended 31 December 2021
6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG European Equity Altemative

Less than one One month to Over one  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2021 € € € € €
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 14,788,743 - - - 14,788,743
Collateral balances with brokers 16,223,970 - - - 16,223,970
Due from brokers - - - 7,011,390 7,011,390
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 226,260,295 226,260,295
Subscriptions receivable - - - 1,326,033 1,326,033
Dividend receivable - - - 201,867 201,867
Other assets - - - 142,994 142,994
Total assets 31,012,713 - - 234,942,579 265,955,292
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 531 - - - 531
Collateral balances due to brokers 6,511,858 - - - 6,511,858
Due to brokers - - - 7,549,048 7,549,048
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - 32,080,941 32,080,941
Performance fees payable - - - 1,520,320 1,520,320
Management fees payable - - - 293,019 293,019
Interest payable - - - 15,579 15,579
Dividend payable on short securities - - - 252,569 252,569
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 396,147 396,147
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 6,512,389 - - 42,107,623 48,620,012
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 24,500,324 - - 192,834,956 217,335,280

Government bonds which have a coupon rate of 0% have been included under "Not exposed to interest rate risk" in the above tables.
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG European Equity Altemative (continued)

Less than one One month to Overone  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2020 € € € € €
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 51,271,702 - - - 51,271,702
Collateral balances with brokers 45,038,190 - - - 45,038,190
Due from brokers - - - 2,199,134 2,199,134
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 224,278,467 224,278,467
Subscriptions receivable - - - 26,348 26,348
Dividend receivable - - - 586,750 586,750
Other assets - - - 32,530 32,530
Total assets 96,309,892 - - 227,123,229 323,433,121
Liabilities
Collateral balances due to brokers 33,177,324 - - - 33,177,324
Due to brokers - - - 4,376,259 4,376,259
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - 59,877,029 59,877,029
Shareholder transactions - - - 258,057 258,057
Performance fees payable - - - 557,273 557,273
Management fees payable - - - 372,633 372,633
Interest payable - - - 77,075 77,075
Dividend payable on short securities - - - 543,932 543,932
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 322,473 322,473

Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 33,177,324 - - 66,384,731 99,562,055

Net assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 63,132,568 - - 160,738,498 223,871,066

Government bonds which have a coupon rate of 0% have been included under "Not exposed to interest rate risk" in the above tables.
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative

Less than one One month to Overone  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2021 us$ us$ us$ USs$ US$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 35,182,079 - - 200,000 35,382,079
Collateral balances with brokers 7,873,799 - - - 7,873,799
Due from brokers - - - 71,781 71,781
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 29,212 1,013 17,295,899 17,326,124
Interest receivable - - - 21 21
Dividend receivable - - - 20,251 20,251
Other assets - - - 147 147
Total assets 43,055,878 29,212 1,013 17,588,099 60,674,202
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 5,093 - - - 5,093
Collateral balances due to brokers 1,327,932 - - - 1,327,932
Due to brokers - - - 37,653 37,653
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - 11,575 12,890 6,695,274 6,719,739
Management fees payable - - - 50,937 50,937
Dividend payable on short securities - - - 21,897 21,897
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 143,209 143,209
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 1,338,025 11,575 12,890 6,948,970 8,306,460
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 41,722,853 17,637 (11,877) 10,639,129 52,367,742

Government bonds which have a coupon rate of 0% have been included under "Not exposed to interest rate risk" in the above tables.
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative (continued)

M O

Man | GLG

Less than one One month to Overone  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2020 us$ uUs$ uss$ uss$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 68,469,526 - - - 68,469,526
Collateral balances with brokers 11,643,785 - - - 11,643,785
Due from brokers - - - 113,083 113,083
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 428 67,103 32,651,526 32,719,057
Subscriptions receivable - - - 268 268
Interest receivable - - - 36 36
Dividend receivable - - - 37,668 37,668
Other assets - - - 1,559 1,559
Total assets 80,113,311 428 67,103 32,804,140 112,984,982
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 64,485 - - - 64,485
Collateral balances due to brokers 6,372,641 - - - 6,372,641
Due to brokers - - - 78,852 78,852
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - 23,279 13,257 11,813,462 11,849,998
Shareholder transactions - - - 10,670 10,670
Management fees payable - - - 76,548 76,548
Dividend payable on short securities B B B 31,070 31,070
Accrued expenses and other liabilities B B B 140,942 140,942
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 6,437,126 23,279 13,257 12,151,544 18,625,206
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 73,676,185 (22,851) 53,846 20,652,596 94,359,776

Government bonds which have a coupon rate of 0% have been included under "Not exposed to interest rate risk" in the above tables.
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man AHL TargetRisk

M O

Man

GLG

Less than one One month to Over one  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2021 us$ us$ us$ us$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2,889,731,296 - - - 2,889,731,296
Collateral balances with brokers 70,388,190 - - - 70,388,190
Due from brokers - - - 51,215 51,215
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 2,500,811,743 - 602,810,380 3,103,622,123
Subscriptions receivable - - - 11,277,319 11,277,319
Interest receivable - - - 5,651,896 5,651,896
Other assets - - - 2,064,415 2,064,415
Total assets 2,960,119,486 2,500,811,743 - 621,855,225 6,082,786,454
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 65 - - - 65
Collateral balances due to brokers 106,669,772 - - - 106,669,772
Due to brokers - - - 9,983,135 9,983,135
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - 64,895,028 64,895,028
Shareholder transactions - - - 1,663,900 1,663,900
Management fees payable - - - 3,951,600 3,951,600
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 4,840,134 4,840,134
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Sharehdders) 106,669,837 - - 85,333,797 192,008,634
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 2,853,449,649 2,500,811,743 - 536,521,428 5,890,782,820
31 December 2020
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,825,427,093 - - - 1,825,427,093
Collateral balances with brokers 48,727,424 - - - 48,727,424
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 1,554,075,097 - 827,455,957 2,381,5631,054
Subscriptions receivable - - - 4,089,517 4,089,517
Interest receivable - - - 3,263,591 3,263,591
Other assets - - - 1,406,624 1,406,624
Total assets 1,874,154,517 1,554,075,097 - 836,215,689 4,264,445,303
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 288 - - - 288
Collateral balances due to brokers 84,517,446 - - - 84,517,446
Due to brokers - - - 3,264,670 3,264,670
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - 24,190,754 24,190,754
Shareholder transactions - - - 6,867,038 6,867,038
Management fees payable - - - 2,406,663 2,406,663
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 3,189,353 3,189,353
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 84,517,734 - - 39,018,478 124,436,212
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 1,789,636,783 1,654,075,097 - 796,297,211 4,140,009,091

Government bonds which have a coupon rate of 0% have been included under "Not exposed to interest rate risk" in the above tables.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative

Less than one One month to Over one  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2021 € € € € €
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 18,643,960 - - - 18,643,960
Collateral balances with brokers 3,715,464 - - - 3,715,464
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 72,514,262 72,514,262
Dividend receivable - - - 24,725 24,725
Other assets - - - 109,211 109,211
Total assets 22,359,424 - - 72,648,198 95,007,622
Liabilities
Collateral balances due to brokers 84,061 - - - 84,061
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - 3,396,380 3,396,380
Performance fees payable - - - 397,842 397,842
Management fees payable - - - 76,636 76,636
Interest payable - - - 283,085 23,085
Dividend payable on short securities - - - 34,900 34,900
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 180,175 180,175

Total liabilities (excluding net assets

attributable to Redeemable

Participating Shareholders) 84,061 - - 4,109,018 4,193,079
Net assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 22,275,363 - - 68,539,180 90,814,543

Government bonds which have a coupon rate of 0% have been included under "Not exposed to interest rate risk" in the above tables.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative (continued)

Less than one One month to Overone  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2020 € € € € €
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 283,553,609 - - - 23,558,609
Collateral balances with brokers 35,321,099 - - - 35,321,099
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 255,329,676 255,329,676
Subscriptions receivable - - - 25,670 25,670
Other assets - - - 12,696 12,696
Total assets 58,874,708 - - 255,368,042 314,242,750
Liabilities
Collateral balances due to brokers 2,334,427 - - - 2,334,427
Due to brokers - - - 181,455 181,455
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - 37,786,099 37,786,099
Shareholder transactions - - - 186,764 186,764
Performance fees payable - - - 4 4
Management fees payable - - - 238,735 238,735
Interest payable - - - 40,631 40,631
Dividend payable on short securities - - - 77,388 77,388
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 325,753 325,753

Total liabilities (excluding net assets

attributable to Redeemable

Participating Shareholders) 2,334,427 - - 38,836,829 41,171,256
Net assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 56,540,281 - - 216,531,213 273,071,494

Government bonds which have a coupon rate of 0% have been included under "Not exposed to interest rate risk" in the above tables.
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return

Less than one One month to Overone  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2021 us$ us$ us$ us$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 32,775,263 - - - 32,775,263
Collateral balances with brokers 7,918,171 - - - 7,913,171
Due from brokers - - - 293 293
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 1,045,869,298 1,045,869,298
Subscriptions receivable - - - 394 394
Other assets - - - 371,038 371,038
Total assets 40,688,434 - - 1,046,241,023 1,086,929,457
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 102,032 - - - 102,032
Collateral balances due to brokers 16,629,860 - - - 16,629,860
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - 8,977,877 8,977,877
Shareholder transactions - - - 47,682 47,682
Management fees payable - - - 569,488 569,488
Interest payable - - - 345,093 345,093
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 1,033,061 1,033,061
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 16,731,892 - - 10,973,201 27,705,093
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 23,956,542 - - 1,035,267,822 1,059,224,364
31 December 2020
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 39,204,913 - - - 39,204,913
Collateral balances with brokers 77,781,732 - - - 77,781,732
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 1,287,258,535 1,287,258,535
Subscriptions receivable - - - 17,171 17,171
Other assets - - - 486,052 486,052
Total assets 116,986,645 - - 1,287,761,758 1,404,748,403
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 27 - - - 27
Collateral balances due to brokers 14,420,380 - - - 14,420,380
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 39,175,745 - 935,987 24,243,602 64,355,334
Shareholder transactions - - - 518,685 518,685
Management fees payable - - - 688,084 688,084
Interest payable - - - 308,519 308,519
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 1,224,539 1,224,539
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 53,596,152 - 935,987 26,983,429 81,515,568
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 63,390,493 - (935,987) 1,260,778,329 1,323,232,835

Government bonds which have a coupon rate of 0% have been included under "Not exposed to interest rate risk" in the above tables.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative

Less than one One month to Over one  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2021 us$ us$ us$ us$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 59,031,562 - - - 59,031,562
Collateral balances with brokers 13,825,049 - - - 13,825,049
Due from brokers - - - 6,069,581 6,069,581
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 636,653,522 636,653,522
Subscriptions receivable - - - 129 129
Interest receivable - - - 1,840 1,840
Dividend receivable - - - 46,978 46,978
Other assets - - - 230,735 230,735
Total assets 72,856,611 - - 643,002,785 715,859,396
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 6,626 - - - 6,626
Collateral balances due to brokers 3,702,964 - - - 3,702,964
Due to brokers - - - 35,259,973 35,259,973
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - 5,111,172 5,111,172
Shareholder transactions - - - 143,899 143,899
Performance fees payable - - - 14,966 14,966
Management fees payable - - - 560,466 560,466
Dividend payable on short securities - - - 228,911 228,911
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 800,227 800,227

Total liabilities (excluding net assets

attributable to Redeemable

Participating Shareholders) 3,709,590 - - 42,119,614 45,829,204
Net assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 69,147,021 - - 600,883,171 670,030,192

Government bonds which have a coupon rate of 0% have been included under "Not exposed to interest rate risk" in the above tables.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative (continuead)

Less than one One month to Over one  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2020 us$ uss$ us$ uss$ uUss$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 80,245,738 - - - 80,245,738
Collateral balances with brokers 33,647,407 - - - 33,647,407
Due from brokers B B B 23,768,158 23,768,158
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 621,269,778 621,269,778
Subscriptions receivable - - - 593,244 598,244
Interest receivable - - - 6,839 6,839
Other assets - - - 222,816 222,816
Total assets 113,893,145 - - 645,860,835 759,753,980
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 487 - - - 487
Collateral balances due to brokers 13,732,173 - - - 13,732,173
Due to brokers - - - 7,639,578 7,639,578
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - 20,463,604 20,463,604
Shareholder transactions - - - 36,488 36,488
Performance fees payable - - - 15,493,384 15,493,384
Management fees payable - - - 598,901 598,901
Dividend payable on short securities - - - 340,985 340,985
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 606,165 606,165

Total liabilities (excluding net assets

attributable to Redeemable

Participating Shareholders) 13,732,660 - - 45,179,105 58,911,765
Net assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 100,160,485 - - 600,681,730 700,842,215

Government bonds which have a coupon rate of 0% have been included under "Not exposed to interest rate risk" in the above tables.
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man Altemative Style Risk Premia

Man

M O

GLG

Less than one One month to Over one  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2021 us$ us$ us$ us$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 184,459,325 - - - 184,459,325
Collateral balances with brokers 12,233,773 - - - 12,233,773
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 711 412,109 317,336,871 317,749,691
Interest receivable - - - 90 90
Other assets - - - 205,494 205,494
Total assets 196,693,098 711 412,109 317,542,455 514,648,373
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 244,655 - - - 244,655
Collateral balances due to brokers 7,883,334 - - - 7,883,334
Due to brokers - - - 142 142
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - 86,725 43,164 20,151,375 20,281,264
Shareholder transactions - - - 5,330,451 5,330,451
Performance fees payable - - - 444,384 444,384
Management fees payable - - - 385,241 385,241
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 609,974 609,974
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 8,127,989 86,725 43,164 26,921,567 35,179,445
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 188,565,109 (86,014) 368,945 290,620,888 479,468,928
31 December 2020
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 107,435,200 - - 49,999,932 157,435,132
Collateral balances with brokers 23,154,506 - - - 23,154,506
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - 182,586 515,141,283 515,323,869
Other assets - - - 345,195 345,195
Total assets 130,589,706 - 182,586 565,486,410 696,258,702
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 7,249,110 - - - 7,249,110
Collateral balances due to brokers 24,355,932 - - - 24,355,932
Due to brokers - - - 1,461 1,461
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - 1,850 60,657 22,912,910 22,975,417
Shareholder transactions - - - 8,417,938 8,417,938
Management fees payable - - - 538,452 538,452
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 675,068 675,068
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 31,605,042 1,850 60,657 32,545,829 64,213,378
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 98,984,664 (1,850) 121,929 532,940,581 632,045,324

Government bonds which have a coupon rate of 0% have been included under "Not exposed to interest rate risk" in the above tables.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man AHL Active Balanced
Less than one One month to Overone  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2021 us$ us$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 549,451,025 - 549,451,025
Collateral balances with brokers 1,790,000 - 1,790,000
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 386,591,867 386,591,867
Interest receivable 388 388
Other assets - 346,915 346,915
Total assets 551,241,025 386,939,170 938,180,195
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 1,823,764 - 1,828,764
Collateral balances due to brokers 1,501,231 - 1,501,231
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - 12,580,470 12,580,470
Management fees payable - 598,013 598,013
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - 921,997 921,997
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 3,324,995 14,100,480 17,425,475
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 547,916,030 372,838,690 920,754,720
31 December 2020
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,017,570,717 - 1,017,570,717
Collateral balances with brokers 47,642,308 - 47,642,308
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 638,630,701 638,630,701
Interest receivable - 807 807
Other assets - 612,088 612,088
Total assets 1,065,213,025 639,243,596 1,704,456,621
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 929 - 929
Collateral balances due to brokers 8,939,839 - 8,939,839
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - 8,414,218 8,414,218
Management fees payable - 1,075,850 1,075,850
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - 1,523,045 1,523,045
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 8,940,768 11,013,113 19,953,881
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 1,056,272,257 628,230,483 1,684,502,740

Government bonds which have a coupon rate of 0% have been included under "Not exposed to interest rate risk" in the above tables.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

For the year ended 31 December 2021
6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities

Less than one One month to Over one  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2021 € € € € €
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 15,945,979 - - - 15,945,979
Collateral balances with brokers 21,682,646 - - - 21,682,646
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 615,311,031 665,007 53,470,015 669,446,053
Subscriptions receivable - - - 568,672 568,672
Interest receivable - - - 8,940,326 8,940,326
Other assets - - - 327,803 327,803
Total assets 37,628,625 615,311,031 665,007 63,306,316 716,911,479
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 100 - - - 100
Collateral balances due to brokers 248,151 - - - 248,151
Due to brokers - - - 30 30
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - 414,206 11,766,909 12,181,115
Shareholder transactions - - - 4,877 4,877
Management fees payable - - - 298,757 298,757
Interest payable - - - 359,370 359,370
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 709,426 709,426
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 248,251 - 414,206 13,139,369 13,801,826
Net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 37,380,374 615,311,031 250,801 50,167,447 703,109,653
31 December 2020
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 28,569,149 - - - 28,569,149
Collateral balances with brokers 13,054,948 - - - 13,054,948
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 3,683,923 233,803,454 2,810,377 22,477,920 262,775,674
Subscriptions receivable - - - 6,045 6,045
Interest receivable - - - 4,212,364 4,212,364
Other assets - - - 821,539 821,539
Total assets 45,308,020 233,803,454 2,810,377 27,517,868 309,439,719
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 2,550,062 - - - 2,550,062
Collateral balances due to brokers 151,276 - - - 151,276
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - 145,856 6,715,546 6,861,402
Repurchase agreements 37,231,166 - - - 37,231,166
Shareholder transactions - - - 9,014 9,014
Management fees payable - - - 74,832 74,832
Interest payable - - - 261,022 261,022
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 1,008,827 1,008,827

Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable

Participating Shareholders) 39,932,504 - 145,856 8,069,241 48,147,601

Net Assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 5,375,516 233,803,454 2,664,521 19,448,627 261,292,118
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Altemative

Less than one One month to Over one  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2021 uUs$ us$ uss$ uss$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3,299,789 - - 4,999,443 8,299,232
Collateral balances with brokers 3,517,979 - - - 3,517,979
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 10,007,450 111,614 17,517,175 27,636,239
Interest receivable - - - 128,251 128,251
Other assets - - - 43,888 43,388
Total assets 6,817,768 10,007,450 111,614 22,688,757 39,625,589
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 2,014,900 - - - 2,014,900
Collateral balances due to brokers 314,532 - - - 314,632
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - 24137 1,855,921 1,880,058
Performance fees payable - - - 9,683 9,683
Management fees payable - - - 29,857 29,857
Interest payable - - - 41,797 41,797
Dividend payable on short securities - - - 4,963 4,963
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 99,862 99,862
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 2,329,432 - 24,137 2,042,083 4,395,652
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 4,488,336 10,007,450 87,477 20,646,674 35,229,937
31 December 2020
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 6,150,751 - - - 6,150,751
Collateral balances with brokers 4,652,939 - - - 4,652,939
Due from brokers - - - 139,935 139,935
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 119,644 13,430,671 126,865 15,797,450 29,474,630
Interest receivable - - - 174,093 174,093
Other assets - - - 121,034 121,034
Total assets 10,923,334 13,430,671 126,865 16,232,512 40,713,382
Liabilities
Collateral balances due to brokers 1,438,289 - - - 1,438,289
Due to brokers - - - 162,100 162,100
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - 76,454 3,386,212 3,462,666
Repurchase agreements 96,582 - - - 96,582
Performance fees payable - - - 438,527 438,527
Management fees payable - - - 29,250 29,250
Interest payable - - - 34,259 34,259
Dividend payable on short securities - - - 3,121 3,121
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 124,790 124,790

Total liabilities (excluding net assets

attributable to Redeemable

Participating Shareholders) 1,534,871 - 76,454 4,178,259 5,789,584
Net Assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 9,388,463 13,430,671 50,411 12,054,253 34,923,798

Government bonds which have a coupon rate of 0% have been included under "Not exposed to interest rate risk" in the above tables.
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Event Driven Altemative

M O

Man

GLG

Less than one One month to Overone  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2021 us$ uss uss$ uss$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 257,822,111 - - - 257,822,111
Collateral balances with brokers 71,803,912 - - - 71,803,912
Due from brokers - - - 18,392,706 18,392,706
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 40,428,887 - 977,465,652 1,017,894,539
Subscriptions receivable - - - 522,058 522,058
Interest receivable - - - 803,681 803,681
Dividend receivable - - - 178,480 178,480
Other assets - - - 267,730 267,730
Total assets 329,626,023 40,428,887 - 997,630,307 1,367,685,217
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 38,474 - - - 38,474
Collateral balances due to brokers 33,335,270 - - - 33,335,270
Due to brokers - - - 4,207,242 4,207,242
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - 48,746,598 48,746,598
Shareholder transactions - - - 76,839 76,839
Performance fees payable - - - 5,902,691 5,902,691
Management fees payable - - - 1,013,204 1,013,204
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 1,224,007 1,224,007
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 33,373,744 ) i} 61,170,581 94,544,325
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 296,252,279 40,428,887 - 936,459,726 1,273,140,892

Government bonds which have a coupon rate of 0% have been included under "Not exposed to interest rate risk" in the above tables.
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Event Driven Altemative (continued)

Less than one One month to Over one  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2020 us$ uss$ uss$ us$ uUs$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 95,442,709 - - 95,442,709
Collateral balances with brokers 70,190,955 - - 70,190,955
Due from brokers - - 27,131,222 27,131,222
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 18,376,503 250,225,221 268,601,724
Subscriptions receivable - - 787,021 787,021
Interest receivable - - 460,546 460,546
Dividend receivable - - 111,721 111,721
Other assets - - 127,030 127,030
Total assets 165,633,664 18,376,503 278,842,761 462,852,928
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 773 - - 773
Collateral balances due to brokers 32,559,749 - - 32,559,749
Due to brokers - - 30,763,620 30,768,620
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - - 8,981,496 8,981,496
Shareholder transactions - - 28,167 28,167
Performance fees payable - - 4,698,505 4,698,505
Management fees payable - - 283,995 283,995
Dividend payable on short securities - - 13,886 13,886
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - 287,018 287,018
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 32,560,522 - 45,056,687 77,617,209
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 133,073,142 18,376,503 233,786,074 385,235,719

Government bonds which have a coupon rate of 0% have been included under "Not exposed to interest rate risk" in the above tables.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Global Debt Total Retum

Less than one One month to Over one  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2021 us$ uUs$ Us$ uUs$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 878,628 - - - 878,628
Collateral balances with brokers 606,670 - - - 606,670
Due from brokers - - - 193,398 193,398
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 4,565,776 1,405,886 4,852,383 10,824,045
Interest receivable - - - 9,264 9,264
Other assets - - - 47,615 47,615
Total assets 1,485,298 4,565,776 1,405,886 5,102,660 12,559,620
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 39 - - - 39
Collateral balances due to brokers 70,561 - - - 70,561
Due to brokers - - - 1,582,568 1,582,568
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - 90,719 90,719
Management fees payable - - - 6,304 6,804
Interest payable - - - 212 212
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 85,400 85,400
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 70,600 ' ' 1,765,703 1,836,303
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 1,414,698 4,565,776 1,405,886 3,336,957 10,723,317
31 December 2020
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,136,040 - - - 1,136,040
Collateral balances with brokers 704,795 - - - 704,795
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 13,164,636 3,250,527 11,591,665 28,006,828
Interest receivable - - - 27,810 27,810
Other assets - - - 64,127 64,127
Total assets 1,840,835 13,164,636 3,250,527 11,683,602 29,939,600
Liabilities
Due to brokers - - - 2,657,809 2,657,809
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 20,482 - 3,469 181,431 205,382
Management fees payable - - - 8,994 8,994
Interest payable - - - 348 348
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 61,429 61,429

Total liabilities (excluding net assets

attributable to Redeemable

Participating Shareholders) 20,482 - 3,469 2,910,011 2,933,962
Net Assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 1,820,353 13,164,636 3,247,058 8,773,591 27,005,638

Government bonds which have a coupon rate of 0% have been included under "Not exposed to interest rate risk" in the above tables.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE

Less than one One month to Over one  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2021 € € € € €
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 25,016,660 - - - 25,016,660
Collateral balances with brokers 18,711,787 - - - 18,711,787
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 489,205,970 420,734 6,241,531 495,868,235
Interest receivable - - - 6,931,855 6,931,855
Other assets - - - 193,961 193,961
Total assets 43,728,447 489,205,970 420,734 13,367,347 546,722,498
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 6 - - - 6
Collateral balances due to brokers 9,977 - - - 9,977
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - 387,662 7,035,557 7,423,219
Repurchase agreements 40,928,482 - - - 40,928,482
Management fees payable - - - 256,426 256,426
Interest payable - - - 303,155 303,155
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 496,085 496,085

Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Part|c|pat|ng Shareho|ders) 40,933,465 - 387,662 8,091 ,223 49,41 2,350

Net Assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 2,794,982 489,205,970 33,072 5,276,124 497,310,148

31 December 2020

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 11,633,458 - - - 11,633,458
Collateral balances with brokers 2,977,808 - - - 2,977,808
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - 196,131,150 2,396,522 8,989,748 207,517,420
Interest receivable - - - 3,252,612 3,252,612
Other assets - - - 100,940 100,940
Total assets 14,611,266 196,131,150 2,396,522 12,343,300 225,482,238
Liabilities

Collateral balances due to brokers 695,519 - - - 695,519
Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss - - 3,139 1,155,719 1,158,858
Management fees payable - - - 116,537 116,537
Interest payable - - - 71,816 71,816
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 215,895 215,895

Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 695,519 - 3,139 1,559,967 2,258,625

Net Assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 13,915,747 196,131,150 2,393,383 10,783,333 223,223,613
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Global Consumer Equity Altemative

Less than one One month to Over one  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2021 us$ us$ us$ us$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 38,478 - - - 38,478
Due from brokers - - - 9 9
Interest receivable - - - 1,769 1,769
Other assets - - - 30,855 30,855
Total assets 38,478 - - 32,633 71,111
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 4,032 - - - 4,032
Collateral balances due to brokers 33 - - - 33
Liquidation fees payable - - - 5,000 5,000
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 62,046 62,046

Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 4,065 - - 67,046 71,111

Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 34,413 - - (34,413 -
31 December 2020

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 930,570 - - 1,794,904 2,725,474
Collateral balances with brokers 1,289,244 - - - 1,289,244
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - - - 12,320,445 12,320,445
Other assets - - - 121,457 121,457
Total assets 2,219,814 - - 14,236,806 16,456,620
Liabilities

Bank overdraft 638 - - - 63
Collateral balances due to brokers 22,460 - - - 22,460
Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss - - - 259,383 259,383
Performance fees payable - - - 638,648 638,648
Management fees payable - - - 12,935 12,935
Interest payable - - - 909 909
Dividend payable on short securities - - - 10,622 10,622
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 52,010 52,010

Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 22 528 - - 974,507 997,035

Net Assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 2,197,286 - - 13,262,299 15,459,585

Government bonds which have a coupon rate of 0% have been included under "Not exposed to interest rate risk" in the above tables.
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Japan Equity Altemative

Less than one One month to Overone  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2021 ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 5,595,921 - - 5,595,921
Due from brokers - 16 16
Total assets 5,695,921 - 16 5,695,937
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 236,775 - - 236,775
Collateral balances due to brokers 627 - - 627
Performance fees payable - - 153,839 153,839
Liguidation fees payable - - 554,000 554,000
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - 4,650,696 4,650,696
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 237,402 ) 5,358,535 5,595,987
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 5,358,519 - (5,358,519) -
31 December 2020
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 220,477,317 - - 220,477,317
Collateral balances with brokers 300,008,307 - - 300,008,307
Due from brokers - - 46,949,132 46,949,132
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - 1,838,364,960 1,838,364,960
Dividend receivable - - 2,795,325 2,795,325
Other assets - - 14,761,836 14,761,836
Total assets 520,485,624 - 1,902,871,253 2,423,356,877
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 496,742 - - 496,742
Collateral balances due to brokers 267,392 - - 267,392
Due to brokers - - 241 241
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - 198,028,754 198,028,754
Performance fees payable - - 6,338,975 6,338,975
Management fees payable - - 1,874,553 1,874,553
Interest payable - - 743,559 743,559
Dividend payable on short securities - - 4,773,376 4,773,376
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - 5,675,915 5,675,915
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 764,134 - 217,335,373 218,099,507
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 519,721,490 - 1,685,535,880  2,205,257,370

Government bonds which have a coupon rate of 0% have been included under "Not exposed to interest rate risk" in the above tables.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG US Equity Extenaded
Less than one One month to Over one  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2021 uUs$ uss uss$ uss$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 163,561 - - - 163,561
Other assets - - - 60,048 60,048
Total assets 163,561 - - 60,048 223,609
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 30 - - - 30
Collateral balances due to brokers 138,223 - - - 138,223
Liguidation fees payable - - - 5,000 5,000
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 80,356 80,356

Total liabilities (excluding net assets

attributable to Redeemable

Participating Shareholders) 138,253 - - 85,356 223,609
Net Assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 25,308 - - (25,308) -
31 December 2020

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 6,254,540 - - - 6,254,540
Collateral balances with brokers 357,025 - - - 357,025
Due from brokers - - - 99,955 99,955
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - - - 69,288,191 69,288,191
Dividend receivable - - - 6,992 6,992
Other assets - - - 94,244 94,244
Total assets 6,611,565 - - 69,489,382 76,100,947
Liabilities

Bank overdraft 5 - - - 5
Collateral balances due to brokers 182,603 - - - 182,603
Due to brokers - - - 610,406 610,406
Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss - - - 2,447,715 2,447,715
Management fees payable - - - 3 3
Interest payable - - - 710 710
Dividend payable on short securities - - - 31,802 31,802
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 85,571 85,571

Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable

Participating Shareholders) 182,608 - - 3,176,207 3,358,815

Net Assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 6,428,957 - - 66,313,175 72,742,132

Government bonds which have a coupon rate of 0% have been included under "Not exposed to interest rate risk" in the above tables.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate

Less than one One month to Over one  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2021 uss uss us$ us$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 21,246,639 - - - 21,246,639
Collateral balances with brokers 499,134 - - - 499,134
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 8,833,176 - 7,094,064 15,927,240
Interest receivable - - - 15,418 15,418
Other assets - - - 50,762 50,762
Total assets 21,745,773 8,833,176 - 7,160,244 37,739,193
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 6 - - - 6
Collateral balances due to brokers 258,270 - - - 253,270
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - 204,933 204,933
Management fees payable - - - 22,929 22929
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 92,712 92,712
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 253,276 ) - 520,574 573,850
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 21,492,497 8,833,176 - 6,839,670 37,165,343
31 December 2020
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 16,815,585 - - - 16,815,585
Collateral balances with brokers 417,546 - - - 417,546
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 6,749,252 - 4,365,361 11,114,613
Interest receivable - - - 10,167 10,167
Other assets - - - 69,685 69,685
Total assets 17,233,131 6,749,252 - 4,445,213 28,427,596
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 6 - - - 6
Collateral balances due to brokers 10,248 - - - 10,248
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - 96,348 96,348
Management fees payable - - - 26,192 26,192
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 38,675 38,675

Total liabilities (excluding net assets

attributable to Redeemable

Participating Shareholders) 10,254 - - 161,215 171,469
Net Assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 17,222,877 6,749,252 - 4,283,998 28,256,127

Government bonds which have a coupon rate of 0% have been included under "Not exposed to interest rate risk" in the above tables.
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Altemative

Less than one One month to Overone  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2021 uUs$ uss uss$ uss$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4,124,979 - - - 4,124,979
Collateral balances with brokers 1,138,540 - - - 1,138,540
Due from brokers - - - 5 5
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 21,577,899 21,577,899
Dividend receivable - - - 11,511 11,5611
Other assets - - - 138,532 138,532
Total assets 5,263,519 - - 21,727,947 26,991,466
Liabilities
Collateral balances due to brokers 496,907 - - - 496,907
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss ) ) ) 324,540 324,540
Performance fees payable - - - 133,341 133,341
Management fees payable - - - 15,951 15,951
Interest payable - - - 1,878 1,878
Dividend payable on short securities - - - 19,476 19,476
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 67,973 67,973
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 496,907 i} ' 563,159 1,060,066
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareho'ders 4,766,61 2 - - 21 ,1 64,788 25,931 ,400
31 December 2020
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 8,003,591 - - - 8,003,591
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss B - B 6 6
Other assets - - - 1,012 1,012
Total assets 8,003,591 - - 1,018 8,004,609
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss B B B 6 6
Management fees payable - - - 219 219
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 1,091 1,091
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) ' i} ' 1,316 1,316
Net Assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating
Shareho'ders 8,003,591 - - (298) 8,003,293

Government bonds which have a coupon rate of 0% have been included under "Not exposed to interest rate risk" in the above tables.
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man AHL Target Growth Altemative

Less than one One month to Over one  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2021 uUs$ Us$ uUs$ uUs$ uUs$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 47,843,421 - - - 47,843,421
Collateral balances with brokers 667,123 - - - 667,123
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 38,526,769 38,526,769
Interest receivable - - - 33 33
Other assets - - - 88,706 88,706
Total assets 48,510,544 - - 38,615,508 87,126,052
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 21 - - - 21
Collateral balances due to brokers 206,633 - - - 206,633
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss ) ) ) 1,717,660 1,717,660
Management fees payable - - - 27,736 27,736
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 117,464 117,464

Total liabilities (excluding net assets

attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 206,654 - - 1,862,860 2,069,514

Net Assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 48,303,890 - - 36,752,648 85,056,538

Man AHL Target Growth Alternative commenced its operations on 12 January 2021, hence no table has been presented as at 31
December 2020.

Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alfemative
31 December 2021

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 1,499,915 - - - 1,499,915
Collateral balances with brokers 7,117,806 - - - 7,117,806
Due from brokers - - - 12,894 12,894
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - 79,501,535 - 11,131,195 90,632,730
Subscriptions receivable - - - 648,436 648,436
Interest receivable - - - 47,903 47,903
Other assets - - - 100,948 100,948
Total assets 8,617,721 79,501,535 - 11,941,376 100,060,632
Liabilities

Bank overdraft 36 - - - 36
Collateral balances due to brokers 280,000 - - - 280,000
Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss - - - 3,145,814 3,145,814
Performance fees payable - - - 6 6
Management fees payable - - - 35,291 35,291
Interest payable - - - 41,193 41,193
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 140,663 140,663

Total liabilities (excluding net assets

attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 280,036 - - 3,362,967 3,643,003

Net Assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 8,337,685 79,501,535 - 8,578,409 96,417,629

Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative commenced its operations on 11 May 2021, hence no table has been presented as at 31
December 2020.

Government bonds which have a coupon rate of 0% have been included under "Not exposed to interest rate risk" in the above tables.
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth Altemative

Less than one One month to Overone  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2021 us$ uss uss$ uss$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,347,560 - - - 1,347,560
Collateral balances with brokers 2,816,220 - - - 2,816,220
Due from brokers - - - 179 179
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 19,708,478 19,708,478
Other assets - - - 93,054 93,054
Total assets 4,163,780 - - 19,801,711 23,965,491
Liabilities
Collateral balances due to brokers 241,725 - - - 241,725
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - 1,751,213 1,751,213
Performance fees payable - - - 2,577 2,577
Management fees payable - - - 11,251 11,251
Interest payable - - - 368 368
Dividend payable on short securities - - - 8,058 8,058
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 50,524 50,524

Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 241,725 - - 1,823,991 2,065,716

Net Assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 3,922,055 - - 17,977,720 21,899,775

Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Alternative commenced its operations on 13 May 2021, hence no table has been presented as at
31 December 2020.

Government bonds which have a coupon rate of 0% have been included under "Not exposed to interest rate risk" in the above tables.
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man GLG Rl Sustainable Energy Transition Altemative

Less than one One month to Overone  Not exposed to

month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2021 € € € € €
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 977,803 - - 800,520 1,778,323
Collateral balances with brokers 783,283 - - - 783,283
Due from brokers - - 341 341
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - - 7,249,500 7,249,500
Dividend receivable - - - 7,889 7,889
Other assets - - - 62,001 62,001
Total assets 1,761,086 - - 8,120,251 9,881,337
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 591,145 - - - 591,145
Collateral balances due to brokers 51,631 - - - 51,631
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - 591,500 591,500
Management fees payable - - - 7,413 7,413
Interest payable - - - 482 482
Dividend payable on short securities - - - 3,333 3,333
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 29,572 29,572

Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders) 642,776 - - 632,300 1,275,076

Net Assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 1,118,310 - - 7,487,951 8,606,261

Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative commenced its operations on 14 June 2021, hence no table has been presented
as at 31 December 2020.
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Man AHL Global Bond

Less than one One month to Over one  Not exposed to
month one year year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2021 us$ us$ uss$ us$ us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 6,475,337 - - - 6,475,337
Collateral balances with brokers 667,000 - - - 667,000

Due from brokers - - - 152 152
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - 8,158,875 13,291,857 4,794,568 26,245,300
Interest receivable - - - 92,055 92,055
Other assets - - - 69,119 69,119
Total assets 7,142,337 8,158,875 13,291,857 4,955,894 33,548,963
Liabilities

Collateral balances due to brokers 119,648 - - - 119,648
Due to brokers - - - 13,391,958 13,391,958
Financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss - 3,757 8,301 168,013 180,071
Management fees payable - - - 6,725 6,725
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 73,652 73,652
Total liabilities (excluding net assets

attributable to Redeemable

Participating Shareholders) 119,648 3,757 8,301 13,640,348 13,772,054
Net Assets attributable to

Redeemable Participating

Shareholders 7,022,689 8,155,118 13,283,556 (8,684,454) 19,776,909

Man AHL Global Bond commenced its operations on 22 June 2021, hence no table has been presented as at 31 December 2020.
Government bonds which have a coupon rate of 0% have been included under "Not exposed to interest rate risk" in the above tables.

Liabilities not exposed to interest risk comprise due to broker, certain financial liabilities through profit or loss, shareholder transactions,
performance fees payable, management fees payable, interest payable, dividend payable on short securities, liquidation fees payable and
accrued expenses and other liabilities. These amounts normally require contractual settlement within one quarter and, in all cases, within
one year.

The following tables detail the effect on net assets should interest rates have increased/decreased by 50 basis points (bps) with all other
variables remaining constant, assuming that a 50bps increase/decrease in the base interest rate would result in a correlating 50bps
increase/decrease in the value of net assets. In reality, an increase/decrease of 50bps would not result in a direct correlating
increase/decrease in the fair value of net assets, as the movement in the value of the net assets would depend on the individual asset
class and/or market sentiment towards any sensitivity in the interest rate. The volatility measures presented in the Market Risk section
capture, among all other variables, these actual interest rate sensitivities.

Less than

One month

Over one Not exposed to

Man GLG European Alpha Altemative one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2020 € € € € €
Net assets after 50 bps increase 55,830 - - (55,552) 278
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 55,274 - - (565,552) (278)
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative

31 December 2021 £ £ £ £ £
Net assets after 50 bps increase 405,991,034 231,912,041 - 778,441,239 1,416,344,314
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 401,951,322 229,604,459 - 778,441,239  1,409,997,020
31 December 2020

Net assets after 50 bps increase 291,957,696 102,278,096 - 654,521,954  1,048,757,746
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 289,052,644 101,260,404 - 654,521,954  1,044,835,002
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Less than One month Over one Not exposed to

Mean GLG European Equity Altemative one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2021 € € € € €
Net assets after 50 bps increase 24,622,826 - - 192,834,956 217,457,782
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 24,377,822 - - 192,834,956 217,212,778
31 December 2020

Net assets after 50 bps increase 63,448,231 - - 160,738,498 224,186,729
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 62,816,905 - - 160,738,498 223,555,403
Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative

31 December 2021 us$ us$ us$ uss$ us$
Net assets after 50 bps increase 41,931,467 17,725 (11,936) 10,639,129 52,576,385
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 41,514,239 17,549 (11,818) 10,639,129 52,159,099
31 December 2020

Net assets after 50 bps increase 74,044,566 (22,965) 54,115 20,652,596 94,728,312
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 73,307,804 (22,737) 53,577 20,652,596 93,991,240
Man AHL TargetRisk

31 December 2021

Net assets after 50 bps increase 2,867,716,897  2,513,315,802 - 536,521,428 5,917,554,127
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 2,839,182,401  2,488,307,684 - 536,521,428 5,864,011,513
31 December 2020

Net assets after 50 bps increase 1,798,5684,967  1,561,845,472 - 796,297,211 4,156,727,650
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 1,780,688,599  1,546,304,722 - 796,297,211 4,123,290,532
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative

31 December 2021 € € € € €
Net assets after 50 bps increase 22,386,740 - - 68,539,180 90,925,920
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 22,163,986 - - 68,539,180 90,703,166
31 December 2020

Net assets after 50 bps increase 56,822,982 - - 216,531,213 273,354,195
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 56,257,580 - - 216,531,213 272,788,793
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return

31 December 2021 uss$ us$ uss us$ us$
Net assets after 50 bps increase 24,076,325 - - 1,035,267,822  1,059,344,147
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 23,836,759 - - 1,035,267,822 1,059,104,581
31 December 2020

Net assets after 50 bps increase 63,707,445 - (940,667) 1,260,778,329  1,323,545,107
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 63,073,541 - (931,307) 1,260,778,329  1,322,920,563
Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative

31 December 2021

Net assets after 50 bps increase 69,492,756 - - 600,883,171 670,375,927
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 68,801,286 - - 600,883,171 669,684,457
31 December 2020

Net assets after 50 bps increase 100,661,287 - - 600,681,730 701,343,017
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 99,659,683 - - 600,681,730 700,341,413
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia

31 December 2021

Net assets after 50 bps increase 189,507,935 (86,444) 370,790 290,620,888 480,413,169
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 187,622,283 (85,584) 367,100 290,620,888 478,524,687
31 December 2020

Net assets after 50 bps increase 99,479,587 (1,859) 122,539 532,940,581 632,540,848
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 98,489,741 (1,841) 121,319 532,940,581 631,549,800
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Interest rate risk (continued)

Less than

One month

Over one

Not exposed to

Man AHL Active Balanced one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2021 Us$ us$ Uuss$ uss$ us$
Net assets after 50 bps increase 550,655,610 - - 372,838,690 923,494,300
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 545,176,450 - - 372,838,690 918,015,140
31 December 2020

Net assets after 50 bps increase 1,061,553,618 - - 628,230,483  1,689,784,101
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 1,050,990,896 - - 628,230,483 1,679,221,379
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities

31 December 2021 € € € € €
Net assets after 50 bps increase 37,567,276 618,387,586 252,055 50,167,447 706,374,364
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 37,193,472 612,234,476 249,547 50,167,447 699,844,942
31 December 2020

Net assets after 50 bps increase 5,402,394 234,972,471 2,677,844 19,448,627 262,501,336
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 5,348,638 232,634,437 2,651,198 19,448,627 260,082,900
Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alfemative

31 December 2021 us$ Us$ USs$ USs$ USs$
Net assets after 50 bps increase 4,510,778 10,057,487 87,914 20,646,674 35,302,853
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 4,465,394 9,957,413 87,040 20,646,674 35,157,021
31 December 2020

Net assets after 50 bps increase 9,435,405 13,497,824 50,663 12,054,253 35,038,145
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 9,341,521 13,363,518 50,159 12,054,253 34,809,451
Man GLG Event Driven Altemative

31 December 2021

Net assets after 50 bps increase 297,733,540 40,631,031 - 936,459,726  1,274,824,297
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 294,771,018 40,226,743 - 936,459,726  1,271,457,487
31 December 2020

Net assets after 50 bps increase 133,738,508 18,468,386 - 233,786,074 385,992,968
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 132,407,776 18,284,620 - 233,786,074 384,478,470
Man GLG Global Debt Total Retum

31 December 2021

Net assets after 50 bps increase 1,421,771 4,588,605 1,412,915 3,336,957 10,760,248
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 1,407,625 4,542 947 1,398,857 3,336,957 10,686,386
31 December 2020

Net assets after 50 bps increase 1,829,455 13,230,459 3,263,293 8,773,591 27,096,798
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 1,811,251 13,098,813 3,230,823 8,773,591 26,914,478
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE

31 December 2021 € € € € €
Net assets after 50 bps increase 2,808,957 491,652,000 33,237 5,276,124 499,770,318
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 2,781,007 486,759,940 32,907 5,276,124 494,849,978
31 December 2020

Net assets after 50 bps increase 13,985,326 197,111,806 2,405,350 10,783,333 224,285,815
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 13,846,168 195,150,494 2,381,416 10,783,333 222,161,411
Man GLG Global Consumer Equity Altemative

31 December 2021 us$ us$ uss$ uss$ us$
Net assets after 50 bps increase 34,585 - - (34,413) 172
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 34,241 - - (34,413) (172)
31 December 2020

Net assets after 50 bps increase 2,208,272 - - 13,262,299 15,470,571
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 2,186,300 - - 13,262,299 15,448,599
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Interest rate risk (continued)

Less than One month Over one  Not exposed to

Man GLG Japan Equity Altemative one month to one Year Year interest rate risk Total
31 December 2021 ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥
Net assets after 50 bps increase 5,385,312 - - (5,358,519) 26,793
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 5,331,726 - - (5,358,519) (26,793)
31 December 2020

Net assets after 50 bps increase 522,320,097 - - 1,685,535,880 2,207,855,977
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 517,122,883 - - 1,685,535,880 2,202,658,763
Man GLG US Equity Extended

31 December 2021 us$ Us$ US$ USs$ USs$
Net assets after 50 bps increase 25,435 - - (25,308) 127
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 25,181 - - (25,308) (127)
31 December 2020

Net assets after 50 bps increase 6,461,102 - - 66,313,175 72,774,277
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 6,396,312 - - 66,313,175 72,709,987
Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate

31 December 2021

Net assets after 50 bps increase 21,599,959 8,877,342 - 6,839,670 37,316,971
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 21,385,035 8,789,010 - 6,839,670 37,013,715
31 December 2020

Net assets after 50 bps increase 17,308,991 6,782,998 - 4,283,998 28,375,987
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 17,136,763 6,715,506 - 4,283,998 28,136,267
Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Altemative

31 December 2021

Net assets after 50 bps increase 4,790,445 - - 21,164,788 25,955,233
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 4,742,779 - - 21,164,788 25,907,567
31 December 2020

Net assets after 50 bps increase 8,043,609 - - (298) 8,043,311
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 7,963,573 - - (298) 7,963,275
Man AHL Target Growth Alfernative

31 December 2021

Net assets after 50 bps increase 48,545,409 - - 36,752,648 85,298,057
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 48,062,371 - - 36,752,648 84,815,019
Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative

31 December 2021

Net assets after 50 bps increase 8,379,373 79,899,043 - 8,578,409 96,856,825
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 8,295,997 79,104,027 - 8,578,409 95,978,433
Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth Altemative

31 December 2021

Net assets after 50 bps increase 3,941,665 - - 17,977,720 21,919,385
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 3,902,445 - - 17,977,720 21,880,165
Man GLG Rl Sustainable Energy Transition Altemative

31 December 2021 € € € € €
Net assets after 50 bps increase 1,123,902 - - 7,487,951 8,611,853
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 1,112,718 - - 7,487,951 8,600,669
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Interest rate risk (continued)

Less than One month Overone Not exposed to Total
Man AHL Global Bond one month to one Year Year interest rate risk
31 December 2021 US$ us$ us$ us$ us$
Net assets after 50 bps increase 7,057,802 8,195,894 13,349,974 (8,684,454) 19,919,216
Net assets after 50 bps decrease 6,987,576 8,114,342 13,217,138 (8,684,454) 19,634,602

The Fund is indirectly exposed to interest rate risk through its investment strategy, which is deliberately designed to generate returns
through trading strategies focused on exploiting price differentials in rates. The sensitivity of these exposures is modelled through the
overall VaR analysis provided in the market risk section.

Currency risk

Currency risk exists where assets and liabilities are denominated in currencies other than the functional currency, and also on nonfunctional
currency redeemable participating shares. The Fund may use forward currency contracts for the purpose of currency investment, as well
as for hedging its foreign currency Share Class exposure.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are summarised below:

Man GLG European Ajpha Alternative

Man GLG European Alpha Alternative ceased operations on 15 July 2020, hence no table has been presented as at 31 December 2021.

As at 31 December 2020

Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents Total
Other EUR EUR
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 38,348 18,289 56,637
Other assets - 17,966 17,966
Total assets 38,348 36,255 74,603
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 973 - 973
Collateral balances due to brokers - 112 112
Interest payable - 998 998
Performance fees payable - 95 95
Management fees payable - 9,316 9,316
Liquidation fees payable - 4,463 4,463
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - 58,646 58,646
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders) 973 73,630 74,603

Net assets attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 37,375 (87,375) -
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Currency risk (continued)

Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative
As at 31 December 2021

M O

Man

GLG

Amounts are expressed in their GBP equivalents Total
Other GBP GBP
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,792,521 427,751,325 429,543,846
Collateral balances with brokers - 28,220,000 28,220,000
Due from brokers 13,5637 330,794 344,331
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 7,371,474 1,111,420,261 1,118,791,735
Subscriptions receivable 323,488 1,356,721 1,680,209
Interest receivable - 1,039,525 1,039,525
Dividend receivable - 2,453,432 2,453,432
Other assets - 277,332 277,332
Total assets 9,501,020  1,572,849,390 1,582,350,410
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 12,493 - 12,493
Collateral balances due to brokers 435,748 53,344,427 53,780,175
Due to brokers 22 442,083 442105
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 1,887,902 84,456,173 86,344,075
Shareholder transactions 111,355 21,268 132,623
Performance fees payable - 24,440,541 24,440,541
Management fees payable - 1,064,762 1,064,762
Interest payable - 563,750 563,750
Dividend payable on short securities 44,329 939,831 984,160
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - 1,415,059 1,415,059
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders) 2,491,849 166,687,894 169,179,743
Net assets attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 7,009,171 1,406,161,496 1,413,170,667
As at 31 December 2020
Amounts are expressed in their GBP equivalents Total
Other GBP GBP
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 9,330,780 388,103,941 397,434,721
Collateral balances with brokers - 119,595,654 119,595,654
Due from brokers - 1,076,077 1,076,077
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 5,489,056 792,716,675 798,205,731
Subscriptions receivable 94,023 9,404 103,427
Interest receivable - 606,926 606,926
Dividend receivable 331,383 2,337,975 2,669,358
Other assets - 222,315 222,315
Total assets 15,245,242  1,304,668,967 1,319,914,209
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 4 - 4
Collateral balances due to brokers 113 196,521,488 196,521,601
Due to brokers - 60,921 60,921
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2,519,809 67,277,443 69,797,252
Shareholder transactions 15,716 26,770 42,486
Performance fees payable - 4,425,075 4,425,075
Management fees payable - 742,252 742,252
Interest payable - 245,959 245,959
Dividend payable on short securities - 316,660 316,660
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - 965,625 965,625
Total liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders) 2,635,642 270,582,193 273,117,835
Net assets attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 12,709,600  1,034,086,774 1,046,796,374

193




Man Funds VI plc M O

Notes to the financial statements (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

For the year ended 31 December 2021
6. Financial risk management (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Man GLG European Equity Altemative
As at 31 December 2021

Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents Total
HKD Us$ Other EUR EUR
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 345,858 2,618,227 4,891,441 6,933,217 14,788,743
Collateral balances with brokers 17,866 465,615 130,653 15,609,836 16,223,970
Due from brokers 9,058 5,766,551 869,314 366,467 7,011,390
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 14,316,783 114,071,840 20,461,915 77,409,757 226,260,295
Subscriptions receivable - 749,353 576,680 - 1,326,033
Dividend receivable - 63,372 119,303.00 19,192 201,867
Other assets - - - 142,994 142,994
Total assets 14,689,665 123,734,958 27,049,306 100,481,463 265,955,292
Liabilities
Bank overdraft - - 531 - 531
Collateral balances due to brokers - 1,792,699 2,009,275 2,709,884 6,511,858
Due to brokers 76,760 6,427,465 624,617 420,206 7,549,048
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 248,551 10,287,953 11,667,340 9,877,097 32,080,941
Performance fees payable - - - 1,520,320 1,520,320
Management fees payable - - - 293,019 293,019
Interest payable - - - 15,579 15,579
Dividend payable on short securities - 45,983 126,972 79,614 252,569
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 396,147 396,147
Total liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to Redeemable Participating 325,311 18,654,100 14,428,735 15,311,866 48,620,012
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 14,364,254 105,180,858 12,620,571 85,169,597 217,335,280

194



Man Funds VI plc M O

Notes to the financial statements (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

For the year ended 31 December 2021
6. Financial risk management (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Man GLG European Equity Altemative (continued)
As at 31 December 2020

Amounts are expressed in their EUR equivalents Total
GBP HKD Us$ Other EUR EUR
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 22,468,863 143,840 4,140,567 3,638,535 20,879,897 51,271,702
Collateral balances with brokers - 10,541 168,845 868,195 43,990,609 45,038,190
Due from brokers 209,279 159,789 577,838 211,957 1,040,271 2,199,134
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 25,619,720 23,826,640 105,809,147 22,197,412 46,825,648 224,278,467
Subscriptions receivable - - 26,348 - - 26,348
Dividend receivable 322,616 - 64,816 134,420 64,898 586,750
Other assets - - - - 32,530 32,530
Total assets 48,620,478 24,140,810 110,787,561 27,050,519 112,833,753 323,433,121
Liabilities
Collateral 